Agenda

City Council Regular and Joint City Council / Folsom
Redevelopment Successor Agency / Folsom Public
Financing Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority
roLsom [/ South of 50 Parking Authority Meeting

e City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA 95630

December 13, 2022
6:30 PM

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes
information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You
can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office
of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council
meeting procedures.

Participation

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please:

e Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table.

e Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins.

e When it's your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium.

e Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that
time.

Reasonable Accommodations

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need
a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City
Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us. Requests must
be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting.

How to Watch

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting:

In Person Online On TV
£ A4
el . I
I 4 ] )
I m {
City Council meetings take place at Watch the livestream and replay past Watch live and replays of meetings on
City Hall, 50 Natoma Street meetings on the city website, Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14

www.folsom.ca.us

More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda

Page 1



file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/

FOLSOM

City Council Regular and Joint City Council / Folsom Redevelopment Successor
Agency / Folsom Public Financing Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority /
South of 50 Parking Authority Meeting

Folsom City Council Chambers
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA
www.folsom.ca.us

Tuesday, December 13, 2022 6:30 PM

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Effective July 7, 2022, the City of Folsom returned to all in-person City Council, Commission, and
Committee meetings. Remote patrticipation for the public will no longer be offered.
Everyone is invited and encouraged to attend and participate in City meetings in person.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL:
Councilmembers: Aguino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez, Rohrbough

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m. Therefore, if you are
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to
a future Council Meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA UPDATE

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction. Public comments are limited to no more than three
minutes. Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda.

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS:

1. Staff Presentation on New State Housing Laws

2. City Manager's Financial Update for the First Quarter of Fiscal Year 2022-23

Page 2



http://www.folsom.ca.us/

CONSENT CALENDAR:

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one
motion. City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion.

3.

4.

|

o

|~

|0

|©

Approval of November 8, 2022 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

Receive and File SB-165 Annual Reports for Community Facilities Districts No. 13, No. 14, No.
2013-1, No. 16, No. 17, No. 18, No. 19, No. 20, No. 21, No. 22, and No. 23 to Comply with the
Local Agency Special Tax Bond And Accountability Act

Resolution No. 10950 - A Resolution Repealing Prior Resolution No. 8153, Adopting an Updated
Records Retention Schedule, and Authorizing Destruction of Certain City Records in Accordance
with the Records Retention Schedule

Resolution No. 10951 - A Resolution Accepting Fiscal Year 2021-22 Enhancing Law
Enforcement Activities Growth Special Account, Citizen's Option for Public Safety (COPS) Grant
for the Purchase of Technology and Equipment to Improve Police Operations in Accordance with
State Requirements and Appropriation of Funds

Resolution No. 10952 - A Resolution Accepting Fiscal Year 2022-23 Citizen's Option for Public
Safety (COPS) Grant for the Purchase of Technology and Equipment to Improve Police
Operations in Accordance with State Requirements and Appropriation of Funds

Resolution No. 10953 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Renewal of the
Service Agreement with Dropcountr, Inc. for Use of the Dropcountr Base Platform, Dropcountr
Business and the HOME+ Irrigation Module for Two Years

Resolution No. 10954 — A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Peterson Brustad Inc. for the Water Storage Tank and Cathodic Protection Systems
Inspection Program

Resolution No. 10955 — A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Contract with
The Permanente Medical Group, Inc. (TPMG) to Provide the Folsom Fire Department a Medical
Director

11. Resolution No. 10956 — A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement

with National Auto Fleet Group for the Purchase of a Dump Truck and Appropriation of Funds

Resolution No. 10957 — A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with National Auto Fleet Group for the Purchase of a Valve Truck and Appropriation of Funds

Resolution No. 10958 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1
to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 22-060) with Bender Rosenthal, Inc. for Right of Way
Services for the Natoma Alley Rehabilitation and Replacement Project and Appropriation of
Funds

Resolution No. 10959 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Council to Cancel the Invitation for Bids
for the Water Meter Replacement Program

Resolution No. 10960 - A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to Install All-Way
Stop Sign Control at the Intersection of Montrose Drive and Lowe's/Trader Joe's Shopping
Center and Home Goods/Target Shopping Center

Resolution No. 10962 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
Phase 1F Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
Phase 1F Subdivision

Page 3




17

18.

19.

Resolution No. 10963 — A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Helix Environmental Planning, Inc. for Environmental Consulting Services for the Benevento
Family Park Project

Resolution No. 10964 — A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Subdivision
Improvement Agreement and Accept Offers of Dedication for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
Phase 3A Subdivision, and Approval of the Final Map for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch
Phase 3A Subdivision

Resolution No. 10966 — A Resolution Accepting the AB1600 Development Fees Annual Report
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2022

NEW BUSINESS:

20.

2L

Resolution No. 10961 — A Resolution Authorizing Staff to Submit Grant Applications to the
Sacramento Area Council of Governments for the 2022-23 Funding Round

Ordinance No. 1335 — An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Repealing and Re-enacting Chapter
8.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code Concerning the Folsom Fire Code (Introduction and First
Reading)

22. Ordinance No. 1336 - An Ordinance of the City of Folsom Repealing and Re-Enacting Certain

23.

Chapters of Title 14, "Buildings and Construction”, of the Folsom Municipal Code Concerning
Enforcement of Folsom Building Codes (Introduction and First Reading)

Report on Traffic Roundabout Fact-Finding Mission and Direction to Staff Regarding Future
Consideration of a Traffic Roundabout Policy

CONVENE JOINT MEETING

JOINT CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Joint City Council / Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency / Folsom Public Financing Authority /

Folsom Ranch Financing Authority / South of 50 Parking Authority Meeting

ROLL CALL: Council / Board Members: Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rodriguez,
Rohrbough

CONSENT CALENDAR:

24. Approval of the September 13, 2022 Joint City Council / Redevelopment Successor Agency /

Public Financing Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing

Authority Meeting Minutes

25. Approval of the November 8, 2022 Joint City Council / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority

26.

Meeting Minutes

Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom
Public Financing Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking

Authority Monthly Investment Reports for the Month of September 2022

ADJOURNMENT

RECONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

COUNCIL COMMENTS:

Page 4




ADJOURNMENT

The City Council will be in recess during the second half of December. The next regular meeting will be
January 10, 2023.

NOTICE: Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item
that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item. If you wish to
address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and
deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the
item. When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium. If
you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if
there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above. Please limit your
comments to three minutes or less.

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS: Pursuantto all applicable laws and regulations,
including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public
Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding
planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or
someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written
correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing.

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove
or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal,
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally
abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council.

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD
CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL.

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the
Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the
meeting, both at 9 a.m. The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in
watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City
of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings. The webcasts can be
found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need
a disability-related modification or accommaodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City
Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us. Requests must
be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting.

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda
will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom,
California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during
normal business hours.

Page 5



http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us

This page intentionally left blank
to facilitate double-sided printing.

Page 6




Folsom City Council

12/13/2022 Item No.1.

Staff Reﬁort

MEETING DATE: 12/13/2022

AGENDA SECTION: | Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Staff Presentation on New State Housing Laws
FROM: Community Development Department

RECOMMENDATION/CITY COUNCIL ACTION

No action is requested of the City Council at this time.

BACKGROUND/ISSUE

During this past 2022 session, the California Legislature enacted a large volume of housing
production laws affecting local governments. Community Development staff will provide an
overview of the most significant new housing laws that will go into effect in 2023. A summary

of the new housing laws most relevant to Folsom is also attached to this staff report.

ATTACHMENT

Summary of New State Housing Laws for 2023

Submitted,

Pam Johns, Community Development Director

Page 7




12/13/2022 Item No.1.

ATTACHMENT 1

SUMMARY OF NEW STATE HOUSING LAWS FOR 2023

Page 8




12/13/2022 Item No.1.

SUMMARY OF NEW STATE HOUSING LAWS FOR 2023

A record number of Housing Bills were signed into law this year. Most of these laws
take effect on January 1, 2023, with a few going into effect later in the year. Below is
a brief summary, broken down by category, of those laws that are most relevant for
Folsom.

Housing on Commercially Zoned Land
AB 2011 and SB6 - Housing Development on Commercially Zoned Sites

AB 2011 creates a ministerial, CEQA-exempt, approval process for multifamily
housing developments that meet specified objective standards are Below Market
Rate (BMR) on commercially zoned property. The streamlined review process is very
similar to SB 35 of 2017 and requires prevailing wage. The law sunsets in 2033.

SB 6 allows residential development (No BMR requirements) on property zoned for
retail and office space without needing a rezoning, and allows project applicants to
invoke the Housing Accountability Act (HAA) to limit local discretion to deny or
condition approval. Requires prevailing wage.

Streamlining and Parking Reform
AB 2234 - Timelines for Post-Entitlement Permits

This law establishes a concrete and time-limited approval process for issuing post-
entitlement ministerial permits including building permits, demolition permits, and
permits for minor or standard excavation, grading or off-site improvements.

AB 2668 - SB 35 "Cleanup"

AB 2668 makes a series of technical and clarifying changes to SB 35 of 2017, a law
that provides for streamlined ministerial approval of qualifying housing and mixed-
use projects that conform to objective zoning requirements, pay prevailing wages
and meet minimum affordable housing requirements.

AB 2097 - No Parking Minimums within Half-Mile of Public Transit

This law prohibits public agencies from imposing minimum parking requirements
on residential, commercial or other development projects located within a half-mile
of public transit. Public agencies may only impose parking minimums on such
projects if the agency can make certain written findings that the inability to impose
parking requirements would have substantial negative impacts.

Accessory Dwelling Units
AB 2221 - ADU Law Cleanup

This law contains clean-up language and clarifications to reduce permitting delays
for ADU applicants. The law also requires agencies that deny an ADU application to
provide a full set of comments to the applicant with a list of items that are deficient
and a description of how the application can be remedied.

Page 9




12/13/2022 Item No.1.

SUMMARY OF NEW STATE HOUSING LAWS FOR 2023

SB 897 - Increased Heigh Limits for ADUs, Detached ADUs at Proposed
Multifamily Projects

This law increases the height limits that local governments may impose on ADUs by
allowing 18 feet for detached ADUs located on lots that are within a half-mile of a
major transit stop, or detached ADUs on lots with an existing or proposed multistory,

multifamily dwelling; or 25 feet or base zone height (whatever is lower) for attached
ADUs.

Density

AB 2334 - State Density Bonus Law Amendments - Defining "Base Density";
Concessions in Very Low Vehicle Travel Areas

AB 2334 provides that if the density under the zoning ordinance is inconsistent with
the density allowed under the land use element of the general plan or specific plan,
the greater shall prevail. In addition, this law dictates a method for determining the
"base density" in terms of units in cases where a local jurisdiction’s general plan,

specific plan or zoning does not provide dwelling unit per acre standard for density.

Housing Element Annual Progress Reports

AB 2094 and AB 2653 Greater Requirements for Annual Reports on Housing
Progress.

AB 2094 requires that the annual report specifically detail the local government's
progress in meeting RHNA targets for the "extremely low income" category.

AB 2653 requires that the annual report additionally provide: the number of new
housing units built, the number of housing units demolished, information specifying
rental versus for-sale housing and details regarding approved projects that benefit
from AB 2011 or the State Density Bonus Law.

For a more detailed summary of new Housing Laws please refer to Holland &
Knight's California’s 2023 Housing Laws: What You Need to Know

(website: https://www.hklaw.com/en/insights/publications/2022/10/california-2023-
housing-laws-what-you-need-to-know )

In addition, the California Legislative Information website provides a search tool to
easily access the entire Bill text. https:/leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/home.xhtmi

Page 10




12/13/2022 Item No.2.

Folsom City Council

Staff Reﬁort

MEETING DATE: 12/13/2022

AGENDA SECTION: | Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: City Manager’s Financial Update for the First Quarter of Fiscal
Year 2022-23
FROM: Finance Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

It is recommended that the City Council receive and file the City Manager’s Financial Update
for the First Quarter of Fiscal Year 2022-23.

BACKGROUND /ISSUE

Section 5.05R of the Charter of the City of Folsom requires the City Manager submit to the
City Council a financial and management report showing the relationship between budgeted
and actual revenues and expenditures and encumbrances on a quartetly basis.

This Financial Update is an analysis of the unaudited financial status of the City’s major funds
for the first quarter of Fiscal Year (FY) 2022-23, covering the three-month period from July
2022 through September 2022. This report is a narrowed version compared to other quarterly
reporting periods due to the lack of data early in the fiscal year. This report was prepared with
an emphasis on analysis of projected revenues and expenditures, focusing on the available data.

POLICY /RULE

Section 5.05R of the Charter of the City of Folsom requires the City Manager submit to the
City Council a financial and management report showing the relationship between budgeted
and actual revenues, and expenditures and encumbrances on a quarterly basis.

Page 11




12/13/2022 Item No.2.

Section 3.02.050 (b) of the Folsom Municipal Code states “.... within 30 days after the end of
each quarter during the fiscal year, and more often if required by the City Council, the City
Manager shall submit to the City Council a financial and management report.”

ANALYSIS
Unemployment Rates

Unemployment as of September 2022 was 3.7% and 3.6% in California and Sacramento
County, respectively, and in Folsom the unemployment rate was 2.4%.  The table below
shows the unemployment rate over the last three years to illustrate the effects of the pandemic
on employment and the ongoing recovery.

Unemployment Rate

September of each year 2022 2021 2020

California 3.7 6.4 10.7
Sacramento County 3.6 6.1 9.6
Folsom 2.4 3.9 6.1

General Fund Revenues

For FY 2022-23, total General Fund revenues are projected to be $103.5 million, an increase
over budget of $643,000. The increase is mostly in sales tax and charges for services.

Sales tax revenue for Fiscal Year 2022-23 is projected to end the fiscal year at $28.38 million,
an increase of $482,000 over budget. In comparison to FY 2021-22, sales tax revenue is
projected to increase approximately 1.73% over the FY 2021-22 amount of $27.90 million.

Through the first quarter, Charges for Services totaled $3.04 million and the projection for the
end of FY 2022-23 is $11.87 million. The $11.87 million is an increase from the budgeted
amount of $11.74 million and a decrease of $3.97 million from FY 2022-23. The increase over
the budgeted amount is mostly due to an anticipated increase in Parks and Recreation charges
of $133,000. The decrease in Charges for Services when compared to the prior fiscal year is
mostly in development charges of approximately $1.40 million, Public Works charges of
approximately $738,000, Fire Department charges of approximately $744,000 and other
charges of approximately $209,000. The reduction in development fees is reflective of slowing
development activity compared to prior years. The reduction in Public Works charges is
reflective of the decrease in the projected cost recovery for non-project expenditures. The
reduction in the Fire Department is a reduction of the reimbursement from California Office
of Emergency Services for wildfire strike teams.

Property tax is not received in the first quarter; however, the year-end projection is estimated
to be at the budgeted $36.05 million, an increase of $2.83 million or 8.50% over the $33.23
million received in FY 2021-22. A comparison of home sales during the first quarter of FY
2022-23 and FY 2021-22 shows the number of homes sold decreased by 48 or 19.51%. The

\)

Page 12




12/13/2022 Item No.2.

average median sales price through the first quarter of FY 2022-23 was $755,000, an increase
of 5.38% over the first quarter of FY 2021-22.

General Fund Expenditures

Total FY 2022-23 expenditures are projected to be $103.65 million, an increase of $809,000,
or 0.79%, over the budgeted amount of $102.84 million. The projection includes an increase
in salaries and benefits of $930,000 for the Fire Department, due to changes in the
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City and Firefighters Local 522 adopted
at the September 27, 2022, City Council meeting. The projection also includes Fire Department
overtime costs coming in $1.6 million over budget. These increases are partially offset by
savings due to vacant positions in both the Fire and Police Departments.

It is also projected that expenses will exceed the budget in the Community Development
Department by about $448,500 mainly due to plan check and building inspection support.

General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance

For FY 2022-23, total expenditures are projected to exceed revenues by $165,000 and the
General Fund is projected to end the year with an unassigned fund balance of $23.1 million.
As a comparison, the unassigned fund balance in FY 2020-21 was $19.20 million (audited)
and the final FY 2021-22 amount is estimated to be $23.3 million (unaudited and currently
incomplete). The unrestricted fund balance as a percentage of expenditures is projected at
22.28% for FY 2022-23 and an unaudited estimate of 23.69% for FY 2021-22, an increase
from the FY 2020-21 amount of 21.38%. A chart displaying the past and projected unassigned
fund balance is below:

Unassigned General Fund Balance
23.69%

$25,000,000 T TII8% 25.00%
. (]
19.91%
$20,000,000 20.00%
11.54%
$15,000,000 15.00%
11.30%

$10,000,000 10.00%
$5,000,000 I I I I I 5.00%
S- I I 0.00%

FYOS FY10 FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY1S FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23

I Unassigned e=@==Jnassigned FB as % of Expenditures

: Page 13




12/13/2022 Item No.2.

Enterprise Operating Funds

The Solid Waste, Water and Wastewater Utility Operating Funds are all projected to end the
fiscal year with operating revenues exceeding operating expenses. Net assets in all three funds
are projected to decrease after capital expenses are included. In the case of Water and
Wastewater, the capital expenses are for capital projects and in Solid Waste it is the purchase
of replacement vehicles.

A comparison of the current fiscal year-end projection to FY 2022-23 budgeted revenues and
expenses shows charges for service revenues in Water are currently projected to increase by
$100,000 (0.53%) and operating expenses are projected to decrease by $350,000 (2.89%).
Decreases in expenses are mainly due to salaries and benefit savings related to position
vacancies for part of the year.

Wastewater Operating charges for services revenues are projected to remain unchanged
compared to the budget and operating expenses are projected to increase by $180,000 (3.35%).

Solid Waste Operating charges for services revenues are projected to increase by $500,000
(2.43%) and operating expenses are projected to increase by $155,000 (0.94%).

Expenses for capital outlay are currently projected to increase across all three proprietary funds
compared to FY 2021-22 due to budgeted project and vehicle replacement costs.

Internal Service Fund

The Compensated Leaves Fund ended Fiscal Year 2021-22 with a negative unrestricted fund
balance of $11,548. The current projection is for the unrestricted fund balance to recover only
slightly during Fiscal Year 2022-23.

Submitted,

P la Chn— KW"’ﬁ“
Elaine Andersen Stacey Tamagni
City Manager Finance Director/CFO

L

Page 14




City Council Special Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, November 8, 2022 6:15 PM

12/13/2022 Item No.3.

Folsom City Council
November 8, 2022

CALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 6:15 p.m. with Mayor Kerri Howell presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present: Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent: None

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen

City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1. Conference with Legal Counsel Anticipated Litigation, Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to

Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): One Potential Case

Motion by Councilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, to adjourn
to Closed Session for the above referenced item. Motion carried with the following roll call

vote:
AYES: Councilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None

ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

RECONVENE

City Attorney Steven Wang announced no final action was taken.

DRAFT - Not official approved by the City Council

Page 15




12/13/2022 Item No.3.

0]

Folsom City Council
November 8, 2022

ADJOURNMENT

The special meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at 6:30 p.m.

SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk
ATTEST:

Kerri Howell, Mayor

DRAFT - Not official approved by the City Council Page 16




12/13/2022 Item No.3.

Folsom City Council
November 8, 2022

City Council Regular Meeting
MINUTES

Tuesday, November 8, 2022 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:32 pm with Mayor Kerri Howell presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present: Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent: None

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen

City Attorney Steven Wang

City Clerk Christa Freemantle

Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione

Senior Recreation Coordinator Ted Ocampo

Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake
CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni

Community Development Director Pam Johns

Library Director Thom Gruneisen

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Grand Marshal of the Veteran’s Day Parade Miles McKiernan led the pledge.

AGENDA UPDATE

City Attorney Steve Wang announced that there was a revised staff report for item 6.

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

None

DRAFT - Not official until approved by the City Council Page 17




12/13/2022 Item No.3.

Folsom City Council
November 8, 2022

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS:
1. Resolution of Commendation Honoring Veterans and Veteran Organizations

Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione introduced Senior Recreation Coordinator Ted
Ocampo made a presentation and introduced Veteran and Grand Marshal of the Veteran’s Day Parade
Lieutenant Coronel Miles McKiernan.

2. Presentation of the Folsom Tourism Business Improvement District Annual Report by the Folsom
Tourism Bureau

President/CEOQ of Greater Folsom Partnership Joe Gagliardi introduced Director of Tourism Sally
Buchanan who made a presentation and responded to questions from the City Council.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

3. Approval of October 25, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes

4. Resolution No. 10941 — A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Waterfluence, LLC to Meet the Requirements of Assembly Bill 1668 and Senate Bill 606
Regarding Landscape Irrigation for Commercial, Industrial, and Institutional Sites Serviced by
Dedicated Irrigation Meters

5. pulled for comment

6. Resolution No. 10943 — A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Sewer
Easement and Maintenance Agreement between 9900 Greenback Lane LLC and the City of
Folsom for the Construction of the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station No.3 Project (revised)

7. Resolution No. 10944 — A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with The Pape Group, Inc. dba Ditch Witch West for the Purchase of a Trailer-Mounted Vacuum
and Appropriations of Funds

8. pulled for comment

9. Resolution No. 10946 — A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Cyclone Technology for the purchase of a CY5000 Hard Surface Cleaning System

10. Resolution No. 10947 — A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Vesta Modular for a Five-Year Lease of a Modular Trailer for the Waste and Recycling
Division

11. pulled for comment

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Sarah Aquino, to approve
Consent Calendar items 3-4, 6-7 and 9-10.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

DRAFT - Not official until approved by the City Council Page 18




12/13/2022 Item No.3.

Folsom City Council
November 8, 2022

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS PULLED FOR DISCUSSION:

5. Resolution No. 10942 — A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Eagle Aerial Photography Inc. dba Eagle Aerial Solutions to Meet the Requirements of
Assembly Bill 1668 and Senate Bill 606 Regarding Landscape Irrigation for Residential Sites

Councilmember Mike Kozlowski pulled the item to ask for clarification regarding aerial photography
uses. Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake responded.

Motion by Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, to
approve Resolution No. 10942.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

8. Resolution No. 10945 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Professional
Services Agreement with Dokken Engineering for the Folsom Boulevard Class | Overcrossing
Feasibility Study

Mayor Kerri Howell pulled the item to comment regarding possible funding opportunities to include in
the Feasibility Study. Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione responded.

Motion by Mayor Kerri Howell, second by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, to approve Resolution
No. 10945.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

11. Resolution No. 10949 - A Resolution Approving a Five-year Extension to the Agreement
Between the City of Folsom and the Folsom Tourism Bureau Relative to the Folsom Tourism
Business Improvement District

Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez pulled the item for clarification and to comment regarding the Business
Improvement District standards.

President/CEO of Greater Folsom Partnership Joe Gagliardi and Director of Tourism Sally Buchanan
responded.

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, second by Councilmember YK Chalamcherla, to
approve Resolution No. 10949.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

DRAFT - Not official until approved by the City Council Page 19




12/13/2022 Item No.3.

Folsom City Council
November 8, 2022

AYES: Councilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

CONVENE JOINT MEETING

JOINT CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
FOLSOM RANCH FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING

ROLL CALL:
Councilmembers/Board Rosario Rodriguez, Vice Mayor
Members Present: Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Kerri Howell, Mayor
Councilmembers/Board None

Members Absent:

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steven Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni

PUBLIC HEARING:

12. Folsom Ranch Financing Authority City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell
Ranch) Special Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2022

i. Resolution No. 10948 — A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Authorizing
the Issuance of the City of Folsom Community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell Ranch)
Special Tax Bonds, Series 2022 the Execution of a First Supplemental Indenture Providing
therefor, Authorizing the Execution of a Local Obligation Purchase Contract, and Authorizing
Necessary Actions and the Execution of other Documents in Connection therewith

ii. Resolution No. 010 - Folsom Ranch FA — A Resolution of the Governing Board of the
Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Authorizing the Issuance, Sale, and Delivery of not to
Exceed, $15,000,000 Aggregate Principal Amount of City of Folsom Community Facilities
District No. 20 (Russell Ranch) Special Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2022; Approving the
Form and Substance of a Trust Agreement, Authorizing Modifications thereof and Execution
and Delivery as Modified; Approving a Preliminary Official Statement, Authorizing Changes
thereto and Execution and Delivery of an Official Statement to be Derived therefrom;
Approving a Local Obligation Purchase Contract and a Bond Purchase Contract and
Execution and Delivery of each; and Authorizing Related Actions Necessary to implement
the Proposed Financing

CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni made a presentation, noting the correction of the resolution
number in item 12(ii) to Resolution No. 010 - Folsom Ranch FA.

DRAFT - Not official until approved by the City Council Page 20




12/13/2022 Item No.3.

Folsom City Council
November 8, 2022

Mayor Kerri Howell opened the public hearing. Hearing no public comments, the public hearing was
closed.

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, to
approve Resolution No. 10948.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell
NOES: Counciimember(s): None

ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None

ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

Motion by Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, to
approve Resolution No. 010 - Folsom Ranch FA.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Rodriguez, Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Howell
NOES: Councilmember(s): None

ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None

ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the joint City Council / Folsom Ranch Financing
Authority, the meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at 7:45 pm.

RECONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

OLD BUSINESS:
13. Report Back on Underutilized and Vacant City-Owned Properties and Direction to Staff

Parks and Recreation Director Lorraine Poggione made a presentation and responded to questions
from the City Council. Library Director Thom Gruneisen provided additional clarification.

The following speakers addressed the City Council:

1. Will Kempton
2. Jim Snook

The City Council discussed options and asked questions of staff. Their direction to staff was to sell Site
0, contact WAPA to see if they are interested in purchasing Site 11, remove Site 12 from the list, retain
Site 3 and contact adjacent property owner to discuss purchase, contact Diamond Glen HOA and
Kikkoman to see if either are interested in purchasing Sites 7 and 8-if not, retain and activate, rezone
Sites 4, 5 to become part of park site and/or future trail connection to Historic District, and explore
development opportunities for Sites 1, 2, 9 and 10.

DRAFT - Not official until approved by the City Council Page 21




12/13/2022 Item No.3.

Folsom City Council
November 8, 2022

CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen announced the upcoming Holiday Lights Contest, the ice-skating rink
opening in Historic Folsom, the Palladio Tree Lighting, the Historic District Tree Lighting and that the
City is accepting commission and committee applications. She spoke about the Urban Land Institute
Expert Panel discussion regarding development for the City’s Central Business District and
congratulated Police Officer Mitch Bates on his retirement and thanked him for his service.

COUNCIL COMMENTS:

Vice Mayor Rosario Rodriguez thanked all Veterans for their service and expressed excitement for the
Veteran’s Day Parade and the opening of the ice-skating rink. She talked about the Women'’s
Conference and commented regarding Sacramento making the list for traffic and food studies. -

Councilmember YK Chalamcherla commented regarding the Folsom Plan Area Open House, HART of
Folsom’s dog walking event and announced that the homeless shelter is looking for volunteers. He
thanked Veteran's for their service and congratulated Officer Mitch Bates on his retirement.

Councilmember Mike Kozlowski thanked the promoters of the Rio Del Lago 100 Mile Run, expressed
excitement about the ice-skating rink and congratulated the Twin Lakes Food Bank for a successful
Gala.

Councilmember Sarah Aquino congratulated Officer Mitch Bates on his retirement. She gave an
update regarding progress made with the issue of kids hanging out after school at the Walmart
Shopping Center.

Mayor Kerri Howell reminded everyone to drive safely and to clean their gutters before it rains. She
wished her colleagues good luck in the City Council election.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Kerri Howell adjourned
the meeting at 8:38 pm.

SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST:

Kerri Howell, Mayor

DRAFT - Not official until approved by the City Council Page 22




12/13/2022 Item No.4.

Folsom City Council

Staff ReEort

MEETING DATE: 12/13/2022

AGENDA SECTION: | Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Receive and File SB-165 Annual Reports for Community
Facilities Districts No. 13, No. 14, No. 2013-1, No. 16, No. 17,
No. 18, No. 19, No. 20, No. 21, No. 22, and No. 23 to Comply
with the Local Agency Special Tax Bond and Accountability Act

FROM: Finance Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

It is recommended that the City Council receive and file SB-165 Annual Reports for
Community Facilities Districts No. 13, No. 14, No. 2013-1, No. 16, No. 17, No. 18, No. 19,
No. 20, No. 21, No. 22, and No. 23 to Comply with the Local Agency Special Tax Bond and
Accountability Act.

BACKGROUND /ISSUE

The Local Agency Special Tax Bond and Accountability Act (the “Act”), enacted by Senate
Bill 165, is codified in California Government Code Sections 50075 through 50077 and 53410
through 53412. The Act requires:

e that any local special tax measure subject to voter approval contain a statement
indicating the specific single purpose of the special tax

e that the proceeds of the special tax be applied to that purpose

e the creation of an account into which the proceeds shall be deposited

e an annual report containing specified information concerning the use of the proceeds.

The Act imposes similar accountability requirements with respect to any local bond measure
that is subject to voter approval that would provide for the sale of bonds by a local agency.
These requirements only apply to local agencies that have imposed special taxes or issued bond
measures subject to voter approval after January 1, 2001.

Page 23




12/13/2022 Item No.4.

The City currently has 18 districts which have imposed special taxes or issued bond measures
subject to voter approval after January 1, 2001. These districts are:

e Community Facilities District No. 13 (American River Canyon North Maintenance
District)

Community Facilities District No. 14 (Parkway II)

Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (Water Facilities and Supply)

Community Facilities District No. 16 (The Islands at Parkshore) Improvement Area 1
Community Facilities District No. 16 (The Islands at Parkshore) Improvement Area 2
Community Facilities District No. 17 (Willow Hill Pipeline)

Community Facilities District No. 18 (Folsom Plan Area — Area-Wide Improvements
and Services)

Community Facilities District No. 19 (Mangini Ranch)

Community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell Ranch)

Community Facilities District No. 21 (White Rock Springs Ranch)

Community Facilities District No. 22 (Folsom Heights)

Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) Improvement Area 1
Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) Improvement Area 2
Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) Improvement Area 3
Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) Improvement Area 4
Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) Improvement Area 5
Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) Improvement Area 6
Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) Improvement Area 7

The Chief Fiscal Officer of these 18 districts hereby submits the annual reports for each of
these districts.

POLICY /RULE

1. California Government Code, Section 50075.3 states the chief fiscal officer of the
levying local agency shall file a report with its governing body no later than January 1,
2002 and at least once a year thereafter. The annual report shall contain both the
following: (a) The amount of funds collected and expended; and (b) the status of any
project required or authorized to be funded as identified in Section 50075.1(a).

2. California Government Code, Section 53411 states the chief fiscal officer of the issuing
local agency shall file a report with its governing body no later than January 1, 2002
and at least once a year thereafter. The annual report shall contain both the following:
(a) The amount of funds collected and expended; and (b) the status of any project
required or authorized to be funded as identified in Section 53410(a).

3. California Government Code, Section 50075.1(a) requires a statement indicating the
specific purposes of the special tax.

4 Page 24




12/13/2022 Item No.4.

4. California Government Code, Section 53410(a) requires a statement indicating the
specific purposes of the bond.

ANALYSIS

Community Facilities District No. 13, American River Canyon North Maintenance District,
was established July 24, 2001 primarily to fund the maintenance of landscape areas in
American River Canyon North, as well as collecting for other authorized services. In fiscal
year 2022, the district collected $113,140 and expended $111,876. The cash balance at year
end was $84,543 and the status of the district is on-going.

Community Facilities District No. 14, Parkway II, was established September 25, 2001 to
finance the acquisition and construction of certain public facilities within the district.
$18,200,000 in bonds were issued May 9, 2002, and partially advance refunded July 19, 2007.
In fiscal year 2018, additional bonds were issued. The 2007 bonds were refunded on July 11,
2017, and with the final maturity for the bonds in this district remaining at September 1, 2032.
In fiscal year 2022, the district had $16,424 in collections and expended $1,396 from the
acquisition and construction fund, leaving a balance of $2,010,361 remaining. The status of
the district is on-going.

Community Facilities District No. 2013-1, Water Facilities and Supply, was established
January 14, 2014 to fund all or a portion of the water treatment and storage and distribution
facilities, water supply costs, and other costs pursuant to the Water Supply and Facilities Plan
and Agreement. In fiscal year 2022, the district collected $2,120,466 and expended $1,985,818.
The cash balance at year end was $998,359, and the status of the district is on-going.

Community Facilities District No. 16, The Islands at Parkshore, was established March 10,
2015 to finance the acquisition and construction of certain public facilities within the district,
and to fund ongoing maintenance of the improvements within the district. In fiscal year 2022,
Improvement Area 1 had no collections nor expenses for the project fund, leaving a remaining
balance of $0. The debt service reserve account for Improvement Area 1 had a balance of
$431,046. On July 18, 2019, bonds were issued for Improvement Area 2. In fiscal year 2022,
Improvement Area 2 had $149 in collections and no expenses for the project fund, leaving a
balance of $174,870 remaining. The debt service reserve account for Improvement Area 2 had
a balance of $237,975. In fiscal year 2022, the district collected an amount of $192,068 and
expended $99,070 for maintenance. The cash balance at year end was $520,186, and the status
of the district is on-going.

Community Facilities District No. 17, Willow Hill Pipeline, was established March 24, 2015
to finance water facilities, including the Willow Hill Transmission Pipeline construction and
rehabilitation project, within or in the vicinity of CFD No. 17. In fiscal year 2022, the district
had no collections nor expenses for the project fund, leaving a balance of $0. The debt service
reserve account for the district had collections of $243 in the current year with no expenditures,
leaving a balance of $408,728. The status of the district is on-going.

Page 25




12/13/2022 Item No.4.

Community Facilities District No. 18, Folsom Plan Area — Area-Wide Improvements and
Services, was established December 8, 2015 to finance the Willow Hill Pipeline facilities,
offsite water facilities, sanitary sewer system, aquatic center phase 1 and 2, quarry road, water
infrastructure, interchanges, selected trails and roadway widenings, and other backbone
facilities to serve the Folsom Plan Area. In addition, the planned services to be financed include
the maintenance of parks, trails, landscape corridors, medians and open spaces; streets, street
light and safety light maintenance; and storm drainage facilities maintenance. In fiscal year
2022, the district collected $965,247 and expended $337,537. The cash balance in the
maintenance account at year end was $1,625,823, and the status of the district is on-going.

Community Facilities District No. 19, Mangini Ranch, was established January 12, 2016 to
finance public facilities improvements including transportation, water system, recycled water
system, drainage system, wastewater system, park, parkway, and open space improvements;
Specific Plan infrastructure fee infrastructure; and other expenses. Additionally, the authorized
services to be funded from the levy include open space improvements, operations, and
management; landscape corridor maintenance; street light, median, storm water, and
community amenities maintenance; and miscellaneous costs related to any of the items
described above. $28,530,000 in bonds were issued August 10, 2017. In fiscal year 2020, an
additional $14,040,000 in bonds were issued. In fiscal year 2022, the district had no collections
nor expenses for the project fund, leaving a balance of $0. In fiscal year 2022, the debt service
reserve account had collections of $8,987, leaving a balance of $3,253,682. In fiscal year 2022,
the district collected $206,077 and expended $30,357 in the maintenance account. The cash
balance in the maintenance account at year end was $616,612, and the status of the district is
on-going.

Community Facilities District No. 20, Russell Ranch, was established November 14, 2017 to
finance public facilities improvements including transportation, water system, recycled water
system, drainage system, wastewater system, park, parkway, and open space improvements;
Specific Plan infrastructure fee infrastructure; and other expenses. In fiscal year 2022, the
district had no collection nor expenses for the project fund, leaving a balance of $0. In fiscal
year 2022, the debt service reserve account collected $362, leaving a balance of $1,022,862 in
the reserve account. The status of the district is on-going.

Community Facilities District No. 21, White Rock Springs Ranch, was established February
13, 2018 to finance public facilities improvements including transportation, water system,
recycled water system, drainage system, wastewater system, park, parkway, and open space
improvements; Specific Plan infrastructure fee infrastructure; and other expenses. On
December 5, 2019, $9,695,000 in bonds were issued. On April 21, 2021, an additional
$11,815,000 in bonds were issued. In fiscal year 2022, the district expended $2,988,426 from
bond proceeds, leaving a balance of $0 in the project fund. The debt service reserve account
collected $1,222, leaving a balance of $1,551,233. The capitalized interest account expended
$169,418, leaving a balance of $0. The status of the district is on-going.

Community Facilities District No. 22, Folsom Heights, was established November 27, 2018 to
finance public facilities improvements including transportation, water system, recycled water

Page 26




12/13/2022 Item No.4.

system, drainage system, wastewater system, park, parkway, and open space improvements;
Specific Plan infrastructure fee infrastructure; and other expenses. Additionally, the authorized
services to be funded from the levy include landscape corridor maintenance; open space
improvements, street light maintenance; and miscellaneous costs related to any of the items
described above, As of June 30, 2022 the district had no collections nor expenses. The status
of the district is on-going.

Community Facilities District No. 23, Folsom Ranch Improvement Area 1, was established
May 26, 2020 to finance public facilities improvements including transportation, water system,
recycled water system, drainage system, wastewater system, park, parkway, and open space
improvements; Specific Plan infrastructure fee infrastructure; Special Plan Infrastructure Fee
Obligation; and other expenses. Additionally, the authorized services to be funded from the
levy include open space improvements; landscape corridor maintenance; street light
maintenance; median and entry maintenance; neighborhood park maintenance; community
amenities; storm water management; and miscellaneous costs related to any of the items
described above. $12,925,000 in bonds were issued on October 30, 2020. On April 27, 2022,
an additional $11,855,000 in bonds were issued. In fiscal year 2022, the district had collections
of $10,683,862 and expended $445,497 from bond proceeds, leaving a balance of $12,419,165
in the project fund. The debt service reserve account had a balance of $1,774,993. The
capitalized interest account had collections of $179,921 and expended $255,121, leaving a
balance of $179,921. In fiscal year 2022, the district collected $153,120 and expended $3,204
in the maintenance account. The cash balance at year end was $149,916, and the status of the
district is on-going.

Community Facilities District No. 23, Folsom Ranch Improvement Area 2, was established
May 26, 2020 to finance public facilities improvements including transportation, water system,
recycled water system, drainage system, wastewater system, park, parkway, and open space
improvements; Specific Plan infrastructure fee infrastructure; Special Plan Infrastructure Fee
Obligation; and other expenses. Additionally, the authorized services to be funded from the
levy include open space improvements; landscape corridor maintenance; street light
maintenance; median and entry maintenance; neighborhood park maintenance; community
amenities; storm water management; and miscellaneous costs related to any of the items
described above. As of June 30, 2022, the district had no collections nor expenses. The status
of the district is on-going.

Community Facilities District No. 23, Folsom Ranch Improvement Area 3, was established
May 26, 2020 to finance public facilities improvements including transportation, water system,
recycled water system, drainage system, wastewater system, park, parkway, and open space
improvements; Specific Plan infrastructure fee infrastructure; Special Plan Infrastructure Fee
Obligation; and other expenses. Additionally, the authorized services to be funded from the
levy include open space improvements; landscape corridor maintenance; street light
maintenance; median and entry maintenance; neighborhood park maintenance; community
amenities; storm water management; and miscellaneous costs related to any of the items
described above. As of June 30, 2022, the district had no collections nor expenses. The status
of the district is on-going.

Page 27




12/13/2022 Item No.4.

Community Facilities District No. 23, Folsom Ranch Improvement Area 4, was established
May 26, 2020 to finance public facilities improvements including transportation, water system,
recycled water system, drainage system, wastewater system, park, parkway, and open space
improvements; Specific Plan infrastructure fee infrastructure; Special Plan Infrastructure Fee
Obligation; and other expenses. Additionally, the authorized services to be funded from the
levy include open space improvements; landscape corridor maintenance; street light
maintenance; median and entry maintenance; neighborhood park maintenance; community
amenities; storm water management; and miscellaneous costs related to any of the items
described above. As of June 30, 2022, the district had no collections nor expenses. The status
of the district is on-going.

Community Facilities District No. 23, Folsom Ranch Improvement Area 5, was established
May 26, 2020 to finance public facilities improvements including transportation, water system,
recycled water system, drainage system, wastewater system, park, parkway, and open space
improvements; Specific Plan infrastructure fee infrastructure; Special Plan Infrastructure Fee
Obligation; and other expenses. Additionally, the authorized services to be funded from the
levy include open space improvements; landscape corridor maintenance; street light
maintenance; median and entry maintenance; neighborhood park maintenance; community
amenities; storm water management; and miscellaneous costs related to any of the items
described above. As of June 30, 2022, the district had no collections nor expenses. The status
of the district is on-going.

Community Facilities District No. 23, Folsom Ranch Improvement Area 6, was established
May 26, 2020 to finance public facilities improvements including transportation, water system,
recycled water system, drainage system, wastewater system, park, parkway, and open space
improvements; Specific Plan infrastructure fee infrastructure; Special Plan Infrastructure Fee
Obligation; and other expenses. Additionally, the authorized services to be funded from the
levy include open space improvements; landscape corridor maintenance; street light
maintenance; median and entry maintenance; neighborhood park maintenance; community
amenities; storm water management; and miscellaneous costs related to any of the items
described above. As of June 30, 2022, the district had no collections nor expenses. The status
of the district is on-going.

Community Facilities District No. 23, Folsom Ranch Improvement Area 7, was established
December 14, 2021 to finance public facilities improvements including transportation, water
system, recycled water system, drainage system, wastewater system, park, parkway, and open
space improvements; Specific Plan infrastructure fee infrastructure; Special Plan Infrastructure
Fee Obligation; and other expenses. Additionally, the authorized services to be funded from
the levy include open space improvements; landscape corridor maintenance; street light
maintenance; median and entry maintenance; neighborhood park maintenance; community
amenities; storm water management; and miscellaneous costs related to any of the items
described above. As of June 30, 2022, the district had no collections nor expenses. The status
of the district is on-going.

Page 28




FINANCIAL IMPACT

There is no discernable financial impact on the City of Folsom.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

12/13/2022 Item No.4.

This action is exempt from environmental review pursuant to CEQA Guidelines §15061(b)(3).

ATTACHMENT

1. SB-165 Annual Report for Community Facilities Districts

Submitted,

Lty

Stacey Tamagni
Finance Director

Page 29




ATTACHMENT 1

Page 30

12/13/2022 Item No.4.




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

SENATE BILL 165

Senate Bill 165, filed with the Secretary of State on September 19, 2000, enacted the Local Agency
Special Tax and Bond Accountability Act. This Act requires that any local special tax or local bond
measure subject to voter approval contain a statement indicating the specific purposes of the special
tax, require that the proceeds of the special tax be applied to those purposes, require the creation of an
account into which the proceeds shall be deposited, and require an annual report containing specified
information concerning the use of the proceeds. The Act only applies to any local special tax measure or
local bond measure adopted on or after January 1, 2001 in accordance with Section 50075.1 or Section
53410 of the California Government Code.

Some of the requirements of the Act are handled at the formation of the Special Tax District and others
are handled through annual reports. This Section of this report intends to comply with Section 50075.3
or Section 53411 of the California Government Code that states:

“The chief fiscal officer of the issuing local agency shall file a report with its governing body no later than
January 1, 2002, and at least once a year thereafter. The annual report shall contain all of the following:
(a) The amount of funds collected and expended.
(b) The status of any project required or authorized to be funded as identified in subdivision (a) of
Section 50075.1 or Section 53410.”

The requirements of the Act apply to the funds for the following Districts:

Community Facilities District No. 13, American River Canyon North
Established July 24, 2001

Purpose of Special Tax

Community Facilities District No. 13, American River Canyon North (“CFD”) primarily funds the
maintenance of landscape areas of American River Canyon North included within the boundaries of the
CFD. In addition to the maintenance costs, the CFD also provides funding for costs associated with
collecting and administering the special taxes and annually administering the CFD. The special tax funds
levied may pay for any authorized service. The City may also accumulate funds for authorized services.
The CFD’s authorized services include the following:

1. The repair and maintenance of parkways, landscaping, open space, greenbelts, bikeways,
irrigation facilities, soundwalls, street lights on arterial parkways, monuments and signs, and other
appurtenance within and along public right-of-way.

Cost of scheduled inspections of the maintenance of landscaped areas.
Utility bills associated with the maintenance of landscaped areas.
CFD formation and annual administration costs.

LS

Miscellaneous costs related to any of the items described above including planning, engineering,
legal, and administration.

Page 31




Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

12/13/2022 Item No.4.

06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Service
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status

$83,279 $113,140 $111,876 $84,543 On-going

CFD #13 Detail

June 30, 2021 Maintenance District Fund Cash Balance: 83,279

Revenues:
American River Canyon North Direct Lewy 112,461
Interest Earmed 679

Total Revenues: 113,140

Expenses:
Water & Utilities 19,477
Monthly Landscape Maintenance 9,762
Repairs & Replacement 48,810
Departmental Charges -
Project Construction 1,495
CFD Admin 4,621
Other Expenses 228
Transfers Out 22,698

Total Expenses: 107,091

Change in Receivables/Liabilities (4,786)

June 30, 2022 Maintenance District Fund Cash Balance: 84,543

Page 32




Purpose of Special Tax

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 14 (Parkway Phase 1)
Established September 25, 2001

12/13/2022 Item No.4.

Community Facilities District No. 14 (Parkway Phase I} (“CFD") provided funds to finance the acquisition
and construction of certain public facilities and the payment of certain fees relating to public facilities
generally described as the construction of portions of Blue Ravine Road, Parkway Drive, East Natoma
Street and the Oak Avenue Parkway/Blue Ravine Road intersection, together with street lights,
soundwalls and landscaping and hardscape improvements, the construction of drainage improvements
within Humbug/Willow Creek Parkway, improvements to the existing sewer lift station at Willow Creek
Parkway and related force mains and the construction of fire facilities and parks within the CFD.

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

Series 2017 Special Tax Refunding Bonds

Bonds Issued July 11, 2017

3

Page 33

$14,640,000
Prior Years Current Year
Initial Additions / | Prior Years | 06/30/2021 | Additions/ | Current Year | 06/30/2022
Fund Deposit Interest Expenses Balance Interest Expenses Balance
Refunding
Escrow $15,240,765 S0 | $15,240,764 SO SO S0 S0
Deposit
Project Fund 1,790,000 2,003,382 8,049 1,995,333 16,424 1,396 2,010,361
Cost of
88,992 88,992 0 0 0 0 0
Issuance
Bond
389 389 0 0 0 0 0
Proceeds
CFD #14 Detail
June 30, 2021 Acquisition & Construction Fund Cash Balance: $ 1,995,333
Revenues:
Proceeds from Series 2017 Refunding Bonds $ -
Interest Earned 16,424
Transfers In -
Total Revenues: $ 16,424
Expenses:
Construction $ -
Transfers Out -
Total Expenses: $ -
Change in Receivables/Liabilities (1,396)
June 30, 2022 Acquisition & Construction Fund Cash Balance: $ 2,010,361



12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 2013-1 (Water Facilities and Supply)
Established January 14, 2014

Purpose of Special Tax

Water Treatment, Storage and Distribution Facilities
Generally, all work and improvements to design, construct, install and upgrade the public water
treatment, storage and distribution facilities described below, all to be located on public property
(whether the dedicated road right-of-way, dedicated easements, or publicly-owned land), including but
not limited to mobilization, clearing, grubbing, tree removal, protective fencing and erosion control,
dewatering, lime treatment, trenching, and related appurtenant work and facilities, together with the
costs and expense of engineering design, plan review, construction-related surety bonds or like security
instruments, construction staking and management, inspection, permitting costs, and any like fees and
costs incidental to such construction and installation for the following items:
e Water Systems Optimization Review Program costs including:
o Costs for engineering, tests and studies, legal and other professional services and
project administration
o Willow Hill pipeline lining improvement costs
e Water treatment, pumping and conveyance facilities required to treat, pump and convey water
from the City's water treatment plant to the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan including:
o Water treatment plant upgrades
o Pump station, booster pumps and related appurtenances
o Additional water conveyance facilities and connections

Water Supply Costs

Annual water supply costs to the City pursuant to the Water Supply and Facilities Plan and Agreement
between the City of Folsom and Certain Landowners in the Folsom Plan Area recorded on January 24,
2013.

Other Costs

In addition to the above facilities, other incidental expenses as authorized by the Mello-Roos
Community Facilities Act of 1982, including, but not limited to, the cost of planning and designing the
facilities (including the cost of environmental evaluation and environmental remediation); engineering
and surveying; construction staking; utility relocation and demolition costs incidental to the construction
of the public facilities; costs of project/construction management; costs (including the costs of legal
services) associated with the formation of the district; issuance of bonds (if any); determination of the
amount of taxes; collection of taxes; payment of taxes; costs of calculating and providing
reimbursements from one-time special tax payments; or costs otherwise incurred in order to carry out
the authorized purposes of the district; and any other expenses incidental to the formation and
implementation of the district and to the construction, completion, inspection and acquisition of the
authorized facilities.

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
$863,711 $2,120,466 $1,985,818 $998,359 On-going
4

Page 34




CFD #2013-1 Detail
June 30, 2021 Fund Cash Balance:

Revenues:
CFD 2013-1 Water Facilities & Supply Direct Levy
Prepayment
Interest Earned
Total Revenues:

Expenses:
Water System Optimization Repayment (8 of 10)
Water Supply
CFD Admin
Transfers Out
Total Expenses:

Change in Receivables/Liabilities

June 30, 2022 Fund Cash Balance:

Page 35

L2

863,711

2,041,140
64,737
14,589

2,120,466

179,813
1,715,254
19,135
30,770

1,944,972

(40,846)

998,359

12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 16 (The Islands at Parkshore)
Improvement Area No. 1 and Improvement Area No. 2
Established March 10, 2015
Improvement Area No. 1 Bonds Issued March 15, 2018
Improvement Area No. 2 Bonds Issued July 18, 2019

Purpose of Special Tax

Facilities

The planned public facilities for Community Facilities District No. 16 (The Islands at Parkshore) (“CFD”)
include the following: construction of sanitary sewers (including gravity sewers, manholes and
appurtenances), storm drains (including inlets, outlets, channels, structures, junctions, manholes and
catch basins), water facilities {including distribution mains and appurtenances), power, telephone and
gas utilities, street improvements (including curbs, gutters, sidewalks, landscaping and striping, traffic
signals and street lights), bridge improvements, park improvements, landscaping and slope planting, all
within or in the vicinity of the CFD. The public facilities shall include all related clearing and grubbing,
grading and appurtenances, and any removal or temporary signage or markings related thereto.

All street and bridge improvements include widening, paving and/or re-paving, striping, and/or re-
striping, pedestrian sidewalks or other related improvements or appurtenances, and utilities are located
within the public right of way.

All facilities and related costs eligible to be funded include all City development impact fees, sewer
connection fees, water connection fees, drainage fees, traffic mitigation fees, park fees, and other City
fees related to facilities.

All public facilities shall include attributed costs of engineering, design, planning, construction staking,
materials testing and coordination of the public facilities. The public facilities should be constructed
pursuant to plans and specifications approved by the City {or other governmental entity that will own
and operate the same).

The foregoing description of the types of facilities eligible to be financed is general in nature and
includes any appurtenant work and incidental expenses relating to the facilities. The final nature and
location of the facilities will be determined upon the preparation of final plans and specifications for
such facilities.

Services

It is intended that the CFD will be eligible to fund all or a portion of the costs of construction, operation,
maintenance, repair, and servicing of parks, landscaping and irrigation improvements, street and
landscape lighting, fencing and/or walls, sidewalks, trails, pathways, water quality/drainage basins,
wetlands, and appurtenant facilities within or adjacent to the CFD.

The CFD may fund any of the following related to the maintenance of the services described above:
obtaining, repairing, reconstructing, furnishing, operating and maintaining equipment, apparatus or
facilities related to providing the services and/or equipment, apparatus, facilities or fixtures in areas to
be maintained, paying the salaries and benefits of personnel necessary or convenient to provide the
services, and other related expenses and the provision of reserves for repairs and replacements and for
the future provision of services. It is expected that the services will be provided by the City, either with

Page 36




12/13/2022 Item No.4.

its own employees or by contract with third parties, or any combination thereof. The CFD may also fund
administrative fees of the City related to the CFD.

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

Improvement Area 1 Facilities

Page 37

Prior Years Current Year
Initial Additions / | Prior Years | 06/30/2021| Additions / |Current Year| 06/30/2022
Fund Deposit Interest Expenses Balance Interest Expenses Balance
Project
. ) p $4,932,775| $4,932,775| $4,932,775 SO S0 S0 SO
un
Cost of
333,096 333,096 333,096 0 0 0 0
Issuance
Reserve
Fund 430,680 430,680 0 430,680 366 0 431,046
u
Improvement Area 2 Facilities
Prior Years Current Year
Initial Additions / | Prior Years | 06/30/2021| Additions / |Current Year| 06/30/2022
Fund Deposit Interest Expenses Balance Interest Expenses Balance
Project
F ) q $2,798,453 | $2,798,459 | $2,623,738 $174,721 5149 ) $174,870
un
Cost of
251,582 0 0 0 0 0 0
Issuance
Reserve
237,773 947 0 238,720 0 745 237,975
Fund
CFD #16 IA2 Fund Detail
June 30, 2021 Acquisition and Construction Fund Cash Balance: $ 174,721
Revenues:
Proceeds from Series 2019 Bonds $ -
Interest Earned $ 149
Total Revenues: $ 149
Expenses:
Progress Payment #1 to Lewis Land Dewelopers, LLC $ -
Total Expenses: $ -
Change in Receivables/Liabilities -
June 30, 2022 Acquisition and Construction Fund Cash Balance: $ 174,870



12/13/2022 Item No.4.

Page 38

Services
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status

$427,188 $192,068 $99,070 $520,186 On-going

CFD #16 Maintenance Fund Detail

June 30, 2021 Maintenance District Fund Cash Balance: 427,188

Revenues:
CFD #16 (A1) Senices Direct Lewy 90,357
CFD #16 (IA2) Senvices Direct Lewy 98,064
Interest Earned 3,647

Total Revenues: 192,068

Expenses:
Water & Utilities 8,597
Monthly Landscape Maintenance 72,101
Repairs & Replacement 4,502
Departmental Charges -
Project Construction &
CFD Admin -
Other Expenses -
Transfers Out 15,359

Total Expenses: 100,559

Change in Receivables/Liabilities 1,488

June 30, 2022 Maintenance District Fund Cash Balance: 520,186




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 17 (Willow Hill Pipeline)
Established March 24, 2015

Purpose of Special Tax

The planned public facilities for Community Facilities District No. 17 (Willow Hill Pipeline) (“CFD”) include
the following: water facilities (including the Willow Hill Transmission Pipeline construction and
rehabilitation project, and all ancillary work necessary or appropriate related thereto), all within or in
the vicinity of the CFD. The public facilities shall include all related clearing and grubbing, grading and
appurtenances, and any removal or temporary signage or markings related thereto.

CED bond proceeds may not be used to pay, or reimburse previously-paid, development related fees,
including, but not limited to, development impact fees, City community services fee, development
processing fees, school fees, sewer connection fees, water connection fees, drainage fees, traffic
mitigation fees, and other City fees related to facilities.

All public facilities shall include attributed costs of engineering, design, planning, construction staking,
materials testing and coordination of the public facilities. The public facilities should be constructed
pursuant to plans and specifications approved by the City (or other governmental entity that will own
and operate the same}.

The foregoing description of the types of facilities eligible to be financed is general in nature and
includes any appurtenant work and incidental expenses relating to the facilities. The final nature and
location of the facilities will be determined upon the preparation of final plans and specifications for
such facilities.

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

Prior Years Current Year Current
Initial Additions / | Prior Years | 06/30/2021 | Additions / Year 06/30/2022
Fund Deposit Interest Expenses Balance Interest Expenses Balance

Acquisition and

q . $5,700,000 | $5,700,000| $5,700,000 S0 S0 S0 SO

Construction Fund

Reserve Account 408,381 413,823 5,338 408,485 243 0 408,728
Underwriter’s

) 96,254 96,254 96,254 0 0 0 0

Discount
Cost of Issuance 327,195 346,289 308,132 0 0 0 0
9

Page 39




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 18
(Folsom Plan Area — Area-Wide Improvements and Services)
Established December 8, 2015

Purpose of Special Tax

Facilities
The planned public facilities for Community Facilities District No. 18 (Folsom Plan Area — Area-Wide
Improvements and Services) {“CFD”) include the following:

Willow Hill Pipeline Facilities — These facilities consist of water facilities (including the Willow Hill
Transmission Pipeline construction and rehabilitation project, and all ancillary work necessary or
appropriate related thereto), all within or in the vicinity of the CFD. The improvements shall include all
related clearing and grubbing, grading and appurtenances, and any removal or temporary signage or
markings related thereto.

Off-site Water Facilities — These facilities consist of existing and new facilities such as a water treatment
plant, a pump station and expansion thereof, transmission pipelines, reservoirs, and the distribution
system to serve the Folsom Plan Area.

Sanitary Sewer System — These facilities include a series of transmission pipelines, pump stations, and
force mains, to serve the Folsom Plan Area.

Aquatic Center Phase 1 — These facilities include a competitive swimming pool, a recreation activity
pool, and related support pool-related buildings and structures, such as maintenance and locker room
facilities, which will serve the Folsom Plan Area.

Quarry Road — These facilities include the special road design along Prairie City Road from U.S. Highway
50 to White Rock Road or alternative route to accommodate heavy truck traffic to and from potential
future aggregate quarry sites south of the Folsom Plan Area as identified in the City’s Truck
Management Plan approved by the City Council on December 6, 2011 via Resolution 8933.

Water Infrastructure — These facilities include the development of water pipelines, booster pump
stations, pressure regulating stations, water treatment plant, water reservoirs, land costs, off-site
capacity building, and systems optimization efforts throughout the CFD.

Aquatic Center Phase 2 — These facilities include a community center, gymnasium, multi-purpose
classrooms, a senior center, teen activity rooms which will serve the Folsom Plan Area.

Selected Trails — These facilities consist of a portion of the 30 miles of trails proposed to be built in the
Folsom Plan Area. The comprehensive bike system consists of Class | paths and Class Il bike lanes
connecting residential neighborhoods with schools, parks, and other major destinations. The plan costs
include trails, intersection protection, trail bridges, undercrossings, and design fees.

Interchanges — These facilities include the modifications to existing interchanges and the construction of
new Highway 50 interchange improvements including the acquisition of tand.

Selected Roadway Widenings — These facilities include the necessary infrastructure improvements to
widen the Oak Avenue, Empire Ranch Road, and Prairie City Road from two to four lanes.

10
Page 40




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

Other Backbone Facilities — These consist of additional backbone public facilities needed to serve the
Folsom Plan Area. The additional backbone public facilities include parks, transit services, fire facilities
and equipment, police facilities and equipment, municipal service center, corporation yard, solid waste,
branch library, and transportation.

All facilities shall include attributed costs of engineering, design, planning, construction staking,
materials testing and coordination of the facilities. The facilities should be constructed pursuant to
plans and specifications approved by the City (or other governmental entity that will own and operate
the same).

The foregoing description of the types of facilities eligible to be financed is general in nature and
includes any appurtenant work and incidental expenses relating to the facilities. The final nature and
location of the facilities will be determined upon the preparation of final plans and specifications for
such facilities.

Services

The planned services to be financed by the CFD include the following: park, trail, landscape corridor,
median, and open space maintenance; street, street light and safety light maintenance; and storm
drainage facilities maintenance.

The CFD annua! maintenance functions and costs generally will include the installation, maintenance
and servicing of turf, ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation systems, drainage facilities and drainage
systems, street lighting, fencing, soundwalls, sidewalks, monuments, statuary, fountains, water quality
ponds, park facilities, open space maintenance including but not limited to maintaining the open space
areas located adjacent to avoided or created habitat mitigation areas and other buffer areas between
the open space and vertical development, bike trails, walkways, drainage swales and other ornamental
structures and facilities, entry signage, street pavers, art work, and monuments and all necessary
appurtenances, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities (including water and electricity) and equipment,
as applicable, for property owned or maintained by the City. Annual maintenance costs include an
allowance for long-term repair and replacement of improvements.

The CFD may fund any of the following related to the maintenance of the services described above:
obtaining, repairing, reconstructing, furnishing, operating and maintaining equipment, apparatus or
facilities related to providing the services and/or equipment, apparatus, facilities or fixtures in areas to
be maintained, paying the salaries and benefits of the personnel necessary or convenient to provide the
services, and other related expenses and the provision of reserves for repairs and replacements for the
future provision of services. It is expected that the services will be provided by the City, either with its
own employees or by contract with third parties, or any combination thereof. The CFD may also fund
administrative fees of the City related to the CFD.

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

Page 41

06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
$998,113 $965,247 $337,537 51,625,823 On-going
11



CFD #18 Detail

June 30, 2021 Maintenance District Fund Cash Balance:

Revenues:
Area-Wide Maintenance Direct Levy
Reimbursements
Interest Earned
Total Revenues:

Expenses:
Water & Utilities
Monthly Landscape Maintenance
Repairs & Replacement
Departmental Charges
Project Construction
CFD Admin
Other Expenses
Transfers Out
Total Expenses:

Change in Receivables/Liabilities

June 30, 2022 Maintenance District Fund Cash Balance:

12

Page 42

©“ A

998,113

956,863

8,384

965,247

133,688
22,327
177,136

32,390

117
2,344

368,003

30,466

1,625,823

12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 19 {Mangini Ranch)
Established January 12, 2016
Special Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2017 Issued August 23, 2017
Special Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2019 Issued August 7, 2019

Purpose of Special Tax

Facilities
The public facilities for Community Facilities District No. 19 (Mangini Ranch) (“CFD”) include the
following:

Transportation Improvements: Eligible roadway improvements include, but are not limited to:
acquisition of land and easements; roadway design; project management; bridge crossings and culverts;
clearing, grubbing, and demolition; grading, soil import/export, paving (including slurry seal), and
decorative/enhanced pavement concrete and/or pavers; joint trenches, underground utilities and
undergrounding of existing utilities; dry utilities and appurtenances; curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bike trails
(including onsite and off-site), enhanced fencing, and access ramps; street lights, signalization, and
traffic signal control systems; bus turnouts; signs and striping; erosion control; median and parkway
landscaping and irrigation; entry monumentation; bus shelters, Bus Rapid Transit improvements
including transfer stations and regional public transit improvements; masonry walls; traffic control and
agency fees; and other improvements related thereto. Eligible improvements for the roads listed above
also include any and all necessary underground potable and recycled water, sanitary sewer, and storm
drainage system improvements. Authorized facilities include the following transportation
improvements:

e Scott Road.

e Easton Valley Parkway—from Scott Road to Placerville Road.

e Street "A"—from Scott Road to Placerville Road.

e Street "B"—from Scott Road to White Rock Road.

e  White Rock Road—at selected intersections.

e Other public roadway improvements designed to meet the needs of development within the

CFD, including internal subdivision streets and related underground utilities.

Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all water facilities designed to meet
the needs of development within the CFD. These facilities include, but may not be limited to: water
storage, treatment and distribution facilities including waterlines and appurtenances, gate valves,
pressure reducing stations, flow meters, fire hydrants, and other improvements related thereto such as
site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations; stand-by generators; site
lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access gates, and
fencing; and striping and signage.

Recycled Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all recycled water system
facilities designed to meet the needs of development within the CFD. These facilities include, but may
not be limited to: treatment and distribution facilities including pipelines and appurtenances, gate
valves, flow meters, booster pump pressurization system, and other improvements related thereto -
such as site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations; stand-by generators;
site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access gates, and
fencing; and striping and signage.

13
Page 43




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

Drainage System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all drainage and storm drain
improvements designed to meet the needs of development within the CFD. These facilities include, but
may not be limited to: excavation and grading, pipelines and appurtenances, outfalls and water quality
measures, detention/retention basins, drainage pretreatment facilities, drainage ways/channels, pump
stations, landscaping and irrigation; access roads, gates, and fencing; and striping and signage and other
improvements related thereto.

Wastewater System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all wastewater facilities
designed to meet the needs of development within the CFD. These facilities include, but may not be
limited to pipelines and all appurtenances thereto; manholes; tie-in to existing main line; force mains;
lift stations; odor-control facilities; and permitting related thereto; and related sewer system
improvements.

Park, Parkway and Open Space Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements to
parks, parkways and open space required for development within the CFD. These facilities include, but
may not be limited to: grading, turf, shrubs and trees, landscaping irrigation, site lighting, drainage,
sanitary sewer and water service, pedestrian and bicycle trails, protective fencing (including
soundwalls), pedestrian/bicycle bridges, storm drain crossings, wetland mitigation, hawk mitigation for
authorized facilities herein, access gates and fencing and related open space improvements. Authorized
facilities include acquisition of any and all parkland as well as open space/bike trail/public access
easements required for development within the CFD.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Infrastructure: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements
that are included in the Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Program adopted by the City Council on
September 8, 2015, including any future amendments thereto.

Other Expenses: In addition to the above facilities, other incidental expenses as authorized by the Mello-
Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, including, but not limited to, the cost of planning and designing
the facilities (including the cost of environmental evaluation, remediation and mitigation); engineering
and surveying; construction staking; utility relocation and demolition costs incidental to the construction
of the public facilities; costs of project/construction management; costs (including the costs of legal
services) associated with the formation of the Mello-Roos CFD; issuance of bonds (if any); determination
of the amount of taxes; collection of taxes; payment of taxes; costs of calculating and providing
reimbursements from one-time special tax payments; or costs otherwise incurred in order to carry out
the authorized purposes of the CFD; and any other expenses incidental to the formation and
implementation of the CFD and to the construction, completion, inspection and acquisition of the
authorized facilities.

Services

The authorized services to be funded from the levy and collection of annual special taxes include those
set forth below in addition to the costs associated with collecting and administering the special taxes
and annual administering the CFD. The CFD will be eligible to fund all or a portion of the costs of
reconstruction and/or rehabilitation, operation, maintenance, repair and replacement, and servicing of
the following items not otherwise subject to funding from the City of Folsom Community Facilities
District No. 18 (Folsom Plan Area — Area-Wide Improvements and Services):

Open Space improvements, operations and management, monitoring, maintenance (including general
maintenance, signage, City owned fence maintenance, trash and debris collection, and bike trails and
their appurtenances [drainage culverts or pipes from adjacent subdivisions] within open space), creation
and maintenance of fire breaks, permits, vandalism/graffiti, flood conveyance (vegetation/tree

14
Page 44




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

removals), beaver dam removals, outfall/drainage swale maintenance, erosion control/bank
stabilization, native planting/replanting, pre and post emergent, maintenance activities as required by a
404 permit, and open space overarching maintenance & management plan and repair and replacement
of facilities within open space areas in the project area.

The maintenance of on-site landscape corridors and paseos designed to serve land uses within the CFD,
including general maintenance, masonry walls, accent lighting, water and utility costs.

The maintenance of street lights, including any utility costs related thereto.
The maintenance of medians, entries, and entry monumentation.
Community amenities, such as a community clubhouse.

Storm water management, water quality structural controls, including drainage swales constructed
between storm drain facilities and receiving waters.

Miscellaneous costs related to any of the items described above including planning, engineering, GIS,
legal, and city and county administration costs.

The levy of special taxes to accumulate sinking funds for anticipated future repairs, reconstruction or
replacement costs of landscape corridors, irrigation facilities, medians, entries and entry
monumentation, lighting, neighborhood parks, storm water management and other facilities maintained
by the CFD as determined by the administrator.

The CFD may fund any of the following related to the maintenance of the services described above:
obtaining, repairing, reconstructing, rehabilitating, furnishing, operating and maintaining equipment,
apparatus or facilities related to providing the services and/or equipment, apparatus, facilities or
fixtures in areas to be maintained, paying the salaries and benefits of personnel necessary or convenient
to provide the services, and other related expenses and the provision of reserves for repairs and
replacements and for the future provision of services. It is expected that the services will be provided by
the City, either with its own employees or by contract with third parties, or any combination thereof.

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

Facilities
Prior Years Current Year
Initial Additions / | Prior Years | 06/30/2021 | Additions/ | CurrentYear | 06/30/2022
Fund Deposit Interest Expenses Balance Interest Expenses Balance
Project
i ) g $41,050,500 | $41,072,408 | $41,072,408 S0 $0 o] S0
un
Underwriter’s
. 408,799 408,799 408,799 0 0 0 0
Discount
Cost of
685,000 685,000 685,000 0 0 0 0
Issuance
Reserve
Fund 3,180,625 3,288,370 43,675 3,244,695 8,987 0 3,253,682
un
Capitalized
1,487,509 1,487,509 1,487,509 0 0 0 0
Interest
15

Page 45




12/13/2022 Item No.4.

16

Page 46

Services
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
$440,892 $206,077 $30,357 5616,612 On-going

CFD #19 Detail

June 30, 2021 Maintenance District Fund Cash Balance: 440,892

Revenues:
Mangini Ranch Maintenance Direct Levy 201,958
Reimbursements -
Interest Earned 4,119

Total Revenues: 206,077

Expenses:
Water & Utilities 10,888
Monthly Landscape Maintenance 16,572
Repairs & Replacement 25
Departmental Charges -
Project Construction -
CFD Admin &
Other Expenses -
Transfers Out 822

Total Expenses: 28,307

Change in Receivables/Liabilities (2,050)

June 30, 2022 Maintenance District Fund Cash Balance: 616,612




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell Ranch)
Established November 14, 2017
Bonds Issued June 5, 2018

Purpose of Special Tax

The public facilities for Community Facilities District No. 20 (Russell Ranch) (“CFD”) include any and all
improvements that are included in the Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Program adopted by the City
Council on September 8, 2015, including any future amendments thereto. These facilities, inciude, but
are not limited to:

e Zone 4/5 Booster Pump Station;

e Zone 5 Water Tank and Zone 6 Booster Pump Station;

¢ Highway 50 Water Transmission Line;

o Alder Creek Parkway Improvements; and

e Grand Prairie Improvements.

Transportation Improvements: Eligible roadway improvements include, but are not limited to:
acquisition of land and easements; roadway design; project management; bridge crossings and culverts;
clearing, grubbing, and demclition; grading, soil import/export, paving (including slurry seal), and
decorative/enhanced pavement concrete and/or pavers; joint trenches, underground utilities and
undergrounding of existing utilities; dry utilities and appurtenances; curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bike trails
(including onsite and off-site), enhanced fencing, and access ramps; street lights, signalization, and
traffic signal control systems; bus turnouts; signs and striping; erosion control; median and parkway
landscaping and irrigation; entry monumentation; bus shelters, Bus Rapid Transit improvements
including transfer stations and regional public transit improvements; masonry walls; traffic control and
agency fees; and other improvements related thereto. Eligible improvements for the roads listed above
also include any and all necessary underground potable and recycled water, sanitary sewer, and storm
drainage system improvements. Authorized facilities include the following transportation
improvements:

e Placerville Road—from Highway 50 to White Rock Road.

e Alder Creek Parkway—from Scott Road to the Empire Ranch Road.

e Grand Prairie Road—from Alder Creek Parkway to Placerville Road.

e Scott Road—from Alder Creek Parkway to Street “A”,

e Empire Ranch Road—from property line to White Rock Road.

e Other public roadway improvements designed to meet the needs of development within the

CFD, including internal subdivision streets and related underground utilities.

Potable and Non-Potable Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all on- and
off-site backbone water and recycled (or non-potable water facilities) designed to meet the needs of
development within the CFD. These facilities include, but are not limited to, potable and non-potable
mains, valves, pressure reducing stations, flow meters, fire hydrants, and other improvements related
thereto such as site clearing, grading, and paving; services, and appurtenances; wells; water treatment,
distribution, and storage facilities; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations; stand-by generators; site
lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access gates and
fencing; and striping and signage.

Drainage System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all drainage and storm drain
improvements designed to meet the needs of development within the CFD. These facilities include, but
may not be limited to: excavation and grading, pipelines and appurtenances, outfalls, and water quality

17

Page 47




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

measures; detention/retention basins, drainage pretreatment facilities, drainage ways/channels, pump
stations, landscaping and irrigation; access roads, gates and fencing; and striping and signage and other
improvements related thereto.

Wastewater System Improvements: Authorized facilities include all wastewater facilities designed to
meet the needs of development within the CFD. These facilities include, but may not be limited to,
pipelines and all appurtenances thereto; manholes; tie-in to existing main line; force mains; lift stations;
odor-control facilities; and permitting related thereto; and related sewer system improvements.

Park, Parkway, Open Space and Preserve Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all
improvements to parks, parkways, and open space required for development within the CFD. These
facilities include, but may not be limited to grading; turf, shrubs and trees; landscaping irrigation; site
lighting; drainage; sanitary sewer and water service, pedestrian and bicycle trails, protective fencing
(including soundwalls), pedestrian/bicycle bridges; public art; active and passive park and open space
improvements (including respites and overlooks); related monumentation and signage; storm drain
crossings; environmental mitigation for wetlands, hawk, and other species for infrastructure under the
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Program and authorized facilities herein; access gates and fencing; and
related park, open space and preserve improvements.

Other Incidental Expenses and Bond Issuance Costs: In addition to the above facilities, other incidental
expenses as authorized by the Act, including, but not limited to, the cost of planning and designing the
facilities (including the cost of environmental evaluation, remediation and mitigation); engineering and
surveying; construction staking; utility relocation and demolition costs incidental to the construction of
the public facilities; costs of project/construction management; costs (including the costs of legal
services) associated with the formation of the District; issuance of bonds (if any); determination of the
amount of taxes; collection of taxes; payment of taxes; costs of calculating and providing
reimbursements from one-time special tax payments; or costs otherwise incurred in order to carry out
the authorized purposes of the CFD; and any other expenses incidental to the formation and
implementation of the CFD and to the construction, completion, inspection and acquisition of the
authorized facilities.

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

Prior Years Current Year
Initial Additions / | Prior Years | 06/30/2021 | Additions/ | Current Year | 06/30/2022
Fund Deposit Interest Expenses Balance Interest Expenses Balance
Project
. Jd $12,000,000 | $12,019,371 | $12,019,371 S0 S0 SO SO
un
Underwriter’s
. 135,864 135,864 135,864 0 0 0 0
Discount
Cost of
318,236 318,236 318,236 0 0 0 0
Issuance
Reserve
Fund 1,022,500 1,022,812 312 1,022,500 362 0 1,022,862
un
Capitalized
804,968 804,968 804,968 0 0 0 0
Interest
18

Page 48




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 21 (White Rock Springs Ranch)
Established February 13, 2018
Special Tax Bonds, Series 2019 Issued December 5, 2019
Special Tax Bonds, Series 2021 Issued April 8, 2021

Purpose of Special Tax

The public facilities for Community Facilities District No. 21 (White Rock Springs Ranch) (“CFD”) include
any and all improvements that are included in the Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Program adopted by
the City Council on September 8, 2015, including any future amendments thereto. These facilities,
include, but are not limited to:

Zone 4/5 Booster Pump Station;

Zone 5 Water Tank and Zone 6 Booster Pump Station;

Highway 50 Water Transmission Line;

Street “A” Improvements;

e Alder Creek Parkway Improvements; and

e Grand Prairie Road Improvements.

Transportation Improvements: Eligible roadway improvements include, but are not limited to:
acquisition of land and easements; roadway design; project management; bridge crossings and culverts;
clearing, grubbing, and demolition; grading, soil import/export, paving (including slurry seal), and
decorative/enhanced pavement concrete and/or pavers; joint trenches, underground utilities and
undergrounding of existing utilities; dry utilities and appurtenances; curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bike trails
(including onsite and off-site), enhanced fencing, and access ramps; street lights, signalization, and
traffic signal control systems; bus turnouts; signs and striping; erosion control; median and parkway
landscaping and irrigation; entry monumentation; bus shelters, Bus Rapid Transit improvements
including transfer stations and regional public transit improvements; masonry walls; traffic control and
agency fees; and other improvements related thereto. Eligible improvements for the roads listed herein
also include any and all necessary underground potable and recycled water, sanitary sewer, and storm
drainage system improvements. Authorized facilities include the following transportation
improvements:

o Placerville Road—from Highway 50 to White Rock Road.

e Grand Prairie Road—from Alder Creek Parkway to Placerville Road.

s Scott Road—from Alder Creek Parkway to Street “A”.

e Street “A” —from Placerville Road to Empire Ranch Road.

e Sycamore Creek Crossing.

e Rock Springs Ranch Road.

e Other public roadway improvements designed to meet the needs of development within the

CFD, including internal subdivision streets and related underground utilities.

Potable and Non-Potable Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all on- and
off-site backbone water and recycled (or non-potable water facilities) designed to meet the needs of
development within the CFD. These facilities include, but are not limited to, potable and non-potable
mains, valves, pressure reducing stations, flow meters, fire hydrants, and other improvements related
thereto such as site clearing, grading, and paving; services, and appurtenances; wells; water treatment,
distribution, and storage facilities; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations; stand-by generators; site
lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access gates and
fencing; and striping and signage.

19

Page 49




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

Drainage System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all drainage and storm drain
improvements designed to meet the needs of development within the CFD. These facilities include, but
may not be limited to: excavation and grading, pipelines and appurtenances, outfalls, and water quality
measures; detention/retention basins, drainage pretreatment facilities, drainage ways/channels, pump
stations, landscaping and irrigation; access roads, gates and fencing; and striping and signage and other
improvements related thereto.

Wastewater System Improvements: Authorized facilities include all wastewater facilities designed to
meet the needs of development within the CFD. These facilities include, but may not be limited to,
pipelines and all appurtenances thereto; manholes; tie-in to existing main lines; force mains; lift
stations; odor-control facilities; and permitting related thereto; and related sewer system
improvements.

Park, Parkway, Open Space and Preserve Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all
improvements to parks, parkways, and open space required for development within the CFD. These
facilities include, but may not be limited to grading; turf, shrubs and trees; landscaping irrigation; site
lighting; drainage; sanitary sewer and water service, pedestrian and bicycle trails, protective fencing
(including soundwalls), pedestrian/bicycle bridges; public art; active and passive park and open space
improvements (including respites and overlooks); related monumentation and signage; storm drain
crossings; environmental mitigation for wetlands, hawk, and other species for infrastructure under the
Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Program and authorized facilities herein; access gates and fencing; and
related park, open space and preserve improvements.

Payment of Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Program (“SPIF”) Obligation: Authorized facilities include
payment of the following SPIF obligations for all development that would be subject to SPIF obligations
within the entire CFD:

e SPIF Infrastructure Fee (including the SPIF Set-Aside component);

e SPIF Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee Component;

e SPIF Parkland Equalization Fee Component; and

e SPIF Administrative Fee.

Other Incidental Expenses and Bond Issuance Costs: In addition to the above facilities, other incidental
expenses as authorized by the Act, including, but not limited to, the cost of planning and designing the
facilities (including the cost of environmental evaluation, remediation and mitigation); engineering and
surveying; construction staking; utility relocation and demolition costs incidental to the construction of
the public facilities; costs of project/construction management; costs (including the costs of legal
services) associated with the formation of the CFD; issuance of bonds (if any); determination of the
amount of taxes; collection of taxes; payment of taxes; costs of calculating and providing
reimbursements from one-time special tax payments; or costs otherwise incurred in order to carry out
the authorized purposes of the CFD; and any other expenses incidental to the formation and
implementation of the CFD and to the construction, completion, inspection and acquisition of the
authorized facilities.

20
Page 50




Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

12/13/2022 Item No.4.

Prior Years Current Year
Initial Additions / | Prior Years | 06/30/2021 | Additions / | Current Year | 06/30/2022
Fund Deposit Interest Expenses Balance Interest Expenses Balance
Project
;OJ:: $21,106,647 | $21,202,010 | 518,222,048 | $2,979,962 $8,463 $2,988,426 SO
u
Underwriter’s
. 230,285 230,285 230,285 0 0 0 0
Discount
Cost of
) 650,000 650,000 650,000 0 0 0 0
Issuance
Reserve
Fund 1,550,000 1,550,011 0 1,550,011 1,222 0 1,551,233
un
Capitalized
505,560 505,660 336,242 169,418 0 169,418 0
Interest
CFD #21 Fund Detail
June 30, 2021 Acquisition and Construction Fund Cash Balance: $ 2,979,962
Revenues:
Proceeds from Series 2019 Bonds $ -
Proceeds from Series 2021 Bonds 8,355
Interest Earned 108
Total Revenues: $ 8,463
Expenses:
Progress Payment #7 Pauison Re Master Fund Il LLC-PSNF $ 1,807,454
Progress Payment #8 Paulson Re Master Fund Il LLC-PSNF 1,136,052
Progress Payment #9 Paulson Re Master Fund Il LLC-PSNF 44,920
Total Expenses: $ 2,988,426
Change in Receivables/Liabilities -
June 30, 2022 Acquisition and Construction Fund Cash Balance: $ (0)

21
Page 51




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 22 (Folsom Heights)
Established November 27, 2018

Purpose of Special Tax

Facilities
The public facilities for Community Facilities District No. 22 (Folsom Heights) (“CFD”) include the
following:

Transportation Improvements: Eligible roadway improvements include, but are not limited to:
acquisition of land and easements; roadway design; project management; bridge crossings and culverts;
clearing, grubbing, and demolition; grading, soil import/export, paving (including slurry seal), and
decorative/enhanced pavement concrete and/or pavers; joint trenches, underground utilities and
undergrounding of existing utilities; dry utilities and appurtenances; curbs, gutters, sidewalks, bike trails
(including onsite and off-site), enhanced fencing, and access ramps; street lights, signalization, and
traffic signal control systems; bus turnouts; signs and striping; erosion control; median and parkway
landscaping and irrigation; entry monumentation; bus shelters, Bus Rapid Transit improvements
including transfer stations and regional public transit improvements; masonry walls; traffic control and
agency fees; and other improvements related thereto. Eligible improvements for the roads listed herein
also include any and all necessary underground potable and recycled water, sanitary sewer, and storm
drainage system improvements. Authorized facilities include the following transportation
improvements:

e Summit Street

e Prima Drive

e Empire Ranch Road

e Alder Creek Parkway

e Folsom Heights Drive

e Other public roadway improvements designed to meet the needs of development of property

within the CFD, including internal subdivision streets and related underground utilities.

Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all water facilities, including those
expected to be owned or managed by the City and/or the El Dorado Irrigation District, designed to meet
the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but may not be limited to:
water storage, treatment and distribution facilities including waterlines and appurtenances, gate valves,
pressure reducing stations, flow meters, fire hydrants, and other improvements related thereto such as
site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations and power; stand-by
generators; site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access
gates, and fencing; and striping and signage.

Recycled Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all recycled water system
facilities, including those expected to be owned or managed by the City and/or the El Dorado Irrigation
District, designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include,
but may not be limited to: treatment and distribution facilities including pipelines and appurtenances,
gate valves, flow meters, booster pump pressurization system, and other improvements related thereto
- such as site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations; stand-by
generators; site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access
gates, and fencing; and striping and signage.

22
Page 52




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

Drainage System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all drainage and storm drain
improvements designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: excavation and grading, pipelines and appurtenances, outfalls and
water quality measures, detention/retention basins, drainage pretreatment facilities, drainage
ways/channels, pump stations, landscaping and irrigation; access roads, gates, and fencing; and striping
and signage and other improvements related thereto.

Wastewater System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all wastewater facilities,
including those expected to be owned or managed by the City and/or the El Dorado Irrigation District,
designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but
may not be limited to, pipelines and all appurtenances thereto; manholes; tie-in to existing main lines;
force mains; lift stations; upgrades to existing lift stations; odor-control facilities; and permitting related
thereto; and related sewer system improvements.

Park, Parkway and Open Space Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements to
parks, parkways and open space required for development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: grading, turf, shrubs and trees, landscaping irrigation, site lighting,
drainage, sanitary sewer and water service, pedestrian and bicycle trails, protective fencing (including
soundwalls), pedestrian/bicycle bridges, storm drain crossings, wetland mitigation, hawk mitigation for
authorized facilities herein, access gates and fencing and related open space improvements. Authorized
facilities include acquisition of any and all parkland as well as open space/bike trail/public access
easements required for development of property within the CFD.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Infrastructure: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements
that are included in the Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Program adopted by the City Council on
September 8, 2015, including any future amendments thereto.

Other Incidental Expenses and Bond Issuance Costs: In addition to the above facilities, other incidental
expenses as authorized by the Act, including, but not limited to, the cost of planning and designing the
facilities (including the cost of environmental evaluation, remediation and mitigation); engineering and
surveying; construction staking; utility relocation and demolition costs incidental to the construction of
the public facilities; costs of project/construction management; costs (including the costs of legal
services) associated with the formation of the CFD; issuance of bonds (if any); determination of the
amount of taxes; collection of taxes; payment of taxes; costs of calculating and providing
reimbursements from one-time special tax payments; or costs otherwise incurred in order to carry out
the authorized purposes of the CFD; and any other expenses incidental to the formation and
implementation of the CFD and to the construction, completion, inspection and acquisition of the
authorized facilities.

Services

The services to be financed by the CFD include the following:
e Landscape corridor and enhanced open space maintenance; and
e Street light maintenance.

Annual maintenance functions and costs generally will include the installation, maintenance and
servicing of ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation systems, street lighting, fencing, sound walls,
sidewalks, monuments, enhanced open space maintenance including but not limited to maintaining the
enhanced open space areas located adjacent to avoided or created habitat mitigation areas and other
buffer areas between the enhanced open space and vertical development, bike trails, walkways, entry
signage, street pavers, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities (including water and electricity) and

23
Page 53




12/13/2022 Item No.4.

equipment, as applicable, for property owned or maintained by the City. Annual maintenance costs
include an allowance for long-term repair and replacement of improvements.

The CFD may fund any of the following related to the maintenance of the services described above:
obtaining, repairing, reconstructing, furnishing, operating and maintaining equipment, apparatus or
facilities related to providing the services and/or equipment, apparatus, facilities or fixtures in areas to
be maintained, paying the salaries and benefits of the personnel necessary or convenient to provide the
services, and other related expenses and the provision of reserves for repairs and replacements for the
future provision of services. It is expected that the services will be provided by the City, either with its
own employees or by contract with third parties, or any combination thereof. The CFD may also fund

administrative fees of the City related to the CFD.

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

Facilities
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
S0 S0 S0 S0 On-going
Services
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
S0 $0 S0 $0 On-going
24

Page 54




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)
Improvement Area 1
Established May 26, 2020
Special Tax Bonds, Series 2020 Issued October 30, 2020
Special Tax Bonds, Series 2021 Issued April 27, 2022

Purpose of Special Tax

Facilities
The public facilities for Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (“CFD”} include the
following:

Transportation Improvements: Eligible roadway improvements include, but are not limited to:
acquisition of land and easements; roadway design; project management; bridge crossings and
culverts; clearing, grubbing, and demolition; grading, soil import/export, paving (including slurry
seal), and decorative/enhanced pavement concrete and/or pavers; joint trenches, underground
utilities and undergrounding of existing utilities; dry utilities and appurtenances; curbs, gutters,
sidewalks, bike trails (including onsite and off-site), enhanced fencing, and access ramps; street
lights, signalization, and traffic signal control systems; bus turnouts; signs and striping; erosion
control; median and parkway landscaping and irrigation; entry monumentation; bus shelters, Bus
Rapid Transit improvements including transfer stations and regional public transit improvements;
masonry walls; traffic control and agency fees; and other improvements related thereto. Eligible
improvements for the roads listed herein also include any and all necessary underground potable
and recycled water, sanitary sewer, and storm drainage system improvements. Authorized facilities
include the following transportation improvements:

e All public roadway improvements designed to meet the needs of development within the CFD,
including internal subdivision streets and related underground utilities.

Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all water facilities designed to meet
the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but may not be limited to:
water storage, treatment and distribution facilities including waterlines and appurtenances, gate valves,
pressure reducing stations, flow meters, fire hydrants, and other improvements related thereto such as
site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations and power; stand-by
generators; site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access
gates, and fencing; and striping and signage.

Recycled Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all recycled water system
facilities designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include,
but may not be limited to: treatment and distribution facilities including pipelines and appurtenances,
gate valves, flow meters, booster pump pressurization system, and other improvements related thereto -
such as site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations; stand-by generators;
site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access gates, and
fencing; and striping and signage.

Drainage System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all drainage and storm drain
improvements designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: excavation and grading, pipelines and appurtenances, outfalls and

25
Page 55




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

water quality measures, detention/retention basins, drainage pretreatment facilities, drainage
ways/channels, pump stations, landscaping and irrigation; access roads, gates, and fencing; and striping
and signage and other improvements related thereto.

Wastewater System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all wastewater facilities
designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but may
not be limited to, pipelines and all appurtenances thereto; manholes; tie-in to existing main lines; force
mains; lift stations; upgrades to existing lift stations; odor-control facilities; and permitting related
thereto; and related sewer system improvements.

Park, Parkway and Open Space Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements to
parks, parkways and open space required for development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: grading, turf, shrubs and trees, landscaping irrigation, site lighting,
drainage, sanitary sewer and water service, pedestrian and bicycle trails, protective fencing (including
soundwalls), pedestrian/bicycle bridges, storm drain crossings, wetland mitigation, hawk mitigation for
authorized facilities herein, access gates and fencing and related open space improvements. Authorized
facilities include acquisition of any and all parkland as well as open space/bike trail/public access
easements required for development of property within the CFD.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Infrastructure: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements
that are included in the Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Program adopted by the City Council on
September 8, 2015, including any future amendments thereto.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Obligation: Subject to the provisions of the Act, authorized facilities
include payment of the following SPIF obligations for all development that would be subject to SPIF
obligations within the entire CFD:

. SPIF Infrastructure Fee (including the SPIF Set-Aside component)
. SPIF Pubtlic Facilities Land Equalization Fee Component

o SPIF Parkland Equalization Fee Component

] SPIF Administrative Fee.

Other Incidental Expenses and Bond Issuance Costs: In addition to the above facilities, other incidental
expenses as authorized by the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, including, but not limited to,
the cost of planning and designing the facilities (including the cost of environmental evaluation,
remediation and mitigation); engineering and surveying; construction staking; utility relocation and
demolition costs incidental to the construction of the public facilities; costs of project/construction
management; costs (including the costs of legal services) associated with the formation of the Mello-Roos
CFD; issuance of bonds (if any); determination of the amount of taxes; collection of taxes; payment of
taxes; costs of calculating and providing reimbursements from one-time special tax payments; or costs
otherwise incurred in order to carry out the authorized purposes of the CFD; and any other expenses
incidental to the formation and implementation of the CFD and to the construction, completion,
inspection and acquisition of the authorized facilities.

Services
The services to be financed by the CFD include the following:

e Open Space improvements, operations and management, monitoring, maintenance (including
general maintenance, signage, City owned fence maintenance, trash and debris collection, and
bike trails and their appurtenances [drainage culverts or pipes from adjacent subdivisions]
within open space), creation and maintenance of fire breaks, Permits, Vandalism/Graffiti, Flood
Conveyance (Vegetation/tree removals), Beaver dam removals, Outfall/drainage swale

26
Page 56




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

maintenance, Erosion control/bank stabilization, Native planting/replanting, Pre and post
emergent, maintenance activities as required by a 404 permit and Operations and Management
Plan-Conservation and Passive Recreation Open Space, dated June 9, 2017, and repair and
replacement of facilities within open space areas in the Project Area.

e The maintenance of on-site landscape corridors and paseos designed to serve land uses within
the CFD, including general maintenance, masonry walls, accent lighting, water and utility costs.

e The maintenance of streetlights, including any utility costs related thereto.

¢ The maintenance of medians, entries, and entry monumentation.

¢ Neighborhood park maintenance, and repair and replacement.

e Community amenities, such as a community clubhouse.

e Storm water management, water quality structural controls, including drainage swales
constructed between storm drain facilities and receiving waters.

e Miscellaneous costs related to any of the items described above including planning, engineering,
GIS, legal, and city and county administration costs.

e The levy of special taxes to accumulate sinking funds for anticipated future repairs or
replacement costs of landscape corridors, irrigation facilities, medians, entries and entry
monumentation, lighting, neighborhood parks, storm water management and other facilities
maintained by the CFD as determined by the Administrator.

Annual maintenance functions and costs generally will include the installation, maintenance and
servicing of ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation systems, street lighting, fencing, sound walls,
sidewalks, monuments, enhanced open space maintenance including but not limited to maintaining the
enhanced open space areas located adjacent to avoided or created habitat mitigation areas and other
buffer areas between the enhanced open space and vertical development, bike trails, walkways, entry
signage, street pavers, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities (including water and electricity) and
equipment, as applicable, for property owned or maintained by the City. Annual maintenance costs
include an allowance for long-term repair and replacement of improvements.

The CFD may fund any of the following related to the maintenance of the services described above:
obtaining, repairing, reconstructing, furnishing, operating and maintaining equipment, apparatus or
facilities related to providing the services and/or equipment, apparatus, facilities or fixtures in areas to
be maintained, paying the salaries and benefits of the personnel necessary or convenient to provide the
services, and other related expenses and the provision of reserves for repairs and replacements for the
future provision of services. It is expected that the services will be provided by the City, either with its
own employees or by contract with third parties, or any combination thereof. The CFD may also fund
administrative fees of the City related to the CFD.

27
Page 57




Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

12/13/2022 Item No.4.

28
Page 58

Facilities
Prior Years Current Year
Initial Additions / | Prior Years | 06/30/2021 | Additions/ | Current Year | 06/30/2022
Fund Deposit Interest Expenses Balance Interest Expenses Balance
Project
;oj : $22,554,233 | $11,885,153 | $9,704,352 | $2,180,800 | $10,683,862 $445,497 | $12,419,165
un
Underwriter’s
. 279,649 147,821 147,821 0 131,828 131,828 0
Discount
Cost of
510,000 260,000 260,000 0 250,000 250,000 0
Issuance
Reserve
Fund 1,774,000 883,031 0 883,031 891,962 0 1,774,993
u
Capitalized
606,308 426,458 171,337 255,121 179,921 255,121 179,921
Interest
CFD #23, 1A1 Fund Detail
June 30, 2021 Acquisition and Construction Fund Cash Balance: $ 2,180,800
Revenues:
Proceeds from Series 2022 Bonds $ 10,678,113
Interest Earned 5,748
Total Revenues: $ 10,683,862
Expenses:
Progress Payment #1 East Carpenter Imp. Co., LLC $ 445,497
Total Expenses: $ 445,497
Change in Receivables/Liabilities -
June 30, 2022 Acquisition and Construction Fund Cash Balance: $ 12,419,165



12/13/2022 Item No.4.

29

Page 59

Services
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
SO $153,120 $3,204 $149,916 On-going

CFD #23, |A1 Detail

June 30, 2021 Maintenance District Fund Cash Balance: -

Revenues:
Mangini Ranch Maintenance Direct Levy 153,120
Reimbursements -
Interest Earned -

Total Revenues: 163,120

Expenses:
Water & Utilities 2,247
Monthly Landscape Maintenance 1,004
Repairs & Replacement -
Departmental Charges -
Project Construction -
CFD Admin -
Other Expenses -
Transfers Out -

Total Expenses: 3,251

Change in Receivables/Liabilities 47

June 30, 2022 Maintenance District Fund Cash Balance: 149,916




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)
Improvement Area 2
Established May 26, 2020

Purpose of Special Tax

Facilities
The public facilities for Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (“CFD”) include the
following:

Transportation Improvements: Eligible roadway improvements include, but are not limited to:
acquisition of land and easements; roadway design; project management; bridge crossings and
culverts; clearing, grubbing, and demolition; grading, soil import/export, paving (including slurry
seal), and decorative/enhanced pavement concrete and/or pavers; joint trenches, underground
utilities and undergrounding of existing utilities; dry utilities and appurtenances; curbs, gutters,
sidewalks, bike trails (including onsite and off-site), enhanced fencing, and access ramps; street
lights, signalization, and traffic signal control systems; bus turnouts; signs and striping; erosion
control; median and parkway landscaping and irrigation; entry monumentation; bus shelters, Bus
Rapid Transit improvements including transfer stations and regional public transit improvements;
masonry walls; traffic control and agency fees; and other improvements related thereto. Eligible
improvements for the roads listed herein also include any and all necessary underground potable
and recycled water, sanitary sewer, and storm drainage system improvements. Authorized facilities
include the following transportation improvements:

¢ All public roadway improvements designed to meet the needs of development within the CFD,
including internal subdivision streets and related underground utilities.

Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all water facilities designed to meet
the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but may not be limited to:
water storage, treatment and distribution facilities including waterlines and appurtenances, gate valves,
pressure reducing stations, flow meters, fire hydrants, and other improvements related thereto such as
site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations and power; stand-by
generators; site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access
gates, and fencing; and striping and signage.

Recycled Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all recycled water system
facilities designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include,
but may not be limited to: treatment and distribution facilities including pipelines and appurtenances,
gate valves, flow meters, booster pump pressurization system, and other improvements related thereto -
such as site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations; stand-by generators;
site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access gates, and
fencing; and striping and signage.

Drainage System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all drainage and storm drain
improvements designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: excavation and grading, pipelines and appurtenances, outfalls and
water quality measures, detention/retention basins, drainage pretreatment facilities, drainage
ways/channels, pump stations, landscaping and irrigation; access roads, gates, and fencing; and striping
and signage and other improvements related thereto.

30
Page 60




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

Wastewater System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all wastewater facilities
designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but may
not be limited to, pipelines and all appurtenances thereto; manholes; tie-in to existing main lines; force
mains; lift stations; upgrades to existing lift stations; odor-control facilities; and permitting related
thereto; and related sewer system improvements.

Park, Parkway and Open Space Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements to
parks, parkways and open space required for development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: grading, turf, shrubs and trees, landscaping irrigation, site lighting,
drainage, sanitary sewer and water service, pedestrian and bicycle trails, protective fencing (including
soundwalls), pedestrian/bicycle bridges, storm drain crossings, wetland mitigation, hawk mitigation for
authorized facilities herein, access gates and fencing and related open space improvements. Authorized
facilities include acquisition of any and all parkland as well as open space/bike trail/public access
easements required for development of property within the CFD.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Infrastructure: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements
that are included in the Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Program adopted by the City Council on
September 8, 2015, including any future amendments thereto.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Obligation: Subject to the provisions of the Act, authorized facilities
include payment of the following SPIF obligations for all development that would be subject to SPIF
obligations within the entire CFD:

. SPIF Infrastructure Fee {including the SPIF Set-Aside component)
. SPIF Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee Component

. SPIF Parkland Equalization Fee Component

. SPIF Administrative Fee.

Other Incidental Expenses and Bond Issuance Costs: In addition to the above facilities, other incidental
expenses as authorized by the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, including, but not limited to,
the cost of planning and designing the facilities (including the cost of environmental evaluation,
remediation and mitigation); engineering and surveying; construction staking; utility relocation and
demolition costs incidental to the construction of the public facilities; costs of project/construction
management; costs (including the costs of legal services) associated with the formation of the Mello-Roos
CFD; issuance of bonds (if any); determination of the amount of taxes; collection of taxes; payment of
taxes; costs of calculating and providing reimbursements from one-time special tax payments; or costs
otherwise incurred in order to carry out the authorized purposes of the CFD; and any other expenses
incidental to the formation and implementation of the CFD and to the construction, completion,
inspection and acquisition of the authorized facilities.

Services
The services to be financed by the CFD include the following:

s Open Space improvements, operations and management, monitoring, maintenance (including
general maintenance, signage, City owned fence maintenance, trash and debris collection, and
bike trails and their appurtenances [drainage culverts or pipes from adjacent subdivisions]
within open space), creation and maintenance of fire breaks, Permits, Vandalism/Graffiti, Flood
Conveyance (Vegetation/tree removals), Beaver dam removals, Outfall/drainage swale
maintenance, Erosion control/bank stabilization, Native planting/replanting, Pre and post
emergent, maintenance activities as required by a 404 permit and Operations and Management
Plan-Conservation and Passive Recreation Open Space, dated June S, 2017, and repair and
replacement of facilities within open space areas in the Project Area.

31
Page 61




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

e The maintenance of on-site landscape corridors and paseos designed to serve land uses within
the CFD, including general maintenance, masonry walls, accent lighting, water and utility costs.

¢ The maintenance of streetlights, including any utility costs related thereto.

e The maintenance of medians, entries, and entry monumentation.

e Neighborhood park maintenance, and repair and replacement.

e Community amenities, such as a community clubhouse.

e Storm water management, water quality structural controls, including drainage swales
constructed between storm drain facilities and receiving waters.

e Miscellaneous costs related to any of the items described above including planning, engineering,
GIS, legal, and city and county administration costs.

e The levy of special taxes to accumulate sinking funds for anticipated future repairs or
replacement costs of landscape corridors, irrigation facilities, medians, entries and entry
monumentation, lighting, neighborhood parks, storm water management and other facilities
maintained by the CFD as determined by the Administrator.

Annual maintenance functions and costs generally will include the installation, maintenance and
servicing of ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation systems, street lighting, fencing, sound walls,
sidewalks, monuments, enhanced open space maintenance including but not limited to maintaining the
enhanced open space areas located adjacent to avoided or created habitat mitigation areas and other
buffer areas between the enhanced open space and vertical development, bike trails, walkways, entry
signage, street pavers, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities (including water and electricity) and
equipment, as applicable, for property owned or maintained by the City. Annual maintenance costs
include an allowance for long-term repair and replacement of improvements.

The CFD may fund any of the following related to the maintenance of the services described above:
obtaining, repairing, reconstructing, furnishing, operating and maintaining equipment, apparatus or
facilities related to providing the services and/or equipment, apparatus, facilities or fixtures in areas to
be maintained, paying the salaries and benefits of the personnel necessary or convenient to provide the
services, and other related expenses and the provision of reserves for repairs and replacements for the
future provision of services. It is expected that the services will be provided by the City, either with its
own employees or by contract with third parties, or any combination thereof. The CFD may also fund
administrative fees of the City related to the CFD.

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

Facilities
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
S0 S0 $0 $0 On-going
Services
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
$0 S0 S0 S0 On-going
32

Page 62




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)
Improvement Area 3
Established May 26, 2020

Purpose of Special Tax

Facilities
The public facilities for Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (“CFD”) include the
following:

Transportation Improvements: Eligible roadway improvements include, but are not limited to:
acquisition of land and easements; roadway design; project management; bridge crossings and
culverts; clearing, grubbing, and demolition; grading, soil import/export, paving (including slurry
seal), and decorative/enhanced pavement concrete and/or pavers; joint trenches, underground
utilities and undergrounding of existing utilities; dry utilities and appurtenances; curbs, gutters,
sidewalks, bike trails {including onsite and off-site), enhanced fencing, and access ramps; street
lights, signalization, and traffic signal control systems; bus turnouts; signs and striping; erosion
control; median and parkway landscaping and irrigation; entry monumentation; bus shelters, Bus
Rapid Transit improvements including transfer stations and regional public transit improvements;
masonry walls; traffic control and agency fees; and other improvements related thereto. Eligible
improvements for the roads listed herein also include any and all necessary underground potable
and recycled water, sanitary sewer, and storm drainage system improvements. Authorized facilities
include the following transportation improvements:

¢ All public roadway improvements designed to meet the needs of development within the CFD,
including internal subdivision streets and related underground utilities.

Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all water facilities designed to meet
the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but may not be limited to:
water storage, treatment and distribution facilities including waterlines and appurtenances, gate valves,
pressure reducing stations, flow meters, fire hydrants, and other improvements related thereto such as
site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations and power; stand-by
generators; site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access
gates, and fencing; and striping and signage.

Recycled Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all recycled water system
facilities designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include,
but may not be limited to: treatment and distribution facilities including pipelines and appurtenances,
gate valves, flow meters, booster pump pressurization system, and other improvements related thereto -
such as site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations; stand-by generators;
site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access gates, and
fencing; and striping and signage.

Drainage System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all drainage and storm drain
improvements designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: excavation and grading, pipelines and appurtenances, outfalls and
water quality measures, detention/retention basins, drainage pretreatment facilities, drainage
ways/channels, pump stations, landscaping and irrigation; access roads, gates, and fencing; and striping
and signage and other improvements related thereto.

33
Page 63




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

Wastewater System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all wastewater facilities
designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but may
not be limited to, pipelines and all appurtenances thereto; manholes; tie-in to existing main lines; force
mains; lift stations; upgrades to existing lift stations; odor-control facilities; and permitting related
thereto; and related sewer system improvements.

Park, Parkway and Open Space Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements to
parks, parkways and open space required for development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: grading, turf, shrubs and trees, landscaping irrigation, site lighting,
drainage, sanitary sewer and water service, pedestrian and bicycle trails, protective fencing {including
soundwalls), pedestrian/bicycle bridges, storm drain crossings, wetland mitigation, hawk mitigation for
authorized facilities herein, access gates and fencing and related open space improvements. Authorized
facilities include acquisition of any and all parkland as well as open space/bike trail/public access
easements required for development of property within the CFD.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Infrastructure: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements
that are included in the Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Program adopted by the City Council on
September 8, 2015, including any future amendments thereto.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Obligation: Subject to the provisions of the Act, authorized facilities
include payment of the following SPIF obligations for all development that would be subject to SPIF
obligations within the entire CFD:

. SPIF Infrastructure Fee (including the SPIF Set-Aside component)
. SPIF Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee Component

. SPIF Parkland Equalization Fee Component

. SPIF Administrative Fee.

Other Incidental Expenses and Bond Issuance Costs: In addition to the above facilities, other incidental
expenses as authorized by the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, including, but not limited to,
the cost of planning and designing the facilities (including the cost of environmental evaluation,
remediation and mitigation); engineering and surveying; construction staking; utility relocation and
demolition costs incidental to the construction of the public facilities; costs of project/construction
management; costs (including the costs of legal services) associated with the formation of the Mello-Roos
CFD; issuance of bonds (if any); determination of the amount of taxes; collection of taxes; payment of
taxes; costs of calculating and providing reimbursements from one-time special tax payments; or costs
otherwise incurred in order to carry out the authorized purposes of the CFD; and any other expenses
incidental to the formation and implementation of the CFD and to the construction, completion,
inspection and acquisition of the authorized facilities.

Services
The services to be financed by the CFD include the following:
e Open Space improvements, operations and management, monitoring, maintenance (including
general maintenance, signage, City owned fence maintenance, trash and debris collection, and
bike trails and their appurtenances [drainage culverts or pipes from adjacent subdivisions]
within open space), creation and maintenance of fire breaks, Permits, Vandalism/Graffiti, Fiood
Conveyance (Vegetation/tree removals), Beaver dam removals, Outfall/drainage swale
maintenance, Erosion control/bank stabilization, Native planting/replanting, Pre and post
emergent, maintenance activities as required by a 404 permit and Operations and Management
Plan-Conservation and Passive Recreation Open Space, dated June 9, 2017, and repair and
replacement of facilities within open space areas in the Project Area.

34
Page 64




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

e The maintenance of on-site landscape corridors and paseos designed to serve land uses within
the CFD, including general maintenance, masonry walls, accent lighting, water and utility costs.

e The maintenance of streetlights, including any utility costs related thereto.

¢ The maintenance of medians, entries, and entry monumentation.

s Neighborhood park maintenance, and repair and replacement.

¢ Community amenities, such as a community clubhouse.

e Storm water management, water quality structural controls, including drainage swales
constructed between storm drain facilities and receiving waters.

e Miscellaneous costs related to any of the items described above including planning, engineering,
GIS, legal, and city and county administration costs.

e The levy of special taxes to accumulate sinking funds for anticipated future repairs or
replacement costs of landscape corridors, irrigation facilities, medians, entries and entry
monumentation, lighting, neighborhood parks, storm water management and other facilities
maintained by the CFD as determined by the Administrator.

Annual maintenance functions and costs generally will include the installation, maintenance and
servicing of ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation systems, street lighting, fencing, sound walls,
sidewalks, monuments, enhanced open space maintenance including but not limited to maintaining the
enhanced open space areas located adjacent to avoided or created habitat mitigation areas and other
buffer areas between the enhanced open space and vertical development, bike trails, walkways, entry
signage, street pavers, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities (including water and electricity) and
equipment, as applicable, for property owned or maintained by the City. Annual maintenance costs
include an allowance for long-term repair and replacement of improvements.

The CFD may fund any of the following related to the maintenance of the services described above:
obtaining, repairing, reconstructing, furnishing, operating and maintaining equipment, apparatus or
facilities related to providing the services and/or equipment, apparatus, facilities or fixtures in areas to
be maintained, paying the salaries and benefits of the personnel necessary or convenient to provide the
services, and other related expenses and the provision of reserves for repairs and replacements for the
future provision of services. It is expected that the services will be provided by the City, either with its
own employees or by contract with third parties, or any combination thereof. The CFD may also fund
administrative fees of the City related to the CFD.

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

Facilities
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
50 S0 $0 $0 On-going
Services
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
S0 S0 S0 S0 On-going
35

Page 65




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)
Improvement Area 4
Established May 26, 2020

Purpose of Special Tax

Facilities
The public facilities for Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (“CFD”) include the
following:

Transportation Improvements: Eligible roadway improvements include, but are not limited to:
acquisition of land and easements; roadway design; project management; bridge crossings and
culverts; clearing, grubbing, and demolition; grading, soil import/export, paving (including slurry
seal), and decorative/enhanced pavement concrete and/or pavers; joint trenches, underground
utilities and undergrounding of existing utilities; dry utilities and appurtenances; curbs, gutters,
sidewalks, bike trails (including onsite and off-site), enhanced fencing, and access ramps; street
lights, signalization, and traffic signal control systems; bus turnouts; signs and striping; erosion
contro!l; median and parkway landscaping and irrigation; entry monumentation; bus shelters, Bus
Rapid Transit improvements including transfer stations and regional public transit improvements;
masonry walls; traffic control and agency fees; and other improvements related thereto. Eligible
improvements for the roads listed herein also include any and all necessary underground potable
and recycled water, sanitary sewer, and storm drainage system improvements. Authorized facilities
include the following transportation improvements:

e All public roadway improvements designed to meet the needs of development within the CFD,
including internal subdivision streets and related underground utilities.

Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all water facilities designed to meet
the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but may not be limited to:
water storage, treatment and distribution facilities including waterlines and appurtenances, gate valves,
pressure reducing stations, flow meters, fire hydrants, and other improvements related thereto such as
site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations and power; stand-by
generators; site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access
gates, and fencing; and striping and signage.

Recycled Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all recycled water system
facilities designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include,
but may not be limited to: treatment and distribution facilities including pipelines and appurtenances,
gate valves, flow meters, booster pump pressurization system, and other improvements related thereto -
such as site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations; stand-by generators;
site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access gates, and
fencing; and striping and sighage.

Drainage System improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all drainage and storm drain
improvements designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: excavation and grading, pipelines and appurtenances, outfalls and
water quality measures, detention/retention basins, drainage pretreatment facilities, drainage
ways/channels, pump stations, landscaping and irrigation; access roads, gates, and fencing; and striping
and signage and other improvements related thereto.

36
Page 66




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

Wastewater System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all wastewater facilities
designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but may
not be limited to, pipelines and all appurtenances thereto; manholes; tie-in to existing main lines; force
mains; lift stations; upgrades to existing lift stations; odor-control facilities; and permitting related
thereto; and related sewer system improvements.

Park, Parkway and Open Space Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements to
parks, parkways and open space required for development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: grading, turf, shrubs and trees, landscaping irrigation, site lighting,
drainage, sanitary sewer and water service, pedestrian and bicycle trails, protective fencing (including
soundwalls), pedestrian/bicycle bridges, storm drain crossings, wetland mitigation, hawk mitigation for
authorized facilities herein, access gates and fencing and related open space improvements. Authorized
facilities include acquisition of any and all parkland as well as open space/bike trail/public access
easements required for development of property within the CFD.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Infrastructure: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements
that are included in the Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Program adopted by the City Council on
September 8, 2015, including any future amendments thereto.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Obligation: Subject to the provisions of the Act, authorized facilities
include payment of the following SPIF obligations for all development that would be subject to SPIF
obligations within the entire CFD:

. SPIF Infrastructure Fee (including the SPIF Set-Aside component)
. SPIF Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee Component

. SPIF Parkland Equalization Fee Component

. SPIF Administrative Fee.

Other Incidental Expenses and Bond Issuance Costs: In addition to the above facilities, other incidental
expenses as authorized by the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, including, but not limited to,
the cost of planning and designing the facilities (including the cost of environmental evaluation,
remediation and mitigation); engineering and surveying; construction staking; utility relocation and
demolition costs incidental to the construction of the public facilities; costs of project/construction
management; costs (including the costs of legal services) associated with the formation of the Mello-Roos
CFD; issuance of bonds (if any); determination of the amount of taxes; collection of taxes; payment of
taxes; costs of calculating and providing reimbursements from one-time special tax payments; or costs
otherwise incurred in order to carry out the authorized purposes of the CFD; and any other expenses
incidental to the formation and implementation of the CFD and to the construction, completion,
inspection and acquisition of the authorized facilities.

Services
The services to be financed by the CFD include the following:

e Open Space improvements, operations and management, monitoring, maintenance (including
general maintenance, signage, City owned fence maintenance, trash and debris collection, and
bike trails and their appurtenances [drainage culverts or pipes from adjacent subdivisions]
within open space), creation and maintenance of fire breaks, Permits, Vandalism/Graffiti, Flood
Conveyance (Vegetation/tree removals), Beaver dam removals, Outfall/drainage swale
maintenance, Erosion control/bank stabilization, Native planting/replanting, Pre and post
emergent, maintenance activities as required by a 404 permit and Operations and Management
Plan-Conservation and Passive Recreation Open Space, dated June 9, 2017, and repair and
replacement of facilities within open space areas in the Project Area.

37
Page 67




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

e The maintenance of on-site landscape corridors and paseos designed to serve land uses within
the CFD, including general maintenance, masonry walls, accent lighting, water and utility costs.
The maintenance of streetlights, including any utility costs related thereto.

The maintenance of medians, entries, and entry monumentation.

Neighborhood park maintenance, and repair and replacement.

Community amenities, such as a community clubhouse.

e Storm water management, water quality structural controls, including drainage swales
constructed between storm drain facilities and receiving waters.

e Miscellaneous costs related to any of the items described above including planning, engineering,
GIS, legal, and city and county administration costs. .

e The levy of special taxes to accumulate sinking funds for anticipated future repairs or
replacement costs of landscape corridors, irrigation facilities, medians, entries and entry
monumentation, lighting, neighborhood parks, storm water management and other facilities
maintained by the CFD as determined by the Administrator.

Annual maintenance functions and costs generally will include the installation, maintenance and
servicing of ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation systems, street lighting, fencing, sound walls,
sidewalks, monuments, enhanced open space maintenance including but not limited to maintaining the
enhanced open space areas located adjacent to avoided or created habitat mitigation areas and other
buffer areas between the enhanced open space and vertical development, bike trails, walkways, entry
signage, street pavers, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities (including water and electricity) and
equipment, as applicable, for property owned or maintained by the City. Annual maintenance costs
include an allowance for long-term repair and replacement of improvements.

The CFD may fund any of the following related to the maintenance of the services described above:
obtaining, repairing, reconstructing, furnishing, operating and maintaining equipment, apparatus or
facilities related to providing the services and/or equipment, apparatus, facilities or fixtures in areas to
be maintained, paying the salaries and benefits of the personnel necessary or convenient to provide the
services, and other related expenses and the provision of reserves for repairs and replacements for the
future provision of services. It is expected that the services will be provided by the City, either with its
own employees or by contract with third parties, or any combination thereof. The CFD may also fund
administrative fees of the City related to the CFD.

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

Facilities
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
$0 S0 S0 S0 On-going
Services
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
50 S0 1] $0 On-going
38

Page 68




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)
Improvement Area 5
Established May 26, 2020

Purpose of Special Tax

Facilities
The public facilities for Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (“CFD”) include the
following:

Transportation Improvements: Eligible roadway improvements include, but are not limited to:
acquisition of land and easements; roadway design; project management; bridge crossings and
culverts; clearing, grubbing, and demolition; grading, soil import/export, paving (including slurry
seal), and decorative/enhanced pavement concrete and/or pavers; joint trenches, underground
utilities and undergrounding of existing utilities; dry utilities and appurtenances; curbs, gutters,
sidewalks, bike trails (including onsite and off-site), enhanced fencing, and access ramps; street
lights, signalization, and traffic signal control systems; bus turnouts; signs and striping; erosion
control; median and parkway landscaping and irrigation; entry monumentation; bus shelters, Bus
Rapid Transit improvements including transfer stations and regional public transit improvements;
masonry walls; traffic control and agency fees; and other improvements related thereto. Eligible
improvements for the roads listed herein also include any and all necessary underground potable
and recycled water, sanitary sewer, and storm drainage system improvements. Authorized facilities
include the following transportation improvements.

e All public roadway improvements designed to meet the needs of development within the CFD,
including internal subdivision streets and related underground utilities.

Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all water facilities designed to meet
the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but may not be limited to:
water storage, treatment and distribution facilities including waterlines and appurtenances, gate valves,
pressure reducing stations, flow meters, fire hydrants, and other improvements related thereto such as
site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations and power; stand-by
generators; site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access
gates, and fencing; and striping and signage.

Recycled Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all recycled water system
facilities designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include,
but may not be limited to: treatment and distribution facilities including pipelines and appurtenances,
gate valves, flow meters, booster pump pressurization system, and other improvements related thereto -
such as site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations; stand-by generators;
site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access gates, and
fencing; and striping and signage.

Drainage System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all drainage and storm drain
improvements designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: excavation and grading, pipelines and appurtenances, outfalls and
water quality measures, detention/retention basins, drainage pretreatment facilities, drainage
ways/channels, pump stations, landscaping and irrigation; access roads, gates, and fencing; and striping
and signage and other improvements related thereto.

39
Page 69




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

Wastewater System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all wastewater facilities
designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but may
not be limited to, pipelines and all appurtenances thereto; manholes; tie-in to existing main lines; force
mains; lift stations; upgrades to existing lift stations; odor-control facilities; and permitting related
thereto; and related sewer system improvements.

Park, Parkway and Open Space Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements to
parks, parkways and open space required for development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: grading, turf, shrubs and trees, landscaping irrigation, site lighting,
drainage, sanitary sewer and water service, pedestrian and bicycle trails, protective fencing (including
soundwalls), pedestrian/bicycle bridges, storm drain crossings, wetland mitigation, hawk mitigation for
authorized facilities herein, access gates and fencing and related open space improvements. Authorized
facilities include acquisition of any and all parkland as well as open space/bike trail/public access
easements required for development of property within the CFD.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Infrastructure: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements
that are included in the Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Program adopted by the City Council on
September 8, 2015, including any future amendments thereto.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Obligation: Subject to the provisions of the Act, authorized facilities
include payment of the following SPIF obligations for all development that would be subject to SPIF
obligations within the entire CFD:

. SPIF Infrastructure Fee (including the SPIF Set-Aside component)
] SPIF Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee Component

. SPIF Parkland Equalization Fee Component

] SPIF Administrative Fee.

Other Incidental Expenses and Bond Issuance Costs: In addition to the above facilities, other incidental
expenses as authorized by the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, including, but not limited to,
the cost of planning and designing the facilities (including the cost of environmental evaluation,
remediation and mitigation); engineering and surveying; construction staking; utility relocation and
demolition costs incidental to the construction of the public facilities; costs of project/construction
management; costs (including the costs of legal services) associated with the formation of the Mello-Roos
CFD; issuance of bonds (if any); determination of the amount of taxes; collection of taxes; payment of
taxes; costs of calculating and providing reimbursements from one-time special tax payments; or costs
otherwise incurred in order to carry out the authorized purposes of the CFD; and any other expenses
incidental to the formation and implementation of the CFD and to the construction, completion,
inspection and acquisition of the authorized facilities.

Services
The services to be financed by the CFD include the following:

e Open Space improvements, operations and management, monitoring, maintenance (including
general maintenance, signage, City owned fence maintenance, trash and debris collection, and
bike trails and their appurtenances [drainage culverts or pipes from adjacent subdivisions]
within open space), creation and maintenance of fire breaks, Permits, Vandalism/Graffiti, Flood
Conveyance (Vegetation/tree removals), Beaver dam removals, Outfall/drainage swale
maintenance, Erosion control/bank stabilization, Native planting/replanting, Pre and post
emergent, maintenance activities as required by a 404 permit and Operations and Management
Plan-Conservation and Passive Recreation Open Space, dated June 9, 2017, and repair and
replacement of facilities within open space areas in the Project Area.

40
Page 70




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

e The maintenance of on-site landscape corridors and paseos designed to serve land uses within
the CFD, including general maintenance, masonry walls, accent lighting, water and utility costs.

e The maintenance of streetlights, including any utility costs related thereto.

¢ The maintenance of medians, entries, and entry monumentation.

e Neighborhood park maintenance, and repair and replacement.

e Community amenities, such as a community clubhouse.

e Storm water management, water quality structural controls, including drainage swales
constructed between storm drain facilities and receiving waters.

e Miscellaneous costs related to any of the items described above including planning, engineering,
GIS, legal, and city and county administration costs.

e The levy of special taxes to accumulate sinking funds for anticipated future repairs or
replacement costs of landscape corridors, irrigation facilities, medians, entries and entry
monumentation, lighting, neighborhood parks, storm water management and other facilities
maintained by the CFD as determined by the Administrator.

Annual maintenance functions and costs generally will include the installation, maintenance and
servicing of ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation systems, street lighting, fencing, sound walls,
sidewalks, monuments, enhanced open space maintenance including but not limited to maintaining the
enhanced open space areas located adjacent to avoided or created habitat mitigation areas and other
buffer areas between the enhanced open space and vertical development, bike trails, walkways, entry
signage, street pavers, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities (including water and electricity) and
equipment, as applicable, for property owned or maintained by the City. Annual maintenance costs
include an allowance for long-term repair and replacement of improvements.

The CFD may fund any of the following related to the maintenance of the services described above:
obtaining, repairing, reconstructing, furnishing, operating and maintaining equipment, apparatus or
facilities related to providing the services and/or equipment, apparatus, facilities or fixtures in areas to
be maintained, paying the salaries and benefits of the personnel necessary or convenient to provide the
services, and other related expenses and the provision of reserves for repairs and replacements for the
future provision of services. It is expected that the services will be provided by the City, either with its
own employees or by contract with third parties, or any combination thereof. The CFD may also fund
administrative fees of the City related to the CFD.

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

Facilities
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
S0 S0 S0 $0 On-going
Services
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
50 0] S0 S0 On-going
41

Page 71




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)
Improvement Area 6
Established May 26, 2020

Purpose of Special Tax

Facilities
The public facilities for Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (“CFD”) include the
following:

Transportation Improvements: Eligible roadway improvements include, but are not limited to:
acquisition of land and easements; roadway design; project management; bridge crossings and
culverts; clearing, grubbing, and demolition; grading, soil import/export, paving (including slurry
seal), and decorative/enhanced pavement concrete and/or pavers; joint trenches, underground
utilities and undergrounding of existing utilities; dry utilities and appurtenances; curbs, gutters,
sidewalks, bike trails {including onsite and off-site), enhanced fencing, and access ramps; street
lights, signalization, and traffic signal control systems; bus turnouts; sighs and striping; erosion
control; median and parkway landscaping and irrigation; entry monumentation; bus shelters, Bus
Rapid Transit improvements including transfer stations and regional public transit improvements;
masonry walls; traffic control and agency fees; and other improvements related thereto. Eligible
improvements for the roads listed herein also include any and all necessary underground potable
and recycled water, sanitary sewer, and storm drainage system improvements. Authorized facilities
include the following transportation improvements:

e All public roadway improvements designed to meet the needs of development within the CFD,
including internal subdivision streets and related underground utilities.

Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all water facilities designed to meet
the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but may not be limited to:
water storage, treatment and distribution facilities including waterlines and appurtenances, gate valves,
pressure reducing stations, flow meters, fire hydrants, and other improvements related thereto such as
site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations and power; stand-by
generators; site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access
gates, and fencing; and striping and signage.

Recycled Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all recycled water system
facilities designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include,
but may not be limited to: treatment and distribution facilities including pipelines and appurtenances,
gate valves, flow meters, booster pump pressurization system, and other improvements related thereto -
such as site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations; stand-by generators;
site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access gates, and
fencing; and striping and signage.

Drainage System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all drainage and storm drain
improvements designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: excavation and grading, pipelines and appurtenances, outfalls and
water quality measures, detention/retention basins, drainage pretreatment facilities, drainage
ways/channels, pump stations, landscaping and irrigation; access roads, gates, and fencing; and striping
and signage and other improvements related thereto.

42
Page 72




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

Wastewater System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all wastewater facilities
designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but may
not be limited to, pipelines and all appurtenances thereto; manholes; tie-in to existing main lines; force
mains; lift stations; upgrades to existing lift stations; odor-control facilities; and permitting related
thereto; and related sewer system improvements.

Park, Parkway and Open Space Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements to
parks, parkways and open space required for development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: grading, turf, shrubs and trees, landscaping irrigation, site lighting,
drainage, sanitary sewer and water service, pedestrian and bicycle trails, protective fencing (including
soundwalls), pedestrian/bicycle bridges, storm drain crossings, wetland mitigation, hawk mitigation for
authorized facilities herein, access gates and fencing and related open space improvements. Authorized
facilities include acquisition of any and all parkland as well as open space/bike trail/public access
easements required for development of property within the CFD.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Infrastructure: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements
that are included in the Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Program adopted by the City Council on
September 8, 2015, including any future amendments thereto.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Obligation: Subject to the provisions of the Act, authorized facilities
include payment of the following SPIF obligations for all development that would be subject to SPIF
obligations within the entire CFD:

e SPIF Infrastructure Fee (including the SPIF Set-Aside component)
J SPIF Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee Component

. SPIF Parkland Equalization Fee Component

J SPIF Administrative Fee.

Other Incidental Expenses and Bond Issuance Costs: In addition to the above facilities, other incidental
expenses as authorized by the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, including, but not limited to,
the cost of planning and designing the facilities (including the cost of environmental evaluation,
remediation and mitigation); engineering and surveying; construction staking; utility relocation and
demolition costs incidental to the construction of the public facilities; costs of project/construction
management; costs (including the costs of legal services) associated with the formation of the Mello-Roos
CFD; issuance of bonds (if any); determination of the amount of taxes; collection of taxes; payment of
taxes; costs of calculating and providing reimbursements from one-time special tax payments; or costs
otherwise incurred in order to carry out the authorized purposes of the CFD; and any other expenses
incidental to the formation and implementation of the CFD and to the construction, completion,
inspection and acquisition of the authorized facilities.

Services
The services to be financed by the CFD include the following:

e Open Space improvements, operations and management, monitoring, maintenance (including
general maintenance, signage, City owned fence maintenance, trash and debris collection, and
bike trails and their appurtenances [drainage culverts or pipes from adjacent subdivisions]
within open space), creation and maintenance of fire breaks, Permits, Vandalism/Graffiti, Flood
Conveyance (Vegetation/tree removals), Beaver dam removals, Outfall/drainage swale
maintenance, Erosion control/bank stabilization, Native planting/replanting, Pre and post
emergent, maintenance activities as required by a 404 permit and Operations and Management
Plan-Conservation and Passive Recreation Open Space, dated June 9, 2017, and repair and
replacement of facilities within open space areas in the Project Area.

43

Page 73




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

e The maintenance of on-site landscape corridors and paseos designed to serve land uses within
the CFD, including general maintenance, masonry walls, accent lighting, water and utility costs.

e The maintenance of streetlights, including any utility costs related thereto.

e The maintenance of medians, entries, and entry monumentation.

¢ Neighborhood park maintenance, and repair and replacement.

e Community amenities, such as a community clubhouse.

e Storm water management, water quality structural controls, including drainage swales
constructed between storm drain facilities and receiving waters.

e Miscellaneous costs related to any of the items described above including planning, engineering,
GIS, legal, and city and county administration costs.

e The levy of special taxes to accumulate sinking funds for anticipated future repairs or
replacement costs of landscape corridors, irrigation facilities, medians, entries and entry
monumentation, lighting, neighborhood parks, storm water management and other facilities
maintained by the CFD as determined by the Administrator.

Annual maintenance functions and costs generally will include the installation, maintenance and
servicing of ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation systems, street lighting, fencing, sound walls,
sidewalks, monuments, enhanced open space maintenance including but not limited to maintaining the
enhanced open space areas located adjacent to avoided or created habitat mitigation areas and other
buffer areas between the enhanced open space and vertical development, bike trails, walkways, entry
signage, street pavers, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities (including water and electricity) and
equipment, as applicable, for property owned or maintained by the City. Annual maintenance costs
include an allowance for long-term repair and replacement of improvements.

The CFD may fund any of the following related to the maintenance of the services described above:
obtaining, repairing, reconstructing, furnishing, operating and maintaining equipment, apparatus or
facilities related to providing the services and/or equipment, apparatus, facilities or fixtures in areas to
be maintained, paying the salaries and benefits of the personnel necessary or convenient to provide the
services, and other related expenses and the provision of reserves for repairs and replacements for the
future provision of services. It is expected that the services will be provided by the City, either with its
own employees or by contract with third parties, or any combination thereof. The CFD may also fund
administrative fees of the City related to the CFD.

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

Facilities
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
S0 S0 S0 $0 On-going
Services
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
S0 S0 S0 $0 On-going
44

Page 74




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

City of Folsom
Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch)
Improvement Area 7
Established December 14, 2021

Purpose of Special Tax

Facilities
The public facilities for Community Facilities District No. 23 (Folsom Ranch) (“CFD”) include the
following:

Transportation Improvements: Eligible roadway improvements include, but are not limited to:
acquisition of land and easements; roadway design; project management; bridge crossings and
culverts; clearing, grubbing, and demolition; grading, soil import/export, paving (including slurry
seal), and decorative/enhanced pavement concrete and/or pavers; joint trenches, underground
utilities and undergrounding of existing utilities; dry utilities and appurtenances; curbs, gutters,
sidewalks, bike trails (including onsite and off-site), enhanced fencing, and access ramps; street
lights, signalization, and traffic signal control systems; bus turnouts; signs and striping; erosion
control; median and parkway landscaping and irrigation; entry monumentation; bus shelters, Bus
Rapid Transit improvements including transfer stations and regional public transit improvements;
masonry walls; traffic control and agency fees; and other improvements related thereto. Eligible
improvements for the roads listed herein also include any and all necessary underground potable
and recycled water, sanitary sewer, and storm drainage system improvements. Authorized facilities
include the following transportation improvements:

e All public roadway improvements designed to meet the needs of development within the CFD,
including internal subdivision streets and related underground utilities.

Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all water facilities designed to meet
the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but may not be limited to:
water storage, treatment and distribution facilities including waterlines and appurtenances, gate valves,
pressure reducing stations, flow meters, fire hydrants, and other improvements related thereto such as
site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations and power; stand-by
generators; site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access
gates, and fencing; and striping and signage.

Recycled Water System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all recycled water system
facilities designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include,
but may not be limited to: treatment and distribution facilities including pipelines and appurtenances,
gate valves, flow meters, booster pump pressurization system, and other improvements related thereto -
such as site clearing, grading and paving; curbs and gutters; booster pump stations; stand-by generators;
site lighting, drainage, sanitary sewer, and water service; landscaping and irrigation; access gates, and
fencing; and striping and signage.

Drainage System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all drainage and storm drain
improvements designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: excavation and grading, pipelines and appurtenances, outfalls and
water quality measures, detention/retention basins, drainage pretreatment facilities, drainage
ways/channels, pump stations, landscaping and irrigation; access roads, gates, and fencing; and striping
and signage and other improvements related thereto.

45
Page 75




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

Wastewater System Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all wastewater facilities
designed to meet the needs of development of property within the CFD. These facilities include, but may
not be limited to, pipelines and all appurtenances thereto; manholes; tie-in to existing main lines; force
mains; lift stations; upgrades to existing lift stations; odor-control facilities; and permitting related
thereto; and related sewer system improvements.

Park, Parkway and Open Space Improvements: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements to
parks, parkways and open space required for development of property within the CFD. These facilities
include, but may not be limited to: grading, turf, shrubs and trees, landscaping irrigation, site lighting,
drainage, sanitary sewer and water service, pedestrian and bicycle trails, protective fencing (including
soundwalls), pedestrian/bicycle bridges, storm drain crossings, wetland mitigation, hawk mitigation for
authorized facilities herein, access gates and fencing and related open space improvements. Authorized
facilities include acquisition of any and all parkiand as well as open space/bike trail/public access
easements required for development of property within the CFD.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Infrastructure: Authorized facilities include any and all improvements
that are included in the Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Program adopted by the City Council on
September 8, 2015, including any future amendments thereto.

Specific Plan Infrastructure Fee Obligation: Subject to the provisions of the Act, authorized facilities
include payment of the following SPIF obligations for all development that would be subject to SPIF
obligations within the entire CFD:

° SPIF Infrastructure Fee (including the SPIF Set-Aside component)
. SPIF Public Facilities Land Equalization Fee Component

o SPIF Parkland Equalization Fee Component

. SPIF Administrative Fee.

Other Incidental Expenses and Bond Issuance Costs: In addition to the above facilities, other incidental
expenses as authorized by the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, including, but not limited to,
the cost of planning and designing the facilities (including the cost of environmental evaluation,
remediation and mitigation); engineering and surveying; construction staking; utility relocation and
demolition costs incidental to the construction of the public facilities; costs of project/construction
management; costs {including the costs of legal services) associated with the formation of the Mello-Roos
CFD; issuance of bonds (if any); determination of the amount of taxes; collection of taxes; payment of
taxes; costs of calculating and providing reimbursements from one-time special tax payments; or costs
otherwise incurred in order to carry out the authorized purposes of the CFD; and any other expenses
incidental to the formation and implementation of the CFD and to the construction, completion,
inspection and acquisition of the authorized facilities.

Services
The services to be financed by the CFD include the following:

e Open Space improvements, operations and management, monitoring, maintenance (including
general maintenance, signage, City owned fence maintenance, trash and debris collection, and
bike trails and their appurtenances [drainage culverts or pipes from adjacent subdivisions]
within open space), creation and maintenance of fire breaks, Permits, Vandalism/Graffiti, Flood
Conveyance (Vegetation/tree removals), Beaver dam removals, Outfall/drainage swale
maintenance, Erosion control/bank stabilization, Native planting/replanting, Pre and post
emergent, maintenance activities as required by a 404 permit and Operations and Management
Plan-Conservation and Passive Recreation Open Space, dated June 9, 2017, and repair and
replacement of facilities within open space areas in the Project Area.

46
Page 76




12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.

¢ The maintenance of on-site landscape corridors and paseos designed to serve land uses within
the CFD, including general maintenance, masonry walls, accent lighting, water and utility costs.

e The maintenance of streetlights, including any utility costs related thereto.

e The maintenance of medians, entries, and entry monumentation.

e Neighborhood park maintenance, and repair and replacement.

¢ Community amenities, such as a community clubhouse.

e Storm water management, water quality structural controls, including drainage swales
constructed between storm drain facilities and receiving waters.

¢ Miscellaneous costs related to any of the items described above including planning, engineering,
GIS, legal, and city and county administration costs.

e The levy of special taxes to accumulate sinking funds for anticipated future repairs or
replacement costs of landscape corridors, irrigation facilities, medians, entries and entry
monumentation, lighting, neighborhood parks, storm water management and other facilities
maintained by the CFD as determined by the Administrator.

Annual maintenance functions and costs generally will include the installation, maintenance and
servicing of ground cover, shrubs and trees, irrigation systems, street lighting, fencing, sound walls,
sidewalks, monuments, enhanced open space maintenance including but not limited to maintaining the
enhanced open space areas located adjacent to avoided or created habitat mitigation areas and other
buffer areas between the enhanced open space and vertical development, bike trails, walkways, entry
signage, street pavers, and labor, materials, supplies, utilities (including water and electricity) and
equipment, as applicable, for property owned or maintained by the City. Annual maintenance costs
include an allowance for long-term repair and replacement of improvements.

The CFD may fund any of the following related to the maintenance of the services described above:
obtaining, repairing, reconstructing, furnishing, operating and maintaining equipment, apparatus or
facilities related to providing the services and/or equipment, apparatus, facilities or fixtures in areas to
be maintained, paying the salaries and benefits of the personnel necessary or convenient to provide the
services, and other related expenses and the provision of reserves for repairs and replacements for the
future provision of services. It is expected that the services will be provided by the City, either with its
own employees or by contract with third parties, or any combination thereof. The CFD may also fund
administrative fees of the City related to the CFD.

Fiscal Year 2021/22 Collections & Expenditures

Facilities
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
$0 S0 $0 $0 On-going
Services
06/30/2021 Amount Expended 06/30/2022 Project
Balance Collected Amount Balance Status
50 S0 S0 S0 On-going
47

Page 77




This page intentionally left blank
to facilitate double-sided printing.

Page 78

12/13/2022 Iltem No.4.




12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Folsom City Council

Staff Reﬁort

MEETING DATE: 12/13/2022

AGENDA SECTION: | Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10950 - A Resolution Repealing Prior
Resolution No. 8153, Adopting an Updated Records Retention
Schedule, and Authorizing Destruction of Certain City Records
in Accordance with the Records Retention Schedule

FROM: City Clerk's Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council approve Resolution No. 10950 - A Resolution Repealing
Prior Resolution No. 8153, Adopting an Updated Records Retention Schedule, and
Authorizing Destruction of Certain City Records in Accordance with the Records Retention
Schedule.

BACKGROUND /ISSUE

The City last formally updated its records retention schedule in 2007. Since then, certain
laws have changed and new types of records have been created, necessitating an update in
retention schedules. The update is necessary to ensure that the City will be in compliance
with current legal requirements and will be able to better utilize current technology.

Earlier this year, the City retained an expert consultant in local government records, Gladwell
Governmental Services, Inc. (GGS), to review and update its records retention schedules.
GGS and staff from the City Clerk’s Department worked with representatives from all City
departments to review and update individual department record schedules based upon current

Page 79




12/13/2022 Item No.5.

legal standards and best practices. Going forward, retention schedules will be reviewed on
an annual basis to ensure that updates are made in a timely manner.

POLICY/RULE

Retention standards are established by a wide variety of State laws and industry standards.
The retention periods identified within the updated schedules are in compliance with State
laws and are in alignment with the standard business practice for California cities.

ANALYSIS

In simple terms, records retention schedules establish the “retention” (how long files will be
kept) of records based upon record classification. The purpose of a records retention
program is to apply efficient and economical methods to the creation, utilization,
maintenance, retention, preservation, and disposal of all records managed by the City. An
efficient and thorough records retention program reduces costs and improves efficiency for
the City.

It is standard business practice for California cities to authorize the routine destruction of
records that have met or exceeded their adopted retention period. Destruction of records is
conducted under strict standards and is authorized only after department staff have obtained
written authorization through a mandated series of review and approval from:

1. Department Head
2. City Clerk

3. City Attorney

4. City Manager

Records may only be destroyed after going through the established approval process.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The adoption of an updated retention schedule will result in efficiency gains and cost
savings. The City will realize significant savings both in labor and storage expenses,
including the avoidance of future storage and related costs.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Resolution No. 10950 - A Resolution Repealing Prior Resolution No. 8153,
Adopting an Updated Records Retention Schedule, and Authorizing Destruction of
Certain City Records in Accordance with the Records Retention Schedule

N

Page 80




12/13/2022 Item No.5.

2. City of Folsom Records Retention Schedules (redline version to illustrate changes)

3. Resolution No. 8153 — A Resolution Adopting a Records Retention Schedule for the

City of Folsom (2007)

Submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk

98]

Page 81




Attachment 1

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Page 82




12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RESOLUTION NO. 10950

A RESOLUTION REPEALING PRIOR RESOLUTION NO. 8153,
ADOPTING AN UPDATED RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE, AND
AUTHORIZING DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN CITY RECORDS IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the maintenance of outdated records beyond their useful life is expensive
and inefficient, and is not necessary after a certain period of time for the effective and efficient
operation of the government of the City of Folsom; and

WHEREAS, Section 34090 of the Government Code of the State of California provides
a procedure whereby any City record which has served its purpose and is no longer required may
be destroyed; and

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom previously adopted Resolution No.8153, approving a
Records Retention Schedule; and

WHEREAS, the City has completed a comprehensive review of the types of records
maintained by each department as well as the legal requirements for maintenance of each record

type:

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM DOES
RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Resolution No. 8153 is hereby repealed.

Section 2. The records of the City of Folsom, as set forth in the Records Retention
Schedule dated December 2022 and incorporated herein by this reference, are hereby authorized
to be destroyed as provided by Section 34090 et seq. of the Government Code of the State of
California and in accordance with the provision of said schedule upon the request of the
Department Head and with the consent in writing of the Department Head, City Clerk, City
Attorney and City Manager, without further action by the City Council.

Section 3: Updates are hereby authorized to be made to the Records Retention
Schedule, without any further action by the City Council, with the consent of the Department Head,
City Clerk, City Attorney and City Manager.

Section 4. The term “records” as used herein shall include documents, instructions,
books, microforms, electronic files, magnetic tape, optical media, or papers; as defined by the
California Public Records Act.

Resolution No. 10950
Page 1 of 2

Page 83




12/13/2022 Item No.5.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13% day of December, 2022, by the following roll-call

vote:
AYES: Councilmember(s):
NOES: Councilmember(s):

ABSENT:  Councilmember(s):
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s):

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10950
Page 2 of 2

MAYOR

Page 84




Attachment 2

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Page 85




w9
(=}
=z
=
[}
=
N}
o
o
N
9
%)
o
=
I
—

o

.:'.;||,.|I|:-,.;_|,I'r!|"

Records Retention Schedule

December 2022

CITY OF

W FOLSOM

DISTINCTIVE BY NATURE




12/13/2022 Item No.5.

HOW TO USE RETENTION SCHEDULES

©1995-2021 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

A legend explaining the information presented in the retention schedule has been printed on the back of
each page for your easy reference; an index to locate records is also provided.

The specified retention period applies regardless of the media of the record: If a record is stored on paper
and a computer file on a hard drive, both records should be destroyed (or erased) after the specified period
of time has elapsed.

Copies or duplicates of records should never be retained longer than the prescribed period for the original
record.

STRUCTURE: CITYWIDE, DEPARTMENTS & DIVISIONS

The City-wide retention schedule includes those records all departments have in common (letters,
memorandums, purchase orders, etc.). These records are NOT repeated in the Department retention
schedule, unless that department is the Office of Record, and therefore responsible for maintaining the
original record for the prescribed length of time.

Each department has a separate retention schedule that describes the records that are unique to their
department, or for which they are the Office of Record. Where appropriate, the department retention
schedules are organized by Division within that Department. If a record is not listed in your department
retention schedule, refer to the City-wide retention schedule. An index will be provided for your reference.

BENEFITS

This retention schedule has been developed by Diane R. Gladwell, MMC, an expert in Municipal
Government records, and will provide the City with the following benefits:

» Reduce administrative expenses, expedite procedures
* Free filing cabinet and office space

» Reduce the cost of records storage

« Eliminate duplication of effort within the City

* Find records faster

- Easier purging of file folders

» Determine what media should be used to store records

For questions, please contact the City Clerk.
AUTHORIZATION TO DESTROY RECORDS:

Destruction of an original record that has exceeded its retention period must be authorized according to
City Policies & Procedures prior to destroying it.

o If there is a minimum retention (“Minimum 2 years"), destruction of the document must be
authorized before it is destroyed, as it is an original record.

Copies, drafts, notes and non-records do NOT require authorization, and can be destroyed “When No
Longer Required.”

e If there is NOT a minimum retention ("When No Longer Required"), it does NOT need to be
authorized prior to destruction, as it is a preliminary draft / transitory record or a copy.

On every page of the schedules (near the top, just under the column headings) are important instructions,
including instructions regarding holds on destroying records. “Litigation, complaints, claims, public
records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention
resumes after settiement or completion).”

Page 87




12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE LEGEND

©1995 — 2022 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (908) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

OFR (Office of Record): The department that keeps the original or “record copy.” Usually it is the department that originates the record, unless the item is for
a City Council meeting (then it is the City Clerk.)

Records Description: The record series (a group of like records).
Transitory Records not retained in the ordinary course of business, that do NOT have substantive content: Preliminary drafts, notes, or interagency or intra-
agency memoranda and records having only transitory value. Examples: Telephone messages, meeting room reservation schedules, logs, source records
entered into a computer system that qualifies as a “trusted system”, etc.
Non-Record: Documents, studies, books and pamphlets produced by outside agencies, preliminary drafts not retained in the ordinary course of business.
Retention/Disposition: Active: How long the file remains in the immediate office area (guideline)
Inactive: How long the file is in off-site storage, stored on Optical Disk or Microforms (guideline)
Total Retention: The total number of years the record will be retained
For file folders containing documents with different retention timeframes, use the document with the longest retention time.
P = Permanent

Indefinite = No fixed or specified retention period; used for databases, because the data fields are interrelated.

Vital? = Those records that are needed for basic operations in the event of a disaster.

Media Options (guideline) — the form of the record: Mag = Electronic Computer Magnetic Media (Hard drives, Networks, USB Drives, Cloud, etc.)
Mfr = Microforms (aperture cards, microfilm, microfiche, or jackets)
Ppr = Paper

OD = Optical Disk, CD-r, DVD-r, WORM, or other media which does not allow changes

Scan / Import (quideline): “S” indicates the record should be scanned into the document imaging system;
“I" indicates the record should be electronically imported into the document imaging system;
“M” indicates the record should be microfiimed

Destroy Paper after Imaged & QC’d / Trustworthy Electronic Record: “Yes” indicates the electronic record may serve as the OFFICIAL record
(and the paper version may be destroyed, or the record may be electronically generated and never exist in paper format;) IE the document has been
imaged (electronically generated, scanned or imported and placed on Unalterable Media — DVD-R, CD-R, or WORM, or microfilmed), and both the
images and indexing Quality Checked (“QC'd"). The electronic record or image must contain all significant details from the original and be an
adequate substitute for the original document for all purposes, and other legal mandates apply. Includes all electronic records which are to serve as
the Official Record.

Legend for legal citations (§: Section) B&P: Business & Professions Code (CA) CBC: California Building Code

CC: Civil Code (CA) CCP: Code of Civil Procedure (CA) CCR: California Code of Regulations (CA)

CFC: California Fire Code CFR: Code of Federal Regulations (US) EC: Elections Code (CA)

EVC: Evidence Code (CA) FA: Food & Agriculture Code FC: Family Code (CA)

FTB: Franchise Tax Board (CA) GC: Government Code (CA) H&S: Health & Safety Code (CA)

HUD: Housing & Urban Develop. (US) LC: Labor Code (CA) Ops. Cal. Atty. Gen..: Attorney General Opinions (CA)
PC: Penal Code (CA) PRC Public Resources Code R&T: Revenue & Taxation Code (CA)

UFC: Uniform Fire Code USC: United States Code (US) VC: Vehic

W&I: Welfare & Institutions Code (CA) Page 88




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY-WIDE STANDARDS (00)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Office of
Record
(OFR)

Record
Series
No.

Div |

No.

Record Series Title

Total
Retention

Vital?

Image: Destroy
Media |I=Import Paper after
Options| M=Mfr | Imaged &
_S=Scan___QC'd?

Description/Comments / Reference

Retentions apply to the department that is NOT the Office of Record (OFR), or the "Lead Department”. If you are the OFR, refer to your depariment retention schedule.

Retentions begf'n when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

CITY-WIDE (Used by All Departments)
|Accident, Incident, Injury reports /
Potential Claims: PUBLIC OR Department Preference; Workers
Lead Dept 001 00 EMPFOY_EES / (,:ITY PROPERTY (Not 5 vears Mada. Por Compensation cases for employee accident
Pt |result|ng in a claim) y 9. Fp reports that result in a claim are maintained
‘ . . ) in Workers Compensation Files; GC §34090
Send copies of Significant Incidents or Property
R | | |Recovery to City Attorney / Risk Management | - L
th(::(.:ounts Payable, Invoices, Petty Cash, | Department Preference; Meets municipal
government auditing standards; Published-
Lead Dept. 002 00 | . . 5 years N eiole Mag, Ppr | articles showe 3T pears: Sialawida.
If backup is kept in the Lead Dept. (cell Payment ’ | £s = s GC
phone bill backup, City Attorney g§34090 ) ’
|linvoices, etc.) d — -
|Accounts Payable, Invoices, Petty Cash, Copies -
Finance / 003 00 Warrant Requests, etc. When No | Yes: Before Mag, Ppr All originals go to Finance (these are copies);
Accounting : Longer Payment ' ‘ GC §34090.7
|If ALL backup is forwarded to Finance Required |
Vilhantle-
Administrative Hearings / Appeals erges
|iretudes: Except Code Enforcement and Reguired— || Yes: While .
LeachBopt 008 0o Truancies (which are retained by City Minimum § Active Issues Mag, Ppr fiepanmentpreference G- [SSE02D
|Clerk) Resolution + |
| 2 years | |
: Brown Act challenges must be filed within 30
Affidavits of Publications / Public Hearing Mag, or 90 days of action; Statute of Limitations on
Lead Dept. 005 00 |Notices / Legal Advertising / Affidavits of 2 years Mfr, OD, Municipal Government actions is 3 - 6
Posting / Proof of Publications Ppr months; GER-§8§337-etseg3494: GC
§8§34090, 54960 He}H—
' oo Mag Yes: After
) Agenda Packets / Staff Reports: City When No . .
City Clerk 006 | 00 Council, RDA & PFA (prior to 1988) Longer Mfr, OD, S QC & OD 2-|GC §34090.7
: Ppr years
Required

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 89

Page CW - 1 of 14
Updated: 10/13/2022



12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY-WIDE STANDARDS (00)

| Record | Div | Image: | Destroy
Officect | cories | N Total Media | I=lmport | Paper after
Record ©: |Record Series Title . Vital? . _p P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options| M=Mfr | Imaged &
| S=Scan | QC'd?

Retentions apply to the department that is NOT the Office of Record (OFR), or the "Lead Department”. If you are the

OFR, refer to your department retention schedule.

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Lftr'gatfon. complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or ;‘nvesﬁgaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Agreements & Contracts, Leases, MOUs,
etc. Agreement or Contract includes all Coples - Yes: After .
Icontractual obligations When No Mag, QC.& oD All agreements, service agreements, and
City Clerk 007 00 Longer Mfr, OD, S W contracts are sent to the City Clerk; GC
(Agreement or Contract includes all Required Ppr : §34090.7
|contractual obligations (e.g. Amendments,
| Scope of Work or Successful Proposal)
|Agreements & Contracts: - ‘
ADMINISTRATIVE FILES - NOT funded
by a grant Covers E&O Statute of Limitations
(insurance certificates are filed with
(Correspondence, Project Administration, i Yes: After agree'msetn;[);tpu?lll_s'h?td t/.\udrf gtarldar:is;4-7
Lead oot | 008 Project Schedules, Certified Payrolls, Completion + Yes: Before | ‘0~ | o, | QC&OD A e Deathecar + 5
pL |Invoices, Logs, etc.) 10 years | Completion Por Upen- P years, Wrong np
pr Completion years, !I)evelc_)pelrs—comp. +10 yea_rs, _
|Exceptions: Animal Control, Class Instructors, Statewide-guidelines-propese-termination—+-5
| Custodial, Greenwaste, Maintenance, Roll-Off years;-CCP §§336(a), 337 et. seq., GC
Contracts (see Schedule for the Administrative §34090
Services, Community Development or Parks &
Recreation)

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 90

Page CW - 2 of 14
Updated: 10/13/2022




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY-WIDE STANDARDS (00)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

A Record | Div Image: Destroy
Office of Seri N Total Media | I=lmport | Paper after
Record e . |Record Series Title . Vital? . o _p P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
| S=Scan |__QC'd?

Retentions apply to the department that is NOT the Of?ice of Record (OFR), or the "Lead Department”. If you are the OFR, refer to your department retention schedule.

Retentions begfn when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

‘ [Agreements & Contracts:
ADMINISTRATIVE FILES - WITH grant

After Funding

lHOLDS L.'r.'gat.'on come.*amrs clarms Eub!rc records act reguests audits and/or mvesbgaﬂons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Agency Audit,

Meets auditing standards; Grants covered by
a Consolidated Action Plan are required for 5
years; Uniform Admin. Requirements for
Grants to Local Governments is 3 years from
expenditure report or final payment of

Ifunding if required, Yes: Before Mag, ?é'&Aggr grantee or subgrantee; statewide-guidelines-
Lead Dept. 009 00 whichever is ) A Mfr, OD, S =X—=——— |propese-4-years: 2 CFR 200.334; 7CFR-
. - . Completion Leen
|(Correspondence, Project Administration, longer or Ppr ] 3016:42: 21-CFR-1403-36-8-1403-42(b); 24
|Project Schedules, Certified Payrolls, Completion otie CFR 85:42; 91.105(h), 92.505, & 570.502(a),
Invoices, Logs, etc.) +10 years 28 CFR66-42: 29 CFR 97.42; 40 CFR 31.42:
44 CFR 13.42: 45 CFR 92.42; OMB Circular
A-110_& A-133.320(qg); GC §34090; GC_
§8546.7
] "Agreements & Contracts:
UNSUCCESSFUL BIDS,
[UNSUCCESSFUL PROPOSALS or The RFP / RFQ and the successful proposal
Lead Dept. 010 00 |RESPONSES to RFPs (Request for 2 years Mag, Ppr becomes part of the agreement or contract
Proposals) and/or RFQs (Request for (City Clerk is OFR), GC §34090
‘Qualiﬁcations) that don't result in a
contract B
|Aud|ts / ACFR - Annual Comprehensive Copies -
City Clerk | 011 | 00 é—-——p——F‘”a“ci“"F‘.Re 9“|3FGAFR_QBW! s e, V‘I’_r;ig;" Mag, Ppr Copies; GC §34090.7
AuditOpinions- Required
n/a |Bids: See Agreements & Contracts
- n/a |Brochures: See Reference Manuals |
Budgets - Finals Copies - Mag ; | Yes: After
Finance OR 012 When No JYes: Current Mfr. O‘D | sn | QC & OD_ |Final must be filed with County Auditor; GC
City Clerk City Clerk is OFR Post-1983, Longer Fiscal Year P After5- §34090.7, 40802, 53901
|Finance is OFR Pre-1983 Required al | years

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (809) 337-3516

Page 91

Page CW - 3 of 14
Updated: 10/13/2022




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY-WIDE STANDARDS (00)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

. Record | Div Image: | Destroy
Office of Seri N Total Media | I=lmport | Paper after
Record eries °- Record Series Title . Vital? R P p Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Optlon5| M=Mfr | Imaged &
| S=Scan | __QC'd?

Retentions apply to the department that is NOT the Office of Record (OFR), or the "Lead Department”. If you are the OFR, refer to your department retention schedule.

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints

, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or invesrfgaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Records regular and ongoing operations as

|proof of publications, public hearing
notices, staff reports and supplemental
information

Lead Dept. 013 00 |Building Security Videos 1 years Mag well as public activities; GC §§34090.6,
| 60201 ef seq. -
|Cash Receipts Detail / Backup / Accounts Department preference (not all detail is sent
Lead Dept. 014 0o [Receivable Detail / Refund Detail 2 years Mag, Ppr to Finance; GC §34090
|Citizens Concerns Tracking Software / . i
e . Department preference (data is inter-related):
Lead Dept. CRM Software / Citizens Response Indefinite Mag. Ppr GC §34090
| |Management Database —§——_
Mag,
City Attorney 015 00 |City Attorney Opinions P Yes Mfr, OD, S Department Preference; GC §34090
| ) Ppr
‘ ) Copies -
Claims .
City Clerk OR V\ll_r:)in ::O Yes: Befor Mag, ' \gé'gﬁ‘% City Attorney is OFR for lawsuits; Risk
City Attomey /| 016 | 00 |City Attorney / Risk Management is OFR g - belore Mfr, OD, S/ ==—=——— |Management administrates claim; GC
) Required Settlement After
Risk Manage. Post-2008, (Upon Ppr §§34090.7, 34090.6
City Clerk is OFR Pre-2008 P Seitlement
| - Settlement)
e e Minimum 2 Tape City preference; State law only requires for
Staffing Dept.| 017 | 00 |AUDIO RECORDINGS of Meetings / Inimu Pe | L ’ e
. years (Mag) 30 days; GC §54953.5(b)
_ Audio Tapes | -
| |Commissions, Committees & Boards: '
Citizens Advisory Bodies Formed by CITY
COUNCIL
| Whenhe-
AGENDAS, AGENDA STAFF REPORTS Lerge= City preference; Brown Act challenges must
Staffing Dept. 018 00 |(AGENDA PACKETS) Beguired— Mag, Ppr be filed within 30 or 90 days of action; GC
Minimum 5 §§34090, 54960.1(c)(1)
Including handouts, affidavits of posting, years

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 92

Page CW -4 of 14
Updated: 10/13/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY-WIDE STANDARDS (00)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

. Record | Div | Image: | Destroy
Office of Seri N Total Media | I=lmport | Paper after
Record il © |Record Series Title . Vital? . _p P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. | Retention Options| M=Mfr | Imaged &
| _S=Scan__QC'd?

Retentions apply to the department that is NOT the Office of Record (OFR), or the "Lead Department”. If you are the OFR, refer to your department retention schedule.

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

HOLDS: Lftfgaﬁon, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits a
pEEESss

|Commissions, Committees & Boards:

e

nd/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Citizens Advisory Bodies Formed by CITY Mag, Yes: After |Notes taken to facilitate the writing of the
Staffing Dept. 019 00 |COUNCIL P Yes Mfr, OD, S [QC & OD 48{minutes can be destroyed after minutes have
Ppr | years |been adopted; GC §34090 et seq.
|MINUTES, RESOLUTIONS, BYLAWS
Commissions, Committees & Boards: City} i
Staffing Dept. 020 00 Council Subcommittees 2 years Mag, Ppr AI.I recomm_e_ndations are presented to the
City Council; GC §34090 et seq.
|(Composed solely of less than a quorum ‘
of the City Council) |
|Commissions, Committees & Boards: |
External Organizations When No
' Longer Mag, Ppr Non-records
5 |(e.g. County Board of Supervisors) REguifpd
‘ Committees Internal - Attended by
employees: All Records
Lead Dept. 021 00 | 2 years Mag, PprI GC §34090
(e.g. Records Management Commiittee, In-
- House Task Forces, etc.) ‘ B
' | | City preference to be consistent with
Lead ‘ 3 correspondence; Statute of Limitations for
(Responding 022 Complaints / Concerns from Citizens DISEarS Mag Ppr personal property, fraud, etc. is 3 years;
) Dept (operational;_excludes Police) Claims must be filed in 6 months; CCP
) §8§338 et seq., 340 et seq., 342,-CC-55945:6
| GC §34090
_| B Contracts: See Agreements |
| Copies -
Copies or duplicates of any record WihemiNg Mag Ppr GC §34090.7
‘ Longer
. Required

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 93

Page CW -50of 14
Updated: 10/13/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY-WIDE STANDARDS (00)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

. Record | Div | Image: | Destroy
Office of Seri | N Total Media | I=Import | Paper after
Record SHES e |Record Series Title . Vital? . P P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options| M=Mfr | Imaged &
| 8=Scan | QC'd?

Retentions apply to the department that is NOT the Office of Record (OFR), or the "Lead Department”. If you are the OFR, refer to your department retention schedule.

Retentions begin when the act is completed. and imply a full file folder (e.
IHOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or r'nvest.-’garions suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Correspondence - ROUTINE

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall

erformed by file folder.

messaging, logs, mailing lists, meeting
room registrations, speaker slips, staff
|videoconference chats. notes and
|recordings, supply inventories, telephone
messages, text messages, transmittal
letters, thank yous, requests from other
cities, undeliverable envelopes, visitors
logs, voice mails, webpages, etc.)

Dept. that (Content relates in a substantive way to '
Authors the conduct of the public's business)
Document
or 023 | 00 |(e.g. Administrative, Chronological, 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090
Receives the | General Files, Letters, Memorandums,
City's Original | Miscellaneous Reports, Press Releases,
Document | Public Records Requests, Reading File,
Working Files, etc.)
| |Correspondence - TRANSITORY /
PRELIMINARY DRAFTS, Interagency and Bl st Baper racapil:sre
' Intraagency Memoranda hot retained in —E‘Q—‘*“_. - :
‘ the ordinary course of business cateqorized. filed and retained based upon
| the CONTENT of the record. Records
Content NOT Substantive, or NOT made where either the Content relates ina :
= substantive way to the conduct of the public's
“r retanr‘\ed for t_he purp?se of business. or ARE made or retained for the
Dept. that ‘ lw&w purpose of preserving the informational
Authors [ future reference content for future reference are saved by
Document . . . When No placing them in an electronic or paper
or 024 00 I(e.g..calen(?ars, checklists, e-mail or social} | ;rger Mag, Ppr (project) file folder and retained for the
Receives the media postings. instant messaqing.-that- Required applicable retention period. if not mentioned
City's Original does-not-have-a-ateralimpact on-the- | here, consult the City Attorney to determine if
Document eenduct-of-business; invitations, instant a record is considered transitory / preliminary

drafts. GC §34090, GC §6252; 64 Ops. Cal.
Attv. Gen. 317 (1981)); City of San Jose v.

Superior Court (Smith). S218066. Supreme
Court of California, 2017

busiress-

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 94

Page CW - 6 of 14
Updated: 10/13/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY-WIDE STANDARDS (00)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

. Record | Div | | Image: | Destroy
S Seri N Total Media | I=Import | Paper after
Record e % Record Series Title , Vital? R _p jrap Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options| M=Mfr | Imaged &
| - | S=Scan____QC'd?
[Retentions apply to the department that is NOT the Office of Record (OFR), or the "Lead Department”. If you are the OFR, refer to your department retention schedule.
Retentions begin when the act is completed. and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or fnvesfr‘aaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
: | As long as the drafts and notes are not
. . When No retained in the "Regular Course of Business".
Lead Dept. 025 00 (Dr::ii?"in,\:a(l)t/e;r.sic?r:?ﬁs inalians revised Longer Mag, Ppr Consult the City Attorney to determine if a
Required | record is considered a draft. GC §34090,
) , ] | GC §6252
‘ The Lead Department should print out
When No historical documents (or save source data)
Lead Dept. 026 | 00 giljezitgbsase / I?ata / Layers (both City- Longer Yes Mag | prior to replacing th_e dqta, if they req'ulre the
pecialized) Required data or output for historical purposes;
4 Department Preference (Preliminary
| | documents); GC §34090 et seq.
Lead Dept. | 027 | oo |Crants (UNSUCCESSFUL Applications, 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090
| Correspondence) [
. ) Meets auditing standards; Grants covered by
Grants / CDBG / Reimbursable Claims / a Consolidated Action Plan are required for 5
Subventions / FEMA Claims / OES Claims years; Uniform Admin. Requirements for
(SUCCESSFUL Reports, other reco'rds Grants to Local Governments is 3 years from
rqum?d to pass the funding agency's After Funding expenditure report or final payment of
Lead Dept. audit, if required) Agency Audit, grantee or subgrantee; statewide guidelines-
(except for 028 0o ) ) ) if required - Mag, Ppr propese-d-years: 2 CER 200.334; 7CFR-
Utilities) Send Grant Financial Reports to Finance | Minimum 5 3046.42; 21 CFR-1403-36-81403-42(b}: 24
| L years CFR 85.42; 91.105(h), 92.505, & 570.502(a),
Applications (successful), program rules, 28-CFR-66-42; 29 CFR 97.42; 40 CFR 31.42;
regulations & procedures, reports to grant 44 CFR 13 42: 45 CFR 92.42: OMB Circular
funding agencies, correspondence, audit —=— = .
‘ records, completion records A4hé})106 7& A-133.320(g); GC §34090; GC
Copies - B Send all grievances to Human Resoarchll-
. ) pie . State and Federal laws require retention until
Human Grievances and Informal Complaints When No Yes: Before X . - .
029 00 ; " Mag, Ppr final disposition of formal complaint; State
RESelrees (Employees) Longer DiSgesitien requires 2 years after action is taken; GC
ReSRiEH ‘ §§12946,12960, 34090

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 95

Page CW -7 of 14
Updated: 10/13/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY-WIDE STANDARDS (00)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Office of Record | Div | Image: | Destroy
Record Series f No. Record Series Title Tota-l Vital? Me.d'a I=Ir:|port Paper after Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
| S=Scan QC'd?

Retentions apply to the department that is NOT the Office of Record (OFR), or the "Lead Department”. If you are the OFR, refer to your department retention schedule.

Retentions begfn when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder re,g, last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or .-'nvesrfc-jaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Copies -
City Attorney / 030 ‘ 00 Insurance Certificates for Agreements and] When No Maq. Por If a certificate cannot be matched to a
Risk Manage. Contracts Longer 9. Fp contract, send to Finance; GC §34090.7
Required B
Copies -
| When No Mag Yes: After
. . e . - Longer Yes: Before y QC & OD |Risk Management administrates claim; GC
City Attorney 031 00 |Lawsuits, Litigation, Pending Litigation Required Settlement Mf;.) OrD. S/l Afer  |§§34090.7, 34090.6
(Upon P Settlement
- Settlement)
When No - .
. Preliminary draft / transitory record; GC
Lead Dept. 032 00 |Leave Slips Longer Mag, Ppr §34090, GC §6252
| Required . _|
' | Previous MSDS may be obtained from a
ice; MSDS be dest d as lon
Material Data Safety Sheet (MSDS) / | Yes: After i may 2e <.as royec.ds ongd
; Mag, as a record of the chemical / substance /.
Chemical Use Report Form (or records of QC & OD p -
Lead Dept. 033 00 . 30 years Mfr, OD, S agent, where & when it was used is
the chemical / substance / agent, where & After e p .
Pt Ppr iactive maintained for 30 years; Applies to qualified
‘ employers; 8 CCR 3204(d)(1)(A) et seq,
— — _ - (B)(2 and 3)
Copies - Mag
) [ ) ) When No ' Originals maintained by City Clerk
City Clerk 034 00 |Minutes (City Council, RDA, PFA) Longer Yes (all) Mf::; C:D. S No Permanently: GC §34090.7
Required P |
Municipal Code and City Charter (these Vﬁ(r)\zineilz) Yes: Current Mag, Yos: After, |Retumany, whole unused cades to the:City
City Clerk 035 00 bre copies) y Longer dri inal Mfr, OD, | QC & OD_ |Clerk; Originals maintained by City Clerk
P g 9 Ppr Ne Permanently; GC §34090
| - Required |
When No .
Lead Dept. 036 ‘ 00 |Newspaper Clippings Longer Ppr Hansteconds: sy b? s fomith
Required newspaper company; GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 96

Page CW -8 of 14
Updated: 10/13/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY-WIDE STANDARDS (00)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

. Record | Div Image: Destroy
Office of Series | N Total Media | I=lmport | Paper after
Record e - |Record Series Title ; Vital? . _p P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. | Retention Options| M=Mfr | Imaged &
| S=Scan Qc'd?

|Retentions apply to the department that is NOT the Office of Record (OFR), or the "Lead Department”. If you are the OFR, :efer to your department retention schedule.

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
HOLDS: Lftt'ga{r'on. complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or fnvestfgaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Qaths of Office - Commissions /

erformed by file folder.

Statute of Limitations: Public official
misconduct is discovery of offense + 4 years,

retirement benefits is 6 years from last
action: statewide guidelines propose
Termination + 6 years; GC §34090; PC

Lead Dept. 068 00 . 4 years ppr §§801.5, 803(c); 29 USC 1113
Committees . Statowt
| " 1 oAl tat
I £ offi ‘4 : .
ofterm-and-does-notdelincate betweenthe-
! e EG-§17100
Copies - Mag ‘
. . . . When No ' Originals maintained by City Clerk
City Clerk 037 00 |Ordinances - City Council Longer Yes (all) Mf; C:D, S | No Permanently; GC §34090
- ‘ Required P
| Upon
Human | | Separation, Befor Ensure records kept in Department files
Resources 038 | 00 |Personnel Files Send to Se arat?on Mag, Ppr comply with City policy (all originals are sent
' Human P to Human Resources); GC §34090.7
! Resources |
Before | Preliminary Drafts or Notes maintained in a
1 pear Annual separate folder to be incorporated into
Lead Dept. 039 00 |Personnel Files (Supervisor's Notes) (After Incorp. Mag, Ppr| .
In Evaluation) Performance performance evaluation, or to document
Evaluation progressive discipline; GC §34090 et seq.
Lead Dept. 040 00 |Personnel Work Schedules 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090
| —
|Petitions-{submitied-te-Council-on-any-
Lead-Bept 944 80 dvear Per : : Y

MNOT Elections Petitions—fer-lnitiative-
Recall-or Ref , itions. ;

| City-Clerk-schedule

for-petitions: GC-§50115

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 97

Page CW - 9 of 14
Updated: 10/13/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY-WIDE STANDARDS (00)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

. Record | Div | Image: Destroy
Office of | ‘geries | No. | Total Media | I=Import | Paper after
Record e - 'Record Series Title ; Vital? . " _p P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
_ | S=Scan__QC'd?
Retentions apply to the department that is NOT the Office of Record (OFR), or the "Lead Department”. If you are the OFR, refer to your department retention schedule.
Retentions begfn when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (eAg. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
lHOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or invest.-‘gaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
' Copies - ‘
: Policies & Procedures - City-wide When No . - N

City Clerk 042 00 User Fee & Schedules for City Lemer Mag, Ppr City Clerk is OFR (copies); GC §34090.7
| Required | - _ |
iPolicies & Procedures - De City preference; soliFi b SEuss

- Department- Superseded +
Dept. . ) ) ) , propese-supsrsedad - 2 or 5
liced DR g 00 Specific (NOT City-Wide) Except Police 5 years Mag, Ppr yacie; GC
| §34090
o IPublic Records Act Requests and copies N Mag. Yes: After
Lead Dept. 044 00 of records produced 2 years Mf::pOrD | S/l m GC §34090
e ' Public Relations / Press Releases : '
Lead Dept. 045 ‘ 00 (Newsletters) o 2 years Mag, Ppr! GC §34090
‘ | Department preference for grant auditing
requirements (errors & omissions does not
| Purchase Orders, Procurement & apply); Statewide-guidelines-propese-
|Contracting Records (RFPs, Y . completion+5-years-for non-capital-

Lead Dept. 046 00 |Specifications, Contracts, Amendments, 10 years Completion |39, Per improvement-contracis-&completion+4-
Successful Bids, Notice of Award, RFQs, : years-fortranspertation-and-cencessionaire-
etc.) agreemenis—Siatute-of Limitations-is<4-

years; CCP §§337. 337.1(a), 337.15, 343,
GC §34090
Lead Dept. ‘ . ) :
. Not accessible to the public;-Statewide-

{(Who Real Estate Appraisal Reports: Property e g :

Ordered the ey 0 NOT purchased, Loans not funded, etc. 2pjeaE Mag, Ppr Guidelines-ehow-2-yoars; GC §534090,
. 6254(h)

Appraisal) | T | —
Lead Dept. Ma ‘ Yes: After |Not accessible to the public until purchase

{(Who 048 00 Real Estate Appraisal Reports: S Yes: Before Mfr gD s QC & OD_|has been completed; meets grant auditing
Ordered the Purchased Property, Funded Loans Miniimum 5 Purchase P r ’ When- |requirements; 24 CFR 85.42 & 91.105(h), &
Appraisal) ‘ ‘ years P lractive  [570.502(b); 29 CFR 97.42, GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 98

Page CW - 10 of 14
Updated: 10/13/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY-WIDE STANDARDS (00)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

= Record | Div Image: Destroy
Office of . ; =
Record Serics [iRNo: Record Series Title Tota‘l Vital? Me.dla | I-Ir:lport Paper after Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. ‘ Retention Options| M=Mfr | Imaged &
| S=Scan____QC'd?
Retentions apply to the department that is NOT the Office of Record (OFR), or the "Lead Department". If you are the OFR, refer to your department retention schedule.
Retentions begin when the act is completed. and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
IHDLDS: L."t."gat."on. comg!aints, claims, Eubffc records act reguesfs. audits and/or invesb'ﬂaffons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
|Real Property (Recorded Property Related '
Documents)
Copies -
Abandonments, Deeds, Deed . . )
City Clerk 049 | 00 If?estrictions, Easements, Liens, Lot Line heniio Mag, Ppr Sl el ooy CISIEFcE
) Longer §34090.7
Adjustments, Reconveyances, Resale Required
Restrictions, Quitclaims, Vacations,
condemnations, easement agreements,
| |Right of Entry Agreements, etc.)
: Copies -
. Records Destruction and Storage Lists / When No |
CitjClonk &0 - | Certificate of Records Destructigon Longer Mag, Ppr SO RN
| Required - -
' WhenNe-
Reference Materials: Brochures, Manuals, Longer
Lead Dept. 051 00 aDr;c:)aR:ﬁlc;r:lst. Produced by YOUR MRequ#ed——inimum ; Mag, Ppr - . City Preference: GC §34090
years
|Reference Materials: Bro_cﬁmes, Manuals, -
Lead Dept. 052 | 00 |and Reports: Produced by OTHER Superseded Mag, Ppr Copies; GC §34090.7
| |Departments ~
Reference Materials: Brochures, Manuals,
_ When No
E and Reports: Produced by OUTSIDE Longer Mag, Ppr Non-Records
|ORGANIZATIONS (League of California Required '
Cities, Chamber of Commerce, etc.) |
Reference or Working Files: See :
n/a |
Correspondence | |
Reports and Studies (Historically Mag, | Yes: After |Administratively and Historically significant,
Lead Dept. 053 00 |significant - e.g., Zoning Studies, plans, P Mfr, OD, S/l |QC & OD 48 therefore retained permanently; GC §34090
|environmental reports) Ppr |  yeafs maintained independent of project files

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 99

Page CW - 11 of 14
Updated: 10/13/2022




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY-WIDE STANDARDS (00)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

" Record | Div | Image: Destroy
Office of Series | No Total Media | I=Import | Paper after
Record " |Record Series Title . Vital? . Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. ‘ Retention Options| M=Mfr | Imaged &
. S=Scan | __QC'd?
Retentions apply to the department that is NOT the Office of FSgcord (OFR), or the "Lead Department". If you are the OFR, refer to your department retention schedule.
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
IHDL{JS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or f‘nvesr.-'gaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
Reports and Studies (other than | Informgtion i§ ou.tdated after 10 years.;
Lead Dept 05 00 g:asrt’c:)rrlt(;alg:':g;n:lt(r::tr:griip;::S)e g. Annualj 10 years Mag, Ppr kistofisal R il
| . ’ S - | , GC §34090
Copies - Mag, | : N o '
CityClerk | 055 | 00 |Resolutions - City Council, RDA, PFA V\’L';igg° Yes (all) |Mfr,OD,| S No ggﬂ]"aa[:se r:‘;?'"éa(':"gg 4%3;(?.'? Clerk
| Required ARy
' Calif. Labor Division is required to keep their
|Safety: OSHA Inspections & Citations, records 7 years; OSHA requires 5 years;
Lead Dept. | 056 | 00 | o 2)60 and Log 3%0, 301, 301A P Ppr State law ryequires 2 years? 8 CCRy
§3203(b)(1), GC §34090.7; LC §6429¢
| When No Preliminary drafts / Transitory records. not
Speaker Cards (submitted at public retained in the ordinary course of business
Lead Dept. 057 00 . Longer Ppr . .
meetings) Required (used to accurately produce minutes); GC
| §34090 et seq.
. . Expiration + 2 Yes: During |
Lead Dept. 058 00 |Special Event Permits years Class or |Mag, Ppr GC §34090
Program |
When-No-
. . ) . Longer
Lead Dept. | 059 | 00 Ei‘l’:;'a' RIRiSeySukisetFigsinigsue Required— Mag, Ppr Department Preference; GC §34090 et seq.
| Minimum 2 ‘
| years |
Lead Dept. 060 | 00 |Subpoenas 2 years Mag. Ppr ‘ GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 100

Page CW - 12 of 14
Updated: 10/13/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY-WIDE STANDARDS (00)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

] Record | Div | Image: | Destroy
S Series | N Total Media | I=slmport | Paper after
Record er e 'Record Series Title X Vital? R =mp P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Optlons| M=Mfr | Imaged &
| S=Scan | QC'd?

Retentions apply to the department that is NOT the Office of Record (OFR), or the "Lead Department”. If you are the OFR, refer to your department retention schedule.

Retentions beg.fn when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e. g last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

[Surveys / Questionnaires (that the City
issues).

IHOLDS ngat:on complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or .-nvest.'gafmns suspend normal retent:on penods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Prevention, Tailgates, & Safety training)

Lead Dept. 061 00 |If a summary of the data is compiled, the 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090
| survey forms are considered a draft or
transitory record, and can be destroyed as
drafts (When No Longer Required)
062 | 00 |Tapes: See Boards & Commissions
| Departments retain original individual
(signed) time cards, and submit a summary
. to Payroll; 10 years to facilitate grant audits;
Time Sheets / Time Cards / Overti Mag, (Y)ecs.&AgeDr Meets auditing standards (audit + 4 years);
Lead Dept. 063 00 Slr?;eets /egvir'ti;g%alijrss vertime 10 years Mfr, OD, S TAfer2 IRS requires 4 years; Ca. requires 2 yr min.;
Ppr FTB keeps 3 years; Published-articles-shew-
yours 4 Oyears-Oihersities show 2 - 20 vears:
IRS Reg §31.6001-1(e)(2), R&T §19530; LC
§ 1174(d); GC §34090
Department Preference; OSHA requires 5
years for safety records; Statewide-
guidelines-propese7-years; Calif. Labor
Training - ALL COURSE RECORDS - Division is requi.red t_o keep_their-OSHA .
| - Mag, Yes: After |records 7 years; Ethics Tralnlng is 5 years;
Lead Dept. 064 | 00 I(Attendance Rosters, Outlines and 7 years Mfr, OD, S/ QC 40D EEOC/FLS.A/ADEA (Age) requires 3 years
[Materials; includes Ethics, Harassment Ppr When— b promotlon, demotion, tran.sfer, Sl
PP lnactive  |or discharge; State Law requires 2 -3 years;

8 CCR §3203 et seq., 8 CCR 14300.33(a);
29 CFR 1627.3(b)(2), 29 CFR 1904.33, 29
CFR 1904.44; LC §6429(c); GC §§12946,
12960, 34090, 53235.2(b), 53237.2(b)

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 101

Page CW - 13 of 14
Updated: 10/13/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY-WIDE STANDARDS (00)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Record | Div Image: | Destroy
Office of | ‘Series | N Total Media |I=lmport | Paper after
Record o © |Record Series Title . Vital? . _p P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. ‘ Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
| S=Scan QC'd?

| Fraintng-Gourse-Recards: Gily-Sponsored)
Trainingthatis A tod bv-Empl

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall

Retentions aeﬁfz to the dégarfment that is NOT the Office of Record ‘OFR!, or the "Lead Deeadment". If you are the OFR, refer to your degarfmen( retention schedule.
|Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

IHOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investfﬂatr'ons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

erformed by file folder.

Applicants

from-Outside-Agencies{e.g—other Yos-Afier
|PeHee?::Eire9epaﬁments) Send-to-City- Iiag- | QG&-.IT SiyPreforence forcoursesthet areatterded
i ol ; o “When sige-the oy See-Cily
CibrCledl Bss 00 | . . . W;—GQ— =3 by—emplayees—aﬁt Cit ¥
|Plans (AR} After- Action-Reporis-{AAR} Plans-
‘ | Preparedness Training-& Exercises-Resource- ‘
| Department preference (Courts treat
| volunteers as employees);
Volunteer / Unpaid Intern Applications & Inactl\{e / EEOC/FLS.A/ADEA (Age) EqUEE years
Lead Dept. 066 00 Agreements - Successful Separation + Ppr for promotion, demotion, transfer, selection,
greements sstu 3 years or discharge; 29 CFR 1602.31 &
| 1627.3(b)(1)(i)&(ii), GC §§12946,12960,
| 34090
Department preference (Courts treat
I volunteers as employees);
Volunteer / Unpaid Intern Applications & EEOC/FLSA/ADEA (Age) requires 3 years
Lead Dept. 067 00 |Agreements - Unsuccessful or Pending 3 years Ppr for promotion, demotion, transfer, selection,

or discharge; 29 CFR 1602.31 &
1627.3(b)(1)(i)&(ii), GC §8§12946,12960,
34090

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 102

Page CW - 14 of 14
Updated: 10/13/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY ATTORNEY
Divisions: City Atiorney (16), Risk Management (17)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Record | Div . | Destroy |
Offlce of | Series | No. Total Media Il-rlnr:gz;'t Paper
Record No. Record Series Title . Vital? . P after |Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) Imaged &
| ! $=Scan Qc'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begm when the act is comg.’eted, and imgfz a full file folder Ee‘g. last document + 2 Eears!. since destruction is normaﬂzg 4

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

erformed by file folder.

CITY ATTORNEY(16)
i Aher-ble-
City A
Attorne 150 16 |Amicus Briefs Regured— Mag. Ppr Department Preference; GC §34090
y Minimum 2
years e |
City 151 Bapkruptmes (Where City does not pursue a 2 years Yes Mag, Ppr| GC §34090
Attorney |claim) - L
City 015 16 |City Attorney Opinions P Yes Mag, Mfr,| S Department Preference; GC §34090
Attorney _ | oD, Ppr | R
Longer Yes: After Covgrs E&O Staﬁute of le.ltatlons,-Pubhehed—
City Agreements & Contracts with Outside Legal Reguired— [Yes (before| Mag, Mfr, QC&OD |,. . .~ y - .
Attorney 008 16 Counsel Minimum jcompletion)| OD, Ppr Sl Alter ; . 5
: ; - g i ) I Yoo
Completion completion ; e
years; CCP §§336(a), 337 et. seq., GC §34090
+ 10 years
Whep-ig
Lawsuits / Litigation Leager Yes: After Department Preference; Covers various
Aﬁ%'rt;’e 152 | 16 Required— gez: hlft.";'r: 'g%g’ ';,"frr’ S QC & 0D |1t ste of limitations; CCP §§ 337 et seq.; GC
y Except Final Settlement Minimum 5 | oot P AfISE e 911.2, 9456, 34090, 34090.6; PC §832.5
years : B
Yes: After
. Lawsuits / Litigation ] . |
City 153 | 16 P Yes: Until Mag, Mir,| o | QC&OD |y ont Preference; GC §34090
Attorney . Resolution | OD, Ppr After-
Final Settlement Only Setled

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 103

Page CA-10f2
Updated: 6/10/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY ATTORNEY

Divisions: City Attorney (16), Risk Management (17)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Record | Div ' | Destroy
. Image:
Office of [f| Serles | No. o Total _ Media |I=import | F2Per .
Record No. | Record Series Title . Vital? R after Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) Imaged &
| S§=Scan Qc'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file foider (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal re

tention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Department Preference; EEOC/FLSA/ADEA
vos e (A8 e e
Human Personnel Issues / Skelly Meetings (Advice Yes: Until |Mag, Mfr, QC & OD ’ L] o %%
154 16 | _. 5 years . S =———— |State Law requires 2 -3 years; retirement
Resources File) Separation | OD, Ppr | After ) -~
. |benefits is 6 years from last action; 29 CFR
Separatic 1602.31 & 1627.3(b)(ii), 8 CCR §3204(d)(1) et
seq., GC §§12946,12960 34090; 29 USC 1113
Human Pitchess Motions, Subpoenas Regarding i
155 16 |Personnel, Restraining Orders for Employees, 2 years Mag. Ppr GC §34090
Resources etc
Records Destruction and Stor_age Lists / '
o . . Yes: After |
City Certificates of Records Destruction - City Mag, Mfr QC & OD
Attorney 050 16 |Attorney Records only P oD. Por o fror 2 Department Preference; GC §34090 et. seq.
(contains privileged information) .
RISK MANAGEMENT (17)
Wen Ne ' |
City . Yes: After | .
Claims - After 2008 Lenger . ) —— iDepartment Preference; Covers various
Atomey | 016 | 17 Required— | ves: Unil |Mag, W, g1 QC LD Istatute of limitations; CCP §§ 337 et seq.; GC
City Clerk is OFR Pre-2008 Minimum 5 | ~eS0Ut0 » P ARSE o8 911.2, 845.6, 34090, 34090.6; PC §832.5
Manage. Saiiled
- N i years _ |
City ' Yes: Yes: After |Longest Statute of Limitations is 10 years;
Attorney / 030 17 Insurance Certificates (for Contracts, Vendors, 11 vears Befor-e Mag, Mfr, QC & OD |Conforms with Agreement Retention;
Risk and City-issued Certificates etc.) y Completion OD, Ppr After2- |statewide-guidelines-propose-permanent: CCP
Manage. P YEars |§337 et seq.; GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (908) 337-3516

Page CA-20f2
Updated: 6/10/2022

Page 104




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK

Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

| | Div | .
Offfoe.or F;ii?er: 3: | Total Media |I-Tr:gz}t P: e:rt :‘:’er |
Record | " |Record Series Title ; Vital? . =mp p Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr Imaged &
| S=Scan QC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.
HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims,

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
ublic records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
CITY CLERK ADMINISTRATION (21)

erformed by file folder.

Einsnead, 003 24 WharrantReguestsete— WhenNe- [YasBelore All-erginals-go-te-Finanee-{these-are-
HFesouping Lerges Hesaent G coplast-5E-§34000.7
: : i Whon-Ne-
c Administrative Hearings / Appeals: Eeguired— (68n Siile
] . & includes=—Code Enforcement and Truancies Minimum (:Zﬂ\;es Mag, Ppr Pispartmentjppierence: (G5 Ee00
Resolution +
2 years
\Accounts-Receivable / Daily Envelopes |Deparment Preference-Statewide-
Yes—Afler :
’F“‘a i ‘ 34 | 2t Gpaf" ,”eEee Bt Boty Sa8 ’:”e‘. enuEe Bay | 5 years 'esp a;““' ";Eg, '" | s+ | ge&00 QF”'E'IE’. lineef a.’ala‘”’e a‘*d"é' : ’ea's; B
‘ | - . T ‘ L Shalonges s bR i
Affidavits-of Publications/-Public Hearing- OorB0-daysalaston-Siatule of
SibeCladle . Sing- 2years oD P . ' :
‘ |sess : :
| | |
Agenda Packets / Staff Reports: City Follows . .
. Council, RDA (Redevelopment Agency), Retention of iess il Mag, ML} Yes: After |Department Preference (large documents
City Clerk 170 21 r . Atfter S — - .~ |were separated out, some attachments
Successor Agency, Oversight Board, & PFA Subject Meetin oD, Ppr | QC&OD are not in files); GC §34090 et se
(Public Financing Authority) - (Prior to 1988) | Matter 9 ’ 4

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 105

Page CC-10f 19
Updated: 8/5/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

! Record | Div Image: Destroy |
O o Series | No Total I=Import | Paper after |
Record " |Record Series Title . Vital? p P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. | Retention M=Mfr | Imaged &
f . | S=Scan | QC'd? |
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (gg. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

|Agenda Packets / Staff Reports: City
Council, RDA (Redevelopment Agency),
Successor Agency, Oversight Board, & PFA
(Public Financing Authority) (1988 Forward)

City Clerk 171 21

Including handouts, affidavits of agenda postings,
| staff reports and supplemental information

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investr‘ga{fons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Yes: Until
After
Meeting

|
Yes: After |Department Preference (The minutes are
QC & OD |the permanent record); GC §34090 et
2years [seq.

Agreements & Contracts - Maintenance

Agreement or Contract includes all
contractual obligations (e.g.
Amendments, Scope of Work or

Successful Proposal)
|

City Clerk 172 21

IExamples of Maintenance: Custodial, grants,
landscape maintenance, painting, tree trimming,
software, education MOU, employment,
telephones, newsletter, employment, sole source

Completion +
5 years

|or waivers of bids, copiers, etc.

Yes (before
completion)

Sil

Statute of limitations is 4 years for
|contracts; Errors and Omissions does not
Yes: After |apply; statewide-guidelinespropese-
QC & OD |GCompletion+5-years-fornon-capital-
After- improvement-contracis-and-Completion+
|eencessionaire-agreerments-CCP §§337.
[337.1(a), 337.15, 343; GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 106

Page CC-20of 19
Updated: 8/5/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

Record | Div |

Office of Image: Destroy
i No. ; =
Record S:‘nes | MO |Record Series Title Tota.l Vital? Me-dla I Ir:\port Paper after Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) o. ‘ Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
. . . | S=Scan QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or :’nves{r'gaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Agreements & Contracts - ALL Non-
Infrastructure

|Agreement or Contract includes all
| contractual obligations (e.g.
Amendments, Scope of Work or
City Clerk 173 29 | Successful Proposal)

|Examples of NON-Infrastructure: Consulting,
disposal, franchises, housing, leases, legal
services (except those with outside counsel), loans,
mutual aid, professional services, services, street
light repairs, STA - measure A, plan check
services, surveys and studies for repairs-water-
sewer, etc.

Completion +

10 years

Yes: Before
Completion

Mag, Mfr,
OD, Ppr

Si

Covers E&O Statute of Limitations;
Published Audit Standards=4-7 years;
Yes: After |Statute of Limitations: Contracts &
QC & OD |Spec's=4 years, Wrongful Death=comp.
Afer + 5 years, Developers=comp. + 10 years;
GCompletion |Statewide-guidelines-preopose-termination-

+5years-CCP §§336(a), 337 et. seq.,
GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 107

Page CC - 3 of 19
Updated: 8/5/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK
Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

! | Record | Div | | Image: Destroy
il Series | No Total Media | I=lmport | Paper after
Record " |Record Series Title . Vital? . _p o Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. | Retention Options | M=Mfr Imaged &
! | 8=Scan QC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 Zears!. since destruction is ncrma;'i’z Eeﬂormed bz file folder.

Agreements & Contracts - Infrastructure,
DDAs, OPAs, MOUs, MOAs, Housing
Regulatory Agreements (Agreement or
Contract includes all contractual
obligations (e.g. Amendments, Scope of
Work or Successful Proposal and
Notices of Completion))

lHOLDS: L."tigat."on, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or fnvestigaffons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Department Preference; All infrastructure,
JPAs, &Mutual-Aid contracts should be
Yes: After |permanent for emergency preparedness;

|Results are in Election History file

Citv Clerk 174 21 = Yes: Before |Mag, Mfr, ' QC & OD |Statute of Limitations is 4 years; 10 years
g Examples of Infrastructure: Architects, Buildings, Completion | OD, Ppr After-  [for Errors & Omissions; land records are
pridges, CalPERS, covenants, deferred Completion |permanent by law; CCP §§337. 337.1(a),
improvement agreements, design/build, 337.15, 343; GC §34090, Contractor has
development, environmental, Joint Powers, MOUs, retenti(;n N ’uirements in, 48 CFR 4.703
park improvements, paving, property & property q '
restrictions, redevelopment, reservairs, sewers,
sidewalks, slurry seals, street & alley
improvements, settlement; subdivisions, utilities,
water, trails construction, traffic studies, solid
‘ waste, etc.
| B I N
. ‘ la e Mag, Mfr, Yes: After )
City Clerk 288 21 |Agricultural Preserves / Williamson Act P oD, Ppr S/i Qc & OD Department preference; GC §34090
. Annexations / Boundaries / Consolidations / Mag, Mfr, Yes: After .
City Clerk | 175 | 21 || AFCO - Final Council-Approved Documents P ob.ppr| SV | qcaop |-@nd Records; GC §34090
- ) | Assessment District Protest Letters, | {GC §53753(e)(2) Department-preference-
Ballots, Tally Sheet, & Envelopes - Prop. io-be-consistentwith-others types-of
CityClerk | 176 | 21 |218 proceedings Z—‘La's Ppr | | baflots; Statewide-guidelines propese-
|Constitution-Ar—dH

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page CC -4 of 19
Updated: 8/5/2022

Page 108




12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK
Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

| Div | -
o Zifg: 32’ ' Total Media | I'I-Tr:gce);t \ P: e:rt;czer
Record N ‘ " |Record Series Title N ) Vital? R . _p P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) ‘ o. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
5 | . S=Scan Qc'd? |
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.q. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.,
HOLDS: L."ﬁgaﬁon, comgraints, claims, Eubffc records act reguests, audits and/or investigarions suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
' ' |Assessment / Maintenance / Landscape & Yes: After Department Preference; Statute of
City Clerk 274 21 |Lighting / Street Improvement District p Yes: Until |Mag, Mfr, s/l QC.&_O% Limitations is 4 - 10 years (for Errors &
y |Projects / Community Facilities Districts Completed | OD, Ppr ==——=— |Omissions); CCP §§337. 337.1(a),
‘ | |(FORMATION, BOUNDARIES) yee |337.15i 343; GC §34090.7
i ‘ iAudit Reports / ACFR - Annual '
. |Comprehensive Financial Reports and Mag, Mfr, | Yes: After |Depariment Preference; GC §34090:
City Clertk | 011 | 21 | cjated Audit Opinions (Use 011-21; 177 is £ oD, Por| SH | Qca oD |Departments keep copies GC §34090.7
|obsolete) ‘
. i GCoples— ‘ ‘
e Audits L CAFR—GCamprehensive Annual- WhenNe- g
: i i ol R lated-Audit Opini - ; Gopies:-66-534000-
Lead-Bept: ‘ | 24 I o MegPar | | 907
' Department Preference; Statute of
‘ Limitations for bonds, mortgages, trust
Bonds: Issued by the City, PFA, or RDA: Cancellat., deeds, notes or debentures is 6 years;
Gitv Clerk 178 21 Official Statements / Certificates of Redemption | Yes: Until Mag. Por Bonds issued by local governments are
y | Participations (COPs) / CFD (Community or Maturity + Maturity o 10 years; There are specific requirements
| | | Eacility Districts) / Assessment Districts 10 years for disposal of unused bonds; CCP
1§8336(a)(1) & (2), 337.5(2); GC §43900
| | | et seq.
Budgets (Finals) - Post 1983 Mag. Mfr i Yes: After_ |
City Clerk 012 21 P Og, P r, | S/l QC & OD |Department Preference; GC §34090
Finance is OFR pre-1983 TP : ‘ year |
City Clerk | 179 21 |City Council Actions Database Indefinite Yes Mag ‘ g?;tgﬂg(s)/ ROCOTIS IS intSrelated;

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (908) 337-3516

Page CC-50f 19
Updated: 8/5/2022

Page 109




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK
Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

i ' Record | Div | Image: | Destroy
Ofceiof Series | No Total Media | I=Import | Paper after
Record " |Record Series Title . Vital? R P P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
| | $=Scan QC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

IHOL DS: Lj!."%an‘on, co

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
mplaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (refention resumes after settlement or completion).

USRS TP R Rk e LS SR A U A LR EL

erformed by file folder.

Whern No- g
Longer  Untit |Mag—Mée— Yes—Alter GC $§ 941-2.045_34000-34090.6:-PC
; . Mind 5 ; Afier Settled |S5o2-o-itfle is-in litigation. fetention-
City-Atlomey--Risk-Management-is-OFR-Past- Reselution | Ob—Rpr | -in-litigat
| yeors wﬁ the top-of eadl : ;
; " o
W N Bureau-of National-Affairs-recommends2
. ot R ization-Studics( L veorsferalleupplomenien-RPersennsl
472 24 'emaleyee-elassfﬁeahensraﬂdrdepaﬁmem— Required— MagPpr | Jrs: State-requires-2 years:20-CFR
|struetu¥es) Minimum-2- 516 E,EE} 29 CER 160244 2.3- §542046.
: . 1 [ [
Wh
Commission & Committee Applications / L oir; :lro [
. Advisory Board Applications / - .
City Clerk 1 2 Correspondence / Attendance (oaths of office R.eqwred Mag, Ppr Biepaitment FisiEiencs; SEISH000
. N Minimum 5
for appointed officials)
years o
- issions. © . 2 5 :
|COUNGIL IS |
| .
o4g 24 Regquired— - Mag-Ppr rrustbe- filed-within-30-er 80-days—of-
Degt (AGENDA-RACKETS) Mini 5 ton: GG §§34090,54960-4e}4)
[Ineluding-handeutsaffidavits-ef-pesting,- y
‘ I e of publicalions—oubiic: . : ,I i
| slaff reports and-supplemontslniormation

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page CC -6 of 19
Updated: 8/5/2022

Page 110




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK

Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

i | Record | Div | | Image: | Destroy
Office of | Series | No Total Media | I=lmport | Paper after
Record N " |Record Series Title . Vital? . | _p B Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) ‘ o. Retention Options | M=Mfr Imaged &
: S=Scan Qc'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Lfﬁgatfon, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or fnvesﬁgaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
1 1 - - - : ‘
| Gel IHMBRS—GWES—&—BGM—'
: SOUNGIL Mag-Mfe- s
CityClerk | 049 24 P Yes e S | 920D |minutes-canbedestroyed-afierminutes-
MINUTES, RESOLUTIONS, BYLAWS, ’ #0years |have-been-adopted; 8C-§34000 eteq-
! | FORMATION
City Clerk 181 21 ggtnlrizltsswns el SR IR 5 years Mag, Ppr |Department Preference; GC §34090
| |
|
Gorrespendence —ROUTINE {eg—
City-Slerk 022 2+ Miscell 2-ysars - Moz Por GCec£24080
Correspendence—TRANSITORY--
| ’ E-mails that-have-a-materiakimpacton-
| crdinarscourse ol business- . i )
| i ' I system-by-printing them-out-and-placing-
(e-g-cale rehes ; Hhatdees- | \eon Ne | them-in-a-file-folder-or-saving-them-
CityClark—, 624 24 EE.E e .EEE. ahnypasta ; EEE.dHEEE Lenger - Mo e electranically-H-rot-mentioned-here—
logs—mailinglists—meetingroom- ¥ : d ; 4
| ot : 5 preliminary-draits—GG-834000- 66
undeliverable-envelopes—visitors-legs.—veice- §
| Statements filed electronically are
Economic Interest Filings (FPPC 700 Series Maq. Mfr Yes: After \required for 10 years; City maintains
City Clerk Forms - Statement of Economic Interests): 10 years F[%;L S/l Q—C \copies only; original statements are filed
[ELECTRONICALLY FILED e =< |with FPPC; GC §81009(f)&(q); GC
§84615

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 111

Page CC -7 of 19
Updated: 8/5/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

! Record | Div | Image: Destroy
ol g Series | No Total Media |I|=Import | Paper after
Record ) |Record Series Title i Vital? . —mp P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) ‘ No. ‘ Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged & \
S=Scan QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Lftfgatfon. complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or fnvesfr‘gaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after seftlement or completion).
| |Economic Interest Filings (FPPC 700 Series
Forms - Statement of Economic Interests): City maintains original statements; GC
City Clerk 182 21 |DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES or_ 7 4 years Mag, Ppr | §81009(e)(g) ’
Consultants (specified in the City's Conflict 9
|of Interest code) | - B
Economic Interest Filings (FPPC 700 Series ‘ ‘
Forms - Statement of Economic Interests): Department Preference; City maintains
City Clerk 183 21 PUBLI.C P ICIALS (Elgcted. lnCI.Ud?S City 4 years Mag, Ppr copies only; original statements are filed
Council Members, Planning Commission with FPPC; GC §81009(f)(g)
Members, City Manager, City Treasurer & ’
City Attorney - "87200 filers")
. Economic Interest Filings (FPPC Form 635 & |
City Clerk 184 21 602) - Lobbyist Authorization & Reporting 5 years Mag, Ppr 2 CCR 18615(d)
City Clerk 910 21 Eaploye_emo?zation/Delegation 5 years .I\/_Iag, Ppr ' 'Department Preference; GC §34090
City Clerk 185 21 Emeggency Rians / Disaster [Ereparedness SHpSEeesd Yes Mag, Ppr Department Preference; GC §34090
| Manuals, etc. + 2 years
! _ —_ = — | -
|
FPPC Yes: After
Lead Dept. 186 | 21 Correspondence re filing requirements 5 years paacHLG S Qc & 0D GC §§34090, 53235.2(b)
) . OD, Ppr Waen-
|(Attendance Rosters, Outlines and Materials | .
| |for programs provided by the City) |
_ m— ‘ _
et 440 | 21 ‘EEEE.;E..EM 2 vears Mag_Ppr | 66534090
Prevention | |
City Clerk 187 21 |FPPC Biennial Review (History) 5 years Mag, Ppr‘ Department Preference; GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (209) 337-3516

Page CC-80of 19
Updated: 8/5/2022

Page 112




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

Office of Rec?rd Div
| Series | No. | , X Total
Record No Record Series Title Retention
(OFR) "

Vital?

Media
Options

Image: ‘ Destroy ‘
I=lmport | Paper after
M=Mfr | Imaged &
S=Scan _QC'd?

Description/Comments / Reference

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or r‘nvesf:’gaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

erformed by file folder.

City Clerk | 188 ‘ 21 |FPPC Logs (SEIl and Campaign Disclosure) | 5 years P Mag, Mir,| g MG, AfE ‘Department Preference; GC §34090
oD, Ppr QC& 0D |
i FPPC SEI Communications |
City Clerk ‘ 189 21 |(if Content relates in a substantive way to the 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090
| |conduct of the public's business)
. i i - :
| FPPC Form 801, 802, 803, 806 Gifts or GZCC{E:;333‘1;;_((1(;'025%2592}87; QZ.FS(br ).(3)'|
City Clerk 177 21 |Tickets to Agency or Behested payments or 7 4 years Mag, Ppr : * ;
|Report of Public Official Appointments ;I fctees Gade-atRagulations
i | Yes: Atter |
, Mag, Mfr,| QC & OD |GC §34090
City Clerk 190 21 |General Plan, Elements and Amendments P Yes (all) oD, Ppr : SA Aftor (Council approved documents)
! | Amended
' ‘ :Departmem preference: 5 years is the
City Clerk 222 21 |Grand Jury and Related Documents PR 5 years No Ppr No |retention period for the Grand Jury; GC
| | §34090
' City Clerk determines historical
I H i 4 .
Historical Records (e.g. Incorporation, City Maa. Mfr \s;fr?;ftlC?)rf‘(;i’br'zzgdasngan::cfi:re;z:w
City Clerk 191 21 |Seal, Sister City, Groundbreaking, property P S5 S No "y JeC . )
dedications. old N Clippi tc oD, Ppr media (e.g. audio and video tape) may be
edicationsaeid,Newspager Clippingehstcy) limited because of the media's life
l expectancy; GC §34090
When No |
City Clerk . Longer
Eoon- | 343 | 38 'r':e;?;xe'{;m.erl‘tf.' Af/fas"ts t(Cgrl’:eS dp"r“fte)f:lcf Required - Mag, Ppr Department Preference; GC §34090
Datalon: g g legislation / State & Federal bills Minimum 2
years

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page CC -9 of 19
Updated: 8/5/2022

Page 113




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK
Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

] | Record | Div | Image: = Destroy |
Office of Series | No Total Media | I=Import | Paper after
Record " |Record Series Title . Vital? i P P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
S=Scan QC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

HOLDS: L;trgatfon comp!a.'nts claims, public records act requests, audits and/or tnvest.-gat.'ons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after seftlement or completion).

Aﬂemey—/— 24 insurance Cestificates for Agreements-ang- Whser-le- Fro-cerificsiceanneibe-rasichedtea-
Maﬁage- | Required
| egtAfter
Hures- 484 21 insuranee-FolicesHoivyawned Serieaios P Yes—Before| MagMfr- s DO .
Passuress of Self-lnsured Expiration | OD-Ppr After ’ §
| | Epietien
_I . L N ) .
Levesnieiigaticn Longer . - Yes—After i |
GityClerk | 152 24 Pegulred— . | S QgD 944 :
£ EinalS : . Mini 5 Resolution | OB—Ppr | |EE St GS—§§—. L2, 045340806, 340808 PC
years $
153 21 P Resoh s QC & 0D |DepastmentPreference-GGC-§34090
OFRCY Final-Settlement-Only ’ AfarSetled
: Preliminary-draft-Hransitoryrecord:-GC-
LeadDept: | 032 | 21 |LeaveSlips Lenger - MegPar §34000-CC §6252 '
Required
SomF- | [asterPlansFnaneing FlansSoesdfis Yes—After
Bevelop+ | 294 24 Plans-Bikeway-Plans—ele: P oD P sSH A BeparmentPreference- GG §346080
g ‘ Amended
i |
| Minutes (City Council, RDA (Redevelopment Mag. Mir |
City Clerk 034 21 |Agency), Successor Agency, Oversight P Yes (all) ODg, p r S No GC §34090
Board, & PFA (Public Financing Authority) P [
. Municipal Code Administration, Distribution,
City Clerk 035 21 etc. and City Charter 2 years Mag, Ppr GC § 34090

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 114

Page CC-100f 19
Updated: 8/5/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

i Record | Div Image: Destroy
A Series | No Total Media | I=lmport | Paper after
Record " |Record Series Title : Vital? - —p i Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. | Retention Options ‘ M=Mfr Imaged &
. S=Scan Qc'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

erformed by file folder.

Yes: After |
. Municipal Code, City Charter and History File Mag, Mfr, ‘ ===l
City Clerk 192 21 | A P S QC & OD |GC §34090
y | (always-retain-tsupplement) oD, Ppr | T Ne | §
t T | .
Lead Dept- | 036 21 INewspaper-Ghppings Longer - Ppr ih ) ;
Required . \ s
[ 1
City Clerk 037 21 |Ordinances and Logs (City Council) P Yes (all}) l\é%g I;/I;rrl S No GC §34090 et. seq.
| 3
: \Petitions (submitted to Council on any ' |
subject. Examples: parking requests, traffic
City Clerk 041 21 calming requests, etc.). 1 Por Not related to elections; Law requires 1
ty e | . - B year P year for petitions; GC §50115
| NOT Elections Petitions - for Initiative, Recall
| , or Referendum petitions, see the City Clerk
schedule
. Policies & Procedures - City-Wide Superseded | City preference; esg
City Clerk | 042 21 . Mag, Ppr propasesuperseded+2-or5years: GC
|User Fee & schedules for City + 5 years | ! §34090
. Policies-& Procedures—Department- Superseded- [ Hy : SRy
Gity GClerk 043 24 ; : : (i - ag P pese-superseded+2-erb-years-56-
Speeific(NOT-City-Wide)Exeept Police +5 yoars L ‘ ‘ ;’;‘1999 o
City Clerk 193 21 Proclamations / Commendations / Eagle 2 years Mag, Ppr | ! ‘GC §34090

Scout Presentations

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Govemmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page CC-110f 19
Updated: 8/5/2022

Page 115




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK
Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

. | Record | Div | | Image: Destroy
gl Series | No Total Media ||=Ilmport | Paper after
Record N " |Record Series Title el Vital? f _p B Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) | o. Retention Options | M=Mfr Imaged &
. | S=Scan QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begﬁn when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder,
IHOLDS Litigation, comp!amts claims, public records act requests, audits and/or mvest:aahons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
Ipmmmsmm Projeets-have-a-2 yearvesting{applieant-
" it within-2 N
{reludes-Asseciated- CEQA-Neticing:- apphoabonsinwbichthe apnlie : : jcantdoes-
Gen&ma—ef-&apﬁevakw Yeos—After notiollow-through-with-permit may-be-

g e j g
Examples—ConditionatUse Permits {CUPs)- environmental determinationsare-
Design-Review—Lot-Line-Adjustments—Parcel- required-to-be-kepta—reasenable peried-
Maps—Plarred-Unit Developments(PUD)-Site- of time'-14- COR §15095(c - GC 5834000
| Plans; Tentative-Subdivisions-Varances; Zore- 24090, 7
i ges—ete:
|Pub|ic Programs
First-Time Homebuyer, Down-payment [

Assistance Programs Citv preference: St id deli
. Council Policies and Programs Superseded yp . -
City Clerk 911 21 g ) Mag, Ppr propose-superseded—+-2-ar 5-years: GC
Inclusionary Housing Programs (excludes thefl + 5 years
§34090
lindividual loan agreements or housing /
|pronertv restrictions, which are retained by
| ‘Communltv Development)
| | |Public Records Act Requests and copies of
City Clerk 044 21 |records produced (duplicate 199-21 is 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090
| ‘ obsolete)
| R .
Pulie-Relations+ Prags Releases
Lead Bept | 045 24 | Zyears Mag:-Ppr (36534080
|Newsletiers) |
|
Lead-Desis ‘ N bl blie—S id
fithe- |RealEstate-Appraisal-Repors—Property- |Cuidali S
- Q4% 21 'NOT haset| chonded.-alo: 2-years Mag;Ppr Guidelines-show-2years;-GG-8534000-
Avpraies) | i

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 116

Page CC-120f 19
Updated: 8/5/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK
Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Office of | ecord
Series

Record
(OFR)

No.

Div
No.

Record Series Title

Total
Retention

Vital?

Media
Options

Image:
I=import
M=Mfr
S$=Scan

Destroy
Paper after
Imaged &

QC'd?

Description/Comments / Reference

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall

W N ‘ . . .
Lead-Dept— ‘ | Yes:After I : .
Bhlhe- 048 24 Real Estate-Appraisal Reporis: Purchased- Reauired Yes—Before Magi= s QC-&Cb |I SRR E " i 1 id
QFGGFB.G—H%}I Propeny-Funded-Loans - Rurchase | Bb—Par Wherr ;g E_ “qu: t‘g 55:’ 570.6 :
Appraiesh Minimum-5 Inactive !3543*&- 106(h)&-570-502(b}29-CFR-
years . | |9?—42—GG§34999
Real Property (Recorded Property Related ‘ |
Documents) | |
|
(Abandonments, Deeds, Deed Restrictions, Maa. M | Yes: After
City Clerk 049 21 |Easements, Liens, Lot Line Adjustments, P g, VT, S/l ‘ QC & OD | GC §34090
i oti OD, Ppr
Reconveyances, Resale Restrictions, Mg
Quitclaims, Vacations, condemnations,
easement agreements, Promissory Notes,
Right of Entry Agreements, etc.) ‘
. . . . Department preference; Video recording
City Clerk 194 21 Rs?;)rdw;;s / D(\‘/.D N 7;?;3’_:%?322/‘6;:195 P ﬁ:e of meetings are only required for 90 days;
| - Video Recordings (ALL) (Mag) GC §§34090.7, 60201
| Recordings / Tapes of City Council Meetings -
|Audio Recordings / Tapes or DVDs - when
; a Video Recording IS available Tape Department preference; State law only
City Clerk § 165 | 21 6 mos (Mag) requires for 30 days; GC §54953.5(b)
(The video recording serves as the Permanent
record) |
|
Recordings / Tapes of City Council Meetings -}
. . . _ Tape Department preference; State law only
City Clerk 196 21 |Audio Recordings / Tapes or DVDs - when P requires for 30 days; GC §54953.5(b)

a Video Recording is NOT available

(Mag) ‘

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 117

Page CC - 13 of 19
Updated: 8/5/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK
Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

. Record | Div | | Image: Destroy
el Series | No Total Media | I=lmport | Paper after
Record ‘ " |Record Series Title i Vital? ; =mp P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr Imaged &
| | ! | S=Scan QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
lHOLDS: Lit.*’gation, come!aints, claims, Eubﬁc records act reguests, audits and/or invesffgaffons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
' Records Destruction and Storage Lists / | ' '
Certificates of Records Destruction Yes: After .
City Clerk 050 21 10 ypears I\(/)I?:? l;/lf: s QcC & OD SDeepartment Preference; GC §34090 et.
Except for City Attorney and Police (contains P 2-years 9
privileged information)
. ] Mag, Mfr,
City Clerk 197 21 |Records Retention Schedules P oD, Ppr | GC §34090 et. seq.
Yes: Before Yes: After.
City Clerk 198 21 Redevelopment Plan / Formation . p Purchase or Mag, Mfr, S QC & 0D GC §34090
[ Central Folsom Redevelopment Project Area Sale OD, Ppr 2yearsor
| | superseded
CieClads 053 21 |e.g—Zoning-Studiesplans—environmental- (=3 — si QC &0b o
| Ob—Ppr =———— |permanently-GG-§34090 -maintained-
reports} +0-years mdependem-ef-p;e]eei—ﬁles
Plans-SiratesieParns) ¥Si9 ?
CibrClad 199 24 | : i PublicR Ack 2ozars Mag—Par | CEE24000
Resolutions & Logs (City Council, RDA |
. (Redevelopment Agency), Successor Mag, Mfr,
City Clerk 055 21 Agency. Oversight Board. & PFA (Public P Yes (all) oD, Ppr S No GC §34090 et. seq.
_ |Financing Authority)
| | ‘ Wihertle- Preliminary-Drafti-Transiteryresord ot
City-Clesk | 057 :I 24 Speaker—@ards—wbmmed—at—publ%meemgsl Lenger Pos retained-in-the-ordinary-course-ef

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 118

Page CC - 14 of 19
Updated: 8/5/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK

Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

) Record | Div | | Image: Destroy
Office of Series | No Total Media |I=Import | Paper after
Record " |Record Series Title ) Vital? . P P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr Imaged &
S=Scan QC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
IHOLDS: Litigaﬁon, complaints, claims, public records act requests. audits and/or f‘nves!.‘garians suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

erformed by file folder.

%S ; s - . -
msues).
Lead-Dept. | 061 21 |lf-a-summary-ofthe-datais-compiled the- 2years = MagPpr | GG§34080
Is IF’ef’ feFmS are GGHS‘ldeFed a_d.':aﬂ_ep |
drafis (\When-Ne-LongerRequired) |
Deparments retain-originaHndivigusl
| (signee) ESE"QE;E'EE“ -
‘ mir :”5 .5|, i
Gity-Clerk 063 [ 2% [-Overtime-Cards- e-yoars Ob,Ppr S VEEES Ca-requiresSyrmin—F B keeps 3
. Published-articl ' 10
! ; 1‘;/ M2 2T ' C-S
‘ ™og svz-vvv' AT Ay AL AT 1

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 119

Page CC - 15 of 19
Updated: 8/5/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK
Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

i Record | Div Image: Destroy
Office of Series Total Media | I=lmport | Paper after
Record Record Series Title e . Vital? . N P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr Imaged &
| 8=Scan QcC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

lHOLDS.' Liﬁgaﬁon, co

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
mplaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlernent or completion).

erformed by file folder.

'Departmem—nmintams-the#-reeems-m
years: Q8HAraguires-Sysars-forsafety-
Training—ALL-COURSE REGORDS — EEOC/FLSA/ADEA(Age)requires3-
: Y1y ploy Mee bl Yes:When- 2 3 ’
g (| 63, ) ¢ : ol TR ooppr| ° Jdctivs | hiection-ordiochiage: Sibto-taw
53235:2(h)
Gity-Preference forcourses-thatare-
| altended by employeesouisdethe Gy
Training-thatis-Attended-by-Employees- | |&-years-for safety-records: State-law-
- . . . 1 : -
Fire-Departments) [(Agelrequires3-yearsforpromotions:
CityClerk | 065 | 24 P oo 13 o demotion ransfor, selection; or-
Examples—SEMS-NIMSIncident-Action-Plans- ‘ el | discharge;-State-Law-requires-2-3-years:-
UAPY-Aler-Action-Repoers (AAR - Plans— See-CityCledforapslisableclasslish- 8-
Preparedness Traming & Exercises, Resource- CCR-§3203-etseq-8-COR1438033(a)-
Management-Sorrmunications. aio. 26 CFRI827-3h)#)5280-CFR-180433—
53235.2{b)
| | Treasurer's Reports / Quarterly Financial .
City Clerk 200 21 |Statements / Strategic Plan Update / Monthly 10 years Mag, Ppr sDeepartment preference; GC §34090 et.
| Investment Reports (to Council) 9

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 120

Page CC - 16 of 19
Updated: 8/5/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK
Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

[ | Div |
Office of | ccord | Div
Series | No. e Total
Record | No |Record Series Title Retention
(OFR) ' ‘

Vital?

Media
Options

Image: Destroy
I=lmport | Paper after
M=Mfr | Imaged &

S=Scan | _C_!C'd?

Description/Comments / Reference

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

IHOLDS: Litigat:’on, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or in

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normaill
vesﬁgaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

erformed by file folder.

. ‘ | Water Rights Mag, Mfr, ‘ Department preference (copies); GC
CilylC ok &l N Includes consulting for water and annexation a5 S L) OD, Ppr S No 1§34090.7
ELECTIONS - CONSOLIDATED (22)
FPPC Campaign Filings (400 Series Forms &| Maa. Mir ‘ Yes: After |Paper must be retained for at least 2
City Clerk 202 22 |Form 501). SUCCESSFUL CANDIDATES P Og’ = r, S 2 'ears years; CCP§583.320(a)(3); GC
|(Elected Offcials) il Yoars  s81009(b)(g)
FPPC Campaign Filings (400 Series Forms & ' )
City Clerk | 203 ‘ 22 |Form501): UNSUCCESSFUL 5 years Mag, Ppr | P:;;'_ géségforgga)")?;)f°r atleast 2
CANDIDATES g
jFPPC Campaign Filings (400 Series Forms & Statements filed electronically are
City Clerk Form 501): ALL ELECTRONICALLY-FILED 10 vears Mag, Ppr required for 10 years; GC §81009(b)&(g).
_ |STATEMENTS GC §84615
| | = . q
FPPC Campaign Filings (400 Series Forms): .
CityClerk | 204 | 22 |THOSE NOT REQUIRED TO FILE 4 years Mag, Ppr Sjgresr_ ggségforg;%’;?:)f°r atleast 2
I |ORIGINAL WITH CITY CLERK (copies) _ )
FPPC Campaign Filings (400 Series Forms): ' .
City Clerk ‘ 205 | 22 |OTHER COMMITTEES (PACS - not 7 years Mag, Ppr aeb e S inedubratiSasta
. years; GC §81009(c)(g)
!_ candidate-controlled) B | [
Candidate File: Nomination Papers, ‘ ' : fa- 2
. |Statewide-guidelines-propeses4-years-
Candidate Statements, etc. - SUCCESSFUL — | \tor-suceessful-candidates, 2 Rt
. CANDIDATES ! Mag, Mfr, ' unsuceessiul; CA law states term of office
City Clerk 206 22 Office + 4 o
OD, Ppr and 4 years after the expiration of term
Includes Code of Fair Campaign Practices, Media years ' and does not delineate between the two:
Sheet, copy of Certificate of Election, oaths of EC §17100 '
_office, etc. ‘ |

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 121

Page CC - 17 of 19
Updated: 8/5/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

. Record | Div Image: | Destroy
Office of | ‘series | No Total Media |I=import  Paper after
Record | " |Record Series Title - Vital? . P P Description/Comments / Reference
OFR) | No. \ Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
(OFR) | | S=Scan | QC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begfn when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

IHCJ.‘.DS.‘ Lm'gaf.fcn. comEfa:‘n{S, claims, Eubh‘c records act reguests, audits and/or invesffgaffons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Candidate File: Nomination Papers, | |Statewide-guidelines-proposes4-years-
Candidate Statements, etc. - forsuccessiul-candidates2-yeersfor
City Clerk 207 29 UNSUCCESSFUL CANDIDATES Election + 4 Mag, Mfr,‘ \upsuecessful-CA law states term of office
years oD, Ppr and 4 years after the expiration of term
Includes Code of Fair Campaign Practices, and does not delineate between the two;
Media Sheet, FRRC-Form-700;-eic. EC §17100
Elections - HISTORICAL GENERAL-
PORMG e ADMIMISTREATION Files
|
City Clerk 208 22 |¢ ) g ' A " P Mg i S No Retained for Historical Value, GC §34090
| Services; Sample Ballot, Original Certificate of OD, Ppr
Election, Copies of Resolutions declaring Final
Results. Gertification-of Results-Statementof-
Motes etc.) (Candidate Manuals-and Guides) |
|
Elections - GENERAL, WORKING or '
ADMINISTRATION Files
City Clerk 22 {Correg_p_o_rj_d_e_qce. Applications ff)r vacancies on 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090
the Council, City Measures, Precinct Maps. County
Election Services. Candidate Statements to be
printed in the Sample Ballot. Candidate Manuals
and Guides, etc.

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page CC - 18 of 19
Updated: 8/5/2022

Page 122




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY CLERK

Divisions: Administration (21), Elections Consolidated (22), Elections Stand Alone (23)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

] Record | Div [ Image: Destroy
Office of Series | No Total Media |Il=Import| Paper after
Record " |Record Series Title . Vital? . | P P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr Imaged &
f S=Scan Qc'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Li{fgatfon, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
|
Results + 8 |
months, or
Final . .
o Not accessible to the public; The 8 month
Examination_ retention applies after election results, or
. Elections - Petitions (Initiative, Recall or if No Election | .pp N . '
City Clerk 209 22 g Ppr |final examination if no election, unless
Referendum) + 1 year after | . )
otition \there is a legal or FPPC proceeding. EC
exap—mmation B | :§§17200(b)(3), 17400
petition is
insufficient
e 23 |, cati E-mie-
CizClerl 244 23 Absentesldentification Envelopes Eaes Per Eo-HEERR
SierCled 242 23 . ' + )
Withdrawals Yo Per | 550145
CityClerk | 243 23 |Balleis—After-Election 6-me: Ppr | |EC§17302
Gity Clerk Ze 23 |Ghallenged-&-Assisted-Voterstist 66 Ppr | i uncontested EC-§17304-
242 22 Pestereflfeters 17300
CibrClarlk | | Eyears oD, P EGC§
CityClerk | 219 | 23 |TallySheets B-rro- Ppr ' EC-§17304
i wdex CeplasusedastheVYoling <
GityClok | 220 | 23 [YoteF : &meo-. | EC§17304
| ecord-at ollir & f Iaees | |
Gity Clerk | 224 23 |Veterlndex-Orginal Eoors Ppr | |EC-§17004

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 123

Page CC - 19 of 19
Updated: 8/5/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY MANAGER

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Division: City Manager Administration (26), Communications (?). Economic Development (38)

. Record | Div | | Image: Destroy
Office of Seri N Total Media | I=lmport | Paper after
Record eries ©- |Record Series Title . Vital? . _p P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. ‘ Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
| | L S=Scan_|__QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Litigation, complaints. claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
CITY MANAGER LZG
City 250 |Customer Response Letters & 2 ve Maa. Por If Content relates in a substantive way to the
Manager | | |Correspondence years 9 "-_)____ B conduct of the public's business; GC §34090
City ' ) | If Content relates in a substantive way lo the
Manager | =3l ' 26 ‘_ICIty MaSgerCORESpantSnce 2pFars o | Mag, Pprl conduct of the public's business; GC §34030
City City Manager Reports to Council (Key | ' If Content relates in a substantive way to the
Manager 252 _ 26 !Updates) o S | Mag. Pprl B conduct of the public's business; GC §34090
e |
City '
253 26 |Department Files Peguired— Mag, Ppr Department Preference; GC §34090
Manager oy
Minimum 2
years |
Wineable- |
Cit Projects, Programs, Subject & Issues (Issues Lernger | Yes: While | 'I
y 254 26 | and/or projects will vary over time - e.g. Reguired— Active Mag, Ppr | GC §34090
Manager A |
Hotels, Developments, etc.) Minimum 2 Issues
| years | | S—
. | When No - )
City 255 26 |Speeches_/ PowerPoint Presentations Longer Mag, Ppr hioteSydraits),or prelininapjdoscumeis Gl
Manager . §34090 et seq.
Required |
COMMUNICATIONS (?)
I ' =
City_ ' I ' !
Manager / ' Archive Social Database 2 years = Maaq, Ppr | GC §34090
Commun. | - | -
City, Minimum 2
Manager / Press Releases # - Mag, Ppr Department Preference; GC §34030
~Commun. Bl years
City ‘ I ‘ |
Manager / '_ Resident's Newsletters 2 years _ Mag, Ppr GC §34090
Commun. |
peL
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (38)

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved

Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 124

Page CM -1 of 2
Updated: 8/5/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: CITY MANAGER

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Division: City Manager Administration {26), Communications (?), Economic Development (38)

Office of | Record | Div ’ Image: | Destroy
Record Series: | No, Record Series Title Tota.l Vital? Me.dla I=Import | Paper after Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention ‘ Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
| | | _S=Scan | C'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions beg:'n when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.qg. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
IHOLDS: Litigaﬁon, comgfaints, claims, Eubh‘c records act reguests. audits and/or invesﬁaaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
, | [ WhenNe- '
Cit, Longes- |
Manager / 340 a8 Folsom Economic Development Corporation Required Mag, Ppr | Department Preference; GC §34090
Econ. (FEDCorp) o
‘ Minimum 2 |
Develop.
| , L years |
City g — |
Maiager 341 38 Fglsgm flouism Susinesssmproyement Reuired — Mag, Ppr Department Preference; GC §34090
Econ. District (FTBID) =T |
Minimum 2
Develop. TEhE |
Ciity. | I:eng:f_
%ﬂ 342 | 38 |Folsom Tourism Board (FTB) Required— Mag, Ppr| Department Preference; GC §34090
- | Minimum 2
Develop. | | vears | '
, - When-No- ' R
City |
Manager / Intergovernmental Affairs (Correspondence 9 Pref . 4090
Econ. 343 regarding legislation / State & Federal bills) Minilmum 5 Mag, Ppr Eopagment PSSEnce RGeS
Develop. g ‘
i When-Ne- [ — =
City 3
Manager / 344 Prospects: Economic Development Projects / R i;ged~ Mag, Ppr Department Preference; GC §34090
Econ. Correspondence Minimum 2
Develop. years

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved

Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page CM -2 of 2
Updated: 8/5/2022

Page 125




12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Divisions: Admin. (29), Arborist (35), Building (30), Code Enforce. (31),
Engineering (32), Planning (34), Redevelop. & Housing (86)

Imaqe: Destroy |
Office of | Record Div | Total Media I-Imgo;'t Paper
Record Series Record Series Title . Vital? R P after Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options M=Mfr
(OFR) No. [ S=Scan Imaged & |
| C_IC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begfn when the act is completed, and .impfz a full file folder (e.g‘ last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION (29)

|
Bonds: Subdivision Bonds, Logs and

:Securities (Performance Bonds, Letters of

Release of Credit, CD's, etc.) are released after the
Comm. |Correspondence Mag, - D
Bond / [Notice of Completion is issued and replaced
Develop/ | 261 29 ! Mfr, OD, S No ) -
. | . . Security + 2 with the Warranty Bond, which is released 1
Admin. City Clerk holds these and provides to Ppr . .
c ity Devel t t years |year after the Notice of Completion date.
| ommunity Development upon reques lGC §34090
| When No '
Comm. . . Longer
Develop / 260 29 RivjeciSIGSTR]eci(Finposad Required - Mag, Ppr Department preference; GC §34090
. Developments, etc.) =
Admin. Minimum 2 |
years
ARBORIST ‘35)
Comm. | Arborist Citations / Notices to Correct / Case M|n|mym IDeg_ artmenjt preference: Case is open until

Develop. / 270 35 Files Resolution + Mag, Ppr| satisfactorily resolved (some cases are not
Arborist. = S years [resolved); GC §34090
Comm. ‘ Superseded |

Deveiop. / Arborist Plans / Tree Plans _+‘02*rs Mag, Ppr |Degartment preference; GC §34090
Arborist. | e
Comm. | |

Develop. / Arborist Reports 5 years Mag, Ppr Department preference: GC §34090
Arborist.

Comm. '

Develop. / 303 35 ‘Tree Inspections 5 years Mag, Ppr |Department preference; GC §34090
Arborist. | - B ]
Comm.. | \Department preference (data is inter-

Develop. / 304 35 |Tree Inventory Indefinite Mag, Ppr |—"Q—_—
yr— related); GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 126

Page CD - 1 of 17]
Updated: 7/31/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Admin. (29), Arborist (35), Building (30), Code Enforce. (31),
Engineering (32), Planning (34), Redevelop. & Housing (86)

i — Destroy |
Office of | Record Total Media I-Imgo;-t Paper
Record Series Record Series Title . Vital? . P after Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options M=Mfr |
(OFR) No. | s=s Imaged &
| | oTecan | gcd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
IHOLDS: Lftfgaﬁon, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
Comi: Tree Legal Cases (may include accidents Minimum. |
Develop. / 305 35 - : S : Resolution + Mag, Ppr Department preference: GC §34080
= claims, issues of liability) —
Arborist. : 5 years
' i Minimum
Comm. Tree Permits (may include permits for Permit | |
Tree Permits (may
Develop./ | 308 | 35 s ‘may S.E2MNtS —etne. Mag, Ppr |Department preference: GC §34090
Rksariet [ removal, pruning, replanting, mitigation Issuance + 5 | |
Arborst, years ! !
ARBORIST (35) (Added August 2012 - See Page 16)
BUILDING (30)
DCéogll(r)n./ 262 | 30 IBuiIding Permit Database (e-TRAKIT with p Yes (all ‘ Ma ‘Department Preference - Data is
veop HDL Legacy data) (all 9 interrelated; GC §34090, H&S §19850
Building | | |
Ll \Building Permits - Applications Withdrawn % | peartmenyFisierence(ay bofconsideged
Develop / 263 30 | : 9 et PP R;fi‘ga Mag, Ppr transitory / preliminary drafts); GC §34090,
Building | ‘°' ncomplete —qp— | GC §6252
‘ ] | su |
Documents
| scanned to
. ; . Permit | 5 bt
Comm. |Building Permits (All) Life of the Mag, Trackin Yes: After Statewide guidelines-propese-permanent-
Develop / 264 30 Structure Yes (all) | Mfr, OD, databas?a QC.& oD UAG-§303.2-CBC §106.4.2, GC §34090,
Building Includes Soils Reports P Ppr —— |H&S §19850
Plans
Scanned to
| ImageVu
System

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 127

Page CD - 2 of 17]
Updated: 7/31/2022



12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Divisions: Admin. (29), Arborist (35), Building (30), Code Enforce. (31),
Engineering (32), Planning (34), Redevelop. & Housing (86)

Image: Destroy
Office of | Record . . _ ) Paper |
Record Series . Record Series Title Tota-l Vital? Me_dla il after Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options M=Mfr
(OFR) No. S=Scan Imaged &
i Qc'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begm when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e. g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

IHCJrLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
i

Department preference; Law requires for
the life of the building for commercial only;
Comm. Building Plans - Finalled - SINGLE FAMILY JCompletion + Mag,_ . , P
Develop/ | 265 | 30 |RESIDENTIAL - SFR and 180 days | Yes (all) |Mfr. OD g/ |Mea_Afer bluapies-S-cpachications: CBC and UAC-
Building | APPURTENANCES 904 Por | QC & OD |require plans be retalngd 18-0 days from
completion date for residential and
appurtenances; UAG-§303.2; CBC §§104.7
I& 107.5 106-4.2; H&S§19850, GC §34090
Department preference; Law requires for
the life of the building for commercial only;
Comm | Construction Documents {Need more Mag Yes: After |8ta%ew+€iegu+9elmes—9peﬁese—2—yea#s-faf-
Develop'/ 266 30 specifics of what they want to retain) - p Yes (all) | Mir O’D S/l QC & OD |blueprints-&-specifications; CBC ard UAG-
Building Finalled - SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL - | Ispr ’ = Finalled—+- require plans be retained 180 days from
SFR and APPURTENANCES 4year |completion date for residential and

appurtenances; YJAG-§303:2; CBC §§104.7
& 107.5 1098-4-2; H&S§19850, GC §34090

Building Plans and Construction Documents -

Finalled - INDUSTRIAL, COMMERCIAL, Department Preference; Law requires for
Comm. MULTI-FAMILY DWELLINGS, PLACES OF Mag the Iife_of the_bui]ding for commercial only;
Develop / 267 30 PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION, TENANT = Yes (all) | Mir Ob, S/l Yes: After S%a%ew*ée—g&ﬁeime&—pwp&se—}ye%—fer—‘ .
Building IMPROVEMENTS, PRODUCTION HOMES Por - QC & OD |blueprints-&-specifications; UAC-§303:2;-
CBC §§104.7 & 107.5 4064.2; H&S§19850,
: (includes commercial structural plans, GC §34090
IHazardous Materials Questionnaire, etc.)
FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved Page CD - 3 of 17]
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516 Updated: 7/31/2022

Page 128




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Admin. (29), Arborist (35), Building (30), Code Enforce. (31),
Engineering (32), Planning (34), Redevelop. & Housing (86)

' age, Destroy |
Office of | Record . . B ) Paper |
Record Series Div Record Series Title Tota.l Vital? ‘ Me'dla I=import after Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options M=Mfr
(OFR) No. ‘ S=Scan Imaged &
| _ Qc'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
IHOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investfgatfons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
Commun. | 854 Minimum_ Mag, | |
e California Building Codes / International While Mfr. OD /I Yes: After | -~ 500226
AT Building Codes / Uniform Building Codes Ordinance is | — QC & OD GC §50022.6
Building s Por —————
I in Force |
| | |
Comm. Construction Notices Until Cleared Department Preference_(preliminary drafts -
Develop / 268 | 30 |(correction notices, compliance orders, stop or Project ‘Mag, Ppr |the Building Permit is the final official
Building | work notices, etc.) Completion | lrecord); GC §34090
When No | . |Preliminary drafts not retained in the
Comm. Longer Mag, Yes: After |ordinary course of business (the database is
Develop / 269 30 |Reports: Building Activity (Monthly, Annual) " Mfr, OD, S QC & 0OD 4+ a :
Buildin Required Por ——— Im(a‘_mgg@);Depaﬂmen&PFefeFeﬁee‘—GC
9 P P §34090 et seq.
Community | — : ] | |
Requests & Permissions to Receive Copies |
DL.ek.)u of Plans / Architect's Approval 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090 et seq.
Building | |
CODE ENFORCEMENT & GRAFFITI ABATEMENT (31)
| When No Department preference; Case is open until
. Longer satisfactorily resolved (some cases are not
Develop. / 271 31 sadslEnforcomPtiEBatementCaseisies Required - = UT“" Mag, Ppr resolved); City Clerk maintains original staff
Code (Includes appeals) - Resolution .
Enforce [Minimum 2-5 reports and resolutions that are presented
' years to Council; GFG-§4084-3:4; GC §34090
o When No ‘ |
Comm. |
Develop. / Lon.ger |
Code ) 272 31 | Graffiti Abatement Required - Mag, Ppr |Department Preference; GC §34090
Minimum 2
Enforce.
| | years |
ENGINEERING (32)

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page CD - 4 of 17]
Updated: 7/31/2022

Page 129




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Divisions: Admin. (29), Arborist (35), Building (30), Code Enforce. (31),
Engineering (32), Planning (34), Redevelop. & Housing (86)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

| Image: Destroy
Office of | Record | ;) Total Media | I=Im go;'t Paper
Record Series Record Series Title X Vital? ] P after Description/Comments / Reference
| No. Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) No. S=Scan Imaged &
; . : l QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
lHO.'_IZ:'S nga{mn comeiamrs claims, Eubhc records act reguests‘ audits and/or mvest;gat:ons suspend normal retentlon periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
Abandonments / Vacations (Streets '
iy [ Private Development Prole(ct Flles) Mag, Yes: Afler,
Develop. / 273 32 - P Yes (all) | Mfr, OD, S QC & OD-2|{GC §34090 et seq.
Engineerin (Recorded documents maintained by the Por
9 9] : City Clerk) | P yesss |
Comm |Assessment / Maintenance / Landscape & Ma Yes: After |Department Preference; Statute of
Develo ’ / 274 32 Lighting / Street Improvement District Projects p Yes: Until Mir gD s/ Qc & oD Limitations is 4 - 10 years (for Errors &
En ineeFr)i.n / Community Facilities Districts Completed P ] ¥ =————= " Omissions); CCP §§337. 337.1(a), 337.15,
9 9 (FORMATION BOUNDARIES) P 1343; GC §34090.7 i
Comm. ‘ | ?rivstilsc;per Payment / Trusts (Contractor's Follows
Develop. / 275 32 Retention for Mag, Ppr GC §34090 et seq.
Engineering (In project file, originals to Finance) Project |
Develop./ | 276 | 32 dere fy's Ridht oL ay, P -~ miir, OD, S QC & OD +|Department Preference; GC §34090
Engineerin |Reta|n|nq Walls, etc.) Completion Por
| _g 9 | |Includes Insurance Certificates P 4 | -
Encroachment Permits: Temporary (Street
Comm. Permits. Temporary Construction, Sidewalk Minimum 2 I Yes: Unti
Develop. / Repairs. Traffic Control. Transportation oy Com. Bt Mag, Ppr GC § 34090
Engineering Permits, Utility Cuts, etc.) yeas =
Includes Insurance Certificates ‘
Comm. |
Develop. / | Engineering Comments: Planning & Building = .
Planning or 277 32 Projects / Plan Check Comments 2.5 years Mag, Ppr Department Preference; GC §34080
Building |
DS\C/E:L / Mag, Yes: After |Department Preference (Information
Planninp'or 278 32 |Flood Control: Reports & Studies P Mfr, OD, S QC & OD 1 Systems maintains digital aerials); GC
Buildir?g | Ppr year  §34090

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 130

Page CD - 5 of 17]
Updated: 7/31/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Admin. (29), Arborist (35), Building (30), Code Enforce. (31),
Engineering (32), Planning (34), Redevelop. & Housing (86)

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

' | Image: Destroy
Office of | Record | ;) Total Media I=Imgo;'t Paper
Record Series Record Series Title . Vital? . _ after | Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options M=Mfr
(OFR) No. | s=Secan Imaged &
| | gC'd? |
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Lfffgaﬁon, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or :'nvestf‘gaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
Comm. Mag, Yes: After.
Develop. / 279 32 |Geotechnical and Soils Reports P Mfr, OD, S QC & OD 4|Department Preference; GC §34090
Engineering ‘ Ppr year
|
Comm. ‘ | Mag, Yes: After
Develop. / 280 32 |Grading Permits & Plans P Mfr, OD, S QC & OD 4|Department Preference; GC §34090
Engineering Ppr year
Comm. | ‘ Mag, Yes: After.
Develop. / 281 32 |Improvement Plans P Mfr, OD, | ) QC & OD 4~| Department Preference; GC §34090
Engineering | Ppr | year
|
Comm. ‘ Private Development Construction | Mag, Yes: After.
Develop. / 282 32 : P Mfr, OD, S QC & OD 4| Department Preference; GC §34090
. . Inspections
Engineering ‘ Ppr yeat
|
| 5
City Clerk 049 32 Real Property:. (recorded property related p Yes (all) ‘ M;\:I,agb‘ S ggs& A(\)ﬁTfrg‘ Department Preference (copies); GC
documents) Rights of Way, Easements = ——— |§34090.7
| Ppr | years
Comm. Mag, Yes: After
Develop. / 283 32 |Subdivision Project files P | Mfr, OD, S QC & OD 4-{Department Preference; GC §34090
Engineering | Ppr year |
| | I
Comm. Expiration +
Develop. / 284 32 |Transportation Permits / Wide Load Permits paaion Mag, Ppr GC §34090
Engineering 2y ears
LANDSCARE . LICHTING ASSESSMENTDISTRICIS33)

Page CD - 6 of 17]
Updated: 7/31/2022

Page 131




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Admin. (29), Arborist (35), Building (30), Code Enforce. (31),
Engineering (32), Planning (34), Redevelop. & Housing (86)

Imaqe: Destroy
Office of || Record Div Total Media I-Imgo;‘t EAEET
Record Series Record Series Title . Vital? . P after Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options M=Mfr
(OFR) No. S=Scan Imaged &
QC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions beg:'n when the act is completed, and impiz a full file folder ‘e,g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

IHOLDS: Liﬁgaﬁon, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or invest:‘gatfons suspend normal retention periods

(retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Parks & | '
Recreation- A : |
ssmert-Maintenanse--Landscape & .
Comm— s SeviorProraid Yes—Unti- o
DevalesL 274 33 . . Sovsars Submitted- MagPpr I 3 S
I Cammunity-Facilittes Distric : :
Lardseape-& | ncemsamassaokie - 5 Couily standards)-GC-§34090-7
g‘g|' S
St it = d ; ;
Comfi-— o L3S ; o e sl Mag:- Yes-{after WMWW‘W
Bevelop-i- 285 a3 GonrlractAdministration: Mammlenanece-  [Completion+f¥es {b..fw, Mfr-OD. sa & i méemmn%m
Landscape-& Contracts byears feempistion) oo ) transporation-and-concessionaire-
| |
: Planning ProjestFil : 8
Lerpied PermanentEntitlements Proieet 2 ting-(apph
| " £ within2
I | {ineludes-Asseciated CEQA-Noticing- %maasﬁh-eaﬁaﬂs in-which-the applicant gewes -
P.Fev.}d.{.ng_' i MWW@MHM I'ag’ €5 aﬁef—#meﬁaﬁg—pm 3
Sepvice/ 205 | 33 ReportsPlans-&-Maps)— B Yes Mir-OBb;- s Wher- | Eaped ot
Work |administrative-purpeses:-Final-
Examples:—Conditional- Use- Permits (CUPS)- s A ‘
Desiga-Review Lot Line Adjustments,-Parcel- [P RS ta,.l EOEOIMNERaNS-avs 16 a“’,,’_e'd
Maps.-Planred-UnitBevelopments{PUD} Site- A laa.sa able-period-of time-14
Plans, Tentative Subdivisions: Varances.-Zone- CER-§15005(c}-5C§534090,34000-7

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page CD - 7 of 17]
Updated: 7/31/2022

Page 132




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Admin. (29), Arborist (35), Building (30), Code Enforce. (31),
Engineering (32), Planning (34), Redeveiop. & Housing (86)

I ‘ Image: Destroy
Office of | Record | 1., Total Media I—Imgo;‘t PERST
Record | Series | Record Series Title X Vital? R P after | Description/Comments / Reference
| No. Retention Options M=Mfr
(OFR) No. | | $=Scan Imaged & |
; © Qc'd?_|
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
I_H_QLDS; L.‘ﬁgat.-’on. complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or mvesr.-'gatinns suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
Providi ’ ‘ ‘mewem-fwweﬂeauests—cm& |
Seni 225 33 DATABASE {Computerized-Maintenance- trdefinite - Mag |Data—+s+n>éer+elated—GG—§34—999
- IWianagement-System) |
Work | |
T — |
| - S ol | |
DepaFt— | inf " | into CMMS_Datat ) | .
Providing- | 287 | a3 5years ~ |MagPer i '
Service- i 5 = - oy | seq—342-55-§8945.6- GG §34090
Worl (Divisien-providing-service-relains-originals-
' cepy)
PLANNING (34)
Comm. | '| | Mag, Yes: After |
Develop / 288 34 |Agricultural Preserves / Williamson Act P | Mfr, OD, S/l ac .&E Department preference; GC §34090
Planning | | | - Ppr | e
Comm. ‘ ‘ ‘
Develop / . . o = Mag, .
Planning 289 34 Annexations / Boundaries / Consolidations / P ‘ Mfr. OD, s/l Yes: After Land Records: GC §34090
LAFCO QC & 0OD
AND | Ppr |
City Clerk |
Comm. ' When No
Develop / 290 34 |Census, Demographics Longer Mag, Ppr Census Bureau is OFR; GC §34090 et seq.
Planning Required ‘
T T - — : T
Env!ronmental Dsterminations L CEQA: Usually filed in the project file; Final
Comm. Environmental Impact Reports (EIRs), . tal determinati o required
Develop / 291 34 |[Negative Declarations, etc.) P Ppr environmen ,E,l CRINEHSRREE 'qu!‘r-e
Planning | to be kept a "reasonable period of time"; 14
' Inside City boundaries CCR §15095(c); GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page CD - 8 of 17]
Updated: 7/31/2022

Page 133




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Divisions: Admin. (29), Arborist (35). Building (30), Code Enforce. (31),
Engineering (32), Planning (34), Redevelop. & Housing (86)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

=g Destroy
Office of Record Total Media I=Import Paper
Record Series Record Series Title . Vital? \ after Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options M=Mfr
(OFR) No. | S=Scan Imaged &
| | Qc'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Lf{fgaﬁon, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investfgaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
' : [ |
| Not all internal communications and notes
Environmental Determinations / CEQA: are required to be saved: "E-mails that do
Environmental Impact Reports (EIRs), not provide insight into the project or the
Negative Declarations, etc. ) Project agency's CEQA compliance with respect to
Commun. . =
_Deuelc 7 ) Apprgval or Mag, the prmect — are not \._m_tmn the scope of
Planning Correspondence submitted to, or Denial +2 Ppr section 21167.6. subdivision (e) and need
|transferred from the agency. and all years | not be retained.” Golden Door Properties.
internal agency communications, LLC v. Superior Court of San Diego County
| including staff notes 'Superior Court of San Diego County (2020)
| | ‘ |50 C.A.5TH 467; PRC 21167,6 GC §34090
- —— I p—
Environmental Determinations / CEQA:
Comm. ‘ Environmental Impact Reports (EIRs), When No Non-records; EIRs and Negative
Develop / 292 34 |Negative Declarations, etc.) Longer Ppr Declarations within the City Boundaries are
Planning | Required |with the project file
Outside City boundaries : | [
Comm. | ' | Mag, | Yes: After |
Develop / 278 34 |Flood Zones P Mfr, OD, S QC & OD 4|Department Preference; GC §34090
Planning | | | Ppr year
Comm. | | Mag, Yes: After.
Develop / 293 | 34 |General Plan, Elements and Amendments P Yes (all) | Mfr, OD, S/l A ) GC §34090
) mended
Planning Ppr |
Comm. . . Mag, )
Develop / 294 ‘ 34 Masterlanst,Spectie FlanssBleway Flans: P Mfr, gD, S/l Yes: After |Department Preference; GC §34090
] etc. Amended
Planning | I | Ppr
Comm. | | After : ‘
Develop / |Materials Boards Completion |Mag, Ppr |Preliminary Drafts; GC §34090
Planning ‘ ' of Project |

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 134

Page CD - 9 of 17]
Updated: 7/31/2022




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Admin. (29), Arborist (35), Building {30), Code Enforce. (31),

Engineering (32), Planning (34), Redevelop. & Housing (86)
| | Image: Destroy |
Office of | Record | . | Total Media Emport | P2PeT |
Record Series | Record Series Title . Vital? . p after | Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options M=Mfr
(OFR) No. S=Scan Imaged & |
' _gC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall

lHOLDS: L.r‘tfgaﬁon, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or :'nvesﬁg&tions suspend normal retention periods

performed by file folder.
(retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Planning Project Files - Approved & Department preference:-Projests-have a2
Denied Permanent Entitlements yearvesting-fapphicant must pull-permit-

| . o within2-years—and-can-be axtended —
(Includes Associated CEQA Noticing, those-applications-in-which-the-applicant-

Comm. Conditions of Approval, Findings, Public Mag Yes: After |doesnotfollowthrough,-and-can-be-

Develop | Noticing, Environmental Determinations, Staff d QC & OD_|extended-the-permit may-be-destroyed-afier]
jrsesee2:72|  29% | 3% Reports, Plans & Maps) P Yes Mf’F; ?D’ | S When- |the-vesting-per i#ed- Department
+6+62:70 P lnactive |maintains complete files for administrative
| Examples: Conditional Use Permits (CUPs), urposes: Final environmental
| Design Review, Lot Line Adjustments, Parcel Zetgrminations are required to be kept a
Maps, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Site "reasonable period of time"; 14 CCR
zl:::g,);’sen;taélve Subdivisions, Variances, Zone §15095(c); GC§§34090, 34090.7
| |
'Planning Project Files - Approved & :

Comm. Unapproved Temporary Entitlements: Exoiration + Temporary uses; Department maintains
Develop / 296 34 g . Yes Mag, Ppr complete files for administrative purposes;
Planning Christmas Tree Lots, Debris Boxes, y GC§§34090

| | Temporary Signs, etc. B
|Planning Project Files - Withdrawn or -
Expired Applications Departmgnt preference; Pfegee%&have_-a—é’-

Comm | [yearvesting-{applicantmust-pull-permit-

: g iti - Expiration + vehin2ears—thossanplisaticnsirvhish|

Develop / 297 34 |Examples: Conditional Use Permits (CUPs), Yes Mag, P | - &

Planni:g Design Review, Lot Line Adjustments, Parcel 2 5 years € & =Rl the-applicant-does-not-follow-threugh-with-
Maps, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Site permitmay-be destroved aftethevesting-
Plans, Tentative Subdivisions, Variances, Zone Ipe#ed--haﬁ—e*ﬁ#ed—: GC&8§34090,34090-+7

| :Changes, etc.
Dcéeg:?' / 208 34 Preliminary Review Eile-- NO Application V\Il_';in eNrO Mag. Por Preliminary Documents (no application
P Form Submitted 9 g.rp submitted); GC §34090
Planning Required

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page CD - 10 of 17]
Updated: 7/31/2022

Page 135




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Admin. (29), Arborist (35), Building (30), Code Enforce. (31),
Engineering (32), Planning (34), Redevelop. & Housing (86)

| | Image: Destroy |
Office of | Record . ge: Paper
. i . s Total . Media I=lmport .
Record Series [ Record Series Title ) Vital? . after Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options M=Mfr
(OFR) | No. | S=Scan Imaged &
| | | - Qc'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begﬁn when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
IHOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods

erformed by file folder.
(retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Comm. | g ; —_ -
Develop / Prellmrnaw Review WITH Application Form Minimum 2 Mag, Ppr Department Preference; GC §34090
T Submitted years
Planning | P ——— |
Comm. | i . . Mag, Yes: After |
Develop/ | 209 | 34 |ProiectLogindex/Spreadsheet /Binders of p Yes M OD,| S/1 |acaoD |Department Preference: GC §34090
- | Historic Actions ———
Planning | Ppr bl [ |
Comm. ' |Regional Organizational Studies & Programs | When No i
Develop / 300 34 |where other Agencies are the Lead (e.g. Air Longer Mag, Ppr Non-records; GC §34090 et seq.
Planning ‘ Quality Studies, etc.) Required | ‘
S Zoning Amendments, Zoning Text | Mag, Yesgfiter Department Preference (copies); GC
Develop/ | 301 | 34 9 » £oning P Yes |Mfr,OD,| S/l |QC&OD |oob RSSE
. Amendments §34090.7
Planning | Ppr Ne
i i
Comm. Mag, | Yes:_After |Department Preference; City Clerk
Develop / 302 | 34 |Zoning Maps of Significant Historical Value P Yes (all) | Mfr, OD, ‘ S QC & OD_|Maintains originals of all documents that
Planning Ppr | Mg were presented to Council; GC §34090.7
REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING ‘86]
‘ - Magr Yes:
Yes:-Afier
. ‘ Agenda-Packets-Stafl Reporis: Gty When-No- - = ‘
jelal) c . o f —OB, Q& o Q-
Gity Clerk 86 _RD A s Wr;;[—)— S H%ED—‘G%@%
! Required .
Commun. | |
Develop. / Applications for Loans: Rejected (First Time [
Redev.& | 'O 86 |Home Buyers, Life/Safety, etc.) 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090
Housing | !
lBeads—lssued—by—the—RBA—Q#ae;al When-Ne- Mag- Orcinal intained by-City Clork- GG

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 136

Page CD - 11 of 17]
Updated: 7/31/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Divisions: Admin. (29), Arborist (35), Building (30), Code Enforce. (31),
Engineering (32), Planning (34), Redevelop. & Housing (86)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

| | Image: Destroy
Office of | Record 5 Total Media I-Imgo.rt Paper
Record Series Record Series Title . Vital? R —~mp after Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options M=Mfr
(OFR) | No. s=s Imaged &
, || | >72¢AN | gcd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Lftr’gaﬁon, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or :'nvesﬁgaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
Commun | | ihenliNe | |
[Wo-/ Economic Development (Issues and/or Longer JYes: While
Zeveop. L 772 86 projects will vary over time - e.g. Proposed Required - Active  |Mag, Ppr GC §34090
Redev. & -
. Hotels, etc.) Minimum 2 Issues
Housing
years .
Commun— Ervirsnmental-Determinations Ysualhyfiledinthe-project Sles Final
: P - EIRs). : s e
Redevi& | 70 | ¥ |Negative Declorations ete-) Inside RDA- & | P " iod-of tirme;
Heousing boundaries CGR-§150956(e)-56-§34090
_ —— _
| {Envirenmentabimpact Repars{EiRs = i
Plaaing | #74 | 86 | cative-Declarations—stc.) Qutside-RDA- Longes eh R A e s
| Reguired with-the-oroject-file
[beundaues _
Loan Pay-off HUD requires 5 years after the project
OR. completion: documents imposing recapture
| Forgiveness [ resale restrictions are 5 years after the
Commun._ | Housing Programs: Grants + 5 years | Mag, Yes: After aﬁor(_iab:fity g'ertod terminates: Uniform
Develop. / After-Funding Admin. Requirements for Grants to Local
Redev. & U4 - WITHOUT a Recapture / Resale Restriction Ageney- Mf;:', C:D' S QC80D. Governments is 3 years from expenditure
Housing 2 = S Al P ’ report; statewide-guidelinespropese4-
Faouirad— years-24 CFR §§92.508, 570.502, 982.158
e 884.214; 29 CFR 97.42; HUD Notice PIH 98
years 48, 99-49; GC §34090
I

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 137

Page CD - 12 of 17]
Updated: 7/31/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Divisions: Admin. (29), Arborist (35), Building {(30), Code Enforce. (31),
Engineering (32), Planning (34), Redevelop. & Housing (86)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

i | Image: Destroy |
Office of | Record | ., Total | Media I-Imgo;'t PEpSF
Record Series | Record Series Title i Vital? R p after Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options M=Mfr
(OFR) No. ‘ S=Scan Imaged &
| | QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed. and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
IHOLDS.' Litigaﬁon, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or mvestigaffons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
HUD requires 5 years after the project
| Housing Programs: Loans (First Time Home !comnlet;on; c‘ioc_:uments imposing recaplure
. |/ resale restrictions are 5 years after the
Buyers, Life/Safety, etc.) [ = p : N
Commun. | Loan Pay-off Mag Yes: After |affordability period terminates; Uniform
Develop./ | 776 | gg |WITHOUT a Recapture / Resale Restriction OR. Mfr,OD,|  S/I QG & op_|Admin. Requirements for Grants to Local
Redev. & Forgiveness Governments is 3 years from expenditure
. Ppr tyear ) yii i
Housing Approved by RDA Citizens Advi + 5 years report,%%a@evndegwéeimes-wepes%
Cpp ° ft y ttizens Advisory years: 24 CFR §§92.508, 570.502, 982.158,
Ll 884.214: 29 CFR 97.42; HUD Notice PIH 98
48, 99-49; GC §34090
D years ainer | [ : .
| ‘ - eetlrr]seafter [HUD requires 5 years after the project
[ | Aﬁo@ilit icompieﬁon; documents imposing recapture
- —— |Housing Programs: Affordable Housing W Ovtical [ resale restrictions are 5 years after the
S Projects. Rehabilitation. COBG-funded — ——  [Affordabilit ‘ ~pucal . affordability period terminates: Uniform
Develop. / : - Terminates - Disk Yes Yes: Afier : >
Housing Projects, HOME, etc. - Period —— = === Admin. Requirements for Grants to Local
Redev. & or the Written] . —— | (Laserfic | (Laserfiche) | QC & OD Z ;
——Housin Adreement Terminates he) Governments is 3 years from expenditure
mousing WITH a Recapture /| Resale Restriction T—(fm report; 24 CFR §§92.508, 570.502,
Whichever is 1982.158, 884.214; 29 CFR 97.42: HUD
HCRICNeVer s, |Notice PIH 98-48, 99-49: GC §34090
Longer -
|
Commun. . . | Department Preference; Gity-Manager
——amman |Redevelopment Project Files: Includes . Yes: Mag Yes: After s - "
) . . ' inals-of alldes
Develop. L | 777 | g5 |Envirenmental-Assessments, Planning ke Before | Mir, OD, s QEEOD, [FR—— SROVCHIG-Bal-
Rede\_/. & 'Documents. Phases. etc. Project Area Completion| Ppr No were-presented-to-Geunciler-RDA: GC
Housing : ’ ’ | §34090.7

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 138

Page CD - 13 of 17]
Updated: 7/31/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Admin. (29), Arborist (35), Building (30), Code Enforce. (31),
Engineering (32), Planning (34), Redevelop. & Housing (86)

Image: Destroy
Office of | Record Total | Media | I-Imgo;‘t Paper |
Record Series Record Series Title i Vital? . P after Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options M=Mfr
(OFR) No. S=Scan Imaged &
‘ | QcC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begﬁn when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall;
‘HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigaﬁons suspend normal retention periods

performed by file folder.

(retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Commun. ‘ | |
Develop. | IRedeveIoDment Project Files: 2 years Mag, Ppr IDe artment Preference: GC §34090
Redev. & Correspondence. Administration. efc. syears viad. tpr (=R -

Housing _ !

Commun. i ‘ Yes: After | ) . .

e e [ . ; Mag, ——_—— |Consistent with Claims; CCP §§ 337 et
Develop. /| 776 | g6 |Relocation Files Settle + 5§ Yes: Until |0 "o, S QC&OD ' -'GC §§ 945. 34090, 34090.6; PC
Redev. & years Settlement Por When- §832.5

Housing | P tnactive | '

Commun. ‘ ' P '

I . . - = Yes: Mag, Yes: After
Develop. / 779 86 ‘SI"[? Clgarance / Soils Remediation / When-Ne- Before | Mfr, OD, S ac &—OD ies: GC §34090.7

Redev. & Mitigation kenger | vonl  Por = |

Housing | | Required P p |

| | I o T Copies :|
. ' Statement of IndebtednessAnnual-Reportio] WhenNo- I .
Finance 780 8 | {Mag-Ppr Gopies-55-§34090.7
StatetSipte ConbollersReper Lerger ’
|
| Regquired _

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 139

Page CD - 14 of 17]
Updated: 7/31/2022



12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: ENVIRONMENTAL & WATER RESOURCES
Divisions: Engineering Compliance (90), Hazardous Material (91), Selid-Waste{92}; Waste Water (93), Water (94)

eI || B | ‘ Image: | Destro
e el || e Total Media I=Imgo.rt Paper afzer
Record No. Record Series Title . Vital? . _p p Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
‘ $=Scan| QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begfn when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
IHOLDS: L.-'tigat.fon. comefainfs. claims, Eub.‘r’c records act regues{s. audits and/or investfgarions susgend normal retention gen‘ods (rerentfon resumes after settlement or comefeﬁon!.
ENGINEERING & COMPLIANCE(90)
Capital Improvement Projects (CIP)/ ~ jCompletion +
Utilities / Jobs : Infrastructure and Facilities A1ft0 ry::if dgr
Engineerin Construction where Ultilities is the lead Z enc ngj Yes: Until Mag, Yes: After |For disaster preparedness purposes (City Clerk
9 91 800 | 90 |department: gency ' Mfr,OD,| S | QC & OD-+|does not maintain Specifications, RFPs, Plans,
& Audit, if Completed —_—— ] . )
. . Ppr year Materials Testing Reports, etc.); GC §34090
Compliance required,
Administration File (Project Administration,§ whichever is
‘ Certified Payrolls, Project Schedules, etc.) longer
- ‘ ‘Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) / . - o
Jobs: Infrastructure and Facilities
| Construction where Ultilities is the lead
Utilities / | department: . Send original Notices of Completion to the City
. . . . Mag, Yes: After . ) .
Engineering Yes: Until Clerk; Retained for disaster preparedness
& 801 f) 90 : P P Completed | M OD.| S |QC&OD+ City Clerk does not maintain Plans
: | Permanent File (Plans, Specifications, omplete Ppr year  |PUrPOSES (City Cle S _ ! ;
Compliance Bids/RFPs, Successful Proposal, Inspection Materials Testing Reports, etc.); GC §34090
Records, Materials Testing Reports, |
Grading Permits, Soils Reports, Studies,
|Surveys, etc.)
FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (308) 337-3516 - all rights reserved Page WaQWR - 1 of 14
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission Updated: 8/22/2022

Page 140




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: ENVIRONMENTAL & WATER RESOURCES

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Engineering Compliance (90), Hazardous Material (91), Selid-Waste{92}; Waste Water (93), Water (94)

Record | Div | Image: | Destro
Nl Series [/ No. Total Media I=Imgo;'t Paper af:,er
Record No. | |Record Series Title . Vital? . P 2 Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
| S=Scan | QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begm when the act is completed, and imp z a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
IHOLDS Ut.-gat.'on comp!amts claims, public records act requests, audits and/or mvest.tgat.«ons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
‘ [ Department preference; Meets auditing
standards; Grants covered by a Consolidated
‘ Grants / Reimbursable Claims / Subventions Action Plan are required for 5 years; Uniform
(UTILITIES - SUCCESSFUL Reports, other Jaster Funding] Admin. Requw-ements for Grants to Lgcal
Utilities / records required to pass the funding Agency Governments is 3 years from expenditure report
Engineering agency's audit, if required) Audit if or final payment of grantee or subgrantee;
802 . Mag, Ppr statewide-guidelinespropese4-years: 2 CFR.
& [ required -
Compliance Applications (successful), program rules, Minimum 8 200.334; #-CFR3016:42;21-CFR-1403:36-&
regulations & procedures, reports to grant funding 1403.42(b): 24 CFR 85-42; 91.105(h), 92.505, &
agencies, correspondence, audit records, years 570.502(a), 28-GFR-66:42; 29 CFR 97.42; 40
completion records CFR 31.42: 44 CFR 13.42: 45 CFR 92.42;: OMB
| Circular A-110 & A-133.320(g); GC §34090; GC
§8546.7
Utilities / i .
. . . Mag, Yes: After | Some master plans do not go to Council;
Englngerlng 803 90 lmzzt‘:: i:::; /eStct;udues. Hleiter, Sewer P Yes (all) | Mfr, OD, S QC & OD |Department Preference for historical purposes;
. B Ppr bla GC §34090
Compliance | | -
Utilities / i Mags ||
Engineering Preliminary Studies / Project Assessments 8 ' Yes: After .
& 804 90 (Not Acquired or Developed) Requwed— Mfr, OD, S QC & OD Department Preference; GC §34090
} Minimum 2 Ppr —
Compliance
|~ o | years |
Utilities / | | Yes:
Engineering Project Files: Regional Projects: Water WS D Mag, Yes: After Other Agencies are the Lead, and maintain
805 | 90 : Longer Mfr, OD, S QC & OD+ )
& Forum / Regional Water, etc. Required Por records; GC §34090 et seq.
Compliance i qu - P yoor -
Utilities /
Engineering Mag,
& 806 90 |Record Drawings / "As-Builts" P Yes (all) | Mfr, OD, | S No Department preference; GC §34090
Compliance R

FOLSOM, CA.

Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (309) 337-3516 - all rights reserved

Page 141

Page W&QWR - 2 of 14
Updated: 8/22/2022




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: ENVIRONMENTAL & WATER RESOURCES

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Engineering Compliance (90), Hazardous Material (91), Selid-Waste{92}; Waste Water (93), Water (94)

Record | Div | Image: | Destro
il Seles [t hlo: Total Media I=Imgo;1 Paper af¥er
Record No. Record Series Title . Vital? i p P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
S=Scan Qc'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begﬁn when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.q. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
lHOI_DS; L.-'ﬁgat."on, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or invesﬁgarions suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
o When-No- i
E:;::ttlaeesri;g 9 Mag, Yes: After
& 807 90 |Subject/ Reference / Library Feguied— Mfr, OD, S OC.& oD Department Preference; GC §34090 et seq.
. Minimum 2 Ppr ——
Compliance
years
Mag, Yes: After
City Clerk 808 90 |Water Rights P Yes (all) | Mfr, OD, S QC & OD_|Department preference (copies); GC §34090.7
| Ppr bl
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL {91
it I Receivablel Checks for C : . Mo \ées-—Aﬁe;— ' :
Hezardeus gt 94 |Bisposable-Recyclable-Hazardous Waste- e S ] ; ! s '
Material ! : ie\Waste- years Por When- |48660:8(d)
8 lnasthre
of imitations-for .
Selidilaste- Disposal Ressipts-Lhlanifasis—Hazardous- = MasAfer S as(tsss_ss: epcigiged S
or-Hazardous o . Waste Sil cceon
Matorial Ppr COR-§3204{d}{4}et-seq8-COR5144 8 COR-
15400:2: 28 GFRAG1040204d M 1)) GC-
881204612050, 34000: 22 COR-§-66262.40
Employee-Training Recorgs-{Haz-Mat- Separalion+ QC & 00 |Department Preference-to-comply-with-permit-
Hazardous- | 811 94 MieOD-| S : .
Material |Employees) 3years Por When- ; ; :
| - laagtive
Utilities+ |Household-Hazardous-Waste-Cellection- Mag:- Vos: Af ; s Pesmi
Hazardeus- 812 94 |Facility—Permit-Operating Plans-Waste- P ¥Yes |Mfr,—99,— Sh " e PF_,FE dodpaii i e
Utitit ' Mes. Mesfer _ _ .
Hazardous- o2 94 i : ; P BEob =3 G pe : bl
Material Fagility— Spills er ChamicalbExpasures BoE Whenr [reguirements-GC-§34000-et-seq:
Inastive

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladweli Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 142

Page W&QWR - 3 of 14
Updated: 8/22/2022



12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: ENVIRONMENTAL & WATER RESOURCES
Divisions: Engineering Compliance (90), Hazardous Material (91), Selid-\Waste-{92); Waste Water (93), Water (94)

LU I Image: | Destro
e Series || Nor Total Media I=Imgo;1 Paper af{er
Record No. Record Series Title i Vital? R P P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
_ S$=Scan| QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
. last documen{ + 2 ears), since destruct/'on is .-'?o.u'.']rraﬂfir
Hezardeus 244 94 gaer . PR MiOB- SH | T Depaﬁmem—ppefereﬂce:—GG%MGQ@
Material CeortominptienHozardeus-Vatarals) Por | Plasr-
| lReete
Phep-tle- |
Lilitest Longer
M | Mini -
o
SOHD—WASJ:E-_{-BZ}
Uiilities+ AB-939-Compliance+-S5B-1383 Compliance-
s16 | 92 | ; . : 40-years Mestter mwmm%%sggsa-ee
Selicilaste (Draganic- Waste-Cellectionand Recysling)
' | 524080
YesAfter
Liilites L & oo ob
Ceptaminatsd Slies = |Deparmentpreference- GG-§34090-etseq-
: - oz g2 P M#F;gD— SH When
| I "
e = ;
E i Srmissi y 55“_ 1;“55.
¥e‘s—A'ﬂe‘F- . . .
Utilities 818 92 ContractAdministration—Greenwasie, JCompletion + || Yes{before N S,E sh QC&0b m
Complelion | o cassionaire-agreements: COP §§337--
33720745 345 GE-§34000
' 14 CCR 188124 656 §34000 et-seq-
| DeparmentRPreference-GConsistentwith-statute-
Solid- Waste Disposal Reseipts— Hazardous Waste. Mag:- Ves: Afier. | SHimitat
- of imitationsforemployes exposure lo
I s 92 3-30-years MiFOb-| SH QC.&-0D hazardous-matenaistestresulis for hazardous-
) sessebolc-Hazardouesiiastox(Hiiy) — e raguirad loryearss
Material Ppsr waste-generaters ar
E62E2.40
FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved Page W&QWR - 4 of 14
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission Updated: 8/22/2022

Page 143




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: ENVIRONMENTAL & WATER RESOURCES

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Engineering Compliance (90), Hazardous Material (91), Selid-Waste{92}; Waste Water (93), Water (94)

Record ({ [Div | | Image: | Destro
Ofcep Series | ‘No: Total Media |I=Imgo;'t Paper af:’er
Record No. Record Series Title . Vital? L P P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
| | S=Scan |_ Qc'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is comefe(ed. and fmefz a full file folder (eg. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Lf’ﬁgaﬁon. complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes afier settlement or completion).
- . , : | Processingis-3-years: Non-hazardous-Ash-
Utilities+- Dispesal-ReceiptsManifests—Neon- | ; p v
Solid W ) 92 : I - Fyears lMag—FZpFI . :
| 186608 14-COR 174 14{b}); GE-§34080-at-
| Seq-
e |
Utilities./ DMV-Pull-Netices-(Solid- Waste-Empl Superseded- Department preferenceTransiory-or souree-
SelidWaste | 22V | 92 e Mag-Ppr records-not-retained-in-the-ordinary-course-of
Sl y ‘ - . CHP > 5 - GC-§34090
Ylides : % - |Department-preforense-thecomas partefwaste
Sofic W Visighit-Records-HHazardous-aterat 10- +Ob; :
822 92 : 10-3-years MF-OD- SA | Qc&Gb stroam)-GC-§34000-ct seq.
Sereening/-Tennage Report Ppr Ne
M Yas-After
apage l a - gﬁi 2 & - = ' ‘QG & QD
“_t . Menitoring-{Groundh MfrOD- o |Pepariment-preference-GC534000-etseq-
Seliciastis e & letes) 2 < When-
| R imashug
Utilit Reporsarecumulative and-are considered-a-
Selidilaste
s,
e
Solid W 225 92 5years MegyrPpr
Ot = =
. s : 0 y8 E ; Bepariment Preforones; GG 834050
Solid W 826 92 l LW M : i Ghyears Meg2er
H I Rol-oftiDebos Box-Database-{Accass i :
| & o2 ladefniie REE bMag §34090
Iaterial

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 144

Page W&QWR - 5 of 14
Updated: 8/22/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: ENVIRONMENTAL & WATER RESOURCES

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Engineering Compliance (90), Hazardous Material (91), Selid-Waste-{92); Waste Water (93), Water (94)

Office of
Record
(OFR)

Record
Series | No.
No.

Div |

Record Series Title

Total
Retention

vitarz | Media

Options | M=Mfr
S$=Scan Qc'd?

Image: | Destroy
I=Import| Paper sifter Description/Comments / Reference
Imaged &

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.
IHOLDS; Liﬁgaﬁon. complaints, claims,

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall

ublic records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

‘ The statute ol limitation-for-errors-and-omissions
Selidiaste Rell-cf Contracts {Contracis-to-providerell- |Completion+] Yes—Uniik ? QC&0D |. X
828 g2 : . i U IMEEOD S =222 limprovement-coniracts-&completion-—4-years-
or-Hazardous offsforconstruction-sites) Syears | Gempletion Ror Sombns ol Sassionale
Meteds] ‘ Izt agreements- COP §§336(a)-337-et-506+-GC
| §34096
Siiioe 829 92 |Waste-Hauler-Pesmils Saiato MagPpr Department Preference;-GC-§34096
SelidiWaste 1 2-years |
Solic W £20 | 92 :Fsﬁskaehmmamﬂm : s-during building-of- Evears et DepartmentPreference: GG-§34090
WASTEWATER (93)
831 o2 R Mi0OBb-| SH |Q6&O0b+ -
Wastewater AEE Por 524080
g Expiration of ’
Utilities / . - 40 CFR 70.6: Beparment-preference-GC
Wastewater 832 93 ‘AQMD Permits (Generators, etc.) Permit + 5 2- Mag, Ppr §34090
years
Department Preference to conform with NRBES-
Utilities / Chains of Custody - Wastewater {Mater retention for bacteriological and organics for
Wastewater 838 93 tostingdnetroctions) S years Mag, Ppr potable water ; GC §34090 et seq.; 40 CFR
141.33(a) and (b)(1): 22 CCR §64470
Copies -
. " . ; When No .
Finance 834 93 |Chemical Usage Reports / Bills of Lading Longer Mag, Ppr Attached to invoices; GC §34090
Required

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 145

Page W&QWR - 6 of 14
Updated: 8/22/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: ENVIRONMENTAL & WATER RESOURCES

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Engineering Compliance (90), Hazardous Material (91), Selid-Waste{92); Waste Water (93), Water (94)

Record | Div ‘ Image: | Destro
e SQrigs | e Total Media I=Imgo;'t Paper afrer
Record No. |Record Series Title . Vital? . P - Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
S$=Scan| QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Lrtrgat.-on complaints, cra.rms' public records act requests, audits and/or mvest.'ganons suspend normal retentlon penods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
Utilities / | 8 CCR 5157(d){(14) & (e)(6); 29 CFR
. GodesiFederal
Wastewater 835 93 |Confined Space Entries 23 years Mag, Ppr ;:;1@0 I1 46(e)(6). GC 533 4090 . 40.CFR
OR Maint.
— 224K
When-Ne-
Utilities / Longer [ Yes: While Department preference; Some correspondence
023 93 |Correspondence - Regulatory Agencies Regquired— Active  |Mag, Ppr from Regulatory Agencies need to be retained
Wastewater L . )
Minimum 10 Issues for long periods of time; GC §34090
‘ years
|Daily Logs / Diaries [-Plant-Operations-
Utilities / Gheeklists/ Reports / Round sheets / Check Department preference (EPA can go back 7
836 93 . . 7 years Mag, Ppr . )
Wastewater sheets / Shift Supervisors Logs ~Operator- years); 40 CFR 122.41(j)(2)
:I:e_gs —
Utilities / Daily Safety Checks / DMV Reports / Daily |
; 837 93 |Work Reports / Vehicle Inspections / Daity 2 years Ppr 13 CCR 1234(c); GC §34090
Lead Div. . |
Equipment Checks |
| l Department Preference (meets State
Utilities / - reauirements): NPDES Monitoring records
T — |
Wastewater FOG Program (Fat. Oil & Grease) 5 years Mag, Ppr required for 3 vears: POTW reports are required
for 3 vears: 40 CFR 403.12: GC §34090 et seq.
Utilities / Generator Operation Logs (for All fixed-* 3 . .
Wastewater 838 93 . generators) / Inspections 523 years Mag, Ppr 2 years is required by AQMD; GC §34090
[ Deparment Preference-Consistent with-statute-
of limitations-for employee-exposure-te-
UsilitiesL- Mes— Yes:-Afler | hazardowsmatenals-{lestresulisfor- hazardous-
o 838 93 Hazardous-Waste-Manifesis Ayaars MiOD-{ SH |QCE&OD 1 waste-generalorsarertequired-for3-years)S8-
Ppr veas CGCR-§3204({d)}{1retseq8-CERE144 B8 COR-
15400.2: 20 SERAGA0.1020(dH 11} BC-

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 146

Page W&QWR - 7 of 14
Updated: 8/22/2022



12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: ENVIRONMENTAL & WATER RESOURCES
Divisions: Engineering Compliance (90), Hazardous Material (91), Selid-Waste{92); Waste Water (93), Water (94)

Record | Div |

Office of Series | No. Image:l Destroy

Record No. Record Series Title Tota_l Vital? Me_dla I=Import| Paper siftay Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) ' Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
| S=Scan QC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
|Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

HOLDS: ngatfon comefamts claims, Eubhc records act reguests, audits and/or mvestrgatrons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

| | Previous MSDS may be obtained from a
|
. | service; MSDS may be destroyed as long as a
I\D/Iattensat: Satfe(téDDg;a/ i:ii:iE;Mls LIJDSS) ésa—fer:i Ma | Yes: After_|record of the chemical / substance / agent,
'8 ONeels o po g QC & OD |where & when it was used is maintained for 30
Lead Dept. 840 93 |Form (or records of the chemical / 30 years | Mfr, OD, S P e— years: Applies to qualified employers; Claims
::ZZt)ance EoSH NS SIS INES Ppr Inactive |can be made for 30 years for toxic substance
| exposures; 8 CCR 3204(d)(1)(B)2 and 3), 29_
| | CFR 910.1020(d){1)(ii)}(B), GC §34090
i Deﬁaﬂmenmeeemp{-ym}:s-ﬁwaas—
B 244 93 Cotecti Fyears Mag-Ppr yea £ Haws 40 CFR §§422.24 122,
| 4224
Uttt 2 Mag, | ¥Yes:-After |Depanment-preference-Permitsarefor5-years:
842 93 |NPDES-PRermits—Wastewater Exph |M¥r,—99,—. S+ | Qc & 0D 1 |Menitorngrecordsreguired-for-3-years-40-CER-
astowate T ysan Per | | year |§§422.21,12244 12244
- . . Superseded -
Utllmes_ / 843 93 Paeptionsy& Mainenangs Hapusls ACIEIN Minimum 2 Mag, Ppr Department preference; GC §34090
Lead Div. Manuals
years B
| Expiration +
Utilities / ga4 | 93 |Wastewater Collections Gperaters- 2 years |M'f\:'ag'D o/ | Yes:After [Copies-are-maintained-atine-plant; GC
Wastewater ‘ Certifications " Py Ppr —— QC & OD |§34090-%
| Resourees
Utilities / | When No
845 93 |OQutside Agencies - Organizations Longer Mag, Ppr Non-records; GC §34090
Wastewater | :
Required |
Utilities / Mag, | Yes: After
846 93 |Permits (Various Operating Permits) P Mfr, OD,| S/1 |QC & OD-4+|Department preference; GC §34090
Wastewater L & VL
| Ppr | | year
FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved Page W&QWR - 8 of 14
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission Updated: 8/22/2022

Page 147




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: ENVIRONMENTAL & WATER RESOURCES

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Engineering Compliance (90), Hazardous Material (91), Selid-Waste-{92); Waste Water (93), Water (94)

Office of
Record
(OFR)

Record |

Series
No.

Div |
No.
Record Series Title

Total
Retention

Vital?

| Media

| Options | M=Mfr
|S=Scan|

Image:

Destroy

I=import Paper after

Imaged &
Qc'd?

Description/Comments / Reference

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
L

lHOLDS: Litigation, compramts. claims, public records act requests, audits an

d/or invest:‘gaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

SHlIRESE Pressure Vessel Certifications or Permits EIpICIIOnTor Mag, | Yes: After,
Wastewater 847 93 . Certificate or Mfr, OD, S QC & OD-4-{Department preference; GC §34090 et. seq.
OR Maint | (Air Compressors, Propane, etc.) Permit Ppr ——
Utilities / 848_ | _93 Process Control Documents / SOPs - Superseded mMa Por Department Preference; 40 CFR 122.41(j)(2);
Wastewater ' |Standard Operating Procedures + 2 years 9. Fp WC §13263.2(b) et seq; GC §34090
i | . ) ) ] Mag, | Yes: After
CUES 849 | 93 |Pumping Stations /Sewer Lift Stations / P Mfr,OD,| S/1 |QC & OD&|Department Preference; GC §34090
Wastewater Motor Logs, etc. Por years
Reports, Monitoring, Samples, Studies &
Utilities / | Testing (Annual / monthly / daily: Department Preference; 40 CFR 122.41(j)(2);
Wastewater = | 93 |Calibration, compliance, flow data, meter YPEI Mag, Ppr WC §13263.2(b) et seq; GC §34090
readings, etc.)
' E Department Preference to conform with NPDES
| retention; California Labor Department
| maintains their records for 7 years; OSHA
. o . requires 5 years for safety records; State law
- Safety & Certificates - Employee Training ' Mag, Yes: After requires 2 years; EEOC/FLSA/ADEA (Age)
Utilities / Separalion-+ QC & GD X . .
851 93 ) e - Mfr, OD, S ==—=—= Irequires 3 years for promotion, demotion,
Wastewater Includes copies of certifications and training | +5 years UlEsa ) : .
not sent to H Resour Ppr . transfer, selection, or discharge; State Law
sentloRuman Resources tnaetive | \uires 2 -3 years; 8 CCR §3203 et seq., 8
| | CCR 14300.33(a); 29 CFR 1627.3(b})(ii), 29 CFR
| 1904.33, 29 CFR 1904.44; LC §6429(c), GC
§§12946, 12960, 34090
Utilities / SCADA Database (Supervisory Control and . Data is interrelated; system qualifies as a
Wastewater | i __93 Data Acquisition) - Wastewater ndefins es Mag | "trusted system"; GC §§34090, 12168.7
' Sewer System Management Plans (SSMP) .
o larid Audits, Sanitary Sawer OVerRows Depariment prefergnce‘ plans.must be updated .
Utilities / (SSOs). / Sanitary Spills Overflow 5 vears Mag. Por everv 5 vears. audits are required every 2 vears;
Wastewater . - oy b _ 2years |ad. =Bl 40 CFR 122.41(j)(2): SWRCB Order 2006-03:
Prevention Plan (SSOPP) and Sanitary.
GC §34090
Sewer Overflow Response Fila_n | |

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 148

Page W&QWR - 9 of 14
Updated: 8/22/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: ENVIRONMENTAL & WATER RESOURCES

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Engineering Compliance (90), Hazardous Material (91), Selid-Waste {92}, Waste Water (93), Water (94)

Record | Div | . Image: : Destroy l
Office of Series | No. Total Media I=Impo;'t | Paper after|
Record No. Record Series Title i Vital? | R Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
S=Scan Qc'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
nd/or .-'nves{r'ga(fons suspend normal retention pe

erformed by file folder.
riods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits a
Utilities / | . Department prgference; Spill reports have the
Wastewater 853 93 |Spill Reports 5 years Mag, Ppr potential to be involved with Clean Water Act
. [ actions; GC §34020 ]
Utilities / ' | Department preference; 3 years is required for
Wastewater | > | 93 [State Reports 10fEaTE Mag, Ppr] | spill reports: 40 CFR 122.41(j)(2)
Utilities / TV Collection Line Inspection Tapes / Video 10 vears '
855 93 |Inspections / Video Tapes or Digital yeans Mag | Department Preference; GC §34090 et seq.
Wastewater ) . P |
|Recordings (all lines) |
WL;tslltlg\?th/er . . ‘ [ Depar’tment Preference (the Rggiqnal .
OR 856 93 Underground Service Alerts (USA's) / Dig 3 years Por | Notqﬁcghon Center has the obligation o retain
g Alerts -- City the notice for 3 years); GC §§4216.2(d) &
Collections ‘ ‘ 4216.3(d), 34090
OR Maint. _ ) ’ B
P[r):\f)kaiirrt\.g Work Orders / Service Requests CMMS - | | o
Service / 857 93 |DATABASE (Computerized Maintenance Indefinite Mag Data is interrelated; GC §34090
Work Management System) | |
sl ‘ ‘ When No
Providing 858 93 Work Orders / Service Requests - All (EoRr Mag Ppr Preliminary drafts (the database is the original);
Service / Information Entered in CMMS Database : GC §34090
Required
Work ‘
|Work Orders / Service Requests - NOT
\entered in CMMS Database (or partial
Depart. linformation entered into CMMS Database)
Providing 859 93 ElSars Mag Ppr City preference; CCP §§338 et seq., 340 et
Service / L . . . . seq., 342, S6-§5§0945:6; GC §34090
Work (Division providing service retains originals; |
‘ Division requesting service is considered a
CopY)
WATER (94)

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 149

Page W&QWR - 10 of 14
Updated: 8/22/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: ENVIRONMENTAL & WATER RESOURCES

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Engineering Compliance (90), Hazardous Material (91), Selid-Waste(92); Waste Water (93), Water (94)

Office of
Record
(OFR)

Record | Div |
Series | No.
No. Record Series Title

Total
Retention

Vital?

| Options | M=Mfr
| S=Scan| QC'd?

| Image: | Destroy
I=Import Paper after
Imaged &

Media

Description/Comments / Reference

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.
HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims,

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
public records act requests, audits and/or inves{r'ga{fons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after seftlement or completion).

erformed by file folder.

|Backflow: Cross-Connection Backflow

Department Preference; Meets California

U\t/s':te:;,/ 860 94 |Device Inspections, Maintenance, 5 years Mag, Ppr Department of Health requirements (3 years):
Certifications U | GC §34090
Utilities / |Chain of Custody (Water testing | | .
Water 861 94 !instructions) 5 years IMag, Ppr. 22 CCR 64453(b) et seq.; 40 CFR 141.33(a)
Confined Space Entries & Logs (Permitted | | 8 CCR 5157(d)(14) & (e)(6); 29 CFR
entries into confined spaces such as sewers 1910.146(e)(6); GC §34090 Cede-ofFederal
EesuiDEpL. 862 | . and storm drains in order to comply with 23 years Mag, Ppr Regulationsrequires-3-years-40-GFR-
| regulations) ARE4GHD B
gy |
- . Lergar 5 years is required in State and Federal law for
Bl 83 | e [tomer Coricerms Database: Odor / Taste | poeuired— 'Mag, Ppr any complaints; 40 CFR 122.41(j)(2) & 40 CFR
e ! ompraints Minimum 5 | | 141.33(b); 22 CCR 64453(a); 22 CCR 64470(a)
years , |
WhenNo-
|
Utilities / 864 94 IEnV|ro.nmenta| Agencies / Regulatory : Mag, Ppr Department Preference; GC §34090
Water Agencies .
Minimum 10
- years |
U\::;I:tzsr/ 865 94 |Fire Hydrant Inspections / Flushing 10 years Mag, Ppr Department preference; GC §34090 et seq.

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 150

Page W&QWR - 11 of 14
Updated: 8/22/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: ENVIRONMENTAL & WATER RESOURCES

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Engineering Compliance (90), Hazardous Material (91), Selid-Waste-{92}. Waste Water (93), Water (94)

Office of
Record
(OFR)

Record
Series | No.
No.

Div |

Record Series Title

Total
Retention

Vital?

‘ | Image: ‘ Destroy
Media II=Import Paper after

Options | M=Mfr

Imaged &

S=Scan Qc'd?

Description/Comments / Reference

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Laboratory Records

.q. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall

erformed by file folder.

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or invesrr'ﬁatfons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Department preference to comply with lead &
copper regulations; EPA / Good Laboratory
Practice Standards for studies relating to health
effects, environmental effects, and chemical fate
tests require 10 years for Lab records, raw data,

Uw:fesr/ 866 94 |Bench Sheets, Chain of Custody, Check-in J 12 years Mag, Ppr master schedule sheets, protocols, quality
Sheets, Monthly Lab Analysis Sheets, Out o assurance inspections, training, experience, job
Lab Test Reports, Self-Monitoring Reports ' descriptions, maintenance and calibration
| records and reports; Monitoring records required
for 3 years; 22 CCR 64400.25; 22 CCR §64470,
‘ 40 CFR 141.33(a); 40 CFR 141.91
o . Expiration of | Mag, | Yes: After
Lead Dept. | 867 ‘ g4 |Pressure Vessel Certifications or Permits  § oo yiicate or M. OD,| S | QC8 0D+ Department preference; GC §34090 et. seq.
(Air Compressors, Propane, etc.) ) [
Permit | Ppr | }—yoar
. ) . Superseded - |
Ut'“t'es.l 868 94 OptEtbnsEaiisnancs ManugiSyAcHs M Minimum 2 ‘Mag, Ppr ‘ Department preference; GC §34090
Lead Div. | Manuals
2 years
Utilities / Recycled Water - Permits, Annual Report, | |
Water 869 94 g?rrespondence, Recycles Water User 10 years Mag, Ppr Department Preference; GC §34090
iles
l | When-Ne- -
Utilities / Regulatory Agency Reports / Compliance Lenger Department Preference; Hazmat discharge
Water 870 94 IReports: Monthly and Quarterly Reports, Feguirsd— Mag, Ppr records are required for 3-5 years; 40 CFR
lincluding backup data Minimum 5 122.41(jX2)
years

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 151

Page W&QWR - 12 of 14
Updated: 8/22/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: ENVIRONMENTAL & WATER RESOURCES

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Engineering Compliance (90), Hazardous Material (91), Selid-Waste{92); Waste Water (93), Water (94)

Record, | Div [ | Image: | Destro
SMESIos Series | No. Total Media I=Imgo;'t Paper afrer
Record No. Record Series Title i Vital? . _p p Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) | Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
S$=Scan| QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.q. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
IHOLDS: Litigaﬁon. complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
—-—-E—_H—_ﬁ . ! i
‘ Depasment Preference-Claimssan-be-made-
' Claims-arereguiredfor-iveyears-afterthe-end-
T 1 . . . 0y G‘Hipel\ ; T i ) l!i@lle.e! 5“ [l
Lilideet 874 o4 | Respiratery-Fit Tests-for-Breathing- Separation - e g efc J : F! i S ‘5 g
Wetererre Apparatus 20ears % 3 i ¢
| separately-Claims-can-be-made-for30-yearsfor-
texic-substance-exposure8-CCR-§3204(e){ et
| |
Utilities / SCADA Database (Supervisory Control and » Data is interrelated; system qualifies as a
Water 872 i Data Acquisition) - Water IRGEATIS ties [ Mag | "trusted system"; GC §§34090, 12168.7
T | |
Uw':te;/ 873 | 94 |Underground Service Alerts (USA's) - City | 3 years Ppr | GC §4216.2(d) & 4216.3(d)
Utilities / . Vulnerability Assessment / Emergency_ Superseded ‘
874 94 |Response Plan / Risk & Resiliency Minimum 2 Mag, Ppr Confidential; GC §34090
Water i
- Assessment / Hazard Mitigation Plan years
When-No- :
Utilities / |Water Conservation Rebates / Program - Lopger \ Department preference o meet municipal
875 94 |Toilet Retrofit Program, Irrigation, Turf Peguired— Mag, Ppr government auditing standards; GC §34090 et
Water | L
|[Replacement, Washer, etc. Minimum 5 2 seq.
|__ years ‘ ‘
Utilities / | | | | ]
Water 876 ‘ 94 IWater Pressure Charts 5 years |Mag, Ppr Department Preference; GC §34090 et seq.
| _ I .
L . Mag, | Yes: After |Department preference; State law requires 12
Uw'gf:r Il g77 | o4 ‘g::'fai;g‘cﬂ'g;iz‘;”s UEPRSUmeE p Mfr, OD,| S/1 |QC &OD2|years, federal 10 years; 40 CFR 141.33(a); 22
P | Ppr | years |CCR 64470; 22 CCR §64483; GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - alf rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 152

Page W&QWR - 13 of 14
Updated: 8/22/2022



12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: ENVIRONMENTAL & WATER RESOURCES
Divisions: Engineering Compliance (90), Hazardous Material (91), Selid-Waste-{92); Waste Water (93), Water (94)

Record ‘ Div ‘ | : Image: | Destroy
L= Serles |, No. Total Media I=Impo;'t Paper after
Record No. Record Series Title i Vital? R a Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) Retention ‘ Options | M=Mifr | Imaged &
S=Scan| QC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.
IHOLDS: Liﬁgaﬁon. complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits a

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall

erformed by file folder.

nd/or r’nvest."gations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

' When-Ne- | |
Utilities / o =onger: '
Water 878 94 |Water Standards and Specifications Beguirad— Mag, Ppr Department Preference; GC §34090
| Minimum 5
years ‘
o |
Utilities / Cenoes :
Water 879 94 |Water Usage Reports Raguirad — Mag, Ppr Department preference; GC §34090 et seq.
Minimum 2 |
_ | years | | _
. ' . Mag, | Yes: After
utiltes /-1 ggq | 94 Well, Well Permits (ncludes abandoned P Mfr,OD, S/I |QC & OD 5 Department preference; GC §34090
Water _and destroyed wells)  Ppr |

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page W&QWR - 14 of 14
Updated: 8/22/2022

Page 153




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: FINANCE
Divisions: Accounting (40), Audit (41), Budget (42), Disbursements (43), Revenue (44), Payroll (45), Treasurer (46), Utility Billing (47)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Record | Div | Image: | DeStroY
Office of Series | No. i ge: Paper
. . Total . Media | I=lmport L
Record No. Record Series Title i Vital? ) after |Description/Comments / Reference
| Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) S=Scan Imaged &
QC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or inves{.f'gaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after seftlement or completion).

erformed by file folder.

FINANCE / ACCOUNTING (40)
Alzgc?:r?t?n/g 355 40 I:Financial Services Database (SunGard) Indefinite Yes Mag : ;):‘tl%gcl)elds { REPIRS SICINSIRIR S CE
Finance / 356 40 Fixed Assets - Annual Listing (Source 5 years ang’D s/l \geg.&Aggr Includes permanent assets (for compliance
Accounting Documents) F”pr ) = |with GASB 34); GC §34090
Finance / General Ledger: Final year-end AND Chart Mag, ;YeS' After Department preference; Published-aricles-
Accounting 357 40 |of Accounts / Organization Structure (Print 5 years Mfr, OD, ‘ S/l QC-& oD sitow-3— - it
L o out when Rollover is Done) Ppr ‘ ~ |years—20-years: GC §34090 -
i Department Preference; meets municipal
. : Mag, . government auditing standards; Statute of
AFCIQ:::t?n/g 358 40 JA%?JZ?*E::;ES il R Ul o 10 years Mfr, OD,! S/I :%ggcf% Limitations is 4 years; siatewide-guidelines-
Ppr === |prepose-Audit+5-years: GC §34090, CCP §
337
Reports, Subsidiary Ledgers,
Reconciliations, Registers, Transaction Preliminary drafts / Transitory records not
Finance / Histories, Balance Sheets, Proof & Merge When No Mag, Yes: After retaine.d in the ordinary course of business
Accounting 359 40 |Reports, etc. (MONTHLY OR PERIODIC) Longer Mfr, OD S/ m— Financial system qualifies as a trusted system
Required Ppr = |and can re-create reports accurately; statewide-
Does NOT include year-end General guidelines-propese-2-years; GC §34090
|Ledger.
|Reports: Annual State or Federal: State
Controller's Report, Redevelopment
Statement of Indebtedness, Street Report,
Local Government Compensation Report, Mag
Finance / 360 40 Property Management Plan. Obligation 5 years Mir Ob /0 Yes: After |Department Preference; Meets auditing
Accounting Payment Schedules, Due Diligence Por —— QC & OD |standards; GC §34090
Reviews, Gas Tax. MOE (Maintenance of P
Effort) Report, Fixed Charge Special
Assessment Report. Public Self Insurer
Report (SIP Report)etc.

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 154

Page FIN- 1 of 9
Updated: 8/19/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: FINANCE
Divisions: Accounting (40), Audit (41), Budget (42), Disbursements (43), Revenue (44), Payroll (45), Treasurer (46), Utility Billing (47)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Record | Div | T— Destroy
Office of Series | No. Total Media | I=import Paper
Record No. Record Series Title ) Vital? . P after |Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) S=Scan Imaged &
| gC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
FINANCE / AUDIT (41)
Audit Reports / ACFR - Annual P-Copies - Mag Yes: After
City Clerk | 364011 | 41 Comprehensive Financia_! Reports GAFR—{ When No Mir Ob s/ QC.& oD Department Preference (copies -_included in
== GComprehensive-Annual-Financial Repars- Longer " ! =——— |City Council Agenda Packets); GC §34090.7
|and related Audit Opinions Required y
Finance / 362 41 Single Audits / Transportation Audits / Light 5 years M?:Iag‘D S/ \gacs:.&A(;tgr Department Preference (meets municipal
Audit Rail Audit / PERS Audit, et. LA = |government auditing standards); GC §34090
Statement of Indebledness-HAmnual-Report
o-State-+-State-Controllers Reparttloca
Eranssd Propery-Management Plan, Obliaation: Wihen-ble- o Ves- 1
Audit ReviewsGas Tax MOE (Maintenance of | Required o
|Effort) ReportFixed Charge-Special
As ment i e Satbnsures
|Repert{SIP-Repert)
FINANCE | BUDGET (42)
Finance / |Budgets - Adopted / Final - Prior to 1983 Yes: | Yes: After Department Preference: Must be filed with
Budget 364 || 42 | i Current | Mfr, OD,| S/1 | QC&OD o\ auditor; GC §34090.7, 40802, 53901
| City Clerk is OFR Post-1983 Fiscal Year Ioress ’ ! ’
. ' When No o=y | .
Finance / 365 42 |Budgets - Preliminary, Backup Documents Long_er Curent |Mfr.OD.| S/1 Yes: After |Preliminary Drafts Department Preference; GC
Budget Required Fiscal Year i QC & OD |§34090
| 5years |
FINANCE / DISBURSEMENTS (43)
Department Preference; IRS: 4 years after tax
Finance / . : Yes: After |is due or paid (longer for auditing & contractor
Disburse. 568 43 1099's, 1090 s-lesued- SWEAE Mfr. OD.} S/ QC & OD |delinquency); Ca. FTB: 3 years; IRS Reg
| §31.6001-1(e)(2), R&T §19530, GC §34090

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 155

Page FIN-20of 9
Updated: 8/19/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: FINANCE
Divisions: Accounting (40), Audit (41), Budget (42), Disbursements (43), Revenue (44), Payroll (45), Treasurer (46), Utility Billing (47)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Record | Div | image: | DeStroy
Office of Series | No. . ge: Paper
. - Total . Media | I|=lmport e
Record No. Record Series Title . Vital? i after |Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) | S=Scan Imaged &
L_Qoc'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retenf:ons begm when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e. g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

HOLDS L:f.'gaf.ron complam{s claims, public records act requests, audits and/or mvestrﬁat;ons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

[ Accounts Payable / Invoices and Backup Department Preference to facilitate grant audits
Finance / Yes: Until Mag, s G or claim reimbursements; Statewide-guidelines-
Disburse. 202 43 (Includes Invoices, Travel Expense 10iyears Paid Mflrs oD, Sl Qj‘(_: &0D propose-sudit+4years: Published articles-
B B |Reimbursements, Warrant Request, etc.) pr b Ishw‘%——lyearsr GC §34090
Finance / Mag, i .Yes After || Department Preference Statute of leltatlons
Disburse 367 ‘ 43 ‘Checks / Warrant Registers 5 years Mfr, OD, S/l QC & OD is 4 years;
' Ppr +5years; GC §34090, CCP § 337
. Vendor Mag, .
Finance ‘ ‘W-Qs Inactive + 3 MirOD,| /1 |‘eSAMeTl\ets IRS Auditing Standards: GC §34090
Disburse. QC & OD
| years o
FINANCE / PAYROLL (44)
Finance / | Mag, Yes: After
368 44 | CalPERS Reports 5 years Mfr, OD, S QC & OD_|Department Preference; GC §34090
Payroll
Ppr | 2years
Mag | Department Preference; IRS: 4 yrs after tax is
Finance / 369 | a4 DE-6 & 941 Forms - Quarterly Payroll Tax 5 years Mt O’D /I Yes: After |due or paid; Ca. FTB: 3 years; Articles show 7
Payroll Returns / OASDI Por | QC & OD |years; IRS Reg §31.6001-1(e)(2), R&T §19530;
‘ P 29CFR 516.5 - 516.6, 29USC 436, GC §34090
. - . . When No Mag, | ) Department Preference; Preliminary
F;:',‘:r‘rfj "1 a70 ‘ 44 EE‘F’{”SC“:; feslReiemred Compensaton, Longer Mfr.OD.| S/1 '%ﬁ documents used to facilitate Payroll
Y | & - Required Ppr | =222 |deductions; GC §34090 et seq.
| Produced by Deferred Comp. Provider;
Finance / . . Mag, Yes: After |consistent-with-prepesed-statewide-guidelines:-
Payroll 37 44 |Deferred Compensation (City Statements) 5 years Mir. OD, ) S/1 QC & OD |published articles for bank statements show 4 -
I Ppr ‘ ‘ 7 years; GC §304090, 26 CFR 16001.1

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 156

Page FIN-3 of 9
Updated: 8/19/2022




12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: FINANCE
Divisions: Accounting (40), Audit (41), Budget (42), Disbursements (43), Revenue (44), Payroll (45), Treasurer (46), Utility Billing (47)

Record | Div | ' Image: Destroy
Office of Series | No. . ge: Paper
. . Total . Media | I=lmport .
Record No. | Record Series Title ; Vital? ; after |Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) s=s Imaged &
' =S¢aN | gcvgo
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begf'n when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder {e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Lr‘ﬁﬁaﬁon. comE}afnrs. claims, Eubﬁc records act reguests, audits and/or fnvestr'gaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
|
PERS Buy-backs are reconstructed through
Human Resources; Transitory records not
. When No Mag, . . . . .
Finance / Yes: After |retained in the ordinary course of business
372 44 |Payroll Reports Longer Mfr,OD,| S/1 |""~% An e . e
Payroll Required Por | QC & OD |Financial system qualifies as a trusted system
= P and can re-create reports accurately; statewide-
| | guidelines-propese-2-years; GC §34090
Mag Department Preference; IRS: 4 yrs after tax is
Finance / ; ’ Yes: After |due or paid; Ca. FTB: 3 years; Articles show 7
Payroll L ‘ el ik 5 years Mf; ?D - SI1 "0c 2 0D |years: IRS Reg §31.6001-1(e)(2), R&T §19530;
P 29CFR 516.5 - 516.6, 29USC 436, GC §34090
- ] Department preference: IRS Regui_ation 31-
No Lonaer in Ma 6001-1 four vears after the due date of such tax
Finance / Ro_ongerin, ad. [ Yes: After |for the return period to which the records relate,
W-4s Effect + 4 Mfr, OD,| S /| : : :
Payroll | T S —‘—'"P c 1 year |orthe date such tax is paid, whichever is the
years o later. GC §34090; 26 CFR 31.6001-1 GC
60201
T
FINANCE / REVENUE (45)
| - n —
_ Accounts Recelvable / Daily Envelopes / _ . Mag. Yes: After|Department Preference: 3 e
Finance / |Cash Receipts / Petty Cash / Revenue Yes: Until ” i ; g
374 45 . : - - 5 years ) Mfr, OD, S/l QC & OD :
Revenue Daily Receipt Books / Invoices to Outside Paid Por 4 < GC §34090
o L yeaF  |shew-3-—Fyears-
| lEntltles / Alarm Billing, etc. P
: . . .. Mag, |
Finance / ‘ Business License Applications, =l Yes: After - .
Revenue 375 Reglstrations and Renewals 5 years MfrpgD ] S/ Qc & OD Meets auditing standards; GC §34090 et seq.
— ! - I
‘ Developer Payment / Trusts (Contractor's Mag, . Department Preference; Statewid ideli
Finance / Trusts) Close + 5 Yes: After . : . :
376 45 | Mfr,OD,| S/1 | Ara A :
Revenue years Por — QC & 0D . GC §34090
|(In project file, originals to Finance) P ) i
FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved Page FIN - 4 of 9
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516 Updated: 8/19/2022

Page 157




12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: FINANCE
Divisions: Accounting (40), Audit (41), Budget (42), Disbursements (43), Revenue (44), Payroll (45), Treasurer (46), Utility Billing (47)

Record | Div | | Image: | Destroy
Office of Series | No. Total Media I-Imgo;'t Paper
Record No. Record Series Title i Vital? . P after |Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) | | S=Scan Imaged &
; Cc'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retenfrons begin when the act is completed. and imply a full file folder (e.qg. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS ngaﬁon complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
' ' Mag, | Department Preference; Statewide-guidelines-
Finance / 377 45 |Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) 5 years jies U i Mfr, OD S/ Yes. After propese-audi+4-vears-Published-articles-
Revenue Paid QC & OD
Ppr shew-3—7-years-GC §34090
FINANCE / TREASURER (46)
Finance / 378 46 Assessment District Accounting / Payment 5 vears Yes: Uniil le\fagb I Yes: After |Department Preference; meets municipal
Treasurer Administration Records y Paid Por | = QC & OD [government auditing standards; GC §34090
:Bank and Trustee Statements, Outstanding _Ma De_artment Preference: Published-artich ~
Finance / Check Lists, Daily Cash Summaries, Bank 9 Yes: After P ; o 7_4g
Treasurer 2 Deposits, Bank Transmittal Advice 5 years Mr, OD S/l QC & OD y :
i N ’ Ppr = |years: GC §34090, 26 CFR 1.6001-1
_I_Cashlers Reports |
Bonds: Issued by the City, PFA, or RDA: Full Department Preference; Statute of Limitations
| - e CURY. for bonds, mortgages, trust deeds, notes or
| |Official Statements / Certificates of Defeased Mag debentures is 6 years; Bonds issued by local
. |Participations (COPs) Caneellat- | Yes: Until y Yes: After ’ . :
City Clerk 380 46 1 . Mfr, OD S/ governments are 10 years; There are specific
Redemptien-] Maturity I QC & OD ! - | of .
See Bank Statements for statement el Ppr requirements for disposal of unused bonds;
. ’ CCP §§336(a)(1) & (2), 337.5(2); GC §43900 et
retention. 10 years
seq.
| I Department preference; All tangible property
. Escheat (Unclaimed money / uncashed Mag, . held by government agencies escheats after 3
Finance / Yes: After| . . - -
Treasurer 381 46 |checks) 5 years Mfr, OD,| S/i QC & OD years; Statute of Limitations is 1 year for seized
| | Ppr ~==———"|property; Meets auditing requirements; CCP
- | \ |§§340(4), 1519; GC §34090
Investments / Arbitrage / Bonds (Receipts / Departmermt Pref el 'Meets aUd't'.ng
. . . . Mag, standards; Published articles show disposal + 7
Finance / |Advisor Reports and Statements / Trade Maturity + 5 | Yes: Until Yes: After i o ;
Treasurer . 46 Tickets / LAIF (Local Agency Investment ears Paid Mir, OD, | S/1 QC & 0OD years for security brokerage slips; Hiawiée-
Fund)) gency y Ppr | ===—==|guidelines-propese-permanent-FTC Reg's rely
‘ | on "self-enforcement”; GC&§ 34090, 43900
FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved Page FIN -5 0f 9
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516 Updated: 8/19/2022

Page 158




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: FINANCE
Divisions: Accounting (40), Audit (41), Budget (42), Disbursements (43), Revenue (44), Payroll (45), Treasurer (46), Utility Billing (47)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Record | Div Image: Destroy
Office of Series | No. Total Media I=Impo.rt Paper
Record No. Record Series Title . Vital? : | after |Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mifr
(OFR) | S=Scan Imaged &
: , _Qc'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e,ﬁ‘ last document + 2 zears!, since destruction is nonnaﬂz Eerformed by file folder.
IHOLDS; L.-'t."gat.-‘on. complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after seftltement or completion).
Securities (Performance Bonds, Letters of
Finance / Release of Mag, [ Credit, CD's, etc._) are released afterthe_ Notice
Treasurer 383 | 46 |Irrevocable Letters of Credit Security Mfr, OD, S | No of Completion is issued and replaced with the
Ppr Warranty Bond, which is released 1 year after
| the Notice of Completion date. GC §26202
| Copies -
When No Mag, Yes: After
City Clerk 384 46 |Monthly Investment Reports Longer Mfr, OD S/l QC&—OD Department preference (Copies); GC §34090.7
| Required Ppr e
5 years o
Finance / N When No Mag, Yes: After PreI.imina![y Drafts ! Transitory recordg. not
Payroll 385 46 |Reconciliations Longer Mfr, OD,| S/I QC&OD retained in the ordinary course of business; GC
B Required Ppr = |§34090
Copies -
Treasurer's Reports / Quarterly Financial When No Mag, Yes: After
City Clerk 386 46 |Statements / Strategic Plan Update (to Longer Mfr, OD S/l m‘ Department preference (Copies); GC §34090.7
Council) Required Ppr —_—
S-years
FINANCE / UTILITY BILLING (47)
: | " ’ I
ML EChecks deposited to Bank fC:Fv Seans Ithern Follow Bank Mag, Yes: After |These are bank instruments. and not City
Services | ffor the Bank, rather than physically taking Instructions Mir, OD, ) S/1 QC & OD |records; per bank agreement
Utility Billing Ithe checks to the bank to deposit them.) Ppr * *
Fingneed | | informationremains-on-credit-repersfor 7—10-
orutly | 2 | ¥ |Aceounts v A—L"’"RPFQ Bl SH  |"oc 3 0D |Lienproperty-(Liens-are-good-for-10-years from-

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 159

Page FIN-6 of 9
Updated: 8/19/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: FINANCE
Divisions: Accounting (40), Audit (41), Budget (42), Disbursements (43), Revenue (44), Payroll (45), Treasurer (46), Utility Billing (47)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Record | Div | Image: l Destroy
Office of Series | No. Total Media | 1=Ilm o;‘t Paper
Record No. Record Series Title i Vital? f _p after Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) S=S Imaged &
| =Scan ac'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
IHOLDS: L.i'ﬁgation. complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after seltlement or completion).
N | Ma Consistent with Cash Receipts & Accounts
Sﬁé?f Daily Receipts, Cash Receipts, Overs and 5 vear OD_l%llf_r S/ Yes: After |Receivable; Published arlicles show 3 - 6
Um Shortages 2.years Por — QC & OD |years; Other city shows permanent; Copies are
— ot sent to Finance: GC §34090
Finance-- Meter-Reading+Meter Reading-Reperts- ; SO Yes Afler|\Depanmen: Preference {data-s-nierolated
Utitit Bill 388 47 : : iatal Indefinite M&;;}Q— SH QC 80D |GC§34090 :
Finance / When No Mag, | Yes: After Preliminary drafts not retained in the ordinary
Utility Billin 389 47 |Reports / Meter Reading Reports Longer Mfr, OD | S/l m course of business (the database is the
y 9 Required Ppr = |original); GC §34090 et seq.
Admin.. Mag, | .
Services / Temporary Hydrant Meters % OD, Mfr.| S/I % GC §34090
Utility Billing years Ppr el
Admin.. [ . : ,
Services / Utility Billing Database Indefinite Yes Mag D:i%gée'ds [ Records are interrelated, GC
Utility Billin §
S%ﬁ Water Billing: Appeals - Payment Dec[i:s|':10 e:]l +92 PMras/I?r s/l Yes: After |Documented or attached to Customer Record
Utility Billin Delinauency & Impending Discontinuation oars oD . QC & OD |in database GC §34090; H&S §116908
Admin... Waier Billing: Non-payment Nofices / When No Mag. Yes: After |Documented or attached to Customer Record
Services | Notice of Payment Delinquency & Longer. Por, Mir.| S/l 1"9c'3 0D |in database GC §34090: H&S §116908
Utility Billing Impending Discontinuation (Initial, Final) Reauired oD =
s%r \Water Billing: NSF Checks / Adjustments % P%r /| |Yes:After|Documented or attached to Customer Record
i — 'to Customer accounts ~onder. tRL ML =040 QC & OD |in database GC §34090; H&S §116908
Utility Billin: | Required oD
iling leauired
Admin.. Water Billing: Payment Plans: Expiration or Mag. Yes: After |Documented or attached to Customer Record
Services / Amortization, Alternative Payment Plans. |Completion of Ppr, Mfr,| S/I QC.& OD |in database GC §34090: H&S §116910
Utility Billing Deferrals, etc. Payment Planl oD -

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 160

Page FIN - 7 of 9
Updated: 8/19/2022




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: FINANCE
Divisions: Accounting (40), Audit (41), Budget (42), Disbursements (43), Revenue (44}, Payroll (45), Treasurer (46), Utility Billing (47)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Record | Div | Image: Destroy
Office of Series | No. . ge: Paper
. . Total . Media | I=lmport L.
Record No. Record Series Title . Vital? . after |Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) ‘ S=Scan Imaged &
| | L_Qc'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests. audits and/or r‘nvest;'gaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
Admin | viher Mag, | |
Semice;i Water Billing: Policy on Discontinuation of | Superseded; Por. M ‘ /I [ Yes: After |Must post to Website: H&S §116906: GC
P Residential Service for Nonpayment Minimum 2 TRL MR, =40 | QC & OD (§34090
Utility Billing oD ‘
. L . —
S%f Water Billing: Report of Annual Minimum 2 P%r L g/l Yes: After |Must post to Website; H&S §116918; GC
Um Discontinuations of Residential Service years _p_,_,_@ ] = | QC & OD |§34090
Finance / " ' Department Preference (data is interrelated);
Utility Billing 390 47 |Water Meter Inveittﬂ - Indefinite | Mag, Ppr ‘ GC §34090 et seq.
Finance / |Water Receipts or Remittance Stubs / 4 months '
Utility Billin 391 47 |Utility Receipts / Stubs from Bills (when Afrertuditis Mag, Ppr Preliminary Documents; GC §34090 et seq.
9 \payment is submitted) |
TECHNOLOG) 'ERV]CES (12)
. ‘ ' | Used for Disaster Recovery Purposes Only;
Finance .
Neiri When No Considered a copy and can be destroyed when
Services / 122 12 |Backup Tapes- DAILY / WEEKLY Long_er Yes Mag. | no longer reqm.red; .tapes are in agtochangers
Required and are overwritten; store off-site in a
Technology - " ]
Services Eonaals commercial facility for disaster recovery
- - B purposes; GC §34090 et seq.
. Used for Disaster Recovery Purposes Only;
Finance o . .
: When No Store off-site in commercial storage for disaster
Semdces/ | 123 | 12 |Backup Tapes - MONTHLY Longer. Yes Mag. PapvenmGensideied a copygiicgn bS
Technology | Required destroyed when no longer required; retention
Services | -year based on administrative value; recycle tapes;
| R GC §34090 et seq. |
Finance ‘
Admin- When No Preliminary documents not retained in the
Services / 124 | 12 Inventory, Information Systems Longer Yes Mag. ordinary course of business; GC §34090 et
Technology | Required seq.
Services

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 161

Page FIN- 8 of 9
Updated: 8/19/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: FINANCE
Divisions: Accounting (40), Audit (41), Budget (42), Disbursements (43), Revenue (44), Payroll (45), Treasurer (46), Utility Billing (47)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Record | Div i Image: | Destroy
Office of Series | No. . ge: Paper
. . Total . Media  [|=Import L.
Record No. Record Series Title i Vital? i after |Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) S=Scan Imaged &
' 9cd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions beg:’n when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder fe.gA last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

HOLDS: Litigation. complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or comp‘etfon).

deletions, or changes
|

Finance

Admin [ When No Preliminary documents not retained in the
Sepdess / 125 | 12 |Network Configuration Maps & Plans Longer Yes Mag. ordinary course of business; GC §34090 et
Technology Required seq.

Services

Finance / UNALTERABLE MEDIA (WORM / DVD-r / For legal compliance for Trgstworthv Electronic
Technoloas CD-( [ Blue Ray-R) or othgr una_l¥erable P oD Recor@g (when the electronic record serves as
—gLServices —= |media that does not permit additions. - == the official record): GC 60200. 12168.7. EVC

1550, 2 CCR 22620 et seq..

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - ali rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (908) 337-3516

Page 162

Page FIN-9 of 9
Updated: 8/19/2022




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE - FIRE

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Administration (51), EMS (52), Fire Marshall / Fire Prevention (53), Operations / Suppression (54)

) Record | Div | Image: Destroy |
Office of Seri N Total Media | I=lmport | Paper after |
Record S ©- |Record Series Title . Vital? . ~ _p P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options| M=Mfr | Imaged &
| S=Scan___QC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims,

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
ublic records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after setilement or completion).

erformed by file folder.

ADMINISTRATION (51)
. : Mag, | Yes: After . S - .
| 3 M- DAl . :
Fire/ 1" 420 | 51 |Annual Reports / Fire Incident Statistics P Mfr,OD,| S | acaop |Retained for historical and administrative value;
Admin. GC §34090
I Ppr | Ne -
- Citizen's Emergency Response Training /§ Yes: After
ey Neighborhood Trainin Mag, QC & OD
Admin. Or | 421 51 9 9 10 20 years Mfr, OD, S/l When- Department Preference; GC §34090
Police | Course Records, Roster, etc. A Supersedsd
Firo / Daily Safety Checks / Daily Work '
) 422 51 |Reports / Vehicle Inspections / Daily 2 years Ppr 13 CCR 1234(c); GC §34090
Admin. .
| _ |Equipment Checks |
| | | When |Department preference; Transitory or source
Fire / | Superseded records not retained in the ordinary course of
- 423 51 |DMV Pull Notices (Fire Employees Only) or Mag Ppr business; CHP audits every 2 years; Bureau of
Admin. | . ;
Upon National Affairs recommends 2 years for all
! | ' Separation ' |supplementary Personnel records; GC §34090
City Clerk ‘ 424 | 51 |Emergency Plans / Disaster Superseded|] Yes  |Mag Ppr \Department Preference; GC §34090.7
B | | |Preparedness Manuals, etc. R | | B

Fire/ | o ‘ 51 |FCC Licenses Expiration +{ =y oo Ppr \GC §34090
Admin. | _ - B 2 years | '

Fire / ‘ | When No Ma Yes: After | Does not include any Patient Care Reports:
Admin. | 426 51 Fire Incident RMS LEGACY Database Ldhaer Mifr (g)D s/l QC & OD |Arson Investigations are retained outside the
Stateof | (Firehouse) Re ugi’re d P ; ’ When- |database; Nen-reserds{use-the Slalesystem)-

California | . 3 tnastive | GC §34090 et seq.
Fire / | |Fire Investigation Reports - OTHER When No Mag, [ [ . . , . . .
Admin.or | 427 | 51 |THAN ARSON (in Fire Incident RMS Longer Mfr, OD, | :;’t':;ar:;?gé ‘gzggzrt“:: flata igin ENS
Police | | Database) Required Ppr - | ’ Q-
| Mag Yes: After_|

Fire / . y QC & OD |Department Preference (rated every 10 years);

Admin. 428 51 |ISO Insurance Ratings 15 years Mfl}';rf:D. S/l When | GC §34090
Supsreeded

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved

Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page F-10f6
Updated: 7/12/2022

Page 163




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE - FIRE

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Administration (51), EMS (52), Fire Marshall / Fire Prevention (53), Operations / Suppression (54)

Office of | Record | Div | Image: | Destroy |
Record Series | Mo Record Series Title Tota_l Vital? Me.dla I=import | Paper after Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options| M=Mfr | Imaged &
| | S=Scan Qc'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is comg!eted, and imply a full file folder (e.qg. last document + 2 yea

[ECLCs. Cigeion compien

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, Eubh‘c records act reguests. audits and/or inves(faaﬁons St

rs), since destruction is normall
ggend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

erformed by file folder.

Project Schedules, Certified Payrolls,
Invoices, Logs, etc.)

Fire / ‘ L - LU Mag, |Considered a preliminary draft / copy (the Fire
Admin. 429 51 |Monthly Statistical Report / Run Statistics Longer Por database is the original): GC §34090 et seq.
Required |
A';Irr:i; Fuel Log (Mileage, Fuel Tank Level. etc.)] 5 years Yes Ppr |géeéz$lggcmal government auditing standards.
i [Includes electronic Patient Care Reports - adults
| required for 7 years: minors until 1 vear after age
‘ 18, but not less than 7 vears: GC §34090 et
. i ) e Mag, ) seq. CCP §340.5, GC §34090; H&S
Aﬁ 5E'r:ilL’;cége;;tiﬂtsc'g:“s;zzgatabase M'””::r’;‘ 20 Mfr,OD.| S/ % §§1797.98(e) 123145; 42 CFR 482.24(b). 9 CCR
— : years Ppr ===—=19444, 22 CCR 70751(c) & 71551(c); 22 CCR
70751(c), 71551(c), 73543(a), 74731(a),
‘ |75055(a), 75343(a), 77143(a). W& 14124.1;
_ ‘ [CMS Pub. 100-4, Chapter 1. Section 110.3
Fire /| | | Mag | vt i —
Admin. or | Fire Investigation Reports - ARSON only P Mfr, OD. | No statute of limitations on prosecution: GC
= §34090 et seq.
Police | Ppr - |
i | Copies - Mag ‘o y ek o
. Mutual Aid Agreements, Joint Power When No ; riginals Maintained by City Clerk or County
City Clerk | 007 | 51/ A jthorities g Longer Mf’F; ob. ‘Cle?k of the Board; GC §34090.7
| | Required pr
| ' ‘ |Covers E&O Statute of Limitations (insurance
‘ Mutual Aid Agreements, Joint Power certificates are filed with agreement); Published
| |Authorities: ADMINISTRATIVE FILES Yes: Mag Yes: After |Audit Standards=4-7 years; Statute of
Fire / Completion ) ’ QC & OD |Limitations: Contracts & Spec's=4 years,
Admin . | 2 (Correspond Project Administrati +10 Before | Mfr, OD, Sl Wrongful Death=comp. + 5 years
’ pondence, Project Administration, years Completion| Ppr Upea- ong a p y ;

| GCompletion |Developers=comp. + 10 years, Statewide-
|quidel S 5 . coP
|§§336(a), 337 et. seq., GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (309) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page F-20of 6
Updated: 7/12/2022

Page 164




12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE - FIRE
Divisions: Administration (51), EMS (52), Fire Marshall / Fire Prevention (53), Operations / Suppression (54)

» Record | Div | | Image: | Destroy
Office of | g eries | N Total Media | I=import | Paper after
Record sk ©- |Record Series Title . Vital? . N _po P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. ‘ Retention Options| M=Mfr | Imaged &
S=Scan Qc'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begf'n when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder re.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
e e

Personnel Files - Medical File (Fire ' |Department preference; Files maintained

. Employees Only) . .| Mag, ] separately; Claims can be made for 30 years for
A';'::i r/] 430 | 51 P g:sér:t’i‘;i Mfr, OD,| S/ éeg'&AgeDr toxic substance exposure;8 CCR §3204(d)(1) et
' (Annual Physicals are not forwarded to P Ppr = |seq., 8 CCR 5144. 8 CCR 15400.2; 29 CFR
Human Resources) [1910.1020(d)(1)(i). GC §§12946. 12960, 34090
Personnel Files - Training File (Fire
. Employees Only) . . . Mag, . .
Fire / 431 51 Separation +j| Yes: Until Mfr. OD S/ Yes: After |Department preference; GC §§12946, 12960,

Admin. (Training related to essential functions - 540 years §Separation Ppr - QC&0D 34090

e.g. Water Rescue Boat, etc.)

Department Preference; Claims can be made for
30 years for toxic substance exposure; Claims

Utilities / . . . . Mag, . are required for five years after the end of
Water or 432 51 iesplrattory full [SSiElion BSSting Se3p:rat|on " Mfr, OD S/ %C% compensation, or injury, whichever is longer;8
Fire pparaius years Ppr Mo &L ICCR §3204(d)(1) et seq., 8 CCR 5144, 8 CCR
|15400.2; 29 CFR 1910.1020(d){(1}(i), GC
1§§12946, 12960, 34090
Fire / ) Minimum 5 Mag, .
Admin. | 433 51 |Telestaff Database (staffing) —r Por Department preference; GC §34090 et seq.
:
Spenﬁe;edifmmﬂg—lha{—ns—ﬁeﬂended—by
Employees from Outside Agencies- |
[{e-g—otherPslice-orFire Departments) . Meegs Yes Wi Citp-Preforapsaforcoursesihatara atiended by
Gty Glark 085 84 | Y Mo S ' =1 emplovess cutsidethe Gty Soe- Gy Clerk-for
T . e Clork Por | | Inastve | pplicable-class fist-GC-§34090-7
|P4ans {ARL-After-Acton - Repors-{AAR -
PJfan»s -Preparedness Training & Exercises.
Reseu&:&Maﬂaqemem—Gemmumeamns—ete—‘
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES ‘52)
FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Page F-3 of 6

Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Updated: 7/12/2022

Page 165




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE - FIRE
Divisions: Administration (51), EMS (52), Fire Marshall / Fire Prevention (53), Operations / Suppression (54)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

| Record | Div

Office of | Image: | Destroy
Record | Semes | e Record Series Title Tota.l Vital? Me.dla | I=lmport | Paper after Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) | No. Retention Options| M=Mfr | Imaged &
, | S=Scan_|_QcC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begfn when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e. g last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

IHOLDS thlgat.fon comp:‘amrs claims, public records act requests, audits and/or /nvesﬁga{rons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or come!ei:on!

Ambulance Billing / Patient Care Reports

Department Preference; adults required for 7
years: minors until 1 vear after age 18, but not
less than 7 years; 10 years is recommended by
AHIMA for "healthcare providers"; -Califernia-
Healthcare-Association recommends Aeule Care
Eacliitiesratainadultrecords - fordan vears.
followi el i g i |
. Loatentl ] e
requires7-years-tor-eliniss—health-facilites
hespitals-adult-day-health-care-centers-andin-
eme&k#led—numag-semees—a&%s—ae&-&dﬂ-

/ PCRs (EMS transportation) Reports: Mag, Yes: After ' I g ot
Fire / EMS 434 52 |ALL (medical and non-medical.) 20 years Mfr, OD, Si | QC&OD Statute of Limitations for health prowders is 3
|::::;?:%Zrzziiar:ag:;i;iewomc Ppr | AREFYe8E | oars: Federal law requires 3 years, statewide
guidelines propose 3 years; HIPAA provides
privacy regulations for patient's health records;
[13-GFRI108-7-CEP-§340-5-6C-§34090: H&S-
§1231445-CCP §340.5. GC §34090; H&S
§8§1797.98(e) 123145: 42 CFR 482.24(b); 8 CCR
9444, 22 CCR 70751(c) & 71551(c); 22 CCR
|70751(c), 71551(c), 73543(a), 74731(a),
75055(a), 756343(a), 77143(a), W&I 14124.1;
| CMS Pub. 100-4, Chapter 1, Section 110.3
__Flre./ Controlled Substance Inventory Records | 3 years Yes Mag, Departmen Preference. 24 GFR §1304.04.
Operations Ppr 11310.04
EMS Complaints / CQI (Continuous Ma |Statute of Limitations for health providers is 3
Fire / EMS 435 52 |Quality Improvement) / Quality 3 years P gr‘ years; 13-GER-1100.7 - UFG-$104-3:2-§104:3:4
|Assurance P CCP §3405_GC§340%0 ]
[HIPAA Policies and Procedures (Health Superseded Mag, Yes: After |
Fire / EMS 436 52 |Insurance Portability and Accountability Mfr, OD, S QC & OD 24 CFR 164.530())
+ 6 years
|Act) Ppr Aftertyear |
FIRE MARSHALL / FIRE PREVENTION (53)
FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved

Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 166

Page F -4 of 6
Updated: 7/12/2022



12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE - FIRE
Divisions: Administration (51), EMS (52), Fire Marshall / Fire Prevention (53), Operations / Suppression (54)

. Record | Div Image: Destroy
Office of Seri N Total Media | I=lmport | Paper after
Record Sy o= o. Record Series Title . Vital? . - _p P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. | Retention Options| M=Mfr | Imaged &
| | S=Scan_| __QcC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 rs), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or inves(:’aations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
: Life of the
Structure or
Activi
hﬁf’ﬁ Required for the Life of the Structure or Activity,
Fire / Fire Business Inspection Files - Approvals — —— Ma Yes: After jor Minimum 5 vears CFC §§ 104.6 — 104.6.4
Marshall & Inspections. Fires. Madification / years.. 9 QC & OD_ |Galifemnie-Fire-Code-requires3-years-Allowsthe-
! | 437 53 5 - Whichever Mfr, OD,| S/ ; ¢
Fire Alternative Methods or Materials is Longer Por | ARess removal-and-purging-ofthese-records inthe-
Prevention Gitations{ Netice-of \iolations Life-of P YERFS eventthe-address-file-is-toolarge; GFG-
| Buildi \ §404.3.2-§104.34-GC §34090
| o
| e -
— . — &Fs —
Fire / Fire ‘ ‘
Mars_hall & | Buglness Igspeption Files - Citations / Minimum 2 Mag Depariment Preference; GC § 34090 et seq.
Fire Notice of Violations years Ppr
Prevention ‘
Community Copies - | |
Develop / | |Conditions of Approval When No Mag, . .
Building or 438 (Original COA maintained in project file) Longer Ppr l Preliminary Drafts or Copies; GC §34090 et seq.
Planning : Required | |
Fire / Fire Fire Code Permits / Special Event Yes: |
! - _— : |
Mars.hall & 439 53 Permllts (assembly perrmts, candle Expiration + Before Mag, GC §34090
Fire permits, tent permits, fire hydrant use, 2 years Ppr
. Event
Prevention open flame, etc.)
Fire / Fire | |
Mar:irr\:" & 440 53 |Fireworks Stand Inspections 2 years NFlii)Q: GC §34090
Prevention ‘_ . | _
‘ Copies - ' )
. Yes: After
ng:lr;gmt/y 441 53 Fireworks Stand laspections % angb s/ QC & OD |Departmentpreferenee; Copies (Building
/e'op Fireworks Permits ~ONger. : i After5 |maintains originals) GC §34090.7 etseg-
Building Required Ppr
P | :

FOLSOM, CA.. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved

Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page F-50f6
Updated: 7/12/2022

Page 167




12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE - FIRE
Divisions: Administration (51), EMS (52), Fire Marshall / Fire Prevention (53), Operations / Suppression (54)

. Record | Div Image: | Destroy
Office of Seri N Total Media | I=lmport | Paper after
Record eries ©- |Record Series Title . Vital? R P P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. | Retention Options| M=Mfr | Imaged &
| S=Scan Qc'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

tention resumes after settlement or completion).

rHOLDS: Liﬁgation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or invesﬁgaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (re

: . When No
Fire / Fire Longer
Mars.hall & 442 Public Infqrmatlon / Education (when Required - Mag, Department Preference: GC §34090
Fire produced internally) L . Ppr
. Minimum 2
Prevention
| = - ears ) B -
) Copies -. Yes: After
Community , " o When No Mag, ) . =
Develop / 443 53 Record Drawings ("As-Builts") and CAD Tercer Mfr. OD s/ QC & OD |Bepartment-preferenee; Copies (Building
Loty drawings of buildings —onger. : ’ After5- |maintains originals) GC §34090.7 etseq-
Building | Required Ppr
| R e
OPERATIONS / SUPPRESSION (54)
. Yes:
Fire / ‘ : Mag,
) 444 54 |Alarm Profiles & Reports, False Alarms 2 years Before GC §34090
Operations Ppr
~ | ] Event | B -
Fire / 445 | 54 | Station Log Books (Incidents - kept at 20 years ang,D s/ No Retained for historical and administrative value;
Operations ‘ Fire Stations) R Ispr ’ GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved

Do not duplicate

or distribute without prior written permission

Page F -6 of 6
Updated: 7/12/2022

Page 168




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: HUMAN RESOURCES
Administration (57)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

I : 0 D |
Office of | Record Div Total Media |1Tr:g§rt Pz? efr";?' r
Record Series Record Series Title i Vital? L . _p P e Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No No. Retention Options | M=Mfr Imaged &
) . S=Scan Qc'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g._last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlernent or completion).
HUMAN RESOURCES (57)
=
Human I | When No
470 57 |Benefit Brochures & Forms Longer Mag, Ppr Non-records
Resources ‘ | :
. | - Required -
'Benefit Plan Documents & Contracts Retirement beneﬁts is 6 yvears from I‘ast action;
¢ . Federal law requires 6 years after filing date
Human l uess Fior Ifor retirement; EEOC / ADEA (Age) requires 1
471 57 |(Includes 457, 401A, Long Term Care, Minimum- | Duration of |Mag, Ppr . I
Resources ! ) ] . year after benefit plan termination; State Law
Retirement Health Saving, Medical, Dental, Duration of § Contract . I )
etc.) the Contract ‘ requires 2 years after action; 29 USC 1113; 29
: e Lontrac CFR 1627.3(b)(2); GC §§12946,12960, 34090
| ) - + 6 2 years I
CalPERS Administration lasa-tle-
Human Longer Department Preference; Bureau of National
Resources 472 57 |(Includes actuarial reports, service credit Reguired— Mag, Ppr Affairs recommends 2 years for all
reports, annual employee listing, circular Minimum 2 |supplementary Personnel records; GC §34090
: _ letters, etc.) years |
| | lhen-ble- |Bureau of National Affairs recommends 2
Human | IClassification / Reorganization Studies (for erger | years for all supplementary Personnel records;
Resources 473 57 Iemployee classifications and department Reguired — Mag, Ppr Wage rate tables are 1 or 2 years; State
' structures) Minimum 2 | requires 2 years; 29 CFR 516.6(2), 29 CFR
| ! __years | o |1602.14, GC §§12946, 12960, 34090
’ ' Department preference; EEOC/FLSA/ADEA
8 ) | (Age) llrequwes 3 years for. promotlpn, .
| demotion, transfer, selection, or discharge;
Human o o ‘g y State Law requires 2 -3 years; retirement
Resources e L (et Ll ool g I\leﬁfi‘mumlg Mag, Ppr benefits is 6 years from last action; 29 CFR
" [1602.31 & 1627.3(b)(ii), 8 CCR §3204(d)(1) et
yea seq., GC §§12946, 12960, 34090; 29 USC
| i | I 11113 -
Human ; . | ' '
—. |COVID-18 Notifications to Employees 3 years Maa, Ppr LC §6409.6(k), GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 169

Page HR - 1 of 6
Updated: 7/12/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: HUMAN RESOURCES
Administration (57)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Office of | Record | 1, | Total ‘ Media .ﬁﬁgﬁn P.'I: eesrt rat:'er |
Record Series Record Series Title X Vital? R P P Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options | M=Mfr Imaged &
(OFR) No. | .
| S=Scﬁn QC d?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

HOLDS: L.fﬁgaﬁon. complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
and/or inves!fgalions suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or comefetr’on!.

erform

ed by file folder.

| ' All State and Federal laws require retention
Human Department of Fair Employment & Housing Final [ until final disposition of formal cqmplaint; State
ReSOUrces 475 57 |(DFEH or EEOC) Claims / Harassment Disposition Mag, Ppr requires 2 years after "fully and finally
|Claims + 3 years disposed"; 2 CCR 7287.0; GC §§12946,
112960, 34090
i Discipline Files - Employees (Non-Peace
Officers)
Human Separation .
Resources | aile 2 (Includes investigator information, + 5 years Mag, Ppr ‘Department RISEEReenCEaald
| investigation notes, statements, testimony,
correspondence, etc.) |
. R : Final [
Police / |Discipline Files - Peace Officers - WITH : =
Admin. Sustained Finding of Misconduct E—Ij‘;osé% Mag. Ppr PC 8327, GC §34090
| | Department preference; Consistent with
| Lexipol Policy; State requires for at least 5
Discipline Files - Peace Officers - WITHOUT ‘ years for Citizen's complaints: other State &
Sustained Finding of Misconduct Final Federgl_laws require retention until final
Human 477 57 Disposition 'Mag, Ppr disposition of formall complaint; State requires
Resources (Includes investigator information, —p——+ 5 years ’ i2 vears after action is taken: Statute of
investigation notes, statements, testimony, . |Limitations is 4 vears after the discovery of the
| correspondence, etc.) |offense for miscanduct in office; EVC
| §1045(b)(1). GC §8§12946, 12960 34090, PC_
I |§8801.5, 803(c), 832.5(b), VC §2547
: When, Department preference; Transitory or source
DMV Pull Notices - (All employees, except for j Superseded [ . —— .
Human ; . . . [records not retained in the ordinary course of
Resources 478 57 |F|r§ and Police and Solid Waste, who retain or Mag Ppr business; CHP audits every 2 years; GC
‘ their own) Upon 34090 ) ’
J L Separation §

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved

Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 170

Page HR - 2 of 6
Updated: 7/12/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: HUMAN RESOURCES
Administration (57)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Office of [ Record)] /, _ | Total ‘ Media ||I—Tn?ge;1 P:) e:,rt;?er
Record Series Record Series Title . Vital? . ='mpo P Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options | M=Mfr Imaged &
(OFR) No. .
S=Scan_|__0QC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

HOLDS: Lm‘gaﬁon, comefaints. claims, Eubh‘c records act reguests_ audits and/or fnvesﬁgaﬁons SUSp

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
end normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

erformed by file folder.

| ‘ D.O.T. Requires 5 years for positive tests,
[refusals, annual summaries, etc, 1 year for
Human |Drug & Alcohol Test Results (All - Positives nega.tlve fests; EEOC./ RS ADEA (Age)
RESOLICES 479 | 57 and Negatives) 5 years Mag Ppr requires 3 years physical examinations; State
Law requires 2 years; 29 CFR 1627.3(b)(1)(v),
GC §§12946, 12960, 34090; 49 CFR 655.71
‘ et seq.; 49 CFR 382.401 et seq.
| |
Human | EEO-4 Reports and records requirgd tc? '
RESOUICES 480 57 |generate EEO-4 report (Seli-ldentification 3 years Mag, Ppr ‘ 29 CFR 1602.30; 29 CFR 1602.32 GC §34090
|Form, etc.) : B
| | | Department preference; All State and Federal
Human . . Separation || Yes: Before laws require retention until final disposition of
Resources 028, [ 57 [[Grievances and Informal Complaints (all) + 6 years | Disposition Mag, Ppr formal complaint; State requires 2 years after
. ‘ : | | action is taken; GC §§12946, 12960, 34090
‘ ‘ ' ‘ : Required for 1 year from termination or 3
years from hiring. whichever is later; EEOC /
. |FLSA | ADEA (Age) requires 3 vears for "any_
Human Separation | =
RESOUICES 1-9s + 3 vears Mag, Ppr ;othe.r forms of employment inquiry”: State Law
————— T2year \requires 2 -3 vears; 8 CFR 274a.2; 28 CFR
| 1627.3(b)(1): GC §§12946. 12960, 34090; INA
| B 274A(b)(3); INS Rule 274a.1(b)(2)
Human ‘ Insurance Policies (City owned), Certificates Yes: Before Mag, Mfr, S
Resources . o of Self-Insured ‘ P Expiration ‘ OD,, Ppr SLl EM PSperinentRERISRceHGEISEH080
Labor Relations Files ‘
| I .
Human 482 | 57 I(Negotiation Notes, Correspondence, 25 years Mag, Mir, S/ USSR |Department Preference; GC §34090
Reseurces Interpretation of MOU Provisions OD. Ppr | QC&OD
. ’ | |
‘ | |Documentation, etc.) | | | |

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved

Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 171

Page HR-3 of 6
Updated: 7/12/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: HUMAN RESOURCES
Administration (57)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Office of | Record ‘ Div |
Record Series |

| No Record Series Title
(OFR) : |

Total
Retention

Media

| Options

Vital?

Image: |
I=import | Paper after -
fi
M=Mfr Imaged & | Description/Comments / Reference
| $=Scan Qcdz? |

Destroy

No.
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall

erformed by file folder.

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
' Department Preference to cover the possible
| length of employment of any employee or
Human LiveScan Responses or Logs (CORI | volunteer (DOJ allows retention for legitimate
Resources | e 57 Responses) for Employees and Volunteers 50 years Mag, Ppr business needs); must be maintained in a
secure and confidential file; DOJ Information
| ‘ | Bulletin No. 02-17-BClII; § 34090 et seq.
' [ Departmentpreference- EEOC/FLSA L ADEA |
| |tAge)requires1-3-years; State Law requires 4
Human LiveScan Responses or Logs (CORI |2—3 years; 29 CFR 1602 et seq &
Resources | 484 2 |Responses) for Unsuccessful Applicants 4 3-years Mag, Ppr 11627.3(a)(5) and (6),-2-CCRF2870(e}2}, 2
CCR 11013(c); 8 CCR §11040(7.( c)), GC
| : | | §§12946, 12960, 34090
Human 485 : |Personnel Background Packet - Successful P Yes: Before lMag, Mfr, s/l | Yes: After |Department Preference (unsuccessful
Resources |(Except Police) Separation | OD, Ppr | — | QC&OD |employees are kept by Police); GC §34090
. |OSHA requires 5 years: State law requires 2
R;‘S“;“ﬁs ‘OSHA Logs - 200, 300, 301, 301A, etc. 5 years g:sér:t'i‘;i “éag' Q"‘TL S/1 ELCS&A% !vears: 8 CCR 14300.33, 8 CCR §3203(b)(1),
—— | el | = |GC §34090; LC §6429¢c
{Personnel Files - EDD Claims & Forms
Human :(En"lplownent‘Develctnment Depeartmen Separation | Yes: Until |Mag, Mfr, ‘ Yes: After |Department Preference; GC §§12946, 12960,
Resources %mifor Paid Family I._.g_e_we L FMI_J_" + 4 years | Separation | OD. Ppr | SLl QC & OD |34090,
- | Disability Insurance Claims & Additional
| ‘ Information)
| ' | Department Preference; Statute of Limitations
‘ for Retirement Benefits is 6 years from last
action; EEOC/FLSA/ADEA (Age) requires 3
H | P | Fil Emol Yes: Until |M M éecs:&AgeDr years for promotion, demotion, transfer,
ResuorE?:es 486 57 i g;snntfeogres - =mployees P Ses. " tri‘oln Oag‘ = : S/1 === selection, or discharge; State Law requires 2 -
| (aths of Office) cpara P Separation=,  ars; 8 CCR 5144, 8 CCR 15400.2; 29
‘ | ' CFR 1910.1020(d)(1)(i), GC §§12946, 12960,
‘ | 34090, 3105; LC §1198.5; 29 CFR 1602.14;
_ : i |53235.2(b); 53237.2(b), LC §1198.5

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved

Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 172

Page HR - 4 of 6
Updated: 7/12/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: HUMAN RESOURCES

Administration (57)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

i ‘ Record Total l Media IlTn?gs;'t | Pe?;:?esrt ::"{er
Record | Series Record Series Title . Vital? | . Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options | M=Mfr imaged &
(OFR) No. ‘ _ \ ‘
S=Scan____0OC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
IHOLDS: Litigaﬁon, comgfamts. claims, Eubh’c records act reguests, audits and/or fnves(:'gaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
| | Department preference; Files maintained
| Yes: After |separately; Claims can be made for 30 years
Human 487 | 57 Personnel Files - Medical File (all employees P Yes: Until |[Mag, Mfr, S/i QC & OD |for toxic substance exposure; 8 CCR
Resources EXCEPT Fire and Police) Separation | OD, Ppr | = Separation—+§3204(d)(1) et seq., 8 CCR 5144, 8 CCR
4year [15400.2; 29 CFR 1910.1020(d)(1)(i). GC
: §§12946, 12960, 34090
i Department Preference; EEOC/FLSA/ADEA
(Age) requires 3 years for promotion,
| ‘ Yes: After demotion, transfer, selection, or discharge;
Human Personnel Issues / Skelly Meetings (Advice Yes: Until |Mag, Mfr, ) State Law requires 2 -3 years; retirement
Resources - ‘ = File) - Excludes Police 5 years Separation | oD, Ppr sS4 m benefits is 6 years from last action; 29 CFR
Separation | 1605 31 & 1627.3(b)(ii), 8 CCR §3204(d)(1) et
‘ seq., GC §§12946, 12960, 34090; 29 USC
| . 1113 -
Human | ‘ Pitchess Motions, Subpoenas Regarding
489 57 |Personnel, Restraining Orders for 2 years Mag. Ppr GC §34090
Resources
|Employees, etc. ‘
; '| | | %State Law requires 4 years; 29 CFR 1602 et
Human . Minimum 4 Mag, Mfr, | Yes: After  |seq & 1627.3(a)(5) and (6). 2 CCR 11013(c): 8
Resources | |Recruitment Database (NeoGov) years op,Por| =M | Qca oD |CCR §11040(7.( c)). GC §§12946, 12960.
- 134090
Recruitment and Testing File | |
W P | Deparmentpreference - EEQG/-FLSALADEA-
(Includes Advertisements, Unsuccessful L ‘ {Age}requires-1-3-years: State Law requires 4
Human 490 57 Applications, Job Brochures, Test Data, Requigred—— Mag, Mfr, | S /1 Yes: After  |2—3 years; 29 CFR 1602 et seq &
Resources Testing Analysis & statistical Metric, Job i QOD, Ppr = QC & OD |1627.3(a)(5) and (6),2CCR72876{e}2), 2_
Analysis, Rating Sheets, Scantrons, Rater's 3 — CCR 11013(c); 8 CCR §11040(7.( c)), GC
Profile & Confidentiality Agreement, years §§12946, 12960, 34090
Flowchart, Eligible Lists, etc.) ‘

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page HR -5 of 6
Updated: 7/12/2022

Page 173




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: HUMAN RESOURCES
Administration (57)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

" Image: Destroy |
Office of | Record i .
Record Series i ‘ Record Series Title Tota_l Vital? Me.d|a Iimport {{[Paper atter | Description/Comments / Reference
| No. Retention Options | M=Mfr Imaged & |
(OFR) No. .
| | S=Scan | _QcC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.
IHOLDS: Litigat."on. comPIaints. claims, public records act requests, audits

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall

and/or investiaaﬁons suseend normal retention Eer.-'ods (rerenticn resumes after settlement or comgfeﬁm!.

erformed by file folder.

|
. When-Neo- | |
Human Studies & Surveys Conducted on Behalf of Longer- |
491 57 |the City (Compensation Surveys, Sick Leave, | Regquired— Mag, Ppr Department preference; GC §34090
Resources o ) Sl
Attrition, Benefits, etc.) Minimum 2
| [ years
‘ |Unemployment Insurance Files
Human (Includes Employment Development |
Resources | a2 = Department Claim Forms, Determination of 2 years Mag, Ppr CCi§34090
|Claims, Benefit Audit, Claims Processing
| [Reports, Correspondence, etc.) .
l |Content does NOT relates in a substantive
Human When No way to the conduct of the public's business)
Resources 493 57 |Verifications of Employment, Child Support Longer | Mag, Ppr Transitory-records-notretained-inthe-erdinarr-
| Required course-of business-{doesnot-materally-impast
‘ | |the-publis's-business)-GC §34090 et seq.
Human ' ' ' |Department preference (meets auditing
494 57 |Workers Compensation Claim Runs 5 years | Mag, Ppr standards and allocation formulas); GC
Resources
§34090
‘ fz%arg(:: Department preference; Claims can be made
Workers Compensation or Disability Claims / Y ) . for 30 years for toxic substance exposure;
. OR Yes: After . . .
| Employee Accident Reports — — .- |Claims are required for five years after the end
Human Termination Mag, Mfr, QC & OD | . . . \
Resources 495 57 of Benefits +| OD. Por S " When of compensation, or injury, whichever is
Includes all Accident, Incident, or Injury 5 vears ¢ i \ " longer8 CCR 5144, 8 CCR 15400.2; 29 CFR
Reports and associated MSDS [w_\;hichever | 1910.1020(d){1)(i), GC §§12946, 12960
- 134090
is longer). |

FOLSOM, CA ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. (909) 337-3516 - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission

Page 174

Page HR - 6 of 6
Updated: 7/12/2022



12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: LIBRARY

Library (59)
_ 'I Rec?rd Div | Image: | Destroy |
Office of | Series | No. Total Media |I=import| ©2Per
Record No. | Record Series Title R i Vital? . _ after |Description/Comments / Reference
etention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) Imaged &
| | $=Scan 8
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
or completion).
LIBRARY (59)
' | Department Preference; Negative credit information
‘ remains on credit reports for 7 - 10 years; Meets
. Collection Agency Assignments & auditing standards; City does not Lien property
o . o Statements e ° S Fyears Mag, Ppr (Liens are good for 10 years from recording date,
and may be extended by re-recording lien); WC
| | 36729; GC §34090
. . ] When No | '
Library 521 59 P mmuniy E’ostmgs / CEQA Postings for Longer Mag, Ppr ‘Non-records; GC §34090
Other Agencies :
| ; Required |
o |Grants: LSCA (Library Services and : 1
Construction), LSTA (Library Services and
Technology), CLLS (California Library Yes:
Literacy Services); IMLS (Institute of Final After dC o _

Lead Dept. 522 59 Muse.um. & Library se'.'v'ces)’ and PLF dexpenditure Mag, Mfr, S/l 8 OD Per Callfo';nla $tate L|bra£y E{Icezc;)riiggl\ga.nggcengirggo
(Public Library Foundation) ONLY. Forall I, 's o5 OD, Ppr When. |FTogram Requirements (April 27, » GC§
others, follow City-wide Schedule. lRaetive
(SUCCESSFUL Reports, and Financial
Information) Send copy of application and

___|award to Administrative Services N
ILS / Integrated Library System / Library
. ManagementSystem iDaabase VUL Department preference; Data Fields / Records are
Library 523 59 Longer Yes Mag interrelated; GC §34090
Patron and material catalogue database - Required ’
| The City is a subscriber to Sacramento -
. ' Library Commission Mag, Mfr T2 [hepartment preference; Original Staff Reports are
Library | |AGENDAS & AGENDA PACKETS £ - |opppr| SH | ARrAC |54 in the project file: GC §34090
. Library Commission Mag, Mfr, =2 |nepartment preference: only 30 days is mandated:
Library | AUDIO RECORDINGS 2years - |op.ppr| S| ARLQC 60 5340006 -
. Library Commission
Library |MINUTES, BYLAWS, RESOLUTIONS E - | Mag.Por | e

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Govemmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

PageL-10f2
Updated: 8/5/2022

Page 175




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: LIBRARY

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Library (59)
| Record | Div | Destroy
. Image:
Office of | Series | Nox Total Media | Izimport ‘ ol
Record No. |Record Series Title . Vital? i | P after |Description/Comments / Reference
| Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) | S=Scan Imaged &
| - l QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

IReienfr’ons begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall
HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or inves(fgat:’ons S

erformed by file folder.

uspend normal retention periods (retention resurmes after settlement or completion). .
When No
Library 524 59 |Library Statistics / Circulation Reports Longer Mag, Ppr Copies / Preliminary Drafts; GC §34090.7
- Required
Patron Applications for Library Cards When No ‘ Department Preference; Preliminary Drafts /
Library 525 59 |(Includes parental consent card for minor Longer Ppr Transitory records not retained in the ordinary course
children) Required |of business; GC §34090 B
When No e ) . .
. ; . Preliminary / Transitory documents not retained in
Library 526 59 IProgram Sign Ups (e.g. Summer Reading) Rléznugi;gd Mag, Ppr lthe ordinary course of business; GC §34090
— ===t} — I _—
Library 527 | 59 |Receipts for Lost Books, etc. 2 years Mag, Ppr |GC §34090_
' ' Yes:
. Release Forms / Exhibit Waivers / Photo )
Library ‘ 528 ‘ 59 Releases (Artists / Exhibitor's) 2 years I?Eif:rr: Mag, Ppr ‘ GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved

Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 176

PagelL-20f2
Updated: 8/5/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: PARKS & RECREATION

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Facilities (11). Landscape & Lighting (33). Parks & Rec. (62), Trails (63), Zoo Sanctuary {64)

Record | Div . Destroy
. ) Image:
Office of | Series | No. . Paper
' . . Total i Media | I=import e
Record No. Record Series Title . Vital? R after Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) | Imaged &
S$=Scan Qc'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begfn when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g, last document + 2 Kears!i since destruction is normah‘z Eerformed bK file folder.

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after seltlement or completion).

PARKS & RECREATION (62)

WhanNe-
Parks & 535 62 Apthﬁy / Special Programs / Special Event Reaui Mag, Ppr Department preference: GC §34090
Recreation Files o
Minimum 5
B years - -
The statute of limitation for errors and omissions is
Yes: After |not applicable; Statewide-guidelines-propose-
Parks & 536 Agreements for Contractors: Class Completion +§ Yes: Until | Mag, Mfr, s QC & OD |completion—+5-yearsfornen-capialimprovement-
Recreation |Instructors, Sports Leagues, etc. 5 years Completion| OD, Ppr When- |coniracisSeompletion+dyearsforiransportation
lnactive |and-concessienaire-agreements; CCP §§336(a),
| 337 et. seq., GC §34090
| Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) / Jobs - "’1”(')"’:&“"";' Some grant funding agencies require audits;
Public Parks Facilities: Administration File Xﬂa;rs ° Statute of Limitations for Errors & Omissions is 10
Works / Fundin Yes: After years; Published Audit Standards=4-7 years;
Admin & Project Administration, Certified Payrolls, 9 Yes: Until | Mag, Mfr, ’ Statute of Limitations: Contracts & Spec's=4
. . 537 62 , ) Agency s QC & OD
Engineering Inspections, Project Schedules, Progress Audit. if Completed | OD, Ppr years, Wrongful Death=comp. + 5 years,
or Parks & meetings, Real Estate Appraisals, etc. . y Developers=comp. + 10 years; Statewide-
i required,
Recreation whichever is guidelines propsse-termination+5years-CCP
- _ Bikeway Projects, etc. \ - _|§§336(a), 337 et. seq., GC §34090
Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) / Jobs -
Parks Facilities: Permanent File
. . . All permanent project files are maintained in
Public Plans, Specifications, Bids/RFPs, Engineering no matter what department was
Works / Successful Proposal, Change Orders, . . . N . .
Admin & Materials Testing Reports. Grading P it Yes: Until | Mag. Mfr Yes: After |involved in the project; retained for disaster
. : 538 62 atenials Testing reports, Lrading Fermits, P : g, M. S QC & OD |preparedness purposes (City Clerk does not
Engineering Hazardous Materials Plans, Notice of Completed | OD, Ppr e b . }
. . , 4year |maintain Plans, Materials Testing Reports, etc.)
or Parks & Completion, Construction Manager's Logs, Statewide quidelines propose Permanent for
Recreation Photos, Soils Reports, Studies, Submittals, 9 S

|Surveys, etc.

‘Bikeway Projects, etc.

Infrastructure plans; GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 177

Page P-10of8
Updated: 6/10/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: PARKS & RECREATION

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Facilities (11). Landscape & Lighting (33), Parks & Rec. (62), Trails (63), Zoo Sanctuary (64)

Office of
Record
(OFR)

Record
Series
No.

Div ‘
No.

Record Series Title

Total
Retention

Vital?

Media
Options

Image:
I=Import
M=Mfr
S=Scan

| Destroy

‘ Imaged &

Description/Comments / Reference

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is comE,‘eted. and r’mglz a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

IHOLDS: Li:igaﬁon, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or .‘nvestiﬁ;aﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

strrtla(:tiin 014 62 |Cash Receipts Detail / Backup / Refunds 2 years Mag, Ppr Summaries are sent to Finance; GC §34090
" Parks & . i . o
R ) 539 62 |Donations (Money) 2 years Mag, Ppr Summaries are sent to Finance; GC §34090
ecreation | -
Parks & When No | Department Preference (Transitory record not
. 540 62 |Evaluations/Surveys (Program Evaluations) Longer Mag, Ppr retained in the ordinary course of business); GC
Recreation . |
Required §34090
- . _— Yes:
Parks & | o, | g |Facility Use and Equipment Applications, 2 years Before | Mag, Ppr GC §34090
Recreation IBooks, Alcoholic Beverage Applications Event
: : = ' . 4
Parks & 542 62 |Lifeguard Certification & Licenses Separation + Mag Ppr Department Preference; GC §§12946,12960
Recreation S 3 years 34090 B
Parks & Department Preference (agricultural pesticide
Recreati 543 62 |Pesticide Application Records 2 years Mag Ppr records are required for 2 years); GC §26202; 3
on _ B e CCR 6623, 40 CFR 171.11 et seq.
RI::rrZ:tigc;n 544 62 ‘Playground Equipment Inspections 10 years Mag, Ppr | Department Preference; GC §34090
Parks & 545 62 |Recreation Database Indefinite Mag Department Preference; data is interrelated; GC
Recreation §34090
Registration / Fee & Charge / Liability To T e
Parks & Forms / Release of Liability Forms / Sta. . KRt § .f?%'
. 546 62 |Permissions / Waivers / Sign-in Sheets for 2 4 years Mag, Ppr 5 § E
Recreation . . . providedforis4-years: GC §34090;-CCP-§53374-
Skate Park, etc.:. Camps, Field Trips, 343
|Authorization to give Medicine, etc. -
PESG 547 62 ‘Si n-in / Sign-out sheets 2 years Ppr GC §34090
Recreation 9 9 Y P
— S
Parks & Subject / Reference Files: Subjects other Lzrges
) 548 62 |than Specifically Mentioned in Retention Beguired— Mag, Ppr | Department Preference; GC §34090 et seq.
Recreation e
|Schedules Minimum 2
| vears

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 178

Page P-2of 8
Updated: 6/10/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: PARKS & RECREATION

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Facilities (11). Landscape & Lighting (33). Parks & Rec. (62), Trails (63), Zoo Sanctuary (64)

Record | Div image: Destroy
Office of i . ’ Paper
Series | No. . . Total i Media | I=Import P e
Record No. Record Series Title . Vital? . after |Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) Imaged &
S$=Scan | =47

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.

. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file foider.

|HoLDS: Liﬁﬁaﬁon. comelafnts. claims, Eubﬁc records act reguests. audits and/or fnves(fr.:at:'ons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

| Department Preference; Gensistert-with-statuteof
limitations-foremployee-exposure-to-hazardous-
Parks & Swimming Pool Chemicals: Log of Mag, Mfr. s st materals{testresultsfor hazardeus-waste-
Recreation 549 62 Chemicals Added S@ypars oD, Ppr S QC.E0D generaters-are required-for 3yearsk40-GFR-
262.40-8-CERI20HN AR 22-CERB6626240
| GC §34090 et seq.
P?:\zc?irrt{ Work Orders / Service Requests CMMS ‘
Service? 550 62 |DATABASE (Computerized Maintenance Indefinite Mag Data is interrelated; GC §34090
Work Management System)
Depart. When N
Providing 551 62 Work Orders / Service Requests - All Lon ero Maq Por Preliminary drafts (the database is the original);
Service / Information Entered in CMMS Database 9 9FP GC §34090
Required
Work ! |
Work Orders / Service Requests - NOT | ‘
D entered in CMMS Database (or partial
epart inf tion entered into CMMS Database
Providing 552 62 jriarma abase) 5 vears Maa Por | City preference; CCP §§338 et seq., 340 et seq.,
Service / | - TR ¥ S | 342, G6-§§945:5; GC §34090
Work (Division providing service retains originals; |
| Division requesting service is considered a | |
copy)
|
FACILITIES ’111
Department preference; meets auditing standards;
Parks & ) .
R_—ecreation Statute of limitations for contracts is 4 years
A 008 11 |Contract Administration: Custodial, etc. [=omplction® yyies (before Mag, Ppr Errors and Omlssmns doss not apply
Sondoos.] 5 years completion) |
Facilities | propose Terminaiion-+-5-years; CCP §§336(a)
337 et. seq., GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 179

Page P-30f 8
Updated: 6/10/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: PARKS & RECREATION

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Facilities (11). Landscape & Lighting (33). Parks & Rec. (62), Trails (63), Zoo Sanctuary (64)

Record | Div | | Destroy
. Image:
Offce of | Seres | No. Total Media | import | P2PT
Record No. Record Series Title ) Vital? i P after |Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) S=Scan Imaged &
| —QC?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.qg. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normall

HOLDS: Litfgatfon. complaints. claims, public records act requests, audits and/or fnvestf'ﬁ;ations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

erformed by file folder.

Parks &
Recreation |Daily Safety Checks / DMV Reports / Daily
Aeleain- 115 11 |Work Reports / Vehicle Inspections / Daily 2 years Ppr 13 CCR 1234(c): GC §34090
Serviges-/ Equipment Checks
Facilities
Parks &
Recreation Yes: After - .
Admin- | 116 | 11 |Inspections: Sidewalks, City Facilities 10 years Mag, Mfr.| ;| | qc & op |Department preference to show due diligence; GC
y OD, Ppr §34090
Services! tyear
Facilities ‘ 1 - B
' T . Expiration of Yes: After
Lead Dept. 117 11 Prfassure e ) e Certificate or Mag, Mir, S QC & OD |Department preference; GC §34090 et. seq.
(Air Compressors, Propane, etc.) . oD, Ppr
Permit tyear
Parks & '
Recreation ‘ Exoiration +
Admin- 118 11 |Regulatory Permits p Mag, Ppr Department preference; GC §34090
. 2 years
Services/
Facilities o - _ -
P?:\f)ig;:{ Work Orders / Service Requests CMMS ‘
Service? 119 11 |DATABASE (Computerized Maintenance Indefinite Mag | Data is interrelated; GC §34090
Work !Management System) ] _.!
Depart. | When No
Providing 120 11 Work Orders / Service Requests - All Longer Mag Por Preliminary drafts (the database is the original);
Service / Information Entered in CMMS Database g grp GC §34090
Work | Required

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3616

Page 180

Page P-4 of 8
Updated: 6/10/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: PARKS & RECREATION

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Facilities (11), Landscape & Lighting (33). Parks & Rec. (62), Trails (63), Zoo Sanctuary (64)

Record | Div | . | Destroy
Office of | Series | No. Total Media | I_I__rlnr:g:;t Paper
Record No. Record Series Title ) Vital? . P | after Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) Imaged &
| S=Scan | \
- | QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.qg. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
IHOLDS: L:‘(:'gaﬁon, come:‘afnts, claims, eubﬁc records act reguests. audits and/or fnvest:’c.;aﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
|Work Orders / Service Requests - NOT
|entered in CMMS Database (or partial
Depart. information entered into CMMS Datab
Providing 121 11 jnformation eniered Into aiabase) 5 vears Maa Por City preference; CCP §§338 et seq., 340 et seq.,
Service / o . . o i gre 342, GG-§8945:6; GC §34090
Work (Division providing service retains originals;
Division requesting service is considered a
\copy) I
I
Parks-& | Activity L Speocial-Rrograms-L Special- Event 9
) 535 | 62 |_ Required— Mag—PRps | Deparmentpreferense-GC-§34090
Minimum-5
& N — T
LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICTS (33)
- L A e * = ¥
Parks & | |
__Re;creatlon Assessment / Maintenance / Landscape & .
M / 274 33 Lighting / Street Improvement District 5 vears \S(e?)m::tn t('; Maa. Por Department Preference (meets auditing
- Projects / Community Facilities Districts y to” Coun‘i 9. 7P standards); GC §34090.7
Jscap (ASSESSMENT ROLLS) y
& Lighting
Districts N
Parks & | Statute of limitations is 4 years for contracts;
Recreation Yes: After Errors and Omissions does not apply; statewide-
Comr- '~ —|guidelines-propese-Completion+-5- fo
| Contract Administration: Maintenance Completion +{Yes (before| Mag, Mfr, QC & OD gwd.e e years-for-non-
i EES S Contracts 5years |Jcompletion)| OD, Ppr . Completie I I
Landscape y P PP | i yearsfortransperation-and-concessionaire-
& Lighting | agreements: CCP §§337. 337.1(a), 337.15, 343;
Districts GC §34090

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 181

Page P-50f 8
Updated: 6/10/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: PARKS & RECREATION

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Facilities (11). Landscape & Lighting (33). Parks & Rec. (62), Trails (63), Zoo Sanctuary (64)

Record | Div ] | Destroy
. ) Image:
Ol | Series ¥ No: Total Media | I=Import Paper
Record No. Record Series Title i Vital? . P after Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) Imaged &
S$=Scan Qc'd2

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

I'.‘-!c'Eenr."o.l'rs begm when the act is comefe{ed. and :’me!z a full file folder ‘e.g, last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

IHOLDS.' Lft.‘garion. comg!aints, claims, Eub:‘r'c records act reguesrs. audits and/or fnvestigaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

E! - P . I F.I u I g |
Denied Permanent-Entitlements
{Includes-Associztad SEQA Notielhg— permitwithin-2years—those-applications-in-
Depart— Gonditions-of-Approval-FindingsPublic- | which-the-applicant-does not-follow-thraugh-with-
Providing- Neticing-Envirenmental-Determinations - Yes:— |permit may-bedestroyed-afier the vesting peried-
Blaghit | : s
. 295 22 Staff RepertsP P Yes S When- |has-expired—Deparment-maintains-completediles-
Sapdest tans-&-Maps)— Coher \ . radmini ; P a |
Blerk | PN g
'| Design-Review, Lot Line-AdjustmentsParcel “reasenable-period-of-time"14-CCR-§16005(c)-
' Plans, Tentative-Subdivisions; \ariances,Zone-
| ; ; 5
Ghanges-ets.
P?:\f:(ajir:{ Work Orders / Service Requests CMMS
ServiceS/J 286 33 |DATABASE (Computerized Maintenance Indefinite Mag Data is interrelated; GC §34090
Work Management System) R
Depart. . When No . , qrez
Providing 120 11 Work Orders / Service Requests - All Longer Maq Por Preliminary drafts (the database is the original);
Sevice/ 22 1 |nformation Entered in CMMS Database | -20oc- - 2eq Tor GC §34090
Work Required
| Work Orders / Service Requests - NOT
Depart entered in CMMS Database (or partial
Providing 287 33 information entered into CMMS Database) 5 years Mag Ppr City preference; CCP §§338 et seq., 340 et seq.,
Servi 565508458 34090
mff / (Division providing service retains originals; 342, GC §34
Division requesting service is considered a
copy)
TRAILS (63)

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 182

Page P-60f 8
Updated: 6/10/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: PARKS & RECREATION

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Facilities (11). Landscape & Lighting (33). Parks & Rec. (62), Trails (63), Zoo Sanctuary (64)

Record | Div ‘ Image: Destroy
Office of | Series | No. Total Media | Inimport | 72PeF
Record No. Record Series Title N Vital? A P after Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) Imaged &
| S§=Scan .
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions beg.r‘n when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.q. last document + 2 years). since destruction is normally performed by file foider.
lHOLDS: L.l‘ric_;rafion. complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
10 Fela! s or ' Some grant funding agencies require audits;
Public Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) / Jobs - i\ft ) | Statute of Limitations for Errors & Omissions is 10
Works / Trails: Administration File Fundein Yes: After years; Published Audit Standards=4-7 years,
Admin & 553 63 A encg Yes: Until | Mag, Mfr, s/l QC.&O—D Statute of Limitations: Contracts & Spec's=4
Engineering IProject Administration, Certified Payrolls, Agdit ?; Completed | OD, Ppr *—F years, Wrongful Death=comp. + 5 years,
or Parks & Inspections, Project Schedules, Progress .‘ ’ Developers=comp. + 10 years;-Statewide-
. . . required, il s g i
Recreation meetings, Real Estate Appraisals, etc. whichever is s = tien—+5-years: CCP
; | §§336(a), 337 et. seq., GC §34090
Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) / Jobs - |
Trails: Permanent File . . s .
Public - | All permanent project files are maintained in
B . . Engineering no matter what department was
Wor!<s/ |P|ans, S sl el I . i | ‘Yes: After [involved in the project; retained for disaster
Admin & Successful Proposal, Change Orders, Yes: Until | Mag, Mfr, e .
. . 554 63 . . . . P S/l QC & OD |preparedness purposes (City Clerk does not
Engineering Materials Testing Reports, Grading Permits, Completed | OD, Ppr i ; ;
) - 4year |maintain Plans, Materials Testing Reports, etc.)
or Parks & Hazardous Materials Plans, Notice of St el idelin P g
Recreation Completion, Construction Manager's Logs, R lans: GC §34090
Photos, Soils Reports, Studies, Submittals, ’
Surveys, efc. |
Z00 SANCTUARY (64)
e | Adoption + 3 | 3 years is required; FA §32003(e), PC §597.1(d);
Recrze:ct’lon/ 555 64 |Adoption Agreements (Cats, etc.) years Mag, Ppr CCP §§336(a), 337 et. seq., GC §34090
Parks & Expiration - Yes: Maa. Mr. | \geé:&A__étgr Department Preference (Fish & Game owns the
Recreation /| 556 64 |Animal Acquisition Contracts / Agreements fMinimum 10§ Before OIZS)J' P r' SA 4‘2 ot animals); CCP §§337. 337.1(a), 337.15, GC
Zoo years Disposition TP | o §34090
Parks & Animal Medical Database (contains I.De_parltmer'n Prefere.nce; Cp vers FareuSSalielor
Recreation /| 557 | 64 |controlled substance inventories, veterin Indefinit Yes Ma limitations; 3 years is required; FA §32003(e), PC
ontrofled substancetinventonss, veterinaryly: indetiniia 9 §597.1(d); CCP §§336(a), 337 et. seq., GC
Zoo treatments, efc.) | §34090
|

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 183

Page P-7of 8
Updated: 6/10/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: PARKS & RECREATION

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Facilities (11). Landscape & Lighting (33), Parks & Rec. (62), Trails (63), Zoo Sanctuary (64)

Record | Div . | Destroy
Office of | Series | No. . Image: Paper
. . Total . Media | I=lmport .
Record No. Record Series Title . Vital? R after Description/Comments / Reference
Retention Options | M=Mfr
(OFR) Imaged &
S$=Scan
- QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions bﬁfn when the act is comefe!ed, and ime!z a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 Kears?. since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
iHOLDS: L.fr.igaﬁon, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after seftlement or completion).
Sal '
Parks & Animals - Individual Records (includes Ex i:tlc;:] } Maq. Mfr Department Preference; 3 years is required; FA
Recreation /| 558 64 |Captive Bred Wildlife, Imports, Quarantines, .p. Ly §32003(e), PC §597.1(d); CCP §§337, 338; GC
. Minimum 2 OD, Ppr
Zoo Veterinary Treatment Records, etc.) i §34090
i . : Department preference for USDA accreditation
Parks & and permitting; Animal treatment records are
Recrze:(:lon /] 559 64 |Annual Permits to House Animals 5 years Yes Mag required for 3 years: FA §32003(e); GC §34090 et
- | seq. i
Parks & Department preference for USDA accreditation
. Controlled Substance Inventory Records N . ;
Recreation /| 560 64 (anesthesia, tranquilizer) 5 years Yes Mag, Ppr [ and permitting; required for 2 years after inventory
Zoo ' _ ’ d B - e I or transaction; 21 CFR §1304.04, 1310.04
Parks & Exoiration + Yes:
Recreation /| 561 64 |County Health Department Inspections g ears Before | Mag, Ppr GC §34090
Zoo 4 Event |
Parties / Facility Use and Equipment |
Parks & Applications, Books, Alcoholic Beverage Yes:
. 562 64 |Applications 2 years Before Mag, Ppr | GC §34090
Recreation
Event
) ) _ (Birthday Parties & Other) e [
Parks & | | Exoiration + Yes: i
Recreation/| 563 | 64 |Regulatory Agency Permits p Before | Mag, Ppr GC §34090
2 years
Zoo Event
|
Parks & | Longer
Recreation /| 564 64 |Special Events - Zoo Required - Mag, Ppr Department preference; GC §34080
Zoo | Minimum §
—— | MSILS I
arks .
Recreation /| 565 64 |USDA Inspection Reports 10 years Yes Mag Depart'ment Preference (accredited every 5
Z00 ‘ years); GC §34090 et seq.

FOLSOM, CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 184

Page P-80of 8
Updated: 6/10/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE
Divisions: Admin.(68),_ Animal Control (11), Dispatch (69), Investig. (70), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),

Records (73), Training (74)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

) Record | Div | | Image: | Destroy |
Sifice of Seri N Total Media |I=Import | Paper after
Record SIS ©- |Record Series Title . Vital? R P P |DescriptionIComments | Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
‘ . . S=Scan Qc'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions beg.r‘n when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e‘g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
POLICE ADMINISTRATION (68)
| |Accounts Receivable / Daily Envelopes /
. ) . . : Slatewde gudelines-
Police / Cash Receipts / Petty Cash / Revenue Daily Yes: Until | Mag, Mfr, Yes. After | Department I_Dreference_ f :
: 374 68 . ; . " 5 years . S/l QC & OD 1 propese-audit+4-years-Published-articles-
Admin | Receipt Books / Invoices to Outside Entities Paid oD, Ppr ARAAY - GC §34090
||/ Alarm Billing, etc. yes Ty
Copiss—
Finanece \ilhan-ble- Department Preference - Police sends invoices
Police / 639 73 |Alarm Billing Longer Mag, Ppr (meets municipal government auditing
Admin. Reguired- standards); GC §34090.5
L | o 5 years
Police /
Admin. 640 73 |Alarm Notification / False Alarms / Permits 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090
Fessrs _
Police / ' |Business Permits (Regulatory) - BUSINESS JExpiration + '
Admin. 590 68 |OWNER: Massage, Taxi, etc. 2 years Bag,Japi | GC §34090
. |Business Permits (Regulatory) - s
Police/ | 594 | 68 |TECHNICIAN / DRIVERS: Massage Expiration 4 Mag, Ppr | GC §34090
Admin. L. . 2 years
| Technician, Taxi Driver, etc. . [
Police / |Carry Concealed Weapon Permits (CCW) - | Expiration + .
Admin. | 592 | 68 _!"Retired Employees s Mag, Ppr Department preference; GC §34090
Pohge/ 503 68 Carry Concealed Weapon Permits (CCW) - JExpiration + Mag, Ppr | \Department preference; GC §34090
Admin. Approved 5 vears [ i
Police / ' Carry Concealed Weapon Permits (CCW) - .
Admin. 594 68 Denied 5 years o Mag, Ppr - fDepartment preference; GC §34090
Fire / Citizen's Emergency Response Training / Yes: After
Admin.Or| 595 | eg |\eighborhood Training 10-20 years Mag, Mfr, | o, | QC&OD |5 iment Preference; GC §34090
Police oD, Ppr When-
Course Records, Roster, etc. Superseded
F/)\(c);rlgi?w/ 596 68 |Departmental Assignments & Rosters 2 years Mag, Ppr |GC §34090

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 185

Page PD -1 of 17
Updated: 7/12/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE
Divisions: Admin.(68), Animal Control (11). Dispatch (69), Investig. (70), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),

Records (73), Training (74)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

) Record | Div | Image: | Destroy
Sk Seri N Total Media |I=Import | Paper after
Record FACS ©- |Record Series Title i Vital? L =mp P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
| | S=Scan |__QC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e. 3. last document + 2 ye;-.a!rs:l since destruction is normaﬁz Eerformed bK file folder.

HOLDS: Liti gauon comp!amts claims, public records act requests, audits and/or mveslfganons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or compfeﬁon).
When, | Department preference; Transitory or source
Police / . . Bupersaded |records not retained in the ordinary course of
Admin. 597 68 |DMV Pull Notices (Police Employees Only) or Mag Ppr business; CHP audits every 2 years; GC
Upon
" §34090
B Separation |
Copies -
Human 598 68 Employee Grievance Files / Supporting When No Mag Ppr Copies; GC §34090.7
Resources Documents Longer
- Required
Police / ; . S
Admin 599 68 |Equnpment & Uniform Authorization 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090 et seq.
Pollcgl 600 68 Hearings / Hearing Officer (Parking, Tows, 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090
Admin. etc.) |
Police / Internal Affairs Investiaations / Complaints - Final [l
e Invelving Peace Officers WITH Sustained | Disposition | Mag, Ppr | PC 832.7 ; GC §34090
Admin. - .
| Finding of Misconduct + 15 years |
' |Consistent with Lexipol Policy; State requires
for at least 5 years for Citizen's complaints;
other State & Federal laws require retention
| until final disposition of formal complaint; State
|Internal Affairs Investigations / Complaints - Final requires 2 years after action is taken; Statute
Police / 601 68 WITHOUT Sustained Finding of Dispositio Maa. Por of Limitations is 4 years_after the discovery of
Admin. 'Misconduct AH—e*eept—reutme—Useef— +' &?yelalrsn ag. Fp the offense for misconduct in office; —fer
|

; ; s
FplSsandMES E"S' e S:a‘e';;.de g.u‘de“"ef
sheetings:- EVC §1045(b)(1), GC §§12946,

12960 34090, PC §§801.5, 803(c), 832.5(b),
\VC §2547

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 186

Page PD - 2 of 17
Updated: 7/12/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Admin.(68), Animal Control {(11), Dispatch (69), Investig. (70), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),

Records (73), Training (74)

Record | Div

Image:

Office of . ; =
Record Serles [iNo. Record Series Title Tota-l Vital? Me.dla ‘l-lmport Paper after Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. ‘ Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
_S=Scan C'd?

Destroy

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for Cf’ty—Wfde Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years). since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

HOLDS: Utfgaifon. comelaints. claims, Eubh‘c records act regues!s. audits and/or fnvestfgaﬁons suspend normal retention

eriods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

| ‘ Gonsisient with Lexipel Policy; State requires-
forateast-Syears-for-Citizen'scomplaints:
| oitioe Sictin 8 Fotorallaws o uioAcEnticn
| : : zo -
| webilfinaldispostion-olfomalcomolainb -Siate
. requires2-years-afleractien-is-taken Statute-
3 estigations--Cemplaints: el rs-after-the-discovery-of
Pehef-y‘ 602 68 Internal-Affairs-ny ' s oi ] | af—l:wn;tahmsﬁ%-g,@a : '
' e ‘ misconduct—IA-and-Statewide-guidelines-
| | recommend-25-years-forofficerinvelved-
| shoetings:EVG-§1045{b 11}, -G6-§§12946 -
| MEEREAE
. I . . |
Pollcg / 603 68 |Permits: Entertainment Expiration + Mag, Ppr GC §34090
Admin. | 2 years
|
Human } Department Preference (copies); GC §
RESOUICes 604 68 Personnel Background Packet - Successful] 5 years Mag, Ppr 34090.7
|
T : Depanmant-preferense- EEQCLFLEA L ADEA
‘ tAge}requires—1-3-years: State Law requires 4
Police / 605 68 Personnel Background Packet - Reqairg [ Maq. Por | 2—3 years; 29 CFR 1602 et seq & 1627.3(a)(5)
Admin. Unsuccessful (not hired) Minimum 4 9. Fp | and (6),2E6RF2870{e}2), 2 CCR 11013(c);
= 8 CCR §11040(7.( c)), GC §§12946, 12960
3 years 34090
Personnel Files - Medical File (Police [EsRamEn prgference; e
Emplo onl separately; Claims can be made for 30 years
Police / 606 68 ployees Y) p Yes: Until | Mag, Mfr, S Yes: After |for toxic substance exposure; 8 CCR
Admin. . Separation| OD, Ppr QC & OD |§3204(d)(1) et seq., 8 CCR 5144, 8 CCR
(Annual Physicals are not forwarded to 15400.2: 29 CER 1910.1020(d)(1)(i). GC
Human Resources) 1§§12946, 12960, 34090
Police / | Mag, Mfr Yes: After |
) 607 68 |Personnel Photographs P 9, Vi S/l QC & OD 4+ |Department Preference; GC § 34090 et seq.
Admin. OD, Ppr yoar

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page PD - 3 of 17
Updated: 7/12/2022

Page 187




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE
Divisions: Admin.(68),_Animal Control (11), Dispatch (69), Investig. (70), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),

Records (73), Training (74)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

. Record | Div | Image: Destroy
Office of Seri N Total Media |I=Import | Paper after
Record N = = Record Series Title N Vital? R P p Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions bec_;in when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.q. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Lfﬁgaﬁon, comefa:’nr& claims, Eubh‘c records act reguests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or comfferion).
: Incident | Yes: After
State of . . . WhenNe- Mag, Mfr, QC & OD |Nen-records{use the State system); GC
California 426 68 |Police Incident RMS Database / Police logs L oD, Ppr S/ Wi §34090 et seq.
—_— i —_ . _—
Police / Policies & Procedures / Lexipol / Operation Maa. Mifr éec':s:&%
. 608 68 |Directives / General Orders (Department P g, M, S/l e |Department Preference; GC § 34090 et seq.
L | Policies and Procedures) OD. Ppr
| Superseded |
i | [
i‘;'r';ﬁ/ 609 | 68 |Press Releases - Police Only 2 years Mag, Ppr | |GC §34090
- | | | |
Police / | Mag, Mfr Yes: After |
) 610 68 |Reports and Studies - Historical P 9, M, S/l QC & OD 1| Department Preference; GC § 34090 et seq.
Admin. OD, Ppr
B . yeat ||
When No '
Police / Reports and Studi ding Poll Longer
i 611 |~eports and Stucies regarding R Required - Mag, Ppr Department Preference; GC § 34090 et seq.
Admin. operations (not historical - manpower, etc.) .
Minimum 2
— - ﬂs _—
Police / . . GC §§12946, 12960, 34090, PC §§801.5,
Admin. 612 68 |Use of Force Supervisory Reviews 2 years Mag, Ppr | | 803(c), 832.5, VC §2547
. ANIMAL CONTROL__(10)
Palice | When No ‘ ‘
Lemaine ; . Longer . L
Sondode! 101 10 Animal Control Cases (Bite Reports, Cruelty, Required Yes Mag, Ppr 3 years |s.reqU|red, FA §32003(e), PC
p etc.) o §597.1(d); GC §34090 et seq.
Animal (minimum 3
Control | B B years) | B
Police ‘
Aedrria
h . . . . 3 years is required; FA §32003(e), PC
Serwee&. / 102 10 |Animal Licensing Printouts 3 years Yes Mag, Ppr §597.1(d); GC §34090 et seq.
Animal
Control

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (908) 337-3516

Page 188

Page PD - 4 of 17
Updated: 7/12/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Admin.(68), Animal Control (11), Dispatch (69), Investig. (70), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),

Records (73), Training (74)

. Record | Div Image: | Destroy |
Sibad Series | No. | Total Media |I=Import Paper after
Record [ " |Record Series Title . Vital? . Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged & |
(OFR) \
L S=Scan Qc'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions beg.fn when the act is comffefed. and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or invesﬁgaﬁons suspend normal retention

eriods (retention resumes after segfemenf or completion).

Police
Aelraine . ) . . Department preference - used for locating
Services/ 103 10 gzltr::;sseezltzes Databasesy Animal Cicense Indefinite Yes Mag animals; 3 years is required; FA §32003(e), PC
Animal T §597.1(d); GC §34090 et seq.
Control -
Police |
Ledemin-
Serpaces/ 104 10 |Animal Trap Agreements 2 years Ppr GC §34090 et seq.
Animal '
Control | |
Police ' |
Adrain-
e -_ Department Preference; may contain felony
mﬁ'—! . ‘ 10 ||Citations Hogars a9, e charges (DA determines); GC §34090 et seq.
Control :
Police ‘
- VEISING Transitory records not retained in the ordinary
Services/ 106 10 |[Citizens Service Logs Longer Mag, Ppr . .
. : course of business; GC §34090 et seq.
Animal | Required
Control ! ~
Police | Department preference; meets auditing
— Yes standards; Statute of limitations for contracts is
. Contract Administration: Animal Control Completion | (before | 4 years; Errors and Omissions does not apply;
Eepises/ 008 10 . . Mag, Ppr . . . .
Animal Services + 5 years Jcompletion publlshed auFilt ;tandards is 4-7 years;
Control ) statewideguidelines-propose Termination—-5-
! years;-CCP §§336(a), 337 et. seq., GC §34090
Police |
. ¥ / 107 10 lc Date of Required for 2 years after inventory or
Semee&_ ontrolled Substance Inventory / Records Inventory + Yes Mag, Ppr transaction; 21 CFR §1304.04, 1310.04
Animal 2 years
Control |

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page PD - 5 of 17
Updated: 7/12/2022

Page 189




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Admin.(68),_ Animal Control (11). Dispatch (69), Investig. (70), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),
Records (73), Training (74)

Office of
Record
(OFR)

Record | Div ‘
Series | No.

No.

Record Series Title

Total
Retention

Vital?

Media
Options

Image: Destroy
I=Import | Paper after
M=Mfr ‘ Imaged &

S=Scan QC'd?

Description/Comments / Reference

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Police
Admin—
Sendses/
Animal
Control

108

10 |Daily Activity Reports

Palice
Adrmine
Senvces/
Animal
Control

109

Retentions begf‘n when the act is comE.fered. and r'mE,‘z a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

3 years

IHOLDS: Lftfgaﬁon. comgfafnts. claims, Eubﬁc records act reguests. audits and/or mvestr'gaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

Mag, Ppr

10 |Impound Records / Transportation Records

3 years

Police
Adrin—
Services/
Animal
Control

110

10 |Notice of Violations

Police
Al
Services/
Animal
Control

111

10 |Owner Release for Euthanasia

3 years

3 years

Mag / Ppr
|

i CCR 1180.15; GC §34090

Department Preference; GC §34090 et seq.

Covers various statute of limitations; 3 years is
required; 1 year is required for the
transportation of dead animals; FA §32003(e),
PC §597.1(d); CCP §§336(a), 337 et. seq., 3

‘ Department Preference; consistent with animal
‘ |record retention requirements; GC §34090 et
seq.

Mag

3 years is required; FA §32003(e), PC
§597.1(d); GC §34090

Police
Abnine
Sesnvices/
Animal
Control

112

10 |Public Nuisance Cases (barking dogs, etc.)

When No
Longer
Required
(minimum 3
years)

Yes

Mag, Ppr

GC §34090 et seq.

Paolice
AT
Sepdess/
Animal
Control

113

10 |Return to Owner Records

10 years

Ppr

Department Preference; GC §34080 et seq.

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page PD - 6 of 17
Updated: 7/12/2022

Page 190




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Admin.(68), Animal Control (11), Dispatch (69), Investig. (70), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),

Records (73), Training (74)

. Record | Div | Image: | Destroy
Office of Seri N | Total Media |I=import| Paper after
Record i 0- |Record Series Title . Vital? . P P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
| S=Scan___QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begfn when the act is comg;‘e(ed. and ."mPIy a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
IHOLDS: Litigation, comeiaints, claims, Eub.'fc records act reguesrs. audits and/or invesﬁgaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
Police B ‘ ! .
Senvi i / 114 0 ‘Treatment Records (Vaccination records, 3 vy M 3 years is required; FA §32003(e), PC
Animal medical treatments, etc.) years i a9 §597.1(d); GC §34090
Control ‘ | -
i u
** The County of Sacramento is the office of record for |
animal control services prior to July 1, 2009, subsequent
to that the City of Folsom becomes the office of record. |
COMMUNICATIONS / CAD / DISPATCH (69)
| 1 1 . . .
) ) ; Statewideguidelnes-
. Audio Recordings or Tapes - (CAD/RMS}) ‘ ‘Department Fleicrence
Police / | . . propese-180-days (legally mandated for 100
613 69 |Recordings of Telephone & Radio 1 year Mag . . e
Commun. | c icati Dispatch T. CAD \ days); (may be discoverable or made public in
| |[Pommunications Dispatch Tapes (CAD) some circumstances), GC §§34090, 34090.6
] iDepartment preference; Recordings that
Police / | Officer Recordings: Mobile Audio/Video become evidence are stored with evidence -
614 69 |Recordings that are not evidence ("hip 1 year Mag |these are preliminary documents / transitory
Commun. . - i .
recorders"”, etc.) recordings not retained in the ordinary course
|of business; GC §34090.6(a)
|Officer Recordinas: Body-Worn Cameras - ret’ie(r:l':—i?avrﬁor
Police / |that ARE evidence, Officer Involved - ‘
Commun. Shootings / Detention or Arrest / I\ﬁivr:i(::)il:;ez - Mea. ' PC§ 832.18(LISNBIAIC). CGC 5340906 et seq.
|Compla|nts o
. | .
| Offi : - - ini
Police / Officer Recordm.qs Body-Worn Cameras Minimum 60} = Ma |PCs 832.18(b)(5)(A): GC §34090.6 et seq.
Commun. that are NOT evidence days g I
Police / | Officer Recordings: Body-Worn Cameras &
— [MAV (Mobile Audio Videos — 8 - Records or P s Mag PC§ 832.18(b)(5)(E): GC §34090.6 et seq.
Commun. | -
— |Logs of Access or Deletion of Data ;
i | |
cf,ﬁ'q'ﬁiﬁ 615 | 69 !Vacation Checks / Patrol Requests 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090 et seq.

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (908) 337-3516

Page PD - 7 of 17
Updated: 7/12/2022

Page 191




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE
Divisions: Admin.(68), Animal Control (11), Dispatch (69), Investig. (70), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),

Records (73), Training (74)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

. Record | Div | Image: Destroy
Office of Seri N Total Media |I=import | Paper after
Record eries 9 |Record Series Title . Vital? . L P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
| [ S=Scan __QC'd?

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions bec_;in when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.q. last document + 2 years
HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after seftlement or corqp!eﬁon).

, since destruction is normall

erformed by file folder.

1 W ' | |
i Department Preference; GC §34090 et seq.;
Police / . . S Yes: After |ldentification of persons who may be at risk of
Commun. 678 69 H.E.L.P. Documents / Registration Minilmum 5 Meg, Ppr | S/MA QC & 0D ‘being lost due to medical and/or mental
‘ Fo— | | |condition (record series J65added 05/17/2013)
INVESTIGATION (70)
Police / 616 70 ‘Detectives Investigation Files and Arrest V\Il_gin (le\lro Por. Ma | Preliminary drafts not retained in the ordinary
Investigat. Files (Notes) g o pr. Mag course of business; GC §34090 et seq.
Detectives Investigation Files and Arrest Transferred -
Police / 617 Files (Official Reports) into Por. Ma Transfer all Official Reports to Records to be
Investigat. |(includes but is not limited to Suicide and Record's pr. Mag placed in the Day Files.
|Dead bodies (natural deaths) Files |
I | ' Wher-Ne- ' N
|
Police / Eatger
Investiaat 618 70 |Gang Files Reguired— Ppr, Mag Department Preference; GC §34090 et seq.
gat. Minimum 2
years ‘
| Informant information; Does not contain
Police / . S |eriminal intelligence information concerning
Investigat. Gl 8l {fmienmantFiles Minimum 2 Ppr, Mag individuals; Department preference; GC
| §34090
| years
' Files contain criminal intelligence information
concerning an individual only if there is
|reasonable suspicion that the individual is
linvolved in criminal conduct or activity and the
Police / Intelligence Files 5 vears Por. Ma information is relevant to that criminal conduct
——— o =
Investigat. 2 years ror bag or activity.
Misleading, obsolete or unreliable information
is required to be destroyed: remaining records
must not be retained longer than 5 years; 28
CFR 23.20(h): GC §34020

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 192

Page PD - 8 of 17
Updated: 7/12/2022



12/13/2022 Item No.5.

RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE

Divisions: Admin.(68), Animal Control (11), Dispatch (69), Investig. (70), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),
Records (73), Training (74)

. Record | Div Image: Destroy |
sl Seri N Total Media |I=Import | Paper after
Record eries ©- |Record Series Title . Vital? . =mp p Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begf‘n when the act is comefeted. and imﬁn’y a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 zearsi. since destruction is normaﬁz Eerformed bz file folder.
HOLDS: Litigation. complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
‘ |Department Preference (Dealers are required
Police / to keep for 3 years); Non-records used for
- 620 70 |Pawn Slips 3 years Mag, Ppr investigations; Originals entered into the State
Investigat. . i
| Automated Property System; most agencies
- _|retain for 2 years; B&P §21633; GC §34090
Police / .Secondhand Dealer Permits / Pawn Broker ig=eel
. 621 | 70 . . Business + Mag, Ppr Department Preference; GC §34090
Investigat. Permits & Licenses
: | 2 years |
OPERATIONS (71)
‘ Viher-ble-
Police / Canine / Equine (Police Dogs & Horses) Larger
Operation 622 71 |Program Files: Action Reports, Monthly Required— Mag, Ppr | GC §34090
s | Reports Minimum 2
years | _— -
Police / . . . . : 3 years is required for animal care / treatment
Operation | 623 | 71 |Canine/Equine (Police Dogs & Horses)  f Separation Mag, Ppr ‘ records: FA §32003(e), PC §597.1(d); GC
Program Files: Animal Files + 3 years
s | _ §34090 et seq.
Police / When No ‘
Operation 624 | 71 |Hospital Mandated Reporting Longer Ppr, Mag Hospital maintains records; GC §34090 et seq.
s . Required - | -
Police / . . . . When No i Preliminary documents not retained in the
Operation 625 71 LOQS' V?r.lous (Vehicle Assignment, Patrol Longer Ppr, Mag |ordinary course of business; GC §34090 et
Shift Activity, etc.) ;
s | Required seq.
“Police 7 ' T
Operation 626 ‘ 71 |PAS Device Calibration Logs 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090 et seq.
S |
Police / = T -
Operation 627 71 |Patrol Ride-A-Long Waiver Form 2 years Mag, Ppr | GC §34090 et seq.
s _ | |
Police / When No ' | Preliminary documents not retained in the
Operation 628 71 |Range Schedules Longer Ppr, Mag ordinary course of business; GC §34090 et
s Required | |seq.
FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved Page PD - 9 of 17
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516 Updated: 7/12/2022

Page 193




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE
Divisions: Admin.(68),_ Animal Control (11), Dispatch (69), Investig. (70), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),

Records (73), Training (74)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

. Record | Div Image: Destroy
Office of Seri N Total Media |I=Import Paper after
Record rekiay ©- 'Record Series Title . Vital? . P P Description/Comments / Reference
No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
(OFR) | i
| | S=Scan ___QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.q. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Lit_i.qation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
olice |
! Temporary Holding Facility Logs, Visitor ‘
Ope:ﬂtlon 629 71 fraqs) OperationsiBaoking lag 2 years Mag, Ppr .GC §34090 et seq.
~Police7 T A . o ) Life of the T .|_
Operation 630 71 |Traffic Control: Radar Calibration Records Equlipment Mag, Ppr | Department preference; GC §34090 et seq.
s ! _ |
i When No
Police / Longer |
Operation | 631 | 71 |.ramc Control: Radar Trailer Surveys, Required - Mag, Ppr GC §34090 et seq.
Special Event Action Plans, etc. .
s Minimum 2
years
PROPERTY AND EVIDENCE ‘?2} :
Follows the .
Police / Retention o Mag, Mfr = A
632 72 |Crime Report Photos, Mug Shots X g, Mir, S/lI QC & OD-1-|Department Preference; GC §34090
Records the Crime oD, Ppr [
year
Report |
Police / ' ; .
. I |Per Federal DOJ requirements (Equitable
Pro_perty &| 633 | 72 |Forfeiture Notification 5 2years Mag, Ppr |Sharing Guide); GC §34090
Evidence - -_g_)_,_l ——— e
Police / . ) |
Property &| 634 72 Gun and Narcotics Destruction Log 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090
h (Documents related to)
Evidence -
Police / |
Property & | 635 72 |Lost and Found Items (Records of Disposal) 2 years Mag, Ppr | GC §34090
Evidence
Police / | |
Property &| 636 72 |Property Chain of Custody 2 years Mag, Ppr | GC §34090
Evidence -
Police / | ‘
Property &| 637 72 |Property Dispositions 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090
Evidence | ]
Police / ‘
Property &| 638 72 |Property Tag Logs 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090
Evidence

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 194

Page PD - 10 of 17
Updated: 7/12/2022



RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Admin.(68), Animal Control (11), Dispatch (69), Investig. (70), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),

Records (73), Training (74)

) Record | Div | Image: | Destroy
Office of | ‘geries | N Total Media | I=import|Paper after
Record e ©- |Record Series Title . Vital? . o _p i Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | imaged &
[ S=Scan Qc'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years). since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or com, letion).
RECORDS (73)
‘ e |
Finance- Vilhep-tle- | ek
Policel | 639 | 73 |Alarm Billing Lerger- MagPpr . e RURICioal
Records Reguired- gwmg%% -
5 B
R I 40 frae ] ;A&amNekﬁea&aﬂ—ﬁ—False-Aiaans-!-Perm&s 2oeare Mag—Per | | SCcE524080
Department preference; Pursuant to PC
. Yes: After |§457.1 et seq.; required to register for life; If
Police / 641 73 |Arson Registrations: Adults Por. Mag, M, S/l QC & OD-5-|released from CYA, records are destroyed
Records Deceased oD, Ppr . ]
YEAES after age 25 or sealing pursuant to W&I §781;
| GC §34090.7
. . - ; Age 2.5 o Pursuant to PC §457.1 et seq.; If released from
Police / Arson Registrations: Juveniles released Sealing
Records 642 | 73 i California Youth Authorit Date + 5 Mag, Ppr |CYA, records are destroyed after age 25 or
IS SNOFMEO ARG AROHTY e sealing pursuant to W& §781; GC §34090.7
p | |
Resords 542 73 |Bicysle-Registrations{Heenses 2ears Mag;-Ppr SE-524080
Aeleain |
Police / \Citation Log Books (#s / ranges) - Parking,
Records 643 ! 73 Traffic 2 years Mag, Ppr :GC §34090 et seq. |
Police / ' Citations - Parking, Traffic, Marijuana |
Records N L Cannabis / Transmittal Logs 2 years Mag, Ppr \GC §34090 et seq.
Policor _ ;
Records ‘ le-tnspection-Report ; GC-§34090 et-seq:
848 73 |Commercial-Vehie Zyears MegPer ‘
|GRIME REPORTS:— |
|
Palize/ | YesAfer
Fesarls i - |Lest Property—ldentifiable-artifasts-where- ¥5e 2c ‘
value-exeeeds-$1.000

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page PD - 11 of 17
Updated: 7/12/2022

Page 195




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE
), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),

Divisions: Admin.(68),_ Animal Control (11), Dispatch (69), Investig. (70

Records (73), Training (74)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

. Record | Div | | Image: | Destroy
Office of Seri N Total Media |I=import | Paper after
Record SHES ©- |Record Series Title . Vital? . | P P Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
| _S=Scan | _QC'd?__

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is comeiefed. and :‘mEJ’z a full file folder ‘e.g. last document + 2 years

HOLDS: Lr‘tr‘gaﬁon. complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or r’nvest.‘gaﬁons SUS
e -

), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

end normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).

CRIME REPORTS: Until Found ) g % :
Police /| 647 | 73 o Yes | Mag, Ppr SM%WW §111082 (b):GC §34090,
. ) atmmisiratan P
Records Lost Property: Firearms entered into Recovered 9. 7P Wal
CLETS (if not Permanent Retention R . §5802; 58 ) ”
L] ( i : I |§389(e)-78H8)
|
' CRIME REPORTS: Department Preference; Provided there are no
outstanding warrants, unrecovered identifiable
ALL, Except Imaged Reports, or Capital items, criminal deaths, they are not historically
Police / 648 Crimes, Homicide, Juvenile, Child Abuse 5 vears Yes Maa. Por | S/M/I Yes: After |significant, and it is not classified under PC
Records 73 | (substantiated), Elder Abuse ¥ L | QC & 0D |§800 & 290 and H&S §11850; Stat. of Limit. is
(substantiated), & Sexual Assault (Rape), 2 yrs; Destroy juvenile marijuana after age18;
Suicide, and those specifically mentioned | H&S §11361.5, GC §34090, PC §802, PC
| in the schedule §§187, 800 et seq.
CRIME REPORTS / INCIDENT REPORTS: | Dateof
Incident + .
Police / . 10 years Yes: Mag, Mfr Yes: After
—— Child Abuse or Severe Neglect Before /M/I — -~ |PC §811169(i); 11170(a); GC §34090
Records (Substantiated) IiNo, Disposition OD. Por Qc 80D
Subsequent Zisposition
] —repore | |
CRIME REPORTS: i ‘
Police / Report on '
Records A & Child Abuse or Neglect Investigation Reportsjl S Mag, Ppr PC §§11169(c)11170(a)(3)
. i Abuser + 10
| - Unsubstantiated or Inconclusive years
: CRIME REPORTS:
Conviction
. Misdemeanor - Adult Marijuana / or Arrest (If Yes: . A
P I =y : L] " .
R:clgfd/s 850 | 73 |Cannabis - H&S §11357(b)(c)(d)(e) or H&S No Before | Mag, Ppr | S/M/I \g*é &Aggr 'f_icgf’é’gj fggf;h:tr ;%enc'es Shall" destroy);
§11360(b) (with procedure in H&S §11361.5) Conviction) | Disposition = ) ’
- Except those with outstanding stolen + 2 years
| property, including firearms, or lost firearms

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 196

Page PD - 12 of 17
Updated: 7/12/2022




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Admin.(68), Animal Control (11), Dispatch (69), Investig. (70), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),

Records (73), Training (74)

Offi | Record | Div | | Image: | Destroy |
b Seri ' No. | Total Media |I=Import | Paper after
Record erles | NO- | Record Series Title N Vital? . P p Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged & |
| | _S=Scan |__QC'd?__|
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
IHOLDS: Litigation, complaints. claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
CRIME REPORTS: ' | '

. . . . 2 years or Yes: L . " .
Police / Misdemeanor - Juvenile Marijuana / . Yes: After |If no subsequent conviction ("Shall" Destroy);
Records | o1 | 73 ‘Cannabis - H&S §11357(E) - Except those J”;’z:;'als DisBe;cs’ir? Mag, Ppr | SMI | oc'g oD |HaS §11361.5

|with outstanding stolen property, including o e
[firearms, or lost firearms
GRIME-REPBORTS— |
Poli ¥es:- Yes—Afier |
Dispoesitien —
| Alse-See-Marij -
Police | ' CRIME REPORTS: Found / Yes: ‘ Ves: After
653 73 Recovered | Before | Mag, Ppr | S/M/I ’ Department Preference; GC §34090
Records [hp . . - [ QCc & OD
|Missing Persons + 2 years [Disposition |
i| |CRIME-RERORTS— _ i
| Nen-Criminak/-Outside Assist e l
Records | 854 | B ) . 2 years Before- | MagPpr | SIMA- ' | Department Preference-GC-§34090
|Reports impounded-LTowed-Vehicles - Sick- Bl
Cared-For-Suspiclous Gircumslances |
PestralningOrders ;
| |CRIME REPORTS: ‘

. Offender is Yes: . " .

:i'gﬁj/s 655 | 73 |Misdemeanor Marijuana §11357() - 18 Years | Before | Mag, Ppr | S/M/I \geé &Aggr &Cgf’é‘gj fgg 1°;h:tr s’\e%e"ﬂe:ws(z;’" LR
Juvenile on School Grounds during old Disposition = | ’ ”
| School Hours (with procedure in H&S ‘ |
‘CRIME REPORTS: Sealing ‘ Statute of Limitations runs up to age of majority
Police / Date + 5 Yes: Yes: After |+ 8 years; sealed records for juveniles and
Records 656 73 |Sealed Juvenile and Ward Cases - Except | years (or Before Mag, Ppr | S/M/I QcC & OD wards of t.he Court must be destroyed 5 years
those with outstanding stolen property, Court Disposition =—— |after sealing date; CCP §§340.1, GC §34090;
including firearms, or lost firearms Order) W&I §§389(a), 781(d)

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page PD - 13 of 17
Updated: 7/12/2022

Page 197




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE
Divisions: Admin.(88),_ Animal Control (11), Dispatch (69), Investig. (70), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),

Records (73), Training (74)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

. Record | Div | Image: | Destroy |
i Seri N Total Media |I=Import | Paper after |
Record PHES ©- |Record Series Title . Vital? . P p Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
| S=Scan___0QcC'd? ‘

If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards

Retentions begin when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years

, since destruction is normall

'HOLDS: Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations sus
=
| |CRIME REPORTS: |

erformed by file folder.

end normal retention Eerfods ‘relenﬁon resumes after settlement or come.‘elfon!.

Department Preference;_DOJ retains CACI

Capital Crimes / Serious Felonies / Major (Child Abuse Central Index) information for
Police / Crimes / Sex Crimes - Capital Crimes Mag, Mir Yes: After adults 100 years; othe.rs have no limitations on
Records 657 73 |(Crimes Subject to the Death Penalty), Sex P Yes oD ’ Ppr’ S/M/ QC & OD commencement of action; Courts keep
Crimes (PC §288, 290) (includes but is not ! = |permanently PC §§ 261, 286, 288, 288(a),
{limited to substantiated or conclusive reports |288.5, 289, 289.5, 290, 799, 803(h), 11169 et
!of child abuse or serious neglect, elder iseqa.; 11170(a): W&C 707(b)
|abuse, and rape) - ‘ |
|CRIME REPORTS: ' |
‘ | Individual petitions District Attorney; Sheriff
. - Date of Yes: : .
Police / 658 73 Factually Innocent Petition Accepted Arrest + 3 Before Mag, Ppr concurs that person is factually innocent, then
Records ' |Records Sealed Pending Destruction - ears Disposition ’ [ seals record ("Shall" Destroy); GC §34090; PC
| Except those with outstanding stolen y P §851.8(a)
|property, including firearms, or lost firearms |
|CRIME REPORTS / INCIDENT REPORTS: c ord I
Police / ‘ f‘\:vritthir’] =2 Mag, Mfr, | o, | Yes: After |Individual petitions Court (‘Shall" Destroy). GC
Records [Vacatur Relief Granted by Court - Victim — oD, Ppr | = QC &0OD §34090; PC §§236.14(k); 236.15(k)
|of Human Trafficking (Nonviolent Crimes) year |
:;)(I:Igfd/s 659 73 &Eﬁfgﬂ:ﬁyig:gg)c LI RSP 2 years Mag, Ppr .Department preference; GC §34090
ggggre(jls 660 73 |Field Investigation Cards (Fls) Pi\rf]t;rg&tgy Mag, Ppr | Preliminary documents; GC §34090 et seq.
:gé‘gfd/s 661 | 73 |Guns: Dealers Record of Sale (DROS) 2 years Mag, Ppr GC §34090
Lists and logs
. ) NCIC Validations /. DOJ Validation lists GC §34090, CC 1786.10
Police / Wanted Person printout logs from .
679 73 ! 2 years Mag, Ppr | +J17County is office of record for wanted
Records |Sacramento County Repository | person logs
* Background checks (local) for outside |
|agencies | _
Isgc':lgzi/s 662 | 73 !'I&l;slisccaatir:),::phcatlons / Fingerprint 2 years Mag, Ppr GC§ 34090 et seq.

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page 198

Page PD - 14 of 17
Updated: 7/12/2022




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

Divisions: Admin.(68), Animal Control (11), Dispatch (69), Investig. (70), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),

Records (73), Training (74)

Offi Record | Div | Image: | Destroy |
ice of i . |
Record Sguies || iNe. Record Series Title Tota.l Vital? Me'dla I—ITport gl Description/Comments / Reference
(OFR) No. ‘ Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
S=Scan Qc'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for Cit[- Wide Standards
Retentions begfn when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e.g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.
IHOLDS: Li P..tgat.fon, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or .-'nvesﬁgaﬁons suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after settlement or completion).
' ;LiveScan Responses or Logs (CORI | | Department Preference (DOJ ?Ilows retention
. . ] for legitimate business needs); must be
golicey 663 73 ‘Responses) o asinSs el FICensoss 2 years Mag, Ppr maintained in a secure and confidential file;
Records Employees of City contractors, (e.g. Adult y 9. P " . e
Related Businesses) [ DOJ Information Bulletin No. 02-17-BCII; GC§
| | | 34090 et seq.
'| |LiveScan Responses or Logs (CORI : Department Preference to cover the possible
Responses) for Sworn_Peace Officers and length of employment of any employee or
Police / Volunteers volunteer (DOJ allows retention for legitimate
Records 654 B BO}EATS Mag, Ppr business r(1eeds); must be maintained in a
(Human Resources keeps all employee secure and confidential file; DOJ Information
‘ [responses) ‘ - Bulletin No. 02-17-BCll; GC§ 34090 et seq.
Peliee L . . . Weag i ‘¥es—Af-teFé Pe . g
Records | 00 ‘”Na‘ee‘*""‘ewm_e“y Syears 99.—-%‘ il I W) e
| |etseg-—HES-§11584{a)-
| Order after Hearing (Restraining Order, . . . .
Court 666 73 |Emergency Protective Orders (EPO), Lufg Zf liae Mag gc&ur‘csrfgg(;dst- originals retained by the Court;
B | | Temporary Restraining Order (TRO})) il ‘ | 1 S o
Records Destruction and Storage Lists / | - ‘
Police / Certificates of Records Destruction - Police Mag, Mfr Yes: After
050 73 |Records only 10 years P e~ S QC & OD-2-|Department Preference; GC §34090 et. seq.
Records oD, Ppr ——yeaf's
(contains privileged information)
;:(';'gfd/s 667 | 73 |RMS Database Indefinite |  Yes Mag ‘ | ggi%g(')e'ds dRECoigle IntSnEIatSd; (66
| | :
Police / 668 73 |Sex Offender Registrations: Adults Por Mag, Mfr, S/ | ggsé‘ gf[t)i Department Preference; Pursuant to PC §290
Records Deceased oD, Ppr = |etseq.
N - | years |
P or Sealing
Date + 5
::llgfd/s 669 73 |Sex Offender Registrations: Juveniles yeggzlftor Mag, Ppr Pursuant to PC §290 et seq.; W&l §781
Order) or_
Deceased

FOLSOM CA. ©2007 Gladwell Governmental Services, Inc. - all rights reserved
Do not duplicate or distribute without prior written permission from GGS (909) 337-3516

Page PD - 15 of 17
Updated: 7/12/2022

Page 199




RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE: POLICE
Divisions: Admin.(68),_Animal Control (11), Dispatch (69), Investig. (70), Operations (71), Property Evid. (72),

Records (73), Training (74)

12/13/2022 Item No.5.

. 1 B |
Office of Zec?fd zw Total Media Il'::: gz;-t P.:n3 eSrt r(;:,er
Record S 0 |Record Series Title . Vital? . - _p pera Description/Comments / Reference

(OFR) No. Retention Options | M=Mfr | Imaged &
LS=Scan___QC'd?
If the record is not listed here, refer to the Retention for City-Wide Standards
Retentions begﬁn when the act is completed, and imply a full file folder (e. g. last document + 2 years), since destruction is normally performed by file folder.

IHOLDS; Litigation, complaints, claims, public records act requests, audits and/or investigations suspend normal retention periods (retention resumes after seftlement or completion).
Police / STOP Source Data, Audit Log / Racial and Maa. Por | 11 CCR 999.228: 11 CCR 999.229: GC
Records |Identity Profiling Act (RIPA) Annual Report ~8Q. R0 | §34090
Police / | '

Records 670 73 |Subpoenas (all) 2 years Mag, Ppr | _.!.GC §3409_0
Police / 67